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From the desk of Chairman & Managing Director
Chetan R. Shah

te

Dear Shareholders,
Lgives me immense pleastre 1o address you once again,

The Global =¢conomy grew ot a slugglsh pace In 2016-17 on account of major setbacks thal Incluged BREXIT, slowdown In the
Chinese economy, low olf prices and an averall weakness in the developed economles Tike the Uniled Stnles of America, Japan
and most of Europe. The neartorm outiock does not 1ook too positive with the IMF forecasting only & 3.6% arowth in 2078 as
compared to o growth of 3.7% in 2017, Netable negative risis 1o arowth Include shift towards inward looking possitlities, sharper
tightening of global financinl conditiens and a distingt siowdown in emerglng «conomies.

Desplte the slowdown In the global econamy, Indla remaing a Bright spot and 15 emergting as the fastest growing country with an
estimated Gross Domestie Product of 71%. This has bean achleved throuah Inrger publle investment In infrastructure long with
structural and administrative reforms inftlated by the Government. The Fiscal Prudence followed by the Reserve Bank of Indla has
ledio macroegonomic smbillty keepinginflation under chook ang within reasonable Iimits,

A majer event that has far reaching consequences and which shook the cecanomy was the demonetization of high value currency
notes. Desplte the lemporary slde effects facad by the economy, it beholeds fong term froltiul epportunities,

The Implementation of the Goods and Services Tax({GST), one of the most Important tay reforms, should help In the country's
medium term growlh to B% plus.GST would enhance the efficiency of production as well as improve seamlass movement of gonds
And services acrogs the country. it would alse usher in a unifarm tax structure and conslderalsly broaden the tax base.

Overvew of the Real Estate Sector

The real estate and construction sector plays o crucial role In the economy. The sector Is amongst the lorgest genernter of
empleyment in the country and its Impact s deepening nver the pnst few years on accolnt of the rising aspiration in tha pepulace
and enhanced Government Inftiatives as the enabler.

2016-17 was nol a very promising year for the Renl £staln Sector, This was Inrgely on account of poor chash flows, significant delays
In completion of projects and the public general apathy. The woes of the Industry was further aggravated on account of the
demonizallon thatl resulted In developers refraining from lminching new projects and buyers facing severe cash crunch. The
Industry came to avirtual stangatill,

In & racent report Knight Frank Incka has reaffirmedd that the long tenn growth of the real estate sector has potential, The primany
dermand drivers of the real estate space are rislng per eapitn Income, eontinuing urbanization. nueelenstzation of familles and
Improvementin requintory frameworks.

The Government has inltiated a number of steps 1@ boost the realty sector, These Insfude the formation of the Real Estate
Investment Trusts(REITs), Goods and Services Tax, Infrastructure Status to Affordnble Housing and the Benaml Transaction Acl.

Real Extate Regulation Authority (RERA)Y

The real estate indusiry Is at 2 transition stage. There has always been » percaplion thal this sector neaded to make ts activity
more trangparent To achleve this, the Central and Stata Government have enacted the Real Estate Regulation and Developmant
Actand the Gov.Of Maharashira has come outwith rules and establishad the Maharashtrs Real Estate Reguiation Authorty (Maha
RERA) to ovorsee the implementation of the Act,

Hopefully thiz authonty would ba able to put At rest the misconeeption that the critles and cynles had In e real astate segment,
Thiswlll repose trust and faith In the industry in the minds of poteptlal investors,

The implementation of RERA has pushed developers to focus on complation of existing projects. Institutional investars matntain a
strongintarest In financing of Grade A residential & commercial projects. This has given an impetus o developers i this seament.
The Increasing focus of the Government of India In affordable housing Is helping the rea! estate sector, The vislon of Housing for Al
by 2022 is increpsing demand and developers are shifting significantly into this sector, .

There |s sustained demand In Commercial real estate. The Make-in-ndia Inltiative of the Govermment and the implemeniation of
GST has provided a boostin this sector. Traditionaily 1T /ITES have remained the major driving force in the commercial realty space,
Thisis now being supported by Consulting, Media, Telacom and Infrastructure. The Commercinl Realty Sector Is axpected to 2660 o
lot of interact especially from the Investor point of view, Major realty funds and private equity funds bave been acauiring
consldernble space riding on the back of rising demand.

Desolte conslderdble odds., the compnany has achleved sustained progress, The eompany’s [olnl venture projects are dolng wel
and have baen welt acceptad In the market, The underying phiosophy of the tompany has alwoys heen to reward i stake

helders. Recenlly, the company had breught out an attractive scheme for buying back Its shares. which henafited the shareholders
tremendoushy.

With Warm Regards

Cheten R. Shah
Chairman & Managhg Director
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From the desk of Vice-Chairman
Mayur R. Shah

Denr Sharehoider,

Th last iscal year has been a year of some Impactful changes. RERA, GST & Demonetisallon aAre some of the key changes fhat
have impacied the Induslry and buyers. Amldst the nifacts of these changes, market withessed a considerable slump in the
demand for hotsing for & perlod of 4-5 months. New launches were stopoed and there has been o pervading sense of uncertainty.
With the ennouncement of rate cuts and PMAY; the market witnessed » conslderable shiltin focus towards demand for affordalble
homes. Implementation of RERA has clearly setout Govt of India's vision to bring more accountablity and transpiarency in tha
buglness of reat eatate, This has truly heen ayoar of passing a milestona.

{am happy to share that Monte South has besn successiully rogistored with MAMHA RERA and [t has roached the 40th slab unelet
constryction, With an average slab cycle of 7 days per slab, from the Iast year to this yenr we have succestully complated more
than 39 slab levels ustng Korean Kumkang technology. Monte South has alzo hecome the proud winner of “Best Resldential High-
e Architesture & Deavelopment” award by the Intemailonal Property Awards 2017, Marathan Futurex has alse nchisved 287
occupancy and awarded “Best Commerclal Higherise Architecture & Devolonment” award by the Interpational Property Awards
2017

Atcompany level, amidst all of these, we have boen recognised and awarded natinnally for our construction bost practiess v the
prestigious indlan Merchans Chambers Ramirishna Bala) National Quatity Awards (IMCRBNOA). We have wor “Certlflcate af
Morh” in Service Category and "Best Practices Award 2017° in the Making Quality Happen 2017 compatition, Marathon Fulirey
and Monte South have barn awardad Internatianally by Intermatlonat Property Awards <2017 In the Bast High-rlee Arghitecture &
Development categortes.

tam happy 1o share that orsjects of Marathon Groun companies hove been suceessiully reglstored with MAMA ~ RERA, Flrst 2nt nf
1owers atone of the NEX Homes projects— Marathon Nextown, Dombivitare now OC ready,

Cur vislon is nligned to deliver mere than 15,000 homes next year and 100,000 homes In next 5 years at arowp level: pliannthg for
the same iz underway with our NEX omes prajacts at Panvel, Dombivil & Badinpir belng constrectlon Tull swing Your company has,
taken up projocts In Bhandup under Slum Rehabilitation Schame to contribite towards this goal.

I have alsp taken up the responaibility of Prosident, CREDA-MCH, an apex developers’ body. t shall be my sndeavour to carry
forwned ongolng tasks and issues impoeting ronpl-estate [ndustry and take up new Inliatives in o time bound mannet for the speady
growth of the real estate. Qur team™s key agenda wolld Insiudeo:-

+ Improve business viability In MMR by ralionnlisation of tsxes, pramiums.

+ Achiove furthar ease of deing buslness

« Imorove knowladnes and <kills of members through continuous leaming and best practicas.
« Preparemembers forfuture challenens of RERA, GST and DCR rules,

Twould also cnaure that Marathon Group becomes one of the key contributers owards our sharnd Vislon 2022 through our major
Inftlatives - Clean Mumbal, Green Mumbal, Skifled Mumbni and Houslng for Al

Itis my conviclion that s a collective, cohesive ant wall-knitted group comprising ol of us. we can achlove any hedghts. Tshall ty to
build & =trong ren! — estate brand by way of developing o process of all-nclusivenass and widas consultations.

itis vary Impartant thal we set our priorittes rlaht and canstantly align ourseives 1o ¢iirrent challenging scanarlo whife ensuring that
our fatus on growth and achleving excellence remains undeterrad. We will have to continuolsly evelve In alt spheres of onr
Aciivities and kaep ourseives abrenst with the tatest tochnologins and best construction pretices, to dellver werld class progucts
and services to olirclstomers,

leagerlylook forward to vour support and cooparatlon In ledding the organization to greater halghts of suncess and alory.

With Warm Regards

_ MnayurR. Shah

Vice Charman
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Guiding Principles - Company & the Group

Six Pillars - Our Business Philosophy

Fwnding the Master planning to An icdesl . Benchmarking Focus on Profocsional
Hght o JCHYE Blaxinum product dosign CONSLYLCTION CUsiomer care propurty
that eisures Banokt for open tocusihg 6n | Innovation & transparent MANUGETGRE
Apfaeciation tecreational spdace cusloher peeds 1o deliver dealing post possession
oLlstanding
SeliuCtuies
Dharma

IMPROVE CONTINUOQUSLY & SCALE HEIGHTS

Begln wach doy with posltviy and possibility ang a0 out HesL o take
ourseves and e Gfganizalion forward. Aah tor messurable guals & Lrack
s 5latus 10 condliuously snprove upon work

&

ALWAYS EOCUS ON CUSTOMER DELIGHT

Cuslomel satlslaction remalns the prine locus O Gvury Employee snd thelr
valuable leedback should point o the way uitead . -

C_

RESPECT RESCURCES AND CREATE EXPONENTIAL VALUE

Every resourcu sliould be ubized effectively to genelole success and
enbure [ong-te in value.

CONSTANTLY ENDEAVOUR TO CREATE HAPPINESS
FOR ONE AND ALL

Ensuning value tor all stakehglders, (ke our customers, culleagues
and our owiselt are ohe Of oul B Ghipettves,

® @

BE COMMITTED AND RESPECTEUL TO ALL AND EE FIRM
AND FAIR AT THE SAME TIME

Rezsollne comanilment 1owards our work and goeals is the surest and only way
10 achivve our dieains,

&

New Initiatives

a.  Natlonal Best Practices Recognltion:-

Adherence (o processes with a keen Tocus on customaer dellght and drive to adopt Innevations has been at the core of our
volues sl Marathon, in g path breaking business excellence framework assessiment program; conducted by prestlgious
Mumbal based IMC —Ram Krishna Baja Notional Quality Awards body: Marathon Realty PviLid - a Marathon Group Compaiy
has won Ceniticate-of Merlt in the Service Category,

We beguan 0w Journey for sharlng our construction insights and practices with Lhe Natenal Susiness Exceltience Framework
Assessment Body — IMCREBNQA, The IMC RENGA assessment body s a natlonsl body for assessing quality and buslness
excelience uEPEEls 4Cross organlzations in the four categodes — Service, Manufacturing, Heslthcare snd Education. It Is simillsr
to Matcoln Balgrige criteria of guality 1y USA. It was & nine menth rigerous process invelving scridiny of applications lor
meeting the requirements a8 per the model of busingss excellence and subsequent interection with varlous oxaminers,
tollowed by evaluation of appllcatlon and assessors report by the awards Jury,

It wirs a major natlonal level indtlative undertaken at Marsthen Group In the last year; 1o pssess our exlsting quality and
excellence levels across the organizatione processes and guality adherence for deliverning projucts. The Group Corpany alse
particlpated In the "Best Practices / Making Qualily Happen® conpetition — a Hogship competiton under the IMCRENGA
Framugwork; and hove ererged os o prowd winner in the Best Practices Competltion- 2017, This wais o maicen attempl, and
we dre pleased 1o share that a Marsthon Group company has won IMC Ramkilshna Bala) Notione Quullty Cenlticate of Merlt
2017, InServige Categary. ’

b, -lnternational R‘ecognitioas tor Monte South & Marathon Futurex:-

Your Company's JOInt venture project with Maruthan Group company, Marsthan FUTurex has been awarded two B-star awards
within the categones Commerclal High-Rise Development and Commercial High-Rise Architecture and o aword tor
Residential High-nise tor the Company's jolnt venture project with Adanl, Monte South at the Asia Pacitic Propeity Awards
20772018,

Fiesented al e Matiott Marquis Queen's Park Bangkok on 25th — 26Lh May, 2017, Companles receved awal ds [or Calegones
1anging acrosy property development, redl estate, Inteslor destgn and archiltecture Categories. Chosen trom oves 900
enlries spread acrosy the Asla Faclfic reglon, your company has proved Its pusslon 16 1edefine real estate in the Property
Develupment sector,

WMarathon Fullrex 5 also honoured te be nominated Lo represent India and Asla Pacific to compete aganst other companics
withln the Asla Pacllic region to become Best In Asla Pactiic and to compele with the Best In the World, Results wil be
announced on 4th December, 2017 atthe Savoy Hetel Londen, Unlted Kingdom. '

Marathon Futurex, 1$ an Iconle commerclal deveiopment project coning up i Lower Parel, Mumbai, With ready for fit-out units;
Marathon Fulliex hosts a phethora of world class omenities e — lconmie deslyn, solar envelope study with grean eneryy saving
design, multiple sky gardens, IGBC Golkd Precertiication 1or Green Praclices 1o name o tow. Maralhon Fuiurex howses seme ot
the most Induential business houses today that make It an unvavelied buslness destination.

Mornite Soush- Byculls has also won in the best residential high rise development and architecture categories, it s o luury high-
flia Projedt - o Joint venture between Marathon Group and Adanl Realty; Monte South represents the New Phase of South
Mumbal. tofters 2.5 & 2.5 bed residences with panoram|g view of the maximum clty In addition to reyuvenating amenities ke —
ppalm court and state of the it clubhouse 1o nema a few. Monte South Is a construction manvet that is being bullt with Koreun
Kunikang Construchion technology,
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New Initiatives _

¢. Change of Gourd 3t CREDAI - MCHI -

We arc aiso pleasad {o share that your Vice Chatrman. M Mayur R $hah, has boen appointed as President- CREDAL MCHI
apex developers' hody having a glorious legacy of over 35 years, In this capacity. he will now endeavour to carry forward
ongolng tasks and Issues impacting real-estate industry from the aeqis of CREDAIMCHI and take up new Imtmw‘:\ for the
speedy growth of the realty industny,

In addillon tovarious inttiatives, keeplng the Interesis of the business aligned with Govt nflndla's shaved Viston 2022 —Housing
For All, Morathon Group wili focus on major inltlatives ke — Clean Mumibal, Green Muambal, Skfiad Mumbni and NEX homes,

importanily, we hove set our priorities right and constantly aligning ourselves to current challenglng seenario while EAD‘SLII']‘nq
that our focus on growlh ang achieving excellence remalns undetorred. We will have to continuously evolve I all spheres of
our aclivities and keep ourselves abraast with the latest technologles and best construction practives, to deliver world class
products and services 10 our customers, . .

105

Corporate Social Responsibility
With a contln'ued fo‘ctjs{c»w:rd.s enhancing eur contribLtion to our societles and communities; we took upon various activities

Ihrouqhou: he yesrie f:c\ﬁtmp ~ skl development, Education, Green and health measures amongst the workers at shte and
thelrfamilies. [ -

A, Skilllndin P'rognm'

Marathon Nc.vrnnn& Mente South qltc-n have Baen active senters for FUNMNG G:M of dia's Skill Incha nitiathve, In associption
with PNB bank we plansed Skl Indld programs at the Marathon praject &ltos for the workers. helping them undarstand the
important ns;af‘cm of construction processes and technologles lke - MIVAN - Aluminiem Shuttering System & Koreah Kumkang
technology, _W'orknm ware tralned andawarded skill certificatians.

b, Clean & Groen Mumbal Initlative:-

As developers and resource centers for developing the 2cosystom of habitable spaces; we have laken upon ourselves to
contrlbute towards making Mumbal clean and sustainabledn a firsl of It's kind inftialive in the clty, Marathon Grotp has
successfully implemented solid waste management with the help of it's tasldents Al one of Its projects - Maratlion Onyx.
Mulund.to Implement more environmaontatly friendly methods of waste management in the city; Marathon Group has breome
one ofthe first companies to Implement bio bin system of waste managemaent in Mumbai,

Under this initlative, he residents of the project have brought alive the slogan — My Garbage My Respeonsibility: by successfilly
implemanting the ble bin system of waste management As opposed to the conventional melhod of wasie management using
varmiculture; bio bin offors an organic and sustainabla way of managing waste.

With proactive afientation of the resldents townrds proper segrogation of demastic waste Inte wet{organic kitchoen waste). ey
frecyelablelwaste and BMC wastefdiapers, sanitaty and napkins- bio bin system of waste manadement uses seroblc
decomposition methed, The dally waste |2 treated with A bio culture solution (hat conslsts of certain bacterla and fungl which
speeds upthe process of docomposiion.

As opposed lo conventlonal methads, bio bin system uses bis bln containers made of durable FRP matartal. 1L can withstand
heatandralnand s provided with holes to ensure properaeration. It Is easy to assemble and elran, As a result, Il gives following
advantages over convr-ntlonal methods of waste management -

* Processlsfast + itdoesnotnead [ot of segregation

» Cookediood and nonaeg Rema can be processed = Cltrus frult prels need notbe saparted

+ ltuses microbes as peropportune recommendation (hewasts does not rot and glve foul smell

06



Corporate Social Responsibility

Wadiolrs ilsatiens of convientional methods, ke vermlouliune are overgeme by the Blo-composting method. The best thing is
thet Hio compositng Is an all netural process. Np chemicals or elecicly 15 used to perform the progess and hence the ¢nd
product Is totally envireninet fendly and extremely noh i outdents required by the plants,

Tlie grobp has been abie 10 INpleMent s e o o kind micasure through proaciive participation from all ivs residents. The
BIQBIN waste management system has reduced the waste from the project to about 80% lesser compared to provious

mathods, We look lorward Lo Iinplement the sarme I many of our other prejects 16 tacllitate the effective adoption of Waste
Management Systei scross our GINen prope tes.

¢ Health Camp a1 Slum Redevelopment Sites:-

b keepling with eur commitinent 16 the Dharme of ensuring Nappiness Tor olt: we organized suecessiul haelth camps focusing
O spleading dwateness aboul ranmpanl healh concerns like - BR, Dabetes, Eye defects, Oral hyglene, Slood denation
drongst more than 1000 woskess and slum habilants acress our project sltes in Bhandup. There heve Been doctors and
medical units setup atlarger shes.. -

Corporate Social Responsibility .

<. Contributing towards our communities:-

Aone of thg s¢hoels In our slum redevelopment profect site - Yashwant Chevan School, we sel upr the equigmeht for the kids
play ared Neipng e school o nurture craldhoad within thelr premises,

OSI




Corporate Social Responsibility

. Marathon Group's blggest social endeavour and first venture In schoel education, the opening of NEXT-Indla's 1st Big
Pleture Schoel,

Long history In education

Romnikial Zaverbhal Shah Is the founding [ather of Marathon, Bafore he started the business In 1969, he was n schoo! teacher,
He's had 4 very deep association with one of the biggest sehools in Mulund - SMPR School, He started s a student, bocame a
teacher, and then the principal, then went on to become a trustes and president of the trust. Education runs very deap in his
veins, R, Z. $hah Truat's NEXT Is a nonprefit achool bringing to life Group Chalrman Mr. Ramnlidal Zaverbhai Shah's vision to met
up aworld closs school in Mulund,

The Journey

The project has been spearheaded by Marathan group Director Mr. Parmeet Shah. MHe connected with various schoals and
oxperls not only In India but also in many other countres like USA, UX, Australla, Belglum, Singapore, Thailand in search of
something that wolld address the glarng 1ssues In our school syslem today. He finally found the anzwer in Blg Pleture Leatning
{BPL)Y - 5 20 year old non-profit funded by the Bl & Melinda Gates Foundation, that has revolutionized aducation in more than
165 schools In 9 countries and has been pralsed by none other than US President Barack Obama.

AFNEXT, you will find that we have spored no effort. Be it our educational programs, our infrasiructure. or our peopie, each
wspectolthis school hos undergone decp thought and thorough pianming fo bring (o our elldren an experlence that is beypnad
world class. - Parmeat Shah

Arevolution in education

Big Plcture schools feature In Busingss Insider's st of the 13 most innovative schools In the warld, The Big Plcture framawork
puts students at the centre of their own Tenrning by personallzing each child's education. It focuses on real world Tearning and
helps childron dovelop 2151 century skllls like croativity, collaboration, communication, plansing and goal selting. We have hadd
2 bugely suceessiul admissions period with over 150 enrolmaents in our vory firstvear.

Atestimonyto our real estate expertise

The Incredible school design is & testimony o our brilliant team of in-house designers. Each space has bepn purpose designed
for the Blg Plcture Model Lo crente stimulating tearning spaces for children. Our engineering, planning, construction teams
have worked wonders to bulld the school in avery shert perlod of time. The building s sure to be alandmark In Mulund foryears
to come and 1z an achievement that Marathon Group s exlremely proud of,

EOQ
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Marathon N'extge’h_PrdjeﬁctS_. Mone South Marathon Nextgen Projects . Morte Sbul"'m

EYCULLA Construction reached il 40% stab

I e N SRR T
BYCULLA

A Joint Venture Project by Adani Realty & Marathon Group
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'Notice o

‘NOTICE I hraroby glven that the Fortietly Aanual Gensral M(-Mlng'dT the members of MARATHON NEXTGEN REALTY LIMITED will e held at

M. C, Ghin Rall, Bropilal Hargovindas Buliding, 19470 Dubhnnh Marg, Kalx Ghoda, Mumbal AQ0 DO on Wodnas, d'\v September 20, 2017 at

A ODDINAR"YB‘USINESS- .

a,

LB30pmia ransact the foﬂow{nu business! |

Tw

o

" To reealva, cw lelar and adapt Ihn Flnanc\nr Sm:emem: for the yﬂor anded on 3t Margh, 2017 and the Reports of the Dirsctors aned

Audltors hereon: .
To doclare 3 Div}df-n,d< ifamy, on the Equlty Sh},uc,-q-ronh»ve:;rz'é's‘i?. - .
Tonppointa Dirnclor in ploce Mr. Mayur R.Shah, whornurn-;bv ro!nllonnnd bmnq ellgllia affers Rlmsall for reapppintmast,

o apoint of Mit Rﬂj"ndm & Co., C.h'vlvrr-d Acrounlanlq fannNr: 1@7—(’{5“1\/\1} having efflco pl 1310 . Drlama) Tower, 211 - Nariman Paint,

Mumial-ADO0Z1  An the Statutory. Audhors of the Company, in pincé of the axistmg Statutory Auditars iz, Harlbhaltl & Co LLS
[Ragn No03E2IW)whosn Tenurm ands (10 Yedrg) nlive canclugion ofthis 40th AGM and 1o hold office in lnrmq of §rc 1397} of the
Companias Agt 2013 and other nppllcnb!e- provitions nrrnn (‘ompnniﬂq Act and the Rulss framed therm Under from the concluslon of this
Annunl General Maeting untl tha conglusion of the two sonsecuthve lerms of fhve vaars aach uple to Ihe conciusion of 50th ApnLal

© ~ General Maeting of the Company), sublact to proviso that such re-Appolntment during the tamurs be radfled by mambers at evary Annunl

Gonernl Maating, nnd te Autherlze the Board to detormine and 1o fix their rr-rrrunr_-rnuon'

SPE‘C!AL BUSINESS

5.

il

~

3 Re-nppo‘mrnont of M5, R‘nmnmuﬂhl [{=10H 00435.602)(‘!1: Whol'e Time DTrm:tof& CFOpfthe Compnny.

Appolntmsnl (Roqulnrlzmq) of My, Deiepak R. Shah nsa Dlrt-ctor L

To :on:l:icr and, Mheught Nt pass, with of without modlﬂcn!lon(') thrv fcﬂgwmq rt-'vblmlnn A ASprelntResolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr, Dampale Shah {DINNo, $6954706), Independent Dliector whe was appolnted a< pn Addluor\nl Dl‘rﬂc:or Al the Roard
Meeling held on Februany 9. 2017 and whe holds offee up (o the date of this 40th Anaual General Meeling under Section 1547 of the
Companies Act 2013 and in respect of whom the Comnnny ik rocehid a notics «lgnifylng s canclidaturs’nlong with A requisite deponit
undor Sactian 160{1) of the Companles Act, ?013b¢1“1n,|ﬂ Ishombyappoinre:! asalirector of the Company

To conc{dornnd Hthought ft, pass, wlrh or‘w ?hmu modifientlon(s) thofollowlnq racolution psn Specind Rpr,olur

“RESOLVED THAT purrsuant te e Dmvl'lon' of tnq.nn-— 194 Anet 197 mnriw!]h Schrgisle V and other applizable previcans, if any, of thi
Companias Act, 2013, ennsent of the Company ba and l-— hermby aceorrnd o thed reappeiniment of MeS, Ramamtinhi s Whnoke-Tire
Dutmeler & CFO of the Compnnywithoul remunetation [br aporlnd of threp yrais Afactive fram et Mny. DOT‘! A5 per thes lormt setwout in
the drnlt agreement In b sntered into betwenn the Compmhv and Mr. 'S Ramamurtht wilh serty ta the Board of Dircttors fa alter and vary
the terms and contditens of the sald nppa\nlmcm andforzug:ccmcm n ruch mannet a5 may be agrect to between the Board of Dchftarf
21d MrL S, Ramomurthl” h -

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT noﬁﬂth;’mhdlng nnwhl.n‘u contained In Part Il of the Scherlse ¥V oof the Companip:, Art, 2013,
Mr. S, Romamurihi will not be pald Ay remireration whatsarver Tor the sorviees boung rencered by him distlag the tenirs of bis
appeintment a5 Whole Tima Director & CFO of the Cmtip:my untlh such Hine er\ Reward ¢lecigon nlhenwine axcap! tha relmbirdement of
vbhicla evpanses, patertad -mdlermhnn neheed {fany, at actnals Incnrrr-dhyhm for and on behallof the Company”

Yo sell, iease or otherwise dispose of the Whoie or substnmhnv the whnlr ef :macrml: ng (Charge) of the Company ungdar ;f-ction
160{1){r) of the Companles Act 2013: . -

To consider and, Ilthought i, pass, with o withott modicalion(s), the followlina resolutien ns a Special Resaldlon:

"RESOLVED THAT Ihe eonnent of the Company be and bs granted 1n terms of Section 120 M{7) ane all other appheatie provisions of the
Compnnles Acl. 2013, fincluring any statutory modificatlon or re-snactment ihereof, for the lime helna InTorce), o the Board of Dirsctars of
the Company to chacgs andror maergage, in ndcllliun 1o the chmqne!mmqaan created/to he croated by the Company, In ateh (o anet
mannet and with such ranking aned a1 ateh time and or sugh terms A the Reard may determine, an all or any of the movable andior
Immovable properties of the Campany, both prosent and fiuture andfor the whole ar any part of the underlaking of the Company together
with the pownr 1o fake aver the management nf the business snd concem of the Company In coraln cvenis of dedanlt, In Tnvour of e
|endor(a), Anents and Trurtees; for sacuring the bortowings of the Company svalladite br avalled by way of loans (in forelgn currency
anddior ruphes currancy) and Securiting {comprising ullw/partly Cotwsstitlls Drbontires. andlor Nen-Convartlble debontisres with or
wihott detnchable or nondetachable Wacants andiar saciired pre'r'mum notes anclor flogting rales nolasibonds or other drit
Insirurments), ssuedite be issued by the Company, from time t time, subect 1o the Imits approved under Snclion 180 (1} {<] of the
Companles Act, 2013, togother with intorest ot the respective agrend rates, addilional Interest, compotnd intereat In case of defautt.
aceomulatagintarest, llquidated damages. commitment charges, promls on prepayiment, romuneemiion of tho AgenliE)l Trusless, premium
{If oy} oo redemption, all other oals, chargaes and expensaes, Including any Incrrass a5 4 resuit of devalustionirevaluatonfugiuation In
the rates of exchange ond alt othar monies paystsle by the Company In terms of the Loan Agreamenta/Hend af Agresmentt, Dekenture
Tiust Deed(s) of any other dacument, anteradits b patared into £ Lo be enterad Inte batwean the Company and e Lendar(sh, Aaent(s]
and Trustea(sifin respect of the sald loans/serowingiderbentures and contalming such specified terms and conditlons and coveranta in
tespact of anforcoment of seetrity aa may be stiptlated In that behall and agreed o batweoen the Roard of Dirmctors aned the lﬁn{lnr(ﬂ
Agentir}and Trustes(sy” .
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"F‘FSOLV"D FL‘-PTHEP THAT !’orthe ptirpone of alving r»ffrc? to this ressiution the Bomd of Dn cctirs e .’mrj'l‘!wr-bvmnhmuwl o finnbze,

et aod oxecite sueh documcnt" f det

s Fearlings Fpapers ¥ r‘iqr{‘ﬁmﬁnls 0% Py D Thrgared ane e all soel ot c\nmd reatters angd

thing]s, a5 It mayin s absblute dizcration deem nedesnany, propor or desibable nne to seitle any qurw( o, difNieulty of doublthet may i In

régardto erentlng morlgages f Chargas an nfom*.md

B. Ter borrow, mu_ney In
- l:nmpnnlon' Ai:zzmt-i- - . :

oo

b

cost of nggreqm» of pnid up’ cau-hl “and-fren resenes of thr- Campnny urder qm:uun 130(1)(:) nr the

-dr-nmd \Nhouthﬂt pags, with orwmmurmodmcwonqu' 1he To!lnuﬂﬁq o oh Wion aen Special pnqulmlnn.

"REQOL\IED ‘EHAT con«vnr of the Cotmpany uneler ‘-':rrllnn 1RO MY 1r) ancl ulhm nppncnblr prrw‘\' . Jrnw, of thr- Cnmmmpe Act, 201
Uncludlnq Any statitory mnmﬂcﬂlmn or [e-mhAcmant ll\r-rr-m‘ \‘rv the time hmng In fieed be and |5 heentyy accardnrt tey e Boatd of
Dlrreiors af the Cey pany for bartowing Tor the purpose of 1he Businnss nf s f‘ommuv AMY, A oF SUMS af maney aitlier in Inrdin or
Foraign Cuarney fram time to ime tiom any fankis) or any Financia? InetHOR[). of iy AthAT InTttationgs), frmps), by corpormte(s), o
"UCh ather pr-r'on( )07 fiom,othats In ndla ot cul"\di‘ Incha nther than temporary feane ohteined frarm the Campanys Rankers i the
ordinany coutse af bshess pravicedtat the Al or sime so Berrowhd under thlg teialition ane remalnmg outstangingat any tme <halt
hot ezcaed in the aggregan R 500 trone (RUpees Flee Fandied crarea onwl In ryenne of and i aeldition 1o e prld-ip canilal and free

rnmwmo!’rthompnny‘orlhﬁl;m# being. . . .

"REqOLVED FERTHER THAT the Bonrd of D retars of the Com‘nﬂlw beandls hnrr’bv authenzed b de pllsLch Acts, dandks md [Hings delt
ray In it aboslote d\-‘crnllnn deem norﬁumy proper or dﬂ'\mhl’ﬁ and 1o sattle any question, difficuity or dm|bl that imay arise ty gl
offactinihis rmselation® -

'ro‘rht‘rryrhu sddendum mattersia l:onnﬂcﬂon iwith the Relatnd Prrty Transentlons entered by tha Comipaty

T ccn_‘\dl-raan rallfy with or without modlncmlnn( 5}, L feallowdrey rr-<.olmlon A an Ondlnary Resolution:

"PE'?OL.VED THAT the: decision of the Board of Dirsclors lo arvend Addenrumto fhe Agreement dated September 17,2018 aeraining to
the balance un_.o:u’ Arenaf 92,248 st fL s on Suptamber 17, 2016 In"Marnthon FotureX Premises by Marathon Reakty Pyt L, anr (emi
the protecds tor the Company. In the ardinary course of 1t btisiness , by mrtanding e time et for sue b prrchase ] Mirch 312017 1n
trenches asfollows beandls horeby approved:

3OTS0 05t ofareabythe endaf Sent 20,2015,
- 30750 5.4t of arnn by the and of Dec 31, 2006 and
_30.7"-8 se Lol drma I the chdof March 31, 2017

“FURTRER PF'-'-O‘LVED THAT vease Marathon Roalty Put Ltd Is able fo sl the sbove specibed nren at any pelnt of thme during the abowe
reforred qur\m‘m then nccardingly tie necesanty nd}u-‘lmv‘nlr he made in |hn aubsrnuent puacters for calcnlabion of the remaloing
Lnzold area .

FURTHER RESCLVED THAT the Board's d»clwon for the charding of Interest catenlated 25 pua fon prorta basis) on the sxtendesed

- petod from Octaber 12036 4l Morch 33,2017 from Mo athdn Rnnlw Pwt Ll asnbove, hvlhu Cnmunnv A5 et the amended addendum to

the Aq'cnmc-n! B and = horeby nppraved™

Registored Offlce:

Macathon Future®,

8y Ordnr of the Board

NM Jnshl Marg

Leswwnr Parnl

K. 5 Raghiwvan

Mrimbai 400 013, - : . Camparny Secfotary
Date: May 29, 2047

ACS - R26G

CIN:LEEROOMHIITSPLCO 20080
Webslte: v marathopnexigen.com




Notice

NOTES:

[

IS

N

AMENMEER ENTIELED 1O ATTEND AND VOTE A1 THE MEETING 15 ENITLED TO ARFOINT A FROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND THE FROKY NEED NOT EE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, THE PROXIES TQ BE EFFCETIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT
THEREGIS 1 ERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN 42 HOUKS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.,

Corporatlu Members witending 1o sund thar amhe ed n:pl‘i.‘suﬂb{lvl::. G reQuested W Lend o duly ceitlified copy of Board Resolution
SUTRENARG el fupresantubivign 16 aliond ulith VEde i he Arnual Generul Mueethng.

Eeplanutory Sloligient pUrsLant 10 Seclion 102 of the Campanies A, 2015 m Teuped] of the upeCial busingss s aniexed nereto,

Mistbets dre fequesied t Send ol COMNAILAUDNS FAGtIY 16 Shate, bnClalhed dhadends sfid ntimote Ay CRange. i1 thedr aduress 1o the
Regletrar ond Sharg Tronsher Agunts, M Adrat Colpol oty Services Byt Lid., 49020, Jule ohoy Ind. Estate, 15t Floor, Malwana keod, Mool
Nakal, Andlier {E), MUumibal-400 059, Adion" i also the Depositony intertuce ot the Compaiy with both NSOL and CDSL.

dnder e Coinpanies ACL2013, dividends thot are unclamed 1or & pened of SEVEN Yedrs are tnsfered 1o the "Investor Educatien and

Prgtection Fund® constituted by e Cutitial Government., Agcordingly, the Munbers who Five not encosted the dividend wardats e
efuesiedd 16 encash the same spon. | - .

Puruant to second movlse to Rule 6 of investsr Education and F;ruu.-l;uon Funa Authonty {Accounting, Audl, Tionsfer ond Relund)
Amendment Rubes, 2017 aotitivd @0 February 28, 2017 and undi Section (5) o suction 124 unclaimed eguity Shares are to Bl translened 1o
IERF Authurity. . . -

{1 Register of iembers und the shore Tonstet busks of the Company will remalis cloues from Seprember 12, 2017 Lo Swptember 20, 2017
1t ddors IR bt} tor pagrowt of didend. - -t

Pl bt Iy exesCe Wi ght to vate by wlecuonic woling Syslem in uccordai e wilh ke Compunies (Marugement ang Admlrustration)
Reuhet 2014, The Company b thed up with NSDH'or his e=veling facllity Tle process tor members apling for c-vosing s i undor?

‘ L - . . -
v gomphlance with e Pravialons of Suchon o the Companies Act, 2003 and the Rules mamed, the momber s are reviched vilth th tacllly
1 it Chser ey vt et the 3010 Al Gurial Meuting (AGM} Ly vlesteanio means and the business may by transacted throuai v-valing
swivicus Blovided by Nolional Sucur s Depentary Livnted NS DL,
Phc Insttacions 16 w-woling aie ms ahdur
AN SO B FOeUves 8 CR ol e NSDL (o memiberns whose eomalladdiosses are Feglitered vt the Compuny ! Reposilones):

Open the e-iall ang alae opelt PDF bie with) your Clival 1 or Fobic no. as Presswerd. The: sald file contadns your ser 1D and poasswerd fof o=
wobing. Pleaye it that the passwer d s ar inltis] [RENSTE TR ’

CHaen the ditnel Liowsan and s the tellovang URL “Hictp feveding.nsdl com™ y °_blank*

ek o Slialuhohber -Logit

Iyl e allaady regiutencd witth NSDL (01 c-vorng Then you can Lse your calstia) user i3 wid pastword,

110U Af oG yig o the sl tiane, pivasie cHler Ui Wae 10 ond posswold plovided ithi PDE e atachod with the cemal as shingd persword,

T persawvend ¢ raiig Sien will appeal O you saieun CRONg 1 o liew Pastwoid of your choige, making sure el itcontains & minlmum of
B AL G LNQISIers O 0 COUBINARon of brth Pliase ok utmos! cai to kewpyour password configeriial

CHICe e Lvounn oniepuge spen., Aok on ewpting » ACTive ot W Gyl

seledt "EVEN"(E-Vuting Event Number) of Marathon Nuatgen Realty Linuted. Now Yool € ready for ewoting au Casl Vole page opens.

Gl your vote by selectng apiopnate uption and ik on "Subrmit ond olvo *Continn® wher prompted.

Wpon continngtian, The Messaye "Vole Castautoessfolly” will bu diLplayed.

Once Wty Liy i FeLOILIC L 1 Cust, theddemiber shiok 0ol be allowed 16 chute Lsubsequently.

nstitutlonal Sharehioider, {Le, olherlllmn Widividuals, HUF, NRL et} are requited 10 send stanfed copy ol (FDFLPG tormal of the relevant
FGar ResOILIBOG AdOry hetion @1, toguibier wisn aitesTed spoche signalUre of the duly SUIRGr5ud snatary(ies who are suthorked o

Ve, 10 the Berutinlaer iaugh e-mal 1an_r_jusbhoyahoo.com. with & copy marked 1o evetingansdl.eo.in.

I cose Ol any Quentes, you inay reler e requuntly Avked Questions (FAQs) - Shurgholders ond e-voting wer Mwnua! - Sharshoiters,
wvailalale ot the gownloads Seclion al vwwrw.evolll iy hudl.com .
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NOTES:

B

1N Cuse o Membor receives BhysIical Copy af the Notow ot AGM (for Memoiry whosg emall sdditsses ora not eglutered with e Company /
Dueprosltonos).

1 intial putyword 1s provided In the enclosed balle! torm; EVEN (EMOUNY Evert Number), user 0 Slid password. )
2. Pleawe iow ol steps from 5. No, (ZH0 S| No. (13} ulove, 10 casl vite, ,
N K . . . R ,
C. Otherinviructions: ~ f
1. The e-woling pelod Colmnences on Friday, Suplembet 15, 2017 (@1 85,00 aun. 15Ty and gnds on Tussday, Seplembet 19, 2017 OLO0IST),
dunng Wis perled Momibers of the Company, halding shares sither In physical tosm o in demplerlalsel torm os on Seplember 13, 2007,
R May cost thelr vote alectrenicolly. The ewoling moduly $hall be disabled by NSDL tor voting theresfter. Oncehe vete 6n a Tesoluflon is
st by the Member, hie shall not the allowed 1o change tsutsequently, ) L c.
2. Tne voung rights of Members shall be in prepertion to thelr shares of the pald-up equlty-Share tapital i the Coimpany as on
Seplembur 13, 2017 and a5 perthe Regliter of Members of the Company. . . .
.3 M NRin k. JD;In.‘Pmut;LLng Compony Secrotary meinbership 1o, FCS « 3137 hos Deen appoinled ab the Scrotiize: 16 scrutiilee e -
" vling process (rauding e Poatol Balkat FoLn receved 1o e Mémibers who go net heve occesy 1 the VW ot o i atid |
. Udiisparentnanng N : . : o :
. The Sautinizel shell within b perlod not excuedtiag thiee Working days i am e ConchusIon of the e-valing puriod, unblock the vetes i e
T prements o of leost W wlinessen £o1 I the epeyINEnL of Ine Colnpuny dnd ke w Sciutiugdi's Repoit of the voles cast I Livour o
<haRSL I oy, T Tt te thie Chaiition of the Company. . R s -
. -. - ) v . - ." " B PR
5. Memibers wit do not have decess 1o e-voting facllity gy send duly compluted Ballot Form funclosed with the Annual Repoit) so s to
feeaeh S utlitkeor 1 he enclosed postage pro-pind soli-nddiesseg envelupe, not later than Tuesday, Septummier 19, 2017 (a1 05.00 pai
1573 Buliet Furms tuposlludio persun of senl by coulivt by post or courler 6 e eRpuize of thu Memiberwill alsé by accupted.
RMombsers ave the optlon 0 reguest tor physleesl copy of the Ballot torm by sunding on winall 10 sahdueephvaadi eltcorporan:.can by
MunboningG el Fello/DP I8 and Clent 11 oo, Hewever, the duly compheled Boilol Form should reach e SCRtitzer fot {olet thon
Tuusday, Septumber 19, 2017 (st 05.30 pan. 1ST),
Babiot Formreceivid atter e dete wil be troetid of Invatid,
A Dember Can opl tor anly onu mede of Vollg Le. eliher ihrough e-voling of by BalloL It a Mormber casts vote by both mede, then vating
sl thiough evvaling shell prevail and Ballol shall be theated ns nvalid,
T dasalls deciated alony with the Sarolimzes Repoit shall be pluced on the Company's wobsie W WA ULNGRNE ALY OISO anidd Sap
Wi Dt 5t NSDL wivvw v tng nsul Con within iwe waoikbing days of the passing of thy resolutlons ol the Thiety NIt Anlidal Gevieral
Muulling
Asharenoloer deaiioUs Lo have coples o1 the | IDCLINCNEs imay request the Compeany to forward ilong wiih the mode o1 dispatch ang e
CAPCIFEs 10 Do lhicdined by e sharehalder for the same will i inlaisled accordingly
chls:emd_ Oflees ) By Ordor of the Board
Muorathan Futupex, -

NM Josti Marg .

Lowwer Parel
Mt 400 013,
Date: May 29, 2017

CINLESQSOMHI9 YEPLCOZ00EO

K. 5. Raglavan
Conpaly Secretavy

ACS - @269

Wabslto: wwwd marothon iealgen.com
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. EKPLANATOPY STATEM-E;\IT PUIQSU‘AM’)"T!‘Q SECTION 102(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, S

Notice .~ =~ '~ S L _ R
ANNEXURETOTHENOTICE - S L '

Item No. 5. Appolntmcmoer Deepnk R.Shnh(DIN 06954206) ) . : . : -

The Board of Directors Al thelt menling held on Falsruany 9, 2017 had nppolnlod Manppak R Shah ﬂnﬂpgnnunnt Director) as nn Additional
Dlmc!o! of the Company. Pursuantto Seclion 161 of the Companles Act 2013, he holds office o tothn bt of the ansuing Anmial Ganeral Montmq
A Notlee Mong with thn nacessary deposit af s bean racelvnd rom a member under '-‘.scrlqnl 60 (1) af the Companles Acl 701'-! pmpm\nq (hn
oppolntment of Me. Daepak R, Shah as alractor of the Compamy

BrieTProfile:
Mr, Doopok R, Shah I 4 Follow Member of the Instittte of Chartered Accounts of indiatCAN. L ) .

Hazn ownilrm by the nameof Dr-n'pnk'i‘ Shah & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants . .-
Co-Chairman of Indiroct Tae Committee of BEombay Charlered Accountants' Secioty. ) .

Member & Putlic Bolalions Commiltos andinternational Taxation Commitioe of Bambay Chartnend Acrolmlnnlr ‘%ormlv

Vieas Chaleman of Allindla Faderation of Tax Pvnct\t\onm;(NFTP\.‘\;‘?}{or2016.701? , ) .

Mernter of Palkhivala Feundatlon & Resnarch Gommittos & Journal Gommitter ormr'rp(w,) . ’ .
Comnittes Member of Board of Studles of Institute ol Charternd Arcountants of lncha (ICAI) N Dl :

Committon Member of Residential Refiesher Course & "-kill Dwmnpmc\mcommmne of This Chamber  Thy Conu |Il-nh for fhe vr Ar-2016- l?
Servnd as an editor 6T RCA Referenter for 12 years, .

- Wn< member aof Reseaich Term for the Publigntion Thled ; Dlgeel o' Cn<.rv Lntws 3?00?.?011} - Dlrﬂr'l ANy Iurh 1efimngy .’\IHM Lows < A Tax
Companion, jolrtly Dubllﬁhr‘d by ml Indin Faderation of Tax Practitioners angd fnccmr- T Appreliate Tr\bun:ﬂ a,u ngronnuon

'

Heis.an the Boardof” Ruuby Mill L1d" 5 an Indhependen Dlrecior A . N I
TheBoard rocommoﬂds passing ofthe resoludian, 4 - 4 5 N Lo

Dlsclostire of Intoredat: ' -

None of the Directors of the Compnnv e dlmcnv.-or Ir\dlroruy, conenmned At Inteested T fhe Besahtinns st out A tom Na. 5,
axcept M Doophk R Shah . , N e
- . P . . .

Item Ne.5: Re-Appolntment of MrS, Remnmurthi (Dmmussozi' R : ..

The terms of appolntmant of Mr, §, Ramarmurthl ps a Whole Time Ditentor & CFO withott emunerollon has replred on 3()lh Apnl, 2017, The
Nominatien & Remunearation CDmmlncn atits Meatinghelg on May 332017 ‘fad recommendnd his reappointmant to tha Board! The Board of
Diragtors of the Company ot itz mesting held on ?gll'rMay,QOW anproved hlsrﬁ-apmlntmnhlm n Wnoln—TImn Direetbr & CTEO ofthe Company for
a Turthar periad of three yonm eflogtive from 15t May 2077,

Mr. Ramamiitthi has coneanted to et assugh Hr ‘\PDDH‘“\“H
He will nol e pald any romunedation for the fendees rﬂndeu‘d’by him rxccpt the reloburecmaent nf vohldn and srterlalnment nndﬁon ather
oXpenses atactatincurred by bim or br\halroflha Campany. |~ .

Thit appolrtment, [ made, would br-wilhln the provl»lon: conh«\f\d In Porth, nnd M nr':chndu:n\fonhn (‘qmmrqm ,{\rL 2013,

The Board rrcammands passing of the res oml‘ion N .. L -

Adraft capy of the Agreamend Tor the rmppo\ntmnn: aof Ml 5. Rampmurthl as A WholrTime Birecior & CFQ ol the Compapy is open (or Inﬁnr‘rﬂnn
by the membars at the Corporate Offied of the Campany oranywarking day hmwer}n 11.00 a,m, And 1.00p.m.

Disclosure of Interest - . . ) . L.

Nene of the Directors of the Comcunv are directly, or Indlrﬁclly concarnnd or Interestod In the Resalutions set aul ol tem No. 6, axcapl
Mr. &, Ramarmyrthl], . N -

Iem No. 7: To approve nnd the crention of charge on the nissets of the Corpany (/s 380{1)(n) of the Companies Act 2042,

In st te oot the need based funding requirements of the Company sequrty by way of morgage /charge on mmeovable and for movihle
proparios of the Company may have 1o be given, Since the creatien of martgaan /hargs In favour of Banks /Financial Inatibuthans o Badles
Corporate = trented as disposing off the whole or -ubclnnrln“y the whate of the undartnkingls) of the Company, shnreholgors

=" npgroval s mequired
in they Grnera Moeting under Section 180 (B (n) of the Cumpnnk-r.Acl 2012, Sharcholdors’ approval IS saughtfor the <ame,
Disclosure of Intrrast:

Nelther the Directors on Ine Board, of the Koy managetlal personnad of the Compnnry nor thelr rlpthues are In .Jnvway Interested or goncorand m
the abovs Resolulion.

. - !
Ttem No. B: To approve the Borrowing Limits of the Company u/s 180{T){ ¢} of the Compnnies Act 2012:

In order to finance Incransed brsiness aperations of the Company, 1 will have ta borow from time to tmea from Banies £ Financlal Institttians of
othor Bodies Corporate, in cxenss of and [ ardditton 1o the paid-Up captal and free teantes Ur‘ tey Bt of R 500 reare _ Heaes, undet Saction
120 {erof thr Companiee Act, 2013, Shatrlistders' approval s reguired for thiz purpesr.

Disclosure of Internst:

Nelthrr the Directors on the Board, of the Key managietial personinel of the Company nor thalr ralatives ars in Aty ntetested of cancorned In
the above Roselutlon,
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ltum NoHrTo rat\fythe ndd-ndurn fothe Reloled Party Tr'ms:n!lnn-‘ (RPT)unturod by the Cnmp‘my'

Th!‘ {‘bmpnny han ﬂn?nrorj'lmo an nddpndum' in the ncrrm-mr-nl qn %nplnmbor > ?076 wlth lvhmrhon Rp-rﬁy Put IT!‘IMPPL] A Rolatnd Pary
pentalning to receipt orrnloarocﬁndﬂol 92, N?C-q it aten. m‘."soo.'owSm’ﬁ by %p:nmbnr 302016, .

Howeyvee gduo to nd\mr'ﬁ mrket conditlone, the waid area rnnmlnﬂd LTSRS and ol Seatrmber 30 2016 Al MRPL had ree lested 1o
monm cxtension to ruh'nl fte pbl\qm'mn The Bhard of Direators ol lhc\ Cc-mpnny_ At thetr menting held on :ppzombm 14,2076 hind {nnrnimotsty
narid 1o arant time 1 MAEE 3L2017 whth 4 condition that THF (‘cmpany el rocnbe |mprm1 TIZ.E % pafor the stended porlod to be
mlcuﬁalhd nom Ociohert1, 201610 March 31, 25)17 . -

Thﬂmalnc#aum ol the Addnnr.lum hre EU

A, The amendment pertadns to qmntmq of thme il Mnrch 31 2017 tn comurmntm shloof 92,242 8qftaream lhrne treznehes, i Tollowes ,m(r
lhr-m];- prococds ‘on rembted o lhr-Compnny

30750 ,q it nfnmnh.'rhﬁﬂndof quarter aring ﬁ::plz;o 201-5' .' . ’ RS . L
30, 750 S stareh bythe ond of gunter prding Des 21, 201R nng - .
o 10748 L. Ftcfnma Ry lhc ol ofquartr\r nnfllm; Moreh 31, 2017

' b ¥ MRPL 15 nblo le Sell-the qanc Hied aroas at any polnf of fima™ duvlnu the quarer ther n(_co"!mqlv the nr\rﬂsr.;\rvar[h tmonts worrkd e
. made i e subsequent quarters far cakcLlating the arons u=nm|nrnq s el a5 r.rn[na S+ Now (n| Abover,

"

MRPLwould pay ntrresl #if2.5% o a on the ambonts tobe rwoivvﬂrrbryfhc Company rfiecive flam Octotar 1,201
Sincathe RPTIs s amptentatone, the Boardrecommands ratification by the sharsholders, ]

quclo:ur:-uftntc-rnr.t— . ’ . ' -7
Other {han MrChatnn R thh MrMnyur R Shaly and Me Shmln;w Shah  Dirmctors af the Compaty, pone'sf the ditactors ate concared o
Interested n e Resolution set ot M tteom No. 9. '

Registered Offlen: | T . M

) ¢ of the Bonrd
Mrrathon FutureX, - By Ordrr of the Bonr
NM Joshl Marg B . o . ) K 5 R
0 7 ’ o ‘ Company Secteatany
Mumbal 400 013, .

Date: May 2%, 2017 S . ACS - PG

CIN'LE5S90MHIITRPLCOR0080 ’ i .
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Director's Report

The: Duettors have plensure it subilting theil Fortleth Annug! Repail tegetnus with the asditog Finonclal Statements of your Company for tne
year engod March 31, 2007, -

Working Results: ®In laca}
Year ended Year ended
Puarticulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
L4 T

Frafit {Lous) brtare Dueprecintion, inturest and Taxallon nz2e 1108
Luss” Dopreciiion ' %5 29
Lisy Intercst - 30 1
FIofit battry Taxaton ez nare
Lt TAUG) Tox Expreins 2386 2380
Prolil 2 {Logs) alter tua nfter adgustauznt BOG BEOH
Addd: Qtar-1 Copprehensnve Incoine (OC]) (Net) 5 1

Beo2 8697
Loss: Dividend on equity shores ke Re 1 pe equlty shele 234 284
T on Civldena 58 232
DAL Adfjustoient as poer lad - A5 . .
anstur to Gthier Equity 2460 6130
Bainings s shpng beske and diuted-in Ry 3093 3059

PIVIDEND:

B with thie Dividedl Podicy ot the Conipatry, your cirecton ary plossud 10 e el & divicieng of Rud- pud gty share for the FY 201647,
BLY BACK OF SHARES:
Lt thae el Uliches? review e Bood of DIre: o ol s Meating Bk o Maich 17,2017 Have apgpoved & Buybuck of 54,537,345 fully puid eguity

sales of Ru I cuth from the shwohiolders ol o price of Ke 25/ pel shsie 161 o 1ot camsiderallon of Ku19%.52 69,875, The nppeval o
Sheireholehors wiere Obtoined i ough Pastal Sulloton Al 27.2017.

FUTURE PROSPECTS:
Youl Comgaliy Bas weteied e the Re-tevelopmont unig Kebabiitotion of SIums o and sraurd B TP dre s of Mumial,
Fhe SPV (0 LLP) wheuom youn Company holds 400 uquity stk i launcied 15 Progectat Byoulla, Mumbal .

GIRECTORS:

Il anLdande with Wi applicaiie povisions of e Conpeies AL 2013, ML Muyui R Shadi, Director retlics by rotation and belpg Qigible otters
Tl 108 reupportiiunt.

M Divufsak B Shah (EIN, UE953200 jweas oppaloted on o Addillengl Dieetad sl b Board Muctag held un February 92017 The Company fus
futeived o NAUCe SIgnitying) s Cand dature 1F appomitak it under Sedtion 160 (ot the Cainpanies Act, 203,

Bt ivuulTie of M Deeprak R Shab, notune of his exprrisnce m specic lunctional afea und nofes of the COMPuict KIwhICh e holds dirvaterstig,
Fs nnentioned and 1o Dun of thils Annusl Rt

The reappoinuneit of Mo S, Ramaniu i [DINUOI28602) as Weiote Tine Direcler £ CFO tor o porlad of 3 years from May 1. 2017 | recommendaoed
by the Bowld of Divectols

CHANGES INDIRECTORS:

WLV Nagal ajans,an Indepondem Disector of the Compuny hos essgnied Iom e Board effective frem May 292017 clung pre eceupation . Mo was
wppoitted ab a Ditecton on the Boud o Jonumy 28,2005, Al the 37th AGM of the Campany, his apgemtment as a1 Independent Director wis
tolmshized by ine sharcholdens undor Section 199 of tne Conpanles Act 2013

eyl

Director’s Report

Since Junualy 2005,he fias been Chairlng the Audit Conwmittee and Investors, Grlevaace Comibittee ot tha Bowrd, M V. Nageiajon has been o
Member of the Nominahon & Remuneration Commitive alse, The Company has benetited Iinmensely Tom tis vast erpenence snd  positive
approach,

The Board wiile appeclabing the eftorts put In by Mr V. Nagaraun during the trying thines placed on record his valuable contributlon sowords
uehheving excellence i all the spheres of Corporate sCliviies andvarlous Governance Inlatves: of the Company.

AUDITORS:

Swnce, W fenlife of M. Harlbhoktl & Co. LULP, Chaleted AcCountants, the Stuthicry Audions of the Comnpuily 15 URIO the £0ACIUsIon 61 this 40th
Aunual General Meeting the Board of Diractors at then Moty held on May 29, 2007 have shoilsted  Miy Rujendiu & Co., Chortered
Actountants as e Stallary Auditors at the Company eflectivie trom the beginrng of the FY 17-18,.e iam April 7, 2007, A caniicate o Them
lios bgen rucelved o the eHfect that ther appointment as Statutery Auditerns, I made, | withiin the imits pretibed Urkler Sechion 139 of e
Comparnes Act, 2013,

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION;

The schurwe 6f amalgoination of Furineka Fvi LEPRL1-0 1004 sutsidiory of the Cempeny with Itself was  approved on Qctober 6,2016 by e
Hun'able High Courtof Judicature Bombay.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Ercept the Chairmian & Managing Blrector Rone of tha smployees are covered under Ruly S(2)of the Comparihes ARROLIKaL and Reinursration
ot Munadenal Parscnnel) Rules 263 The other detalls of alciosures pertaining o the Managetlal personnel are dedit in the sonexuie which
formie part of this Dlrectors Report ,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The: Company tndiertales Recessery Enurgy Colservation snd lChnekgy absoptlon methods whlls sxevuling e projucts by inple g
ke LUIRING systeim und usage of energy eilickent materlaly durdng the gonstruction ofPiojecis.

There were No torelgn exchange earnligs ond UG dUring the CLuTent peenod.

LISTING:

Thw Equity Shares of the Compuny me isted on the BSE Limited and NSE Limited . The Company has Do the Annual LIsting Fees tor both the
Exschunges ol the yar 2017-18,

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

The membett okt swale Hhat the Comgary's eciully shares are under compulsory rading I dematerlallzed tor tor all catugories of Invuestors.
REPORT /5134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES AGT 2102

A Tepont contalning relevant INOIMation b5 redulree by the sald section of the Companies Act 2013 Is dealt separately ang forms pait of this
Dlrectors Rupoit,

FLXED DEPOSITS:
Yoou Compaiy hos AGE accepled sny Jepduils from the pusic o S einployoes duning the peiiod under review.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVERTION, PROMISITION AND REDRESSAL} ACT,
2043

Tl Coinpalty by 0 ploce & Poboy in loe witn the requlpenients of The Seaual Hotassinent af Women al the Woikptacu (Prevenion, Prohilbimen &
Rediessal) Act, 2013, Inteinel Complalnts Commitlee $CC) fon been w0t up 1o edipss conplulnts recoivad (egarding soxual forussmuent, All
erfiployees {purmianent, Conlraciusl, wnporory, talnees) ale covered under this pohicy. Dunng the year unded review No Complalits. were
recoived.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Aepdl dty SeCUon on dlsclosuies spacified i Compankes ACTZ0T3 wlahg with other requirenionts bs spechicd i Regulations 17 10 27 and 3612010
1o {1} T SEBI{LODR} Regulations 2015 forms part of this Annusl Repaort,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Anthe ferre of 10 years of thg Company's  present Statutory Audinors  Mis, Hartbhakil & Co LLP Chartered Accountanty s uxpiing ot the
Lonchusion of thix ersuing Annual Genwtal Mutting , 1 Boord of Directors ke s seporturity b place on record molf sincery appiuclation tor

Ui excullontsuppon ond guidence providud by the oulgaing Stetutary Audltons The Board also eXress ity KINCuie dppreclation and support
wntunded by thie shareholders, bankers, custemen, supplivis/ assocotes durlng the yeor under review.,

The Board whols Reanedly seknowdodges the dudiceted and sinceny oftors and secvices put In by the employees at all fevels in e Company
Gunng very tylng time. Thelr dedicated oftorts and enthusizsm has been integral 1o yaur Cormpany™s groath end sut ceus.

Place: Munibal For and an Hohalf of the Board
Date: May 29, 2017 Chewn R. Shah

Chatrmun & Moieying Duvclor




Director’'s Report

REPORY U/S 134¢3) OF THE COMD‘ANIES ACT 2013 FORMING PART OF DIRECTORS REPORT

Exteaet of annual Return as provided under sectlon 92{3) of the Companies Act 2013

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Director’s Report

TV, SHARTHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Copital Break-up as percentnge of Total Fqultyh:

1. Category-wise Share Holding

mw

LES990MHIA7EPLCO2 00RO

Ragnstiation Date

danuary L1978

Name of the Companmy

Marathon Nextgen Realty Limited -

Cotagory f Sub-<ealegory of the Co;npnny

Public Limited Company

Marathen Futurex, N. M. foshl Maig,

anel Tronsfer Ageet, if any

v Addrras of the Registernd Office of thn Company Lower Patel, Munibal 400 D13
wh Whether Listed (Yos/No} Yeor, -
i Narne, Adelrans and eontag! details of Registrar Adrak Comarate Sorvicas Py td, 17ARA9/20, Jatethny Industrial Extate,

%t Floor, Matwann Road, Marol Naka, Andherl (E). Mumbal 400 059

1, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTMITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Allthe business acliviies conidbuting 10% or mars of totnl turnosver of the Company shall be slated

S No.

Natne & Descriptinn of maln
products / sotviant

NIC Codo of the

Produel / sordee a7 total trhover of the Company
rodiue 5

Real Estite & Construction

0 - o

Ml PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSTDIARY AND ASSCCIATE COMPANIES:

Na., of shares held at the No. of shares held at the
beginring of the year end of the yeor . -
{01.04.2016) (31.02.2017 %;li‘;?::"
Cotegory of e
shareholders % of totnl % of total yerr
Bemat | Physicol Total ”'S:nms omat | Physical Totat nres
A.| PROMOTERS:
1 Indian
@ Indhviduals/HUR 200 o o200 0.00 800 ) 200 0.0C 0.00
[»% Central Govt, [+] o (o] 000 Q Q [s] 0.00 000
[ Slate Govi (s} o o o] 000 o) [+) © oo 0O
d.| PBodies Comp, 21227000 Q| 21327000 TE.00 { 21327000 O [ 21327000 7500 nog
o BanksF [+ 1] ] o000 o o] o 0o 000
L] Anvother o ] 0 0.00 o o o faleles 000
Sub-Totnl {A) {1} 21327900 o | 21327900 75.00 | 21327900 © | 21327900 75.00 0.00
1 Forelgn
& | NRIs « Indhiduint o] o] Q ] 2] o [+] 4] o
b, Othrr « ingividuals Q o o o] 0 o Q 2] [+]
¢ i Bodies Corp. o 0 o o} 0 o] o [ O
d | Banks/Fl [o] 0 & [ ] o o [} o
&, Any olher [+ [+] o < [ 0 o] Q o
SubsTotal (A} (2) Q o] 4] [+ ol o] o] o n
Total Sharcholding
of Promoters 21227900 0 | 21327900 T5.00 | 21327900 0 | 21327900 75.00 0.00
1A= (R) (1) + (8 ()
B.[ PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING:
1 Tontitulons
Al Mutual Funds 22 i3 753 Q.00 .22 731 To53 000 0.00
o3 Banks/Fl 1732 405 2227 . oo 732 ans 2227 0.01 0.00
o | Central Govt. 4] 0 o 0.00 .0 o o 0.00 000
d. 1 Slae Govtfs) o [+] o 000 o] 3] o 000 0.00
g:g:::ff-unds o o o 0.00 ] o o 000 000
?::;::;, o o o} 0.00 0 o 2] 0.00 Q.00
Flls. o o] o Q.00 0 o] s} 0.00 000
o e ° o) of ool 0| o of" ow| oo
Others (spocify) o 0 [+ 000 o ] o Q00 000
Sub-Tetnl (B) (1) TI%4 1226 2980 oot 1754 1226 2980 oo .00

5r . . . Holding / Subsidiney! Applicable
No. Name & Adciress 9! 1he Company CINGLN % of shares held Aesorinte Snction
1 Ithaca tnformatics Pvt Ltd,
702, Marathon Mox . 2 (56) of tae
Jn, of Mulund - Goregaon 1J72200MHI994PTCORTI70 T5% Holding Compankes
Link Road, Midund (W - Act 2013
Munbial 400 Q80
2 Swiwam Ranltors & Tradors LLP
Marathan Futurex 26} of the
WM Jochl Marg AAB 0362 | A% N Companies
Lowet Parn] Act 2013
Meimbal 400 013,
. T o2& alihe
3 Columbia Chromea Put, Lid, U2oNOMHIODASPTCORGOGY 40% v Companies
Act 2013
]
it

23
B




Director's Report

HNo. of shures hekd at the No. ot shares helgd at the
baginalng of the year end ¢f tha yeor
(01.04.2016) (31.03.2017) % change
Category of dutring
=harcheldurs the
N ; % ot total Y of total
Physicol " Physical yoar
Demut yaico, Towal Sharos Demat ysiC Totai shares
2 Neon-Institutions:
a. | Bodios Garporate: .
1 Indlan 20821/ 96743 | 304960 107 254754 95676 350430 123 00
| Overseos o o o [eXe ] o o o 0oQ 200
I | indhviduals:
| Incivicduat
sharehglders
holding nenunal NE4126 156520 1310645 461 132869 hisic e 1480758 5.21 .3
share copltal
upto ks 2 Lag
u individual
shareholders
holding nandnagl 5299738 O] 5299738 1864 | 5067123 ) 506712 1782 082
share gapital n 4
waress Ru2 toc
Othees (specity}
[ Cheanny Members, on2z [s3 181122 057 208159 4 208154 074 .07
MRS & Trusts
Sub-Total {8} (2) 6853202 253262 | 7106465 2499 | 6858900 | 247575 | 7106465 24.99 ©.00
Total {B) = {B1)+(B2) 6853202| 253262 | 706465 25,00 | 6BA0OS54 2WEBO1 ] 7109445 25.08 £.00
€. | SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIAN FOR GDRs & ADRs;
[ Q [*] o Q Q o o o 9]
Grand Tatal (ArBrC} 28182856 254489 | 28437345 100.00 28437345 100.¢ 1000
H. Shureholding ot Premators:
Shareholding ot the beginning Shareholding at the end
of the yuoat of the year
(01.04.2016) {(31.0%.2017) =
c &3
e E >
3
SR, Shareholdor's w o total “ of shares % of shares £ 2z
No. Name i plodged/ % of total Plediged / 539
Ne. ot shares No. of ]
enGumberud *hares ot wngumbered | v £ 5
shares ot the shares v 8
c 1o total the Compuny 106 tatul
ompany
sholes shufus
1 thaca litermatiz 21327000 5% o 21327000 75% o o
Pt Lidd,
2 Chetan R Shah 150 Qi o] 150 O o o
k3 Mayur R, Shah 150 [EY [+] %o L% o] O
4 Shallaja C. Shah 150 0% 2] 150 0% o o
5 Sonal M. Shah 150 QL o 150 &% Lo} o
) Ansuys R Shah 150 % o} 150 o4 [} 0
7 Ramnlklal Z. Shah 150 % o . 150 o o o
Totai 21327900 8% [} 2327900 75% [+ o
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. Change In Prometers Shureholding (please specity, if there ke no Changel:

Shareholding at the beginning

Shareholding at the end

of they yerar (01.04,2016) of the year (31.03.2017)
SR,
No, " % of total No. of Yeof total
hD. °f shares of the snc.ro ehares of the
Ehuses Compuny areh Company
y | Atthe beginaling 300 75 21327900 75
OF [P yoar
Dute-wisw Inerease £
Ducrease In Fromoters
Shoiu holding durnug the
- year spechying In the - ange
* TWas0ns 105 INeredsy f No Change Mo change No ehange e ehanga
ducreasy [v.g. allemmont §
vanslur / Bonus £ swaal
wquity, vie.
3 Atthe-end of the year 21327500 75 2327900 5

. Shareholding Pattern of tep fun

shareholders {othar than Directors, Promotors & holders of GDR: and ADRs):

Sharshalding at the beglnning
of the yaar [DL.OR.2(M6)

Shareholding ot th end
of the yoar {31.03.2017)

SR. For wach of the
Ne, 1op 10 Sharehotders % of total . of total
No. of No. of .
shares of the shares ot the
shargs Company shores Company
1 At the beginning of
the yesr
Khyatl 5. Volla 744,829 262 670,822 236
Shraddha S, Valia 743829 262 666,320 234
Viay M. Parckh 736,829 2.59 590,078 208
Paresh M. Parokh 737329 259 584,380 205
Shoodl A Pratapsban 249500 T3 5,569,500 197
Rajenya A Ravasla 2,52,000 089 2,95,400 104
Manoj Mchia 200500 070 237,300 078
Manlsha K. Desai 41,350 [s5L1 1E8150 [oX=13
Fadma H. Agarwal 164812 058 164,812 058
Shoshin M. Shah 157,668 0,55 157668 055




Director’s Report . Director’s Report

V. : f Dirnctors : : 3
5 Date-wlse Incroage f Decroase in other than Promoters Share holdling durlng the yeor specifying In the reasons for ingrease / Shareheiding of Dlrmctors nnd Key Managesal Pecsonnet
decroase (oG, allotment /ranclor / Dot / sweat ogulty, etc,
ot " Cumtintive Shareholding at the boginning Sharchelditmg nt the end
Name of the Shareholder Date . Mo. of Shares h;?gllr:g Reason _ Sharehoiding of the year (01.04.2016) of the yoor (31.03.2017)
24-06-2016 7500 0.03 Sold . 737309
30-06-2016 5000 0.02 Sold 732329 SR, For ¢ach of the
01-07-2016 7500 003 Sold : 724829 No. Directors & KMP % of total "
. . . A of total
. Khyatt S, Vil 08-07-2016 15000 005 Seld 709520 No. of shares of thee No. of Shares chmres of the
02-09-2016 2500 0.0 Sold 707329 sharas Company Compan:
02.09-2016 15000 005 Sold - 692320 . . 4
23.00-2016 7500 .03 Solel 684829 :
18-1-2016 4000 . | 005 Sold : 670,820
24.06-2016 7500 0.03 Sold . 736,329 ) 5 At the beglnning
30-06-2016 i 5000 c02 Sold . 2231239 . of the year
01-07-2016 7500 0.03 Sold 723829
i Stwaddha 5. Valla 08-07-20% 15000 | 008 Soid . 708829 DIRECTORS
02-09-2016 7500 0.06 Solet . 591320 - MrChetrn R Shah 150 [ 150 [
23-09-2016 25000 009 Sotd 666,329 MrMayur & Shah . 150 [ 150 [}
24062016 So0n | ooz o 73Rz Ms.Shadlajn C Shoh 150 ° 0 °
30-06-2016 30000 on Sotd 701829, . - =
02-09-2016 17500 006 Sold © 6B4329 2 | KMP 1}
16-09-2016 22500 .08 Sold 561822
1 Vioy M. Parckh 20-09-2016 7h00 003 Sold 6.54,329
21-10-2016 9756 0.03 Sold 644573 . K.S Raghavan -CS 200 o ane o
28-10-2016 23895 0.08 Sold 520878
24-03-2016 5000 0.02 Sold ' BIBETR
31032017 25600 009 Sokt 590,078 : '
24.06-2016 5000 002 Sold 732.329
30-05-2016 30000 on Sold . 02329
15.07-2016 RODO 003 © Sl 694,329
02-08-2016 17500 006 Sold 6,/6879 VI INDEBTNESS! {Rs. in Gr)
16-09-2016 . 22500 008 Sold 654,329
Parnsh M. Pare -
b aresh M. Parekh 17.09.2016 7500 ooz Sold . 646829 Inciets i imcluding | .
1102016 2900 003 Sold 636,699 ndebtness of the Company including interast sutstanding / accrued but not due lor payrment:
28-10-2016 21500 008 Sold £15,429 py "
24-03-2017 5000 002 Sold 610,429 | ceurad Lonns
11032017 26649 008 ol 524,380 . Partleulars exeluding deposits Unsocured Lonns Deposits Tetal Indebtness
03-02-2017 35006 012 Bought 3,84,500 1 h , :
7.02- 2017 © 3s006 | om Bovaht 219,500 T eoosinning 0 ° 0 o
v | Aditya Pratapsinh Sheor)i 10-03- 2017 35000 o2 Botght 454500
24-03- 2017 A5000 012 Bought 489500 i Princlpal Amolinl 0 o o 0
3103+ 2017 70000 025 Bought 552,500 It Interest due but not pald o - [« s}
03-Q2-2017 35000 012 Sold 314,500
17-07- 2017 35000 012 . Sold " 279500 . Inferest acerued bul not due ¢ - o
vl Rajanyn A, Ravisin 10-03- 2017 35000 o1z Sold 2,44,500 . .
\ 74-03- 2017 35000 012 Sold’ 200500 Total (1411 ° ¢ ¢ 0
34-03- 2017 70000 0.25 Sold 139,500
OB-0T- 2015 15400 0.05 Botight 2.67.400 Change to Indeblness durtng a1 o o -
" Mano) Mehta 15-07- 2016 6000 0032 Bought 275,400 the Financlal Year ) )
2110- 2016 0000 0.0 Bought 2.85,400 I Ao > ° o °
28-10- 2016 WOS0 004 Bought 2,95.400 -
il. Reecluction o
355 2016 300 | 003 Soid 5560 e o ° g
10-06- 2016 24100 008 Sold 131800 Indebtness ot the end of Py o
1706~ 2016 500 000 " Boucht 172700 the Financial Yeor : ¢ w3
24-06- 2016 5000 002 © Bought 177700 T a——
e Manisha K, Desal 08-05- 2016 20300 | 007 Bought 198000 ot o 0 " °
16-00- 2016 2100 0.01 Bought 200100 It Interest due but not pald [ o} o 0
20-00- 2016 1200 oo Bouaht . 201300 :
. Invts ot 2 1R
28410, 2016 15000 o Bounht HME300 . I, Interest accrued but nat due Lo} o] o 4]
13-01- 2017 . ht
3-01- 2 1000 .00 Gougl 217300 Totas (1T Ha o o .
x. Padra H. Agarwal NiL NIL NI NIL NIL
% Shashin M. Shah NI NIL NIL NIL NI
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Vil REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Director’s Report

0. Remuneratlon to Key Managerinl Personnel other MDAWTD/Mansges;

(10 Lacs)
Key Mansgeriat Persennel
5K,
’ Particulars of Remuneration
N ceo Company Secratery cFo Total Amaunt
1 Groos saliny 3564 3564
4. Salary as per provislons conlained
IR Swetion 121 of the Income Tox Act. 1961, @ Enthe o ¢
B, Value of parqulsites w2}
of the Ingane Tas Act, 1961, ° NI 0 o
<. Protits in liew of salury vider Section 17(3) o NIL ° o
ot the Inconie Tax Act, 1961,
2 Slock Cplon o NIL ] ¢
3 Swazat Equity o NiL 8] Q
4 Comnilsslon NIL
-0s 'y of prollt 4] NIL [s] Q
=Lt SpeClty a NIL ¥l 4]
5 Qthens, phense specify NIL
Total 0 2564 ] 3564
VI, FENALTIES / FUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Section of the Dytalis of Penalty / Punishment / Authority Appeal made,
Tywe Companics Act Brlof Description Compounding fees Imposed {RD 7 NCLT / Court} | it any {glve dutalls)
Iy Company:
Penatty 5] [+ V) o 6]
Puntstiment o i 2] 1] o
Compounaing o ) Q ] u
8 . Diractors:
Ponulty o e ¢ Q 0
Punishmen o o o] 0
Compouniduig ¢} o [+ G
< Other Otticers in dulault
Petialty o] [+] o ] O
Funlshment 4] [ < 0 O
Compounding o [») o o b))

Al Renwneration 1o Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors ond / or Manager:
{Amount INR fuca)
SR, ) Name of the MD/WTD/Monager
Partlculars of Remuncration
M. Chetan Shah (CMD) S, Ramamyrthi (WTO) Total Amount
1 Graay salaiy BE.0C 6500
A Salaly as per poovlsiony contalned In o
Section 171 ot the lnconie Tax Act, 1961, ) ’
B Value ol perguisites u/s17(2) .
af e lncame: Tox Act, 1061, 1680 i 1680
€ PIehts I b ot saluy undan Section 13} o
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 ° ¢
K3 Steck Opsgion O o o
3 Swent Equiy o o
q Coiminsnion bIUQ - 6300
s S O prolit - .
~olher, Lpuciy - -
5 Othurs, pleasy pocsty
Tolal A 1o BO 133,50
Sitting tees pald 16 ether Dlrecton.:
Name of the Dlcecions
2
SR pariculars of Shiting foes = = s w H
NG, ' = c = o £ F=3 b3
£ n ® ,,, £ K w 5
@ o v = % ia [ g
o .
P £ & 2 H o ] .
3 = o o E o o -
» i z @ 5 E) ¥ o & %
L & - : o c i) B C
= i > = [ = a -
1 | Independent Dhiectons
- Foe [or sbtunding Soard / ) .
Comamtige Ineetings - eyl 90000 TI000C pevievle) W000 440000
- Comminsion - - - -
~Othe, ploase spetity
Totud {7} - NCOoL SOQGG 130000 100000 10000 440000
2 | QOthur Non-Executive Directors
- o for allanding Bowd § N . _
Ceanmitles imeetings S0000 50500 00000
- Comnission - - - -
-Oth, pleine Specily - - - - -
Total (2} 50,000 50,000 - - 100000
Total (B) - {1e2) 50,000 50,000 10000 20000 120000 100000 10enn 40000
Tetal tanayeial Remuiaration - - - - - - . -
Overall Cetting o Par the Act - - - - " - N -

Number of Meetings of the Boord:

Flve Board muetings, wore held on the following dotes du 1y the yebr undes teview.

Muy 30, 2016, Suvptembar W, 2016, December 14, 201, Februaly 9, 2007 and Maren 17, 2007
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Director’s Report

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Fursuont 1o the requirement under Seclion 134 (3} (C) of the Companins Act, 2013 wilh respect Io Birectors responsiibililes it fs heroby
ronfirmad thal:

 in the preparation cf:rhﬁ Annual accounts, the applicatle accounting standards have  been followsrd along with propar sxplanatian
relating to malerlnl departiros.

@0 the Directors had seleciad such accounting pofickes and applied them conslstenlly and made Judgmeants and estimates that oo
reasenable and prident 5o 25 13 ghea a trise and falr vinw of the state of affairs of the Compamy at the and of the financinl year ang of the
profll or loss of the Company Tor thit perlod,

{4yt Directors hod taken proper ang sufficlent care far the maintenance of adegunin decounting rogords in necordance with the
provisions of this Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the nssats of the Company and for pevonting and detecting fravd and othar
Irreguiaritles,

(vt Fhe Directees bad prepared the annlial accounts oo agelng cancambasin,

(v} the Diraclors has fhid down inieraal financlal controls  for onsuring the’ orderly and alficlent conduet of e business, lncluding tha

adherence to Company's  polieles, the cafe quarding of e asents the prevention and detection of fravds and arrers the acciracy ane

completenese of the aecotmting racords and the timaly preparation of ralinble financial information:

tal the Directors have devised propar systems Lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicabie bws and thint sbels system ware
Adegiiote and operating sffactively,

Statementof declarntlon gheen by the indepandant Directors under section 1496) of the Compnrlos Aet 2013

Allthe Indenendent Dirsctors of the Company have complied with section 14-9(6} of the Companies Act 2013, by submitting the Aoniad declarstion
for the fisancial yenr 2016-12.

Matters ralating to determination of payment of Commissionte Mr.Chetan R Shah, Chairmnn & Managing Directar ~KMP of the Compary for
the yaar 201617

The Nominatlon & Remuneration Committes of the Board mot o May 23, 2017 1o decide e Commission payable o the CMO fot the yonr 204617,

Explanations of comments by the Board on every quallfication, ressrvation or advnrse remarks or disclalmer, If any, made by the Auditer
inhlsreport. '

No gualification, teaeevation o advntan tematkes or disclatmer Is made by the Secretarial Audiors i his report
Particulors of lonns, guarantaos ar IMlmnnln vndersection 186;

Thetrare na laans, guatantens of Investments nnda during the year tnder review,

Particulnrs of contracts or mrrangements [COA) with related pattles refarred to in subsaction {1} of sectlon188:
Thete i no COAwihrelatad partier, a< referred above during the year undar raviow.

The: stateof Company's affnirm:

The Cammany's Operating Profitbelore Tax exponses: R 1382 thes

Segmontwien Operating Profit bafore Taxevaenscs: Rs. HAZ2 lhes

The Corapany's Other Income bofaras Tax axponses: Rs, 5,542 locs

The Proflt hefore Tax, deptecialion & smortization (EBITDAY Re, 11,227 ey

The Proflt after Tax, deprociation & amotization (EBITDA) Rs. B.796 [aca

The Net profitfarthe Year ancled: Rs. 8,802 lacs

The Compnny's basic and difuted Enrnlags Por Shave (EPS] for vans ended on March 21,2017 Rs, 30,93
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Dividend detallis:

In line whh the Dividend Polley of the Campany, youwr ditnetars are pleased to iscommend o dividend of Relfper arulty share
(10™) for the year 209517,

Schema of Amalyamation:

The Hon'abls High Conmtof fudicaturs, Bombay had lastsd Orrars eonflrming the amalanmation of Parmeios Put L, wholly ewier Subeldiasyg af
the Compnny wiik I=nlf. on Octobar 6, 2016, Necrssary THirng with #CA was completed an Octaber 21, 208,

Buyback of Shares:
Duiring the year under review the Board of Directors at Its Masting hefd on March 17,2017 have Approver A buyhack of 54,37.24% mymber af fully

pld gty sharas of Re, 104 Aach, under tendor offer method from Ihe shareholdars ataprice of e, 275/ per aharn 79 0 tolateansideratian of
Rs, 1495269875/~

Materlalchanges and commitmonts affecting the financial positlon of the Gompany:
No matenol changes occisrred and no commitments affecting the flnancil pasition of the compnny ad hippened between the snd of the linane il
yeor 2016-17 and the date ofthis report excapt the above reforted "Buvbpelk of shares ™

Conseruntion of Eporgy atc,
The Company unclatiokns necessary Encray consetvatlon and lechnolagy absarphion methots while evectiting the projacts by Implemestieg
Advanged bullding system and usnge of energy efliclent matetlals durinathe ennstruction of Projecte,

Vizunlization of Potentlal Riste

During the year Under review, the Company has vertured Into the SRA seameant Inthe ralty erlieat by undertaking the developmvent of Prajil. at
Bhandiip W), Mumbal

Tha procass of identification of Risks eloments n developing the sald projects are iiated aned a0 place The rick containment meastren. will
be addressed along withthe project mite stones ldentlfied thereon. Mo potential threat s rhvisaged

CSR Policy Initlatives & Spanding:

The Company has n C3R polley. For the FY 2016-17 the amount to e spont on the C5R rolvted aclivibes amounting to R 14D crare wie
contriblted to A recognizod Trust .

Evalyation Mechonism of Diractors:
The: performanze evalintion of il the Brociors was underinken as prer te proserdbed slandards The Independent Directors of fho Campany nl

thelr monting held on Febrisans9.2017 have carlod out stich avpluntion of altthe directars for the vent gnder review and submitted thelr epott
1o the Chaitman & the Managing Ditector of the Company,

The Board has 250 ynderialken the Porfarmance ovaluation af all of s Independent Dlractors pUrsuant te the Clause VILof Schedule IV af fhe
Compantes A 203 Coda for Indapandent Dlrectors).

Directors Famillarization Inftiatives:

The Company has undertaleen o Faasllarzation progrmme for Dirnctors on Fabiuary 28, 2017The Diractors have mel al the Corporate Ofice of
the Company and a detalied presentation was mada by the CMD about the onaaing pralsets {(SRAYTha procedirns and the process of the
execition of the projects wern cxplainod 1o them Later, the Directors were accompanled to the Profect sltas at Bhnndub 1o get famblarlses
themsehies on the netlAT Activities,

The leeethack reeeved from themwere noted by the Management.
Appolntment ond Remuneration of Monagerinl Peraonmel 2014 Rules:

. Detas as perRule 5 (Mof the Companies [Apnointment and Romuneration of Managenat Paronnel 20H Rules:
@ Theratiaofthe remunoration of CMD o the madian tamunnration of the smplovens of the Company for the FYR01617:1: 11.38
il The % age incesase of remunsration:7.007%
a. CMD - 20% age ofincranse In thn By 20156-17
b, €5=12.98% i Incrense 4n tha FY 2016-17
{iy 19.94% par Increase in ihe median remunoration of tle smploymss,
{iv) Thano. of pennanent employans olthe company ars 18
) The explanalion of the ralationziip betwann Auarage narmxse in remunorstion and this company's pedormanee:
The Increnss in the net profit of the company for the FY16-17.R<.8802 fnce facs [Previous FY. Rs, 83697 tact)
The™ ngeincrenss is1,20%,
vl Camparison of remmerntion of the KME agalnst the prdarmance of the Company.

KMP hage of Inerense in Remuneration Remarks

Nominal Incrase a5 per provaling slandards
In the aactar,

L OMD 207 Incronse comparad to lost yapr-increann
' In the performance of the Company - Net orofits -1.2%

o.cs 12.98% Inctease compnred to st year- Increase Nominal Incraane as per prevaling standares

in the pedormance of the Company - Net prohils -1.2% In the sector,
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Wil Varlation of Inarket cap, PAE ut the cosing of FY clc.,

Detalls FY 201617 | $¥Y 2015416 | FY 201445 | Fr 201314 Varlation

Wurkot Caps (Ku L Crons) pLI0 158 281 34 g7 licivana)
26240 .

Clong Price (85) zSSEEQZZ,SU 140 14e 150 122.5% (Increase)

£PY (R3} 3093 40.55 L 202 19,25 442 Pircreasy)

B (Ry) H.49 4.58 el .42

lutat oo, of equity shoses iisted witn 85E & NSE: 28437335 of Ky, 104 cach.

x1 The key fselofielers 101 any varable COmpoient of femuietolien avaliet by the diwecton: Not Applicatile
o) The Tolio o remUietaticn Gl the hghest pakd dinector 1 Uial o vmployees who afe Dot SifeCon: ButfeGeive rEmMUNe Mo IN CrReets
et the Nighest pald dlfector during the yeol None of the employee In thls category.
Arflrmation that the remuneration ks o por the remuneration policy of thrcompany;
Hiwe Maroris] Runureratlon ped duniig the FY 20MW6-17 18 a4 Ber the Reriunerstio policy o the Comnpaby.

b. Betalls as per Rule 5 (2)of the Compoanies (Appointment and Kempneration of Managerial Personnel) 2014} Rubes:

Excupt the Chalrman & Managing DiccletCMDnane of e witployows ol coverod uida Rule {2 Compunloy (Appombawend aid
Reniw 1ation of Malkguial Peronsl Rubes 208
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T,

The Memibers,

Miwathon Nextgen Reatty Liinlted,

Bus athon Futunos, Maotauol Mill Compoung,
NI JeshiMarg, Lower Purel (W),

Murnbar 4G0 013,

I nove conducted the societarlal audlt of the compliance of applicatle statutary provisions and the adherence to good ctiporate practices by

Secretarial Audit Report

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2047

[Pursuant 1o section 204{1} of the Companies Act, 2013 pad rule No.8 of the Compacies
(Appolntment and Remuneration of Manageriol Personnal) Rules, 2014]

 Secretsrial At Report 201617

Marathorn Nextgoen Realty Linited (herginattercatted the company), Secrelarial Audit was conducled in 2 Inanner that Jrevided me & feesonobl:
basis tar evaluating the cornporate Congucts/ siatuiony camplianges it expressing iy ol theasan.

Rased aiomy venlication ol the: Comparty's books, papers, ninule books, forms sna reluns fled and Othur recody malrtaned by the company
i alvd Wi bitormotlon fovided by the Sompony, 1 oMces, et and sUNGrEed rapreselniolves dunng the conduul of segietakd audi,
FRireDy nepoit ihalim my apinlon, the company Tes, durng the auait peod covering the Thianclul yeor eided on Margh 31,2017 complied with 1he
stalulury ptssions bated hereunder ond ulo thet the Compeny his propef Buorl-piecosses and Cobphonte-Mechuniam ik place i the extent,
o W the 10ah e 1epoT ed Pretemiuiter:

Lhave vanmined the books, fupers, minute Gooks, [6rms and teidins fed and olber recatdsy Natilaned by he Company tor the Aauncial year
wrdedd on Morcn, 31,2017 oooorclng 1o e pravisions of:

U]
Wy
wil)

)

)

fwip

Thie Compuiies Ao, 2013w ACThond the Rule s nuthe under that Act
TheSucuritlen Contucts Regulaton Act, 1956 (SCRA} and the Rules madu Urder thal Act
Thive Dupositenys A, 1296 and Lhe Rugulatons and Byu-lavws framed uider that Act

The Fanelgn Ex&nangw Manogusisant Acl, 1999 und the Rules and Regulitions made undwr that Act to U extont applicably 1o Foreign Dlrect
Inestrment{FOI), Overswas Dot vestmen{ODH and Extemal Contrmerelal Borrowings(ECEY

The tollowing Regulations and Guidkehines prescnled under the Seewritios ang Eachnnge Board of indla Act, 1982 {'SEBI Aty
{a) The Secuites wnd Exchange Board otings (Substantisl Acuulsition of Shares and [akeoevel s} RugUlalions, 200
{h) The Serurithes sid Eachange Board f hisin [Protibition of lsloes Tindingy Rogulations, 20%h:

{e] The Scownics and Exchange Bourd of India (ssue of Cupital and Disclosure Requiremeins) Regulauons, 2009; (Nt applicabic 1 1he
Company duting the Audit Perlad)

{9} The Secuntiey and Exchange Board of Intha (Employee Stock Opron Scheme bnd Employoe Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelnes, 1999;
(Mot appcable to vwe Company durling the Audit Pailod)

te) The Sncurltes and Exchange Board of India tssut and Listing of Debt Secuiitles) Regulations, 2008; (Nol applicable 16 the Company
uling this Audt Poriod)

{1} The Secuiites arwd Exchange Board of Incho (Registears 10 an ksu and $hare Transhe Agents) Regulatons, 1993 regarding the Companies
At oird dvating with client,

141 The Secunines end Exchange Board of India (Delisting af Equity Stanes) Ssyulutions, 2009, (Not applicoble to the Company dunng the
Audit Fetlod) and

th} The Sweurhtes and Exchange Board of India (Buybeck of Suturlios) Rugulstion, 1958;

Thg laves 05 e sppilcable specilically tuthe Company ary asundur:

ta) Thw Reol Estute thegulation and Devalopient) A 2016,

s} Thu Manarashtra Gwaerstilp Flits Reqguiotion and Fromotion of Construction, Sale, Management, Translen Ac 1963 and it Rules.:
{c] Thes Maharashtra Apartment Owaemshlp AL 1910,

(W) Bullding & other construchon Workiers wilinne cess At 1996,

{e) DevilopmentContral Regulations a5 updated.
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(fiMaharashtra Towhn Planning Act-1974;
() Environmant Protection At 1926;

Hurther report that fon the compliance of Labour Laws and sther Goneral Laws, my exarination and reporting s rsad on e documents, recards
as produced and shown to ma and the Informatien and explonstion ns provided (o me, by the officers and managemnant of tha Company nne lathe
best of my Judgrment and understanding of the appheability of the differant anaclments upon the Company, In my apinion thare are pdeguates
systams and processes evistin the Company to moniter and enstirs compllance with applicable Grreeral Laws and Labowr Liwe,

Hurther report the Company hos complled with the applicable clauses/ragriations of the [ollawlng: .
{5 Secrelarial Stondards with regards to Merting of Board of Dirctors [$5-1 and Grneral Meollrgs (S%-2) aued by The Inatituts of Company
Sacratartes of ndia,;

(D The Equity LIsting Agreement, 15 the oxtant applicable, entered in o by Company with Nalioral Storl Exchanpge of indla-Limlied And BSE
Limilad: and Seeurltios And Exchange Beard of Ingia {Lisling Obligations npcm} seloture Regubemaents) F?ﬁqulaﬂon: 2015,

Durlng the perled under review and as por Lhe explanations and clyrkicntions given 1o me and the rr,-prr_-semtnllom rade by the Managament,
tha Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rulas, Regulations, Guldelines, ate, memtionad above suvblect 1o tha following
abserathons: , !
{" The Company has ool filed Board Resolution passed for Botrowing Power tirder soclion 178(3) of the Compnntes Act, 23 in Form MGT-
14 elunng the prniod undar aucithut the same has been flad subsenuenty.

{t) The Company has not flled panticutars of modiflcalion of charge eranted in favenr of LAT infrastructurs Finanes Gompany Uimitart (or
R4.195 crores in Form No. CHG- during the perlod under audit but the same has been fllod subsogquently,

Hurther reportthat

The Compliance by the Company of applizable Ninancial taws lke direct and Indireet t lows and malrenance of inanelal records and baaks of

necounts has ot boon reviewed In this AudR since The same have boen sublect to review by Slatutory inanclal alidit and other closignntee
prafession, )

The Bonrd of Directers of the Company ks duly constituted with propor balance of Exocutive Dirersters, Non-Execuliv Directers and Independant
Direetots The ehanges inthe compasition of the Board of DHiectors that took place durng thn patled ncler peview wens caroed outin compllance
withthe provislons of the Act

Adrruate notiee s reguived Lo Be given to afl dirnctor to seheduls the Boatd Mertings, agendn and detalled netes on agendnwete to e senl at
least neven daye in ndvance, nnel A systom exIRts far sorking and obtalning further information and clarlcations on e ngenda Brms balsrs Ha
menrting and for meaningful particlpation at the meeting.

\
Alideclslons s Bontd menetings and Committan Meatings are eatried out unanimeously a4 recerded In tha mingtes of the mantings of the Board of
Pirectans ar Committes of the Board, a< the case may o,

Efurther report that there are addnguate systens and proeesses in the company commenetirmle with e dlze and oparations of the comparny to
mranitor and engdre comphanaewith applicable Inwe, rules, 1egulations and guigelines,

Hurthor reportthat furing the audit pariad:

(") The rotity shates of the Company have baen iisled and admiltnd to donling on Nnllonal Slack Exchange alindla Limiled wilh aflnet from
26092016,

0 The Scheme of Amalgamalion between Farmeka Private Limited and the Company, was appraved by Hon'ble High Court of Bombay
undersection 391204 af the Companioes Act 1956 on 0610.2016.

{c) The Board of Divectors of the Company haviod decitied to buy back not excending 54.37.345 lly prid ngoity shates of face value of Re,
iGeachat Aprice of R5.275/4Aper share and passed nocossary resolution on 7022017,

Date: 29-05-3017

{NITIN R. JOSHR
Place: Mumbal

Practicing Company Secretary
Membership No. 31237
Certiflcate of Practice No1BR4

Note; This ropart Is 1o be eoad with our letter of rven date which is annaxad a8 Arnexure A and forma an intearal part of this report,
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‘Annexure A

Ta.

Thn Membert,

Marathon Nexteen Realty Limited,
Matathen Frtires, Matatlal Mill Compound,
R Josha Mirg, Lower Paral i),

Mumbal 450 093,

Currepartof evendate s [0 b raad nlang with this latter.
t Mnointenange of secrstanal recered 1 tha rasponalbllity of the management of the company, Qur responslbliity @5 to rxpress an oplmat on
these secretatlal records based on pur audh,

We have lgllowed the audt practices and procesces ag wers appropriite 1o ollain feasenable assirance abot the corractness. of the
contents of the Secrelnial racods, Theveriflcation was done on test basis i eosure that corree] facts, ate reflacled Intaerstans record, W
brlieva that the frocedses and practices, we followed provide a reasenable basis for aur apinlon

3. Wehave netvetiiiod the correctness and apprepriatonecs of financinl records and Books of Acconnts of the company

Wherover reaiired, we have shtained the Management roprosentaben about the compliance of laws, riles and reaciiations nne happerlig of

events ofc, .

5. The compliance of Ihe provizions of Corparate and other appicable lrws, iles, reguitations, standnrds s By responsibiity of managennn
Ot eatnlnation wens Hmited 1o the verllication of procedirns on test insls,

6. The Secretarlal Audit report s nether an Assirance as fothe futures vla ity of the company nor of the siflcacy o efiectivenrss witl wihich tho
mnnnqomnn[ has conductedthe aflnlra of the company

Date: 29-05-2017

N (NITEM R. JOSHT)
Place: Murmbai -

Practicing Company Searslany
- . Memberhip No. 3137
Cortiflcate of Proclico No 18R4

6

Szcretacial Audit Regort 201817



Report on Corporate Governance 2016-17

The Direclots prosent the Compony's Reporl on Cutpo ate Govoniahes for the year ended 2016-17

(1 Pnilesophy on Corparste Governance:

e Marathon Gioup k& commilted 1o providing and et W o the Nighest standdids of Customer Service i the secton The vislon ot thie
LAY IS 10 Pravide The Custonier 3 IeUUCt, el the highest Slongar of estelence s e oSt reasenable price.

Tne Marathon Group Ihgeiwral and Murothon Nestgen Really Limited 0 poariculad s Somimitied 1o the adherencs of ail Corplances In tiua St
st b a0 s 31 e wOGEUGH B Thi bust proctices Cuntlcmve 161 aelidun gobd yovenaniy, Qul Inherent Gesiie 1o Imprave and Innevaie bings ow
il QOVEININCe PrACtces whith feflect ond Letutl e the Morathon culture ab avery poLOL e - all this |4 deeply Ingrained in our volug systemn
skl bl PASLOL U b4 JIIC TROUGIL [ 005 - 08 PEHGLTERY Malily 1e9ts O Iver DayIC GRICepts, V., (I} Bears accountallity to the Compony
skl sharehofuen s by o whole, i) guidance and elfective meniiolig by (he Bourd i strict tes ms, Wi} protection of minonty Interests and rights
\Wheguitable lreatisment 1o oll concet Bedt al (v ransparency and limely discicsune,

Rerrplig I view of e above philesophy, e Conany oy bin stiving cantinuousty for malnlaming excelience through sdoption al good
YOVCHNANSy atd Sisclouune practices. The Compony Nas complied and/or nas been conglynng with the provisions Corporate Governonce
wandnted by Regulstions 1710 27, 4602 (b 1o ) ot SEBRLODR} Kogulations 2015

I he tullowindtace e i sad Colugoties of Goasiuncy peiteplive:
- Propei compesiion of the Beard of Dlrectos

+ Tomnely dissernliation ot meterial o onution tethe e cholders Coneernug thsr iiferesis
r o Trenuparency und sccountubiiity

¥ Adoguate nleral ComoliTkasu oy

< Compluance with e apphicnble s i regulations

(¢} BOARD COMPOSITION AN PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS:

W e preventsteogin ot Boord of Direciors ol the Connsany & elght Lliectors the composition ot which |y us tallows!

1 M, Cligtan B Shan Froslar Chalsmar £ Mg Divecton
2 M Mayl R Shate Frotucler Vice Chatimin & Dhectos
3 M S, Rarnnniuettn Non-promoter Whole Tuske Dnector

4 MLV Ranguoathian Non-Eactiths Independent Dltector

L MLV Nugataan Net-Erecutive Independent Director

B W Padiaiabha Shetty Non-Executive Indepeiident Diescton

7. M=Shallila € Shan Framniutel Dhiwctar

8 M Anup PoShah Nun-Eaccutive Independent Ditector

9 M Duepok ®Shah Nol-Exccuthe Indupendent Dirueta

RSl e by 29 2017

Ine Boord of Birectors ol the Company |5 qualtled alig oxperhencud,
(H} Boord/Committer Meeting: and Procoodings:

Tlie Compaity bas u muthadticn) and well destgoed process ol plochig vital ard SUTchent githeton belore the Baard Ponuning 1o busitoss ta
e Conbluerid al sach Boudd Mesting, This eaables the meniners 6f the Bow d 1o aCiively ulit ieely paddisipate mdscusslons i the meeting
it the Board Wi is abke 16 tuke cotietiive dnd appropilale decision based on the walable Inputs from the Members of the Board.
1 e Menbed s ot the Bowid wie albeuptaled Spen vl lous events oy ofe Seunet urcher We Listing Agrecroent.

an the advice af e Managing Bicctor of the Compaiy and 0 cempliarce of the Sucretanal Standards, the Company Swvcretary atfer
collecting and cellating dotalls snd mtermabon Hom Me concoried dupaiiients, inehzes 1 agoenda for the Boord Moyting whieh Is
distibuted Lo all pembers of e Bowd inadvance,

(1) Numbur ot Board Meetings and other dotalls held snd the dates on which held:

Frew Board MircHngs were el Gut ing the Financial Yo vnched $lst Mareh, 2017 onthe tollowing datues:

30th May 2416, 141h Septembern, 2006 141 Decembt, 2006; $ih FotitUary, 2017 and 17th March, 2017

Report on Corporate Governance 2016-17

The Compony hat obtalned the regulsite disclosures Tom the Directors i fespect of thelr directorshlp in olher companos,
Compesition of Board ot Drectors and their altendance at the Board meetings guring the period ond at the last Annual General Meotng o
alee number ol othee directorship/ membership of commiitees of other Conpankes are s Undor:

Nume of Director Dirsctor Cutegory uf Direttorship E -'8"
ldemificotion E =
Number {GIN) £E
£l T
s £
T gE E3
= = [ =
c & a5 |
& -y a 'y £ 5
H - Eu -3
ﬁ " o g -
% E2 | 0§ =25
£ ¢l B g £z
= = E Er
T = R c5
4 = o -z
= » £ §3
k- £ a3 2z
g ‘3 £ = E
v o E
2 &l am £
& = 'E = & o
S <1 L o7
£ =3 - 5
= [=3r+] ez
£ S5
s2
Exetutive or
indey dent - i
Non Exeeutlve pendus MembBer | Chairman
M. Chieleas R. Shah
Chuallis & Q0135294 Prormoter-Exeeutlve 5 Yes L] i Nil
Ittty Diructor
M Mayur R Shan
VicuGCharian & 00135504 Fromoter-Non Executive 4 Yo 17 Nl Nit
Difucton
Mr. 5. Rarnanrthi OU135GLZ ExeCutiveWTD 5 | ves 1 I Nt
wach: thiw Direclon
MV Nagarglan® LOTI5714 Non-Exucutive Intpendont a Yos 1 i N#t
Mz V. Renganathan | 00269682 NoveExecutive Indupendent 3 Yes - N Nl
A Fack oh .
" Padifiansbhis 00433761 Noti-Enscuthviz Indepondunt | 5 | ves | 3 1 -
Shutly
* My.Shallgja © Shah CORISO42 Fromctisn-Nen SxctUtive 5 Yeb 2 - -
Hr. Anwp £ Shan SO293207 MatEacculive: Indde pendent 2 Yoo 9 |3 7
Mr. Decpok R Shaly AL . . -
el Fobiliany 9, 2677) GE95AZ06 Nom+EacCuthve Intependent 1 Y 1 ] N

* Heghpinh ool My 292017
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The particulars of Direclors who are propoesed to be appointed /re-appointed at the enstlng AGM s glven below:

1. M5 Deepnk P. Shah (DIN :06954206):

Narme of Director Mr, Deepak R, Shah
Quallfication Chatterad Accouninnt
Ape 52 years

Cate of appolntmentinitial Felyuary R2017
Exorre Inspecliic lunctlonal areas .

Have awn flrm by the name of Drepal R, Shah & Associntes,
Chartarad Areptintants

«  Co-Chairman aof fedirect Tax Commiltter of Bombay Chartered
Accountants’ Society,

= Member & Peblic Relotions Committes and Internntional
Tavatlon Commities of Borthay Charlered Accountants
Sociaty.

*  Vice Chalman of Al Ingln Focleration of Tax Praciftionars (AFTR
W2y e 20162017

= Mrembrer of Palvhivnla Foundallon & Research Committen &
Journal Committon of AIFTRWZ)

= Committre Member of Bonrd of Studles of lnstitute of Chartesed
Actountants of Indin JCAT, New Datlsd,

= Comnitire Member of Retidentlal Rafrazher Conrne & Skl
Development Commitine of The Chamber of Tax Consuliants
forthe yoar 2046-17

*  Soervedasan editor of BCA Referonce for12 years,

*  Was memberof Research Term for the Publication Titled : Digest
Al Cose Lavws {2003-20M) — Direct Taves Inchuding Alled Lows —

A Tax Compandon. jointly pibilshec by Al Ihdls Foderation of
Tax Practilloners and Tncome Tax Appellate Tribunal Bar

* Assoclation,

Report on Corporate Governance 2016-17

3. Mre Mayur R, Shals (DIN; 00125504Y; Mr. Mryor R Shah, Vice Chaitman ang Director of the Company tetire At this AGM and Deng el
afler himzelf for teappointment His briof prefile 15 as follows:

Nama of Director Mr. Mayur R, Shah

Qunkflemion Civil Engineening rom Sombay Unbeerslty & MS a0 Stuctural

Enoineenng feom USA,

Agrr 55 yrars
Oare of nppointment{iritlal) March 31, 20032

Other Caniparies In which Directorship helet Thr Ruby Mifls Limted

Experlise Inspechic functional pieas Havang tleh and visetord expenance in Constriction Industry

Glhar Comparlas in wilgh Diraclorshlp held + Cotumbla Cheame indind By, Limited

= ComnellHousing Anc Infrastriciure Private Limibed
= Liavk Cennultaney Pyt Ltd

= Marathon IT Infrastructy o Pyt Lied

" Marathon Fizgal frt | hd

*  Marathon Prachin Infrastructures Pyl Ltd.
+  Maeathon Rralty PrivaleLid

*  Marathen Mavzane Infra Pt Ltd,

= Mty Langd Hub Private Limited

+  Nexlgen | ane Prvate Lmited

= Raro Townships Privale Limited

" Svarnim Enterprises Private Limitec)

= Torrapels Annets Pt L.

Shire holding i the Compamy 150 equity shares

{il) Number of Shares held by the Non —Exacutlve Directors ne on March 31, 2017 :

Other Puithe Companies In which membarahip N
of Commiitras of Dirrctars beld -

Novof shares hrig ar on 31.3.2007 L < NI

2. S. Ramamurthl (IN:00135602) Me. S, Ramaminthl, Whole Time Director & CFO of the Company, is batng rappeinted ns Whets Time
Dlreclor, Mis brief profile |2 ns fellows:

BA, ACARG in Sy,vl.lr:m Management fiom
Jamnalal Gajo] Tnstitule of Management ;

Qunlifiesion

Date of appotrtment {Inlfial L Janiiary 22, 2005 )

Ago ) 65 years

DiN 00135602

Other Directorships Citadel Realty & Developars LISIGEO & CFOY
Na.of shares held as on 31,3.2017 Nil ’

The Neminatien & Remunrratlon Committee of Diregtors a1 thetr Meeting held on May 22, 2017 had recommended the re-appolntment of Mr S
Ramamutthtfora prried of R yooars elfocthe trom My 1,2017,
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Name of Non —Exrcutiva Directers No. of Shares held
Mr. V. Ranganathan ' Nt
M. V. Nagaraan® - N
Mr. Padmanatiha Shetty it
Mr. Anup F. Shah NI
Mr. Deepak R Shah Y

“Reslgned wel May 29, 2017

{v) Directors’ Familiarization Programme:

Upon induction, tha Dlregtans are providod with an Indietion kbt whieh, Inler gla, includes the Company's Memarandim and Arleles of
Azsociatlon, Carporate Governanae Policy, Terms of refoiences of Reard Commitiees, Codr of Crndict, Cotn of Conduct for Prevention of inckdr
Trading and the last 2 years” Annual Roporta. An anpeintmentIntter s als Issiad 1o the Indopendent Rlreciors of the Comparywhich Incorporatns
thelr reles, duthes and respensibiliing, remuneration, performance evalust lon process, ime commilment reaubed, Insurance covereic

The Company has underaken # Famillarization programme for Dirnctors an Februnry 28, 2017, The Dirmeters have mat af the Corpornte Offlae of
the Campany and a detniled pracentation wos mode by the CMD aboiit tho ondaing projucts 15RA)The proceduras and fiw process ol the
exceutlon of the prafcts waere eyplunod to Them Later, the Dlrectars wers aceomprnled to the Pioject <itne ot Bhandup to oot Tamillarlse
themselves on the naluaactivitins,

Thalradback raceived feom themwers noted by the Mnsagnmpat,

Tha Company holels Boad Mestinge Al its reglslnred affice and slenin olho faentlnns within Muraba, Th Dirszlans prriadienlly review the vz
businessesofthe Company, in the conlext of fhe industry scenatie, compriithie amvirnmont and reguiatory framewark.

Presontations are also made-do the Beard / Board Committers: inter alla, oa CSR Intiatives. guarterly and ahnuat restibts, annual bcness plan et
The: Dlrectors ate briofed poflodically on the ek pesnssment & minimizatioh procedures, changos 11 argantzational structpre, and Comonny's
succession planning & management dovelopmont procesene, The Directors Are alse provided with adeetate apportubity to intorast with the
senlar managers of the Compnny,

Welb Hok of the Company regarding the famlillarlzatlon progrommes Impartad;
www, marathennextgen.com
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3. Audit Committey;

) Eriefdescnption of terms ot rufyrence:

The terms of r

of the Audit ¢

b managuemont dbeussion ana analyses of tiancial candition snd resulis ofoperaons,;

of the Company shallinter-alia ingluda the tollowi ng review of !

Wi otenme o sgincant felted porty Bansacions s defline s by te obdit commities), subuitied by mananertent;

{3 monogement lutler s/ lettes ofinternal conbiol woesknvsses naled Ly the stalulony audiars,

b ternal audit ieports telating to interssd Cantrol woskiesses,; ad

{51 MW appoInte et reriovad ond termis Of remanicration of the chilet lteral audlior shall be subject to roview by the audil connnitiee,

L] slatement ol Gevlations:

(b) yLrlely slatement of deviabonis) including repot ot HIONIOEY agency, I appllcabde. submitted W stock grchangels) in tenms

Gt Reg uiatlun 3243).

b}  Composltion nume of the members ond Chairporson of Audit Committea:

| o constitathun b Comittes simd the alteiince Oleed b et ol the conmiitog s ghiver bielow!

-
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1B} Thetolloverg is the compes ien of Nominatian $ Rerauncration Conmumitias of Dl eciois,

Mame Category Position
Mr. V. faiiganathan Incependent irector Chalrmain
Wi ¥V Nagarajan® Independent Duecter Menber

Mr. Padimanakha Shatty Ihdependent Dirgetor Memibr

“Reslgned wot May 2%, 2017

A merting of the saki Cominitte: was held on Tuesday , Moy 23 2017 10 review and recommend the Commission payable 16 Lhe CMD and 1o
recomnkend the reappointment of M S.Rasniurnl o Wholke Tne Dlrector sod CFO of the Compony fof o priivd of 3 yeors eftecthe Ttom

Muuy 1.2017,

5. CSRCommittec:

The Company Ros CSR palicy 10 line with the iegquirements s CSR Committes |3 in ploce Followng is the compoaltion of the CSR Commilitee

Narmeo Category Pasition
Mi. V. Rangenethan Indepentent Director Chaliman
M1 Chetan K. Shah Exeruthve-Fromoior Mumber
M Muyur K. Shah MO Exegutve-Promater . Membr

Anteiing of the COR Conunitlee wos hield on Febtuary 8, 2077 16 review shie CSR octiviues ciirled dul oy Lhe Comipany. The Combm Wl

tuguiled 10 spend Rs 140 crore lowards e TR acthatles 107 the yua 2016-17. The Comautter Oppieved e contibution of K140 ciore to
shrecoghized Trust 10 line with s CS5R Policy. !

Nani Dirsignatlon Exvcutive/Non-Executive/Indopendens | Commitles Meeting attended
MV Nagargjen® Chalinan Independent 3
Wi Padrmanabtus Shety [ented] Independett A
M Chiestint 8, Sriat Menbea Exvcltivie- TMD 4
M Anugp P Sheah WMember lndependent 4

“Tecsigned et May i, 2017

¢} Duringthe Yeur ended March 31, 2017 feve Audit Commitloe Muctings wire hald on the tollowlng dotes:
U Wy, 22010; RO Septembe, 2016, 141l Decemition, 2016 and 170 March, 2617
I hie Audit Contimaton duniig tha year ndes st March 2007 cevicveed:

1 the Company's Inanciul ieporting process.

Ul dscdonup ol fioncet Intor oeticn,

{ip the purloaleed ang oiual ikanckd statements,.
] relaled party bansacins.

W) MK dssessinohl

) oduguaty of Inte sl control

W} Eertoninangy of Audion

et} eIl e oM procuss

4. Nominatlan & Remuneration Committe;
1) Brict duncliption of tenms of relerence:
Rl ot comnittes shall, itee-alli, Inciude Wi- feliowing:

lotmisiation of e Qiteds (o determining qualifications, postive allibutes 4 ndeperdence of o dieclor and freeommend @ e

|
bl ot directons o policy telatng o, e remuong atlon of the dioetars, Ky monageriad personnel and othen erapioyoes;
{21 1ermukition of et 16 evalllation of peiurmence of mdepencdunt direcion arsd he boord ol directors;

123 devlsing o potey on diversity of board of disectuls,

(@) 1dentying pusens who dre qualltivd 1o become disecion ams win Inay be appoited i scrior MaRAgeMe LN aegordilnce ywith thie
cetorle bond down, and recotnomend 15 e Bowrd of dliecton el apeoiiiment ald letmoval.

(5) whettlien 1o extend e eardinuu fhe bt ol sgpalntinen i of tie ndependent dlrecion on the basis of the regornt of porformants avaluation
ol ndegendent dieelors

1

Performance evaluation criterla for independent Directors: M

The evaluahon of I0% has been done by the ontlee Board of Directors, excluding the direclor being evalusted. The Boare will kopp t viow the
1epeilef perloimance evelltion winks deteminng the suitabibty of exlending of Lonlinuing the teim of appointment of the iDs.

6. Remunwation of Directors:

Crotalls ol e repwuaneraben gold to the Directors ot ine Company durtng the perled ended March 21, 2007 are given below:

{Amount ln 3

Naw i o] Dliector Salury Forguisites Cotnmlsslon Sittlng fous Total

M. Cliglarn K Shah® 6500000 18,860,000 ©32.00,000 - 144, 80,000
Wi S, Ramasurthl’ N Nil Nl Nil 1]
Mi. Mayur R Shaty NI Nl Nyt £0.000 50,000
M. V Runganathan NI Nt N 90,000 90000
Mz Shodala © Shah Ny NIl N 50,000 50,000
Mi, ¥, Nagaralan® MU NI Nil 110,000 1IC000
M, Padimanabha Shotty Nl Ny N 1,230,000 130,000
M. Anuj P Shah "N Ny Nit 100,000 100008
Me.Dueepak R Shun M Bl N 10,000 0.000

*The tenure of M Chatan R Shal, Chakman & MD of the Company is far a potlod of 5 yosrs fram uly 1,2013 to Junc 30,2018

The tenure of MeS Romamurthe WTD & CFO of the Company s for the perlod of 3 years rom Mayl, 2017 to Aprll 30,2020,

“1L.MEV Noga aptn has resigred from Directorship of the Campany offective fron May 29,2017,

The reconsiiuben of the Commitices would take face In the subsequent Bonid Mieling of the Company.

The Nen ~Execulive Dlwctons of the Campany wuie paid remunciation by woy of Suthiy Fess only tor allenging U Mestings.

7. Sharehelderinvestors grivvance Commitien:

. The hollowing is the companition of Shseholdors Grievanoe Conunitiee ot irecicrs:

Name Category Positlon
M. V. Noghrajan® Independant Director Chaleman
i V. Rangonathan Independent Direcior Momber
W S, Ruinamuiti Excontlve-whole Time Diector Masibet

“Resigned wist May 29, 2017

wn
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During the Fnancial Year ended 31st March 20171 + NIL - complaint was recelved by tho Reglstrars, ~

8. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Venue and time of 1ast theee Annual Generpl Meatings:

Mumbal 400 020

Year ! no, Location Date Time Spoctal Resofutions Postnl Ballot
st Kllachind Conternner Hal, )
:3m A " 2nd fioan LM.C. Blda., IMC Mara, 2400201 11,20 aum. A (Four) NI
b i Churchaate, Mumbal 400 (20
20145, Kilachand Canlrrener Hail, 2nd floor, .
3Bth A‘G-M 1M.C. Blda., IMC Marg, Churehgate 28082015 0330 p.m. 1{One) . NIL

Kitnchand Conferance Hall, 2nd Mnor,

Mumbnl 400 0260

201516-EGM EMLC. Bleley, IMC Marg, Churchante Dae 10, 2015 #.30am 2({Two) -
Mumbal 400 020

201516 Kliachand Confarenee Hall, 2ndl flacr, .

o A L44.C. Bidar, IMC Marg, Churchante Sept. 27,2016 | 1.30am 1(One) .

Detalls of Postal Ballat

1. PurposeApproval of Schr-me,; of Amalgamation of Parmeka Pyt Ltd 6 Wholly Owned Subsicdiry whlh the Compony-Notlce dated

March 2,2018,

- Persen wha conducted the Postel Rellet exercico! Mr Nitin R, Joshl, Practicing CS.
- Procodure for Postal Baflot: Propnr proceduta followed,

- Voting Resylts announced on April 7. 2016

2. Furpose 1, Approval of Amafieiment to RPT and 2 Approval of new RPT — Notlee ditad Fab 22017,
~ Person who conductng the Postal Ballot exarcise: My Nitin R Joshi, Practicing €5,
- Procedure far Posta! Ballot: Propar procedure followed . .
- Votlng  Results onnounced on March 22,2017,

3. Purpose: Approval of Buy Back of Sharec-Notlce dated Morch 17, 2017,
- Person who conduetel the Postal Ballot exerclse: M Miin R Joshl, Practictng C5.

- Procedura tor Postal Ballol: Proper procedurn (ollownd Vating Resulls wos nnnounced on April 27, 2OTHFY 201718),

henee details of Vollng reaults are not pravided here,

1. Purpase:
Far Approval of Schieme of Amplgamation:

VOTING RESULTS OF POSTAL BALLOT PROCESS ANNOUNCED ON APRIL 7. 2016:

Dote of the AGM / EGM Fostol Ballat

Total number of Sharaholdees on tocord date AS

No. af shareholders prosent in the mesting aither in person NA

ar through provy: Pramoters & Promoter Graup Fublic

Ne. of charehelders present in the meoting vides confarencing: . NA '

Promaters & Promoler Group Pubhe
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1 Aagendawise disclosure: [(Req 44 of SERBILODR) Regulatiens 2015)
Agenda Me-1- Appraval of Scheme of Amaigamation of Fameka Py b d . a whilly owned Sitsldlany with the Company.:

Resohulion reguired: {Ordinary  Speclal) Crrdinary Reanhition

Whethar promoler £ promoler group Are

Interestrd in the agendn 7 resslution? o
% of Votrs . ' . . o
Cotewo Mace No. o Noof | alieaon | NeofVetes |Maof Votes | FOTUAIRS I | S el et ] e
"9V 1 o veting | sharas held |votes pofied | aostanding | In favour | acainst - paAnston | v
| epares . votes polied votrs polledt [ Vioten
Ul &) 3 = 129N 100 1y 15t (G} - [AATI00(17) - [5W2)100)
Promaler & -
Prom:em’g Not Voted
Group Postal Ballot iz for Public Share Helters,
Evoling 14654 14754 ne 12996 1758 RR.OB nar -’ it
Public Pestal Brflots| 2520209 2519280 100 25193262 17 00 000 NI
Total 2534063 2534134 - 2532358 778 -
Agenda Ne-2 «Approval of RPT {row wis 188 of the CA 2013 and Reg 23 of SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2018
Racolytion required: {Drdinary / Special) Orginary Resnlibion
Whinther promoter £ promater Graup are ' . e
Interasled in the paedn / resoltition? e
' % of Viohes o . .
Modle Na, of Mo, of Polled on Newof Vioton, | No.of Veteg | FOTVRIERIR | % of Voles n-
Catrgory of Veting shares, held | voltes polled tatandin: I 1 agalinat Tvour an agnint en walid
s ne ol ?:w;n ng  fmvone g volos polled | votes palled | Yatas
i @ 7 3= [y no ) 15 (E) ~ PAMIZ) 007 - U51]100
Fromoters &
Bromotare. | NotVated.
Group Postal Raflot Is for Public Share Holdars,
ENoting 135129 135420 100 156251 1780 QG A7 nz
Public Pastal Raltots BTIR3T7 aTI037 100 L0273 Rtk B4R o
Total .p 2226228 2226228 ) RAZZTRA 3444 Qa5 O

2. Mannsof Communleation:

The urarterly and halfsyenrly results are roguiarly submited Lo the Stack Exchanges Inaccotdanen with the Leting Agrenment pind arn

published inone Enalish daily newspaper and she vermacutar daly nrws paper having sdeguate eieilathon.
10, GENERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION'

Annual Grneral Meeting
- Pateand Time

A0th Annual General Meehing
Seplomie: 20, 2017 at 3:30 .

- Venue : M. C. Ghin Hall, Bhogpiat Hargevindns Building, 18/20, Dubhash Marg, Knta Ghadla, Mumbal - 400001,

Finanelal Yoar
Date of Beok Clestre

Attt 2016 to March 31,2017
Septomber2, 2017 ta September 20, 2017

Listing on Stock Exchanges BSELTDR NSELTD

Stock Code : BSE-503101: NSE <Symbol: "Marathon”
ISIN InNSCL & CDSL INE1B2DOOTZ
CIN H LA5990MHISTRPLCOZDOR0
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Steck Price Data: Categorivs ot Shareholders as on March 21, 2047 : .
Table bulonw glves the monthly highs sng luws o the Compaoy's sbares on the B ooy Stock Exchange Limited (BSE): ' A
; ’ SENSEX 84 No. Categorles No, of Shareholders No, of Shares Vating Strength (%)
MONTHS HIGH LGw . .
(FY: 2016-2017} () i) e omotors E TS - : .
HIGH Low CLOSE ' lemotels ¥ 213.27.500 i 75.00
= 2 -Mutwal Funds £ U1 8 2980 001
Al iy 2% 5 5232 5,6 =
pull 173,90 125.0G 26106.54 2482320 2580662 P Ernaniclal st £ Banke )
My 7 ; 5 BHT 20 L 057.93 Ty, . )
oy EL0 145.00 26HIF20 2506753 2BHEIL6 P Cotp, Bidies, 1. Misibens, Brakere. Toatn . s g
i Pn - . - P
June . 23430 1BE.IS 270541 2551133 26,999 72 5 NRIS/OC Bl 53 260731 T om
Juby 240 20000 28,240 20 2703404 B,.051.20 & General Pubilic K R . GHA7ERT . 2R.0%
August 297 2056 2854225 2762797 2BALZN7 b -
g o789 550 27 a8 Total - 5324 2437395 . 100,00
Seotumib 290,00 22050 2907728 278E5.96 . .
- tabu 29000 23200 ZEATIES 27488.30 275301 Qutstanding GDRw ADRS Warramts of nny convertibliy mI:.lrumun:s conversion datu and likely Iimpact en eduity: Net Apphcable
Novibs 27400 18700 2802980 251793 2668281 Address far cormuspondence:
Deceniber 243,00 183 20 2880476 25,/53.74 2662645 -
Janunry 210.60 190,35 Y ER0.3Y 2639706 SIGEL.GG Irhe E;nan:nm_dum Riay m;-[\d }tlel: Qut s 16 Uher v-miod addiess, shanss@marslhonnexigien.com, proatively managed-by e Company, under
- = Shiew cholders' £ investons’ Gikevance Comnilttee of
Frbivary 233L5 19900 2506531 24559000 28743352 L
Haech: 27200 2460 2982462 28,716.21 29,620.50 Maruthon Nextgui Reulty Limited
B Flets, Matatfn Moy, '
i of Mudund Goreguon Link Roud,
Regitrar & Traaster Agents: Anirull Corpoiaie Sevices Prlvale Lemied Wlutuaid (W), Muribal 400020
1920 Jaterhty fidusttal Eslale, 1ot Flops, Mukwana Road, Marol Nakg, Tel.022 67728474 . ", i
Angiwer] {East), Mumnba 400 059 Engall adrotsavent et
- Registored Ortlce @
Share Transfer System: Murathon Nexigen Realty Limted
Slrie lonulers are tegisteret wnd duly ransheaed share centiflcates ore retuined G e GG within 3 paenod G Hitew days from e dete of Marathon Fulisrex,
tetelpt, 1l documients are otharwlse I orda, N M. Jasts Marg,
Lot Parel (Wonty, MumBol 400018,
Shure transtoly and odher 1elated foduests are Consldy e for approval avery tenrmgiit Ly the Share Transtes Commibttes Teel: 022 ZAD2EEBE9! 24962547 Fun, 022 2196 3660
WIRBLHE marathonnextgenicalty com.
Olutribution ot shareholding as on March 31, 2017: Reglstrar and Share Transfer Agents;
Acioht Corporate Servlees Private Limiwed
Category (Shores) No, of Shareholders Fercantage () HNa. of Shares Porcentage (%) 19720 Jakeibhoy industrial Estate, 1t Floor,
of ReA0/eack Makvaang Roud, Mie! Mlaka, Andhen (East), Mumbel 300 059
- 600 T 3905 L6701 195 Tel: 022 2859 UG 6060/ 4342 Fax: 022 2850 3738 e-msil eorolisavsnlnel
S0t — l0oo i 540 0267 Q70
B 1, Qthar Plsclosures
00T — 200 [ 287 201986 on
2001 — 360 w0 ) 126260 044 Ruluted Party Transactions:
TI0T ~ 4000 % 0.26 Gnar 024 Reluted Paity Tranzactlon b deflied under Regulatien 2 (z¢) of SERI(LODR) Requlations -2015 a5 " o Gansler of Jes0uIces Semvices or
2001 - 560U 1 0.2 077 DI wbillguions betwien o isted entty and u reluted porty, regandless o!whcthew-prl:u s tharged and b tranaction” with a related party st be
— consliued tonelude & sligle HaRuaClion of o Oreup of oMo Clions INA Contract”.
5001 - WooH Ell USE 221572 [k )
Above 10000 5y 100 FTO0T40S 0458 Trunancuon with o felated party shalt be cotsidened prsternad I the }lc\l'lbuCt\on.’lmnaa\:llol\\ 10 B entered Into idividually or taken together
with previous bansaclions duimg the unanchil yeer, eacoeds 10% of the snpudl colselldeted twrpover of the Company s por e s
Totat 5324 100.00 28437345 100.00 augdited hinancial stale meats.

Dematerialization of Shores and Liquidity;

Thete weie N0 matenal ransucuons with refaled poilios durlog the hancial year ehded on Fsi Marci 2017 which sre prejudiont 1o the
Il St @f Crenatenialzed! Bisial shites of the Compalty as on Macch 31, 2017 1 os unger: witerestof the Company and Rs shorchaldes,

Abo Tratsuctons with reloted porten as per Accounllng s1andord-AS5-24 are disclossd 1n Nole No. 44 of the slardaleny aecounts ur the
Categories Physical Bumat Total {Catagory} |%uge tothetotal] % In physlcal | % in Dumat sl Foor iy e parten 33 pus Accounting ok * v ©
Revident Indmiduals 1H18uY LEUE9HZ 67281 2303 L3z G768 . ! : _— "
N s A P T - Petolls of non compllance, puialy, stricturcs inposed by BSE,SES! or any statutory autherlty, onany matter teloted tu Copitad markuis, durlig
Nuor-Regdont Indhvidual - 200731 20073 ot 0o e st hiee yrars: NONE.
Corporne Bodies GGG 266477 2R7853 125 26./4 FEN ] .
— - — Dutalls o vigll mechaalsm whistle blower pulicy and atfumiulion thet Ao persenil Bave been dehhed accwess to e Sudit Conumittiog:
Rautaal Fund/UTI 1226 1754 2980 oot 4114 . B2.E6 Furnished,
FUBnkes - welibiik of avisilbibly ot policy for determiniig the Materiol subuwISLTes and RET HOlCy: waw, th Ity.com
T —— . - Dutalls of compllunce with mandsiony 1eguienients wnd edoption of non Mantalny iQuiferunis Mandatory equilements as per the
Frommohel group, wicluding - NILTI0 212274900 B0 o0 160 SEBHLODARegulotions-2015 are adhered with. :
Diretods & thed ielatives Wb link of the Company regaraing the Poboy determbing *niatenal” subsidines.
- = www. Marathennextgen.com
| Tetal 245791 2BIB2E56 2843TIAS 100 0.87 9513 Wty tink of the Comprny Fegarding the Pohey an RPTs:

wwaw, Marnthonnextgen.com
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12, Statitory Compliance. Pamlthes and Strictures:

The Company has complied with all requiremaonts of the Corporate Govemnpnee as per the Schedule S {paragraphs 2 to 10)
of SERILODR) Requlalions 2015,

13. Adoption of discretionnry reguirements specificd in Port E of Schedule 1l on Corporate Governance ax per SEBKLODR) Regulations 2015

A, TheRoord:
Tha Chatonan of the Beard Is executhve Cholrman and da not malntain a sapardle offlee,
B. Shareholders Rights:
A holfyeorly doclaralion of financlol perfarmance Including summary of significant avents to bie sentto Shareholders: NotyetInitioted.
B, Modiflad Oplnion In tudit Report:
Efforts are made 1o mowe towards unmnodinied oudit oplnien regime.
A, Beparate Posts of Chalrpersan andg CEQ:
Prosantly the post of Chairman & Manaaing Direclor/CEO is held by an indhidual parsan.
5. - Reporingofthe Internal Audlion
The Imtarnal Auditors ars reparting directly to the AvditCommittas of the Company.

4. Necessnry disclosures have beenmade In this report regarding the compliance with Corporate Governance regquiremants apecifled In
SEBHLODR) Regulations 2015,

-The Management Discission andg Analysls Repor forms pan of this Annusl Repart,
“Thesre were no presentations madle to the [astitutionnl Investors or analysls separately.

15, Roconcilintion of Shore Capltal Audit: -
An raquiter) by Ciretfar dated Dec 31 2002 mad with Baguistion 55(A) of SEBI (Depositoriss and Partlopants} Reguinlions-1996G the
Gtanterly "Reconcllation ef Share Capital” Report pertalning for the finarciol yeor : 2016-17 were liznlkhed to the BSE Lid: s a4 follows

Quarter ended on Furnishad on
June 30 2016 ke 12,2016
September 30,2016 October 10,2008
Docomber 31,2016 Janusry 10,2017
Mnrch 31, 2017 APt A0ZNT
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CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Marathon Nextgoen Realty Lud.
Suby; Declaratlon by the Managlng Diractor uader Schodula ViDYof SERIEQDR) Regulations 2015,

I, Chatnn & Shal, Managing Dlrector of Marathon Nextaen Reafty Ltnh hereby dieclare that nll members of the Bonrd of Dinectors mwl Saenior
Management Personned have afirmed complinnes wih the Codr of Conduiet for thayear endrd Match 21, 2017

Place : Mumbat . Chetan R, Shnh

Dnte: Moy 29, 2077 Chplrman & Manpging Director

Cortifleato on Qomplianes from the Practicing Cempnny Seqretary
Sub: Complianca Conrtilicate undar Schedule VB of SEBILODR) Reaulations 2015,

Cerifleate of the Practicing Company Secratary has baan obtalned on the compllanes of conditions of the Cotparale Govemance and the =ama
frarms part of this Directors Report,

For and on bahidf of the Soard of Direrctors

Mumbsal Chrtan R, Shah
Date; May 29, 2017 Chalrman & Managing Diractor

To the Members of
MARATHON NEXTGEN REALTY LI
Mumbal

I have oxamined the conplinnee of the conditions of Corporate Govermnanee by Marathon Nextaen Realty Limited {“the Company®) far the year
rnded 31 March, 2017 as stipulnted In and as per the relavant provisions of Securlics and Exchange Board of Indin {Listing Obllosions and
Disciosure Regulrements) Reguiations, 2015,

The Compliance of the Conditions of Corporate Governance of thé sespansibiity of the management Cur examinabion was imitedd to procedures
ang Implementatian thereof, adopted by the Company for ansuring the compllance of tha conditlont of Comorate Governance, It i nalthar an
audit nar on expression of optaior on the Mnoncial statemants of Ihe Company.

In my epinien and te he bast of my infarmation and according to the ~xolanations diven to me, L eeiify hat the Company has complled wilh 1he
conditions of Corporate: Gavernancea as stipulated In the above menhonnd Lsting AdrrementListing Requlations, ns apphicable,

1 furtiver atate that such complianee i nether an assurance as t the future wiablity of e Company aar the efficiepey or effectiveness with which
the managemenlbas cenductod the aflalrs of the Compamy

(NITINR. JOSHD

Practicing Compoany Secratary
FCSNo: 3137

PCS No: 1RR4

Sdt

Fago: Mumbat

Date: May 29,2017
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Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Tins Marogement o the Compony 15 pleased 0 pieseit s 1eport covining Ihe activities of the Cempany duning the yeor endud oo
21 March 2017

Inttustry structwre and developaent:

Tl Rool Entule sueion bs the second kirgust contotutar o wpleyment guneralion I oui Country, just olter agrcuitare. Tz seclon ba

energed b 3 aIoF sl G he voanenly .Soiilibubing aboul B 1o the SPE o thie counuy Thure are about 74000t compantos which oiv
wnigagied Wi tis »octor and a very abzvubhy omou of wivestiie it s mad s Seelof, s 4 SUD-sLts, nandy. rietal, howsing, cetimurcial
el honpltality and ol el thase ate e uhines ol this coononiy aid o the public.

The: *Reab Exlate” fs alveys Luen b conplcatod and Colbiovelslal eeanorme cutegony. It notofictuly epaque ond unotdanlzed, (L 40
HPAETINEL azsed at Woll e consunpllon good, Seit cun be nssesawed and analyzed in Werms o1 both assel vidogtlons as weltas prcemtlation.

Cpportunitics and Threats;

with the Governmen of Indis 1argetny "Housing Ter Al by 2022, it s Jlf the mare pertinent that this suclor gots the Impetus from the

Goverunient iy Aot ordy fecognizng the pnotly sector kending in the ceteqony of intiasiructure But also by ighttully reguiating the sector,
whinch witl only lend 10 further growin,

Celays 1 the project are the blggest ssuw laced by the buywess, Snce ket 10 YOS IRy projects havie seen dulays up to 7 yoors, The lang

it oul and complex systedn for eblulnlng uppravals at the mclped authodies tor Constructlon s o WGt Probluin faced by the Real
Estate nector,

Real Extate (Regulation und Duvalopment) Act 2017 [RERA) the gamw Changers

Thy government of Indi hus eooscted the Rial Estate [Regulotlon & Development Act 2QISRERA} and alt the seclions of the ACt have camic
HILG forta vath etiec rom May 1, 2017, Maharashiro was ome of Ui st States 1o nobdy lts sules uader e At and establlsh Maharashirg Real
Eutate Regulaion y Altheily (Moha-RERA)

The Actwcks 10 aduives Beues Hke delays, pilce Autabity & constiucthon ornd lithes and other Changes.

e RERA aimiscd ot DONGIIG 0 Wansfarcity 80u reskebing . the ehgagemenl buetween the varlous stake holders, con be o polentiyl game
ChenIging eveal,

T loval playing hold Created by RERA veould provide much neeged contidente 10 vesions and Pomy bLyws 10 ke 3 (elook at the soctor
S make o INlonned nvestinent decisions, Whils the Act mlgnt franstorm the way w1 which the varlous sloke holders operate, It wall
Parseukily hove a tar ieaching Impact on sesideillal developets, who woold need to recalibrate thelr Businesy Rractives 1o s1ay in the gane.
i syl kst retoim that tho sucton > Gomg te witkess 5 e lnplarmentation of RERA, The Real ¢slate Seator s oie of thi: mest globally
IRCOOHZOY scloly and 15 slatud 1o grow ot 30% wver e nealducade,

il Coinpany o plesehtly Wvolasd In deadomrunt of Sum Retubilllathon projetts sround Bhandup (%) ared, Muinbal and oeugh its 1 s
wAQaged Hithe developiagal of Figh end Reside nlialspaces of Bycuiin, Mumal

Segment-wise of product-wise pertorsmancy

@ Thetocus of the Conpuiy of Piesentis on the Stuin Rehabllilation sclvilios & high e ietidentlalseginent,

G Thene b e ING1eese 51 deiinfit 101 Hie COINMTIe Clak S Pace owing 101 apid Giowth 0 Survices soctor such as {TES BFEL T com and owing
1o d iak demand rom MMCy Lo establisls offices In 1ndla. The Cotnpany hos whabaked on development of Phasedil, 1T Pak ot
FutuneX promltes.

Quilock:
Housing boom uel 1o be next growth giriver:

W Gl seieiies he "Fradhorn Mantrl Sws YaluFia"PMAY} sod *Houslng 1o0 AR by 2022, theie i o buge demand ond Ul
e LTl 1 e el eataile SeCton in e Colviig few yeats afid 4 elng Incanmes (i e Brost afturcabillty would Beost the demand for nouses |

GUnulen few Dot aks expucted 1o e built belween 2018 und 2024, ¢ vating abaut 2 midllan Jobs annuially and gnang o beost ol (075%)
T i’y GO The volume Of so¢iul and alurdable Dausing witl e ultiost 70% 1o 105 nulion annillally by 2024, sicecding the 33% Increoie
e g1 LT K

T brouslilg suctor 1 at Upping peby and will be the vianioniy's fext blg growih drives, The Governmunt of ndia. has buen on the Misslon o
vxpand etteidalde houwng dn Fobicury 2017 the Soveimment gianted atordabie NousIng Bukddoers "Infrastructury slaws™ moking theni
chglble lor slale Incenitves, subsidivy, bix Benotits and Hstitutiooal findunyg 3 June 2015, the Geovernmient aniouniasd "Houwing tor wli”
programime which alins ta construct 20 millen henwes 4010 e caunl y und in Gucember' 16 1t announced rebatus sind intorest waiviers tor
Damnied ket he Wiidhed W prodiabnm,

Hont sides, which sluiipod in it wikes o e gemonetizaios of hrghwalue nates Iy Navemibier 20M6, Nave sinee shewih signs ot arecovery,
ACCAIdINg o b feol culate advisory Im Sakes ity M Citivs 1050 19% 10 the March Q- 2017 reboundlig trom 200 slurnp In e previeos
Smontls,
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GST mpocton lndia Real Estoty Sector:

The Gowds ang Seivices Tax (GST) is buyend doubt the most Tevoiuficary tax fefiled Deborm 1 be seen In Bidla 10 sevetal decados sice (U
will clliminate the comlicting ud cascading toxation stuctures which Have coniounaen sevaal Industios v L frast bove ducades 0 vl
MustGertdnly Hove o protound oiect Bn Indis's ooromic Prospucls,

A slegle lodioct tax which covurs all goods and semices wall, b the long run, igreast tux colloction by makiing It vastor [or Tolalfers s
aeverol LT buskiess, 16 comply and aiso inodenle Dyasl Laalion kevuls Jt should b remunibared that the fivorable witects will become
wident only 2-3 years of 1s Implementation,

Though the GST e structUre: has Been announced, thte by still a lot canjalture about which tax rate wil bo appilcabile 1o the ronl estide ond
construction industry,

Thetaxrale applicalle for real estute 18 124 brochet Howevet, the GST rale 15 pot the onty inportant facion. The abeiment roles oz spplicakiks
under thee service Tax reglme and the input Lux credit tncling tor developuers will datermine if thie eective Lk IRGIOUNGs S 1 eu] et s lower
of hlgher undar GS T,

The GOl has otfosed sonw clonty on itk abelment idles fat under construction nouses oid UL Lax Credit Denefits tor developers.

Impact on Residentiol Real Extote;
Sedes gk NG JUSE IMpacied by Tax rates Dul als® by sentinent and oa account of the rustdeticitvwhlch RERA- oW seki 1o oddiess, That seid
Ateastsdo go higher under GST, theiower prevailing currentnome 1ans ieles couid assuage the IMpact 1o some exient.

Soles nre n01ust Injpuched by Wi fales but oiso by seniment and on account of the Lust deliitwhich RERA- now SoKS 16 adtiess. That said
Wrosts dogonighes under GET. the Jower provalling Cusfent hame lpans rales could assusge the impact 16 seme extent,

Buyers and lnveston os well as developers ane undeistundsbly woried that the tiial icket shee of homies whil croune w14 GST
Crevietopit e Sl owalting turthier Clonty on thils., but they kiiow that It s the interes] ot thelr Bushiess 1o kg ticket sized range-bound

Impaucton Rental Housing:

Other AoUBs pUrialn 1o e sental Nousing marke? which would naturally be kopactid If e Govl wore 16 L 1eslduntial leases undor GST.
Thir COMIMION BRI fensicn ty that I this wete 1@ happan, thu rental NOUENG swiinent May suw o hugy stum ever the medlum tems, slce
tesldentinl edses afe currenbly net Lexed atall

Herwitis pertinent e ot that residential leastng s an inherent demand which will not cvaporite mwedly By highet tases. Certalrily wo maoy b
loaklng ot & rental stagnation o marginal doctioe is the moked 1endiusls 0 new  dyhamics which GST will Infuse, Howveewer, rental housing
demand 12 sticky and end -uset- driven In bature, 50 we are dellmitely not Iooking ot & mejor slump in this seginenl becaust of GST vvea it it
o WX residential keasaes

impact on Commerclal Reol Estate:

When it cones 10 GST ' impact wi the Comw cal Omicy el eslatu market-with the CRIBIAG SerYICL tx 1or commoiipl eases ol 15%,GST
e T2 would be kel wa te aoutrat overall

'lsnpu:tanAllomnbh:Hou»lng:

Alordabh: ROWSIRg 15 CUNeRty oxempt hom saivice tas. 0s Hkely that the govemnkait myy Come oul with a cladillcaticn 1egardu Ine
applicability of continuing esemption ungios the GST.

Risks and cencerns:

Redl eutate, widely considered 10 be a major ssset class has been teaditlonally plagued wih opaque pracuces, Information usymsictry anda
muddled legulalory Tramiwoik i ds. One of the requently cled reasons tor the cUrent 510w Jown in fesdential secler s the rust dellels

Betwern the cuslaiic s ond developers, For thy past many yeurs, developers huve not been able o deliver oa thelr commtmicnts, senausly
dendng tie conhidence of potenbol buyers.

Avallabllity of aght type of land for developrient ncluding Slum Re- developiient s a Major e Apall Foni the inCredase in land pocis,
NPuls Cosls Rave olue buen Increasing. Higner mtviesl cost would dunl muiging and may have & direel eect on the costomers’ canh llw as
wedl Inciease i ond produdt prlces couplod with iughit lluldity iray impact demand,

The Comaiy has o Risk Management Policy, which s belng periodicaly reviewed

Internal contrel systems and their adequacy:

The kernst contrats are supplemented by an intemal sudi snd are reviewed by the monagement .Documented policles end guidellines
andt procedures are i place. The Internol audltor covers ail activities of the Compuny. The internal control systom Iy designed 1o eosure that
every Bspedt af e Compuny's acthaly Is properly inonitored. Desplie the sebstectony HnCtouing of the control systums thw Company 1s
tevkowing Ihe sbii oitd May evan 9o 1! axtermnal consultonts 1o clibically exaning e eastng systeins ard Suggest changes it any (0 inaky
Them inore COntemipirany In Cuse T Pied aniu,
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Marathon Nextgen Reolty Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financlal Statements

We have puditad the accompanying Standatones Ind AS Flnanclal Stmtements of Marathon Nextagen Renlty Limbed ("the Comaany™), which
comprize the Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2017, the Statement of Proflt and Loss (incfudling Other Camprehensive income)_ the Statemant af
Cash Flows and tha Statoment of Changaes In Equity for the year then eadad nnd f summary of slantficant accounting oollgms and other
explanatory Information, (herelnafter referred to as "Standalonns nd AS Financid Staternents",

Management's Responsibility for the Standnlone [nd AS Financlal Stntements

The Company's Boord of Directors is rosponsiile for the matters slatod In Sectinn 124(5) of the Compankes Act, 2093 ("the Act™ with respect
tor the preparntion of hese Standalone Ind AS Firancisl Statamaonts thist glve a tnae aned falr vinw of tha (state of affairs) imancinl poslilan,
profil er lo5z [Nnanclal performance Including other comprehensive Income} cash faws and chatgns Inegully of the Comparny i aceprdinge
with tha secouniing principle genarally aceepled In India. Including e indian Accounting Standards speciied under Saction 133 of tha Acl,
radd with redevant rates isseed thereunder, This responsitiiily olso includes imattenance of adoduate accotmting reotds in accordanee with
tha provistons of the Act Inr safegiiprding of this assets of the Company and for prevenhing and detarting Irauds And other iregularitles,
anlectlon and applieation of appropriste accounting pollcies, making judgments Al patimates fal aie reasonable and priadeat: and deslgn,
Imnplementation and maintenancn of adeguite Internal finanslal ontrols and ensuring thei operating affectivencss and the Acsuracy and
complatenass of the dceounting racorda, ralesmnt 1o the preparatian and presestatlon of the Stangatone Ing AS Finpnglal Statemonts Ihat ghve
At and fake viaw and are free from matenial misstateswnt, whethoe due to froud o arror

Auvdltor’s Respohsibliity

+
Qur responsiiality is to express an opition on these ‘St-mdniono ind AS FInanonl Statements Banedd on our audit.

We have taken inte nccount the provisions of the Azt the accotiniing and auditing standards angd matters whilch are reguilied to be ngioeel in
the audit eeport uncler the provisions of the Act and the Rules made tharalingar.

Wr conducted our nudit in accordance with the Stancdnrds on Auditing specifiod under Section 13110} of the Act Thosr Standards regulie
that we comply with ethical requirements and nlan and prrform the Audit 1o obtaln reasonable Ausursnee abott whether the Standatano Ind
AS Finnanclal Statements are fra from matarnial mesiatoment,

An audil Involves perdorming procodues to obtrin audil ovidence abouk the amounts and discloauras in the Standndone Ind AS Finenclat
Statements. The procodiires <oincted dopond on the strditors’ |udanient. ineliding the nssossmont of the nsks of materlal mizstatomond of the
Stnndalans Ind AS Financial Statemenls, whaother due o finud or orron In mnking thase nsk assessments, the audlior considers Intermat
financinl control relovnnt to the Company's proparation of the Standalone Ind A5 FInancial Statemaonts that alee A s and Tnir vlew isoareloer 10
destgn Audil proceddiires that Are appropriate [0 the cheumatnnees, An audit alas ncludes ovaluating the npproprintenansas of neeounting
polizios tmed and the reasenaliieness of the accounting askmates macke by the Compnny's Dlrectors, a5 waell as evatiating the everall
presentation of the Standalones Ind AS Financial Statements,

We bedleyr that the aidit puidence we have obtatned 12 cuffictant and apprepriate 1o proviee 4 basis for our nedit opinlon on the Standnlons
Il AS Financlat Statements,

Oplnten

n sur opinlon and ta hr best of our information ard pecording Lo e repianations giveb o s, e aforesald Standslene Ind A3 Financtal
Statements giva the inlormatian reguired by the Actin the mannne soeauirec) and glve 3 boae and fad view [0 gonformity with the accounting
princlplec genemally nccapted In Indla ineluding the Ind AS, of the state of Affar [financid positlan) of the Campnny ns af Maret 31, 2017, s
prafit {fmanclal performance Including other comprehensivn inceme). dts canh flows ARk changes 5 ~quity for the year cndee on that date

Emphasis of Matter

Ml e Atlenbion to the (olfevang mattors:

{} Note 81to the Standalone ind AS Financlal Stetements iegarding the sdequacy of provision lor incame taw, which comprises of leng
Torm cipltal loss, business and other Indame, which [z basnd an the Ingal advice and as eortifled by an Independent firmy of Chartered
Accotintants ane wihich has been relicd upon by b,

() Noto 2711o the Standalons [nd AS Financial Statements regarding the manner of recoanition of Income fram oparations amasunting ro
R4 1.931.090.000, which 1s Subject to the aporoval of sharchaiders.

Qur repert is not modiflod In respect of these matters,
Report on @ther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
[} As required by the Companles (Audltors' Repor) Crder, 2016 ("the Ordar™) isuod by the Contrd. Govirrnraant of lndin e sarme of <ib

sectan (11} of Sretlon 143 of tha Act, we glue In "Annevipre T stalamant on the matior spoectlnd |n pomgraphs 3 and 4 of the Qe tn
the prateni apphealle.
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{0 As regraned BY SceCuoi W33} of the AL we Foport that:

a. We Nave Lought and ebtaned ol e infaniation 4ng erplanalions whicl to the best of our knoveledge anid Delle? veore negessary
for the purpones af o augit;

Lo G opinon. Proper Looks of aes Gurit as reduired wy law huve been kept by the Company 5o far as it appears Tram ous
EXAHINOLICH O Those bewks;

Co The Balanou Sheet, the Slotuient 6f PRotit ol Loss, the Statomel of Casn Fows and the Stotemunt of Changes In Equity duealt
ity By s Repun are deagresnient wih tha books at accaunt

el Iovaur opdnion, the aforeseid Stondalone g AS Financlal Stotuineats compply vath the Intlun Accounting Standartls Spechicd ungle

Settion 133 0t ACk, o with Fulevan fulus seusd Hereunder,

o On b Dasks OF witlen FepresenIoUens nacelved rom e Bheclons oy an Moieh 31, 2017, and ke on regerd by the 2oard of
Directors, none of tie direcion 1 dequalltiud of on March 21, 2017 irom Lulng oppalnted 0 o director i torins af Sectlon 164 (2) of
e Act;

1 Wit des puet 10 the athetuacy &F e internal nanchid contiols aver linaneldl repoiting of the Company and the operabing
eHethiveness G LUCh Conteals, we Bive ol separate Rujsart In "Bnmesure 27,

G Wt res et 1o the Otheee iuedlers 10 be cluded in e Aoditors Report i acceitiunee with Rule 11 ot the Campadiles (Budh wnd
Akdllors) Hules, 201, uh e iuded, 10U opliiol aiid 10 e Best ol oot ndomiiation atid QCCORBING 1K e ealud oGS gl 1 s

I he Compuny bes disclosed e mpact of penchng Mligolivis o lls Hrancil positlon In its Standaloine 1ig AS Briancial
Slutzinents — Reter Note 1o, 38 o Contingent Uabilitles o the Standalone Ind AS Financhgl Stulementy;

(b Thae Comrany did 161 hove aay Fulinal restabsle (Lsbes o0 lng ter contracts wcfuding detivativie contracts;

() Thwebte P e RO dheley L ITBnsotring amonts, feguied Lot tansterred, 1o e Invester Educatien and Protection Fund by
e Connpany,

vy Five Company hos provided eguisite disciosuees in it Stoadaleoe bid AS Flanciol Stotements as o noldings as woll as
Cleaiige N Spediieg Bank Netes duting the pened from Noveabes 8, 2006 to Docember 30, 2015, Based) on audit ottty
ond rulying o e Managuenidl fepiusenlalion, wo fopo that e disclesutos are In accerdance with the ook of acceunt
Mulntancd by the Compuny and o> produced tu Us by the Mubagurent. (Reter Note ne. 46 10 the Standalonce Ind AS Finenclal
Slutunenln),

For Horithakt & Co. LLP

Chartered Avysudilality

1A Plem Regluteabion Mo 103S230WWIG00 48
St S

Fotli

KMeamlagstup No. 0db5 34

Hlace, Mumban
Date: 259th My, 207
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPGRT

[Reteried oo Parageopt 1 wider "Report on Othar Logal and Regutatory Requisements” 1n the Indeperdent AUitsr's Repart of wven daly Lo

e meinbers 61 Margthon Nexigen Realty Limiled {"the Company™} o0 the Standalonie lad AS Finanglal Stolements for INe year ended March
21, 2017

1) o} The Compony has malitolaud proper records. showang lull paricubars, Including quanttative dutalls and silualion of txed Fsets.
(2} Buiring ihe year, llaed susets of the Company have been physically verltieg By the Manageinent ond Su informed, no motedal
dlsCrepualicies were noticed on such vorlticatan. (n ourapinion, thes frequency of verliicabion Is reasonable Baving reyurd 1 the sle of

e Conpony ond the nature ol ity ausets,

(¢} The Htly devds of bnmovable proporties recorded as fhaed dasets W ke BEOKS of account of the Company bre iy the name of the
Company, wxgept for e detalls given below:

Total number Grous Bloek as on Mot Block as oa .
Land / Auliding of cases Leasehold/ Freehold Morch 31, 2017 {s.) | March 39, 2017 (Rs.) Remarks
Upused FS1of
. e 919 14
Land 1 Fieehuld 149,198 sl sult developed project

W Iveltekes compeiag of Sur prrkiag Urits, exgeodiiune ncured on wequisitlen of lurcl uind benuncy ghty, devolopment gy, and olhbwr
wApenaliuie N conutuchien uid developiient of the Project of the Company. As explufiesd 16 us, shys col venticalion ol the fardgeel it
Wt Caiflet] (Ut during the year by the Mansgeniend, In our opimon, the trequency of verticotion is icauonalbde, Ay Intanimed, fo natenal
chscrepancies wete noliced i physco venlicabon carried out durlng the year,

() The Compuny has granted unsocured loans to Companivs and a Linined Liabidity Pannershilp covered m the reglitor mantained under
Suetlen 189 of the Act,

(e ACCOrding to the Iniormallon and crplanatlons glven 10 us and bosed o the audmt procudures conducled by us, wi sic of H
opinlan thit, the berms and Consiiens of the aloresad loons granted By e Company are not prefuionl 1o the Interest of
th Coimgany.

[{=)

Thy sghedule of repayment of prnclpal end payment of inleiest In fespest 6f such tooans bos ned beul stipulated und hence, we are
unable te commoent whetler the TeRaYmIls oF 1eQeiplys dara reguler (0d Leporl &0 amounts everdue Tor more than Nlitely Sy, It
arly, 8% (equired under Paragraph 265 of e Orde,

fiv)  Bastd on the Inleematien and explanstlon glven 1o us in ruspect of 19ans, Ivestiments, gusianhses and securitivs, the Company hus
Conmhied with the previsiens of Section 185 of the AQL oxcept with respect 10 & Fansaction Carnlut oul by It wilth & comipany ko which
Birecions are inkeiested us Dilectons snd sharehalders, of the reaplent LNy, wheian th loan extended by the Campany b iy the
Meafle ©F P el advaric, MuxiMUm $mewnt of Loan outslending dunng tie year is o Bs, 2,95,86,47083 and the Suslandnig amount ds
i March 31 2017 15 of R, 2,85,3315.74%, As expletied in Note ne, 6116 the Standatena ind AS Floe el Swolumants, e Managenuent
15 of the Cpinc that, profeet advance of this ature wolld Aot attract Hhe provislons of Sectlon 185 of the Act.

Furliiey, the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are rot applicable 1 the Company o5 it s engaged In the business af Real eslaie &
Constiuchon.

w} I our opanien and according 10 the inlormation snd sxplanations glven e us, the Company has not uccepted uny deposity from th
Punhe within the provisons of Sections 73 10 76 of the Act and the rules ramed thore under,

Gl The Central Governiment of Indla has prescribed the malatenance of COsT records 10f the products of the Company under sub-section {1}
of Section 148 of the Ad and the rufes framed there unde. Howseve, at present the Company does not fall under the ciiteda 16 viilch
such records are required (e be malntalned. Hence, the sald rules oo not applicatle 1 the Company

vl ey The Company r gererally segular in depauliing with appropriate sulhadues, undisputed Stetulowy dues including providem fund,
CMBIoYee's slate msuraney, Ncome-lox, service tux, value addud lox, excise Guty, fess und any olher malonal statutory ducy
applicatde 10 1L However there have been slight detays n fow Coses,

AN
According 10 the Intermation ang explanations glven to us, no undizputed amounts payable In respedt o providunt fund, employee's

slote Insurance, INCome tax, Service Lix, valus sdded tax, exclse duty, Loss and any other iatendd statutory dues applicuble Lo i, wisre
outstanalrg, at the year und, For o paricd of mare (han st MomMns fom the date tay become payable.

Ge
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{B) Accarding ta (he Infarmstion and explanation ghvan 1 us, the GLes cutstandiog with respect to. Income ax, teeise duly on Accoum of
ary dlspute, are as follows:

N; £ th tut: Nnt £ o Amount Prriod to which Forum where
e of the sintute i of dues {Rs.) e amrount relntes dispute iz panding
199192, Central Excoe
Exclse duty 1992.52, & Servie tax
GrmtralEuelsn Ad 1244 including praatty 236,248 1994-95, Aspcllate Trbunab
1995-96 {CESTAT)
1298-99, Commisslannr of
Cential Exciae Act, 1044 Prnnthy 15,000 199192, Cantral Eveice
199293 {Appeal
77-TH.
Ewclan disty . N Meputy Commidslonor
Cential Evclar Adt, 1944 1268210 ::Bn? 7;’;‘ Peputy Cormlss
o Appenl
100203 thepenl
Asst, Yoar Incorma Tax
Income Tox Act, 1961 Inenite Tax 3,41120 ot Aeownsing Officar
Tha Maharashtra Vol Daplty Comemissioner
g g 4. £23 .08
Atickerd Toe Act, 2007 Value Added Tax 2046623 2001808 of Sates Tox (Apoanis)

Wi Aceardimg to the information and Axplanations given 1o U, the Company has not defauited in rmpayment of loans or horrowings 1a
financial institution. The Compaty does nol have any loans or borrowlngs from any banks, governmaent of debonture holders during
the yoar,

(Ix} I oour epinken and according te the Infermatlen and explanations ghven 1o us, the moneys ratsed by way of torm loan bave been apphed
by the Company for the purpose for which they were ralsed. The Company has net ralied maneyn, by wry of Inltlal pubihic offer or further
pubhc offer including debt Instruments) dhiring the yoar

{x)  Dunng the course af our examinatlan of the books and records of tha Cnmpany, catried oiil In acrordance with the geanrally acenplod
Auiting practices in ndin, and According 1o the Infarmation and explanations, givon [a 1, wWe have neither come across any Inctanee of
fravtet Iy the Company or any fraucl on the Company by Bs officers of smplayons, noticed or repetted turing the year, nor have we bern
mmformed of any such instance by the Management,

(xI  According to the Information and avplanations alwen 1o U5, mahagenal romunecation has been pald  providerd In accordance with the
1equisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sectian 197 road with Schedule V ta the Act,

<l In our opinlon and aceording to the Infermation and explanatlons glven to us, the Company {5 not A Nidhi Company. Accordingly.
Farngraph 3(xl of the Order |5 not applicable to the Cempany.

(=} According to the information and explnnation ghven lo us, all transactions anterad nto by the Company with the ralatad partles are In
complianca with Sections 177 and 188 of Act, whers applicabln and the detalls bave been disclosed In the financial statements ote
reaulred by tha applicable accounting standareds.

{xiv) The Company has not made any praterential alistment or private placement of shares or fully or partly comenntihie dabanturns dirdhg
the yrar ungar review. Accordinghy, Paragraph 3o of the Order Is not applicable to the company.

() As per the Infarmatlor and raplanatians ghven to us, the Company hes not entarad into any non-cash transactlons with directars ar
persong connected wilh Bm durlng the year.

ety Arcording to tha nformation and sxplonntion glven to us, the Company Is not required 1o e toglstersd BRdar Seetion 4G4 of the
Reserva Bank of Indin Act, 1934,

For Haribhnkt] & Co. LLP
Chattered Accountants
ICAL Firm Pegletration No. 103523WANI0004R

Snnhal Shah
Parther
Membership No. 043539

Place: Mumbai
Tate: 29th May, 2017
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPCRT

{Revferrod 16 In Paragraph 2 inder ‘Repart on Other Legel and Reguintory Reauirements” 0 the Inddependont Auditar's Beport of oven datre 1a
the members of Marathan Nevtgan Realty Limtted on the Standalone Intd AS Financlal Statements for the year snderd Morch 31, 2017

Report on the Intarnal Financhl Gontrels over Finanelal Reporting under Clatsa {1) of Sub-tection 3 of Snctlen 143 of the Companles Act,
20%3 {"the Act™} .

Wi hnve audited e nernal inancial centrols over financlil reparting of Marathon Mextgen Realty imited (*the Company™} as of March 31,
2017 In conjunctian with our ouclt af the Standalene Ing AS Financhal Statements of Ihe Company far [he year ended on that date,

Mnnngement's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Contrals

The Comoany™s Managemeant is easpansible for satablithlng and malntaining intemal inancial contrals based on the Intamal conirol o
finpnelal roporting criteria astahlished by the Company consldering the assentlal components of interal contiol <latad I the Golrlanes Mote
en Audlt of Internal Flnancinl Controle avnr Financlal Reporting auad by the Instite of Chnrdered Accountants of Indin (MICAF) Thesn
responaibilifies Includes the design, Implementation and malntennier of adrginle Intormal imanclal controls that woere nperating flectvely n
anstiFng the orderdy nnd eflickent conduct of it< itsiness, Including adbnrence to the Company's palicles, the safeguarding of it asseds, e
provantian and delacton of frattds and orrar, the aceciracy and complintennss of the pooountleg records, and the tmely praparstion of
rafiable finanelal fermanan, A4 regiolred under the Act,

Auditers’ ResponsThility

Qur responsiblity is to sxpress Ar opmdon on the Compary's Inteanal inatctd contmls over fnancnt reporting hasee on our dechit, Wi
canducted] our aucht v acordance with the Giddanes Note on ALt ol Internal Finangal Controls over Financlnl Reporting {Lhe “Gaidange
Note®) anl tha Standacds an Mrliting specified under section 14300} 6f tha Act o the axtent applicalste to an audlt of Intermal finangiat
controls, both isnued by the IOAL Thase Standards and the Guidancs Note reauire that wae comply with eihical requirements and plan ol
perform the audit 1o abtain reasonablie Aqstrancs sbont whother adequate Intemeal finangial controls over lnancla! reperting wa ectablvherd
and mantalned ahd IF sueh contrals operated effectively In All matenal respeocts,

Qur aucit invelves prrforming proceduires to olitain suct evidenee abott the adeditaey af the nteeeal financial controts syslism over inancial
reporting and thelr aperating effectvencss. OUr audllt of Internal flnaneanl Coptrols over inancial repotting Inehided nbtaning an
understanting ef Internal inancinl contrals over linancial reporting, Assessing fhe ek thal i mate ol wenkness evicts, And festineg and
mvaluating the deslan and oporating elfectiveness of Intermal contral basied on the asseascr] risk, The procedures selocind dopend on the
Audltors udgensenl, Including the assassmont of the rsks of matnrisl misstatenient of the Snanclal statomeonts, whnthee duo to frand o peene.

W belleve that the putit cudoncn we hove sblatned bs suffichent ant approprinte 1o proviels A basls for our audll opnion on the Company's
intemnal dpancial controls system mver Mnanclal reporting.

Mpnaning of iInternal Financlal Centrols over Financinl Reporting

A campany’s imernal {inancial control over financlial reporing |5 A process deslghed 1o previde teaconable pasurance ragarding e relinl /vy
of finahelal reporling Ane! the preparation of financlal sitements for rdemal pimoses ih accordanee with geneinltly necepted aecounting
principles. A company's tntrrnal inanclal contrad over financinl teporting inclides thoso palietes and procezures hat (1) pretain fo e
maihtcnanee of recordds that, In reasonable detal, acctrately and fadrly reflect e tiansacilons nhe dlepos o of the asaets af the compny;
{7} provittes teasanable pusiranees thist transpetions are recoteed a5 ecetciy 1o pemit popatation of financlal ctatements 11 aseardannn
with generally nccepted accelnting piincipler, and thal receipts and rxpongliume of the company are [xeing rrade only I8 aceardance with
aLthorlsntions of management anel directors of the company. and (3} provide reasannbie psurance vegnrding prevention e timely detectiog
of unautheriserd acailsion, une, or disposilion of the tampany™ saaels that cavld have o matenal offect on Be fnancisd statements.

Inhrrent Limitations of Internal Financlal Contrels over Fimanslal Reporting

Becauar af the mhoront fimitations of Internat nanzial conbiols over inanclal repaing, inciuding (e possibllite of collusisn or mprapen
management cyerricles of contrals, matarial mlsstatsments doe to stear ar fraud may accur and sat be deterter, Alas, prefectiang of any
~valuation of (he internal finpnclal controls over finrneialyeporling te fture proads are stbjeet fo tha sk that the Inlciaat financlal conteol
over financlat seporting may bacome Inagequnts brcase of changes In ¢onditions, ar that the drarar of comphance with the policics o
procotdures may deterlorate.

Spinian

In ot epinien, the Company has, In Al matenal respects, an adenuate interal financkal cantiols system over finanelal teporting and sueh
Internal faancial cantrelt uer financkal reporting were operating elfnctively ae ol March 312017, based an the Intereasl contraf over faanclal
repdrting criterda axtablished by the Company consldaring the rrsonatial comprnanis nf intersal contral slatad o the Goldance Nivts ga Al
of internal Financlal Contrels over Flnancial Beporting msuad by {he 1ICAL

For Harishakt] & Ce., LLP
Chattered Accountanls
ICAL Firm Redlsiration No, 103523WAVNI00048

Snohal Shah
Pariner
Membership N, 04245385

Place: Mumbal
Dinte: 20th May, 2017
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

- {Amt. in <)
AS AT 315t MARCH | AS AT 31st MARGH AS AT 15t APRIL
PARTICULARS NOTE NO, oty 2016 2015
__ASSETS
o, Broperty, Plant aod Eqelanent 3 224384 3876343 £705. 238
£ bnerstinent Prope) fy 4 - - 1346 852
L& b tmen e elnt Vet - EA 4,761,610 4761610 s AIBIHI0
ad. By clal Auset
T e Uk AL &8 28000 S16728 1251088215
ol . & 4348 443724 4,048,510,055 4205448 851
L Qe Flangl Aty 7 827,565 855 565 73125
i [etered Fua Sebts (Nel) & 7785921 6 352 GG 4061195
__J_Man-cuemt Tox Asuels E] 104983124 94 568 704 -
vf EW|aer el il ot Assaots 10 - - .
Taml Mon-currgat aisets 4,269,558 208 458,547 989 5,476,204 036
| Gurrent Axsets N
eenlodes, 1 1BITD 242 1319705 838 00005 568
ligiclid Anseis
1 Frade Recebvabls, - 12 2637,409021 £90,585.718 G81.228
H. Grish enig] Conh equlvalents, 3 3,313,600 32195093 421777
L Bank Babanges other than Cash ond Conh Bguivalenits 14 1565598 1601538 131063
Iv. Lunns ; 15 26771 9231 70633
e Other Flneawipl Aot & 4,434 787 L0815 3638198
£ Other Coanen e 17 200712.607 140.453.257 4522603
Totul Current Assets 2.035.671,627 2190 764 G515 158552 E70
Tolal Assels 7,305,229.925 £,349,212,904 5.634,756,606
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eguiy
o Eqully Sheie Capliy) 12 284,373,450 284,372.450 189,582 300
b Other Egqudly 19 5826534176 5,980.537.035 5,261,472.647
Total Equity 210907626 &, 264 010,485 5.551.056,847
Llabilitles
_Nen-Curent Liabilitles -
- WRSicy] e
. Busrownigs . 20 H3126,441 . -
li. Othwer Fujanciol Liotalilics 23 1.954.349 1751452 1,650.303
by Provtsions. 22 3443,203 41,336,028 3658855
Tolo! Nen-curcent Liabllities 118,524,553 6.087,480 5.249158
__Lurrent tahlliities
o Flnuncie Liobiws
1. Trade Puyatide 23
Duw 1o Micia und Siial] Enterpiises 1,080,281 123,509 590,530
Citbwer than Micre and Small Ererpsises 14,698,835 12330437 5209869
|__il. Other Financial Llabiltles 24 41720317 51745023 86,210,926
b Other Cunent Linbilithes 25 795771 12,523,349 288418
& Provislons 26 1342862 582,621 3457458
Total Current Llablitles 76797706 78,314,939 78,450,601
Totol Linbiities 195,322,299 24,402,420 E3.690,759
Total Equity and Llabilities 7.306.229,925 6.349,312,9048 5,634,756,606

Ihe wccompanylng notes aie an integrd part o HnenCial stuleimnents,.

Al QLN RO OF even dote

Fur Maribhokti & Co. LLP

Choilerud ACCuulituniy

REAL Firm Raghlation Mo, 10352 3WWIL004E
St Shan

Fatne

Whihbership Mo, Q38535

Place, Muimit

thale 290 May, 2017

EE]

For and on behalf of the Board of Dhrectors

CHETAN K. SHAH 5. RAMAMURTHI
Chaltman & Mg. Blrecton Whicletime Dlrgctoy & RO
DN GO138256 DIN. 00135602

K. 8. RAGHAVAN
Campany Secretary
ACS - 9269

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" March 2017

Amg, I &)
. NOTE NO, Yeor Endod Year Ended
PARTICULARS 31-3-2017 2132016
Revenue from Operatlons a7 1931.394.920 1972769200
Cthur Inccine 28 554,253 6887 S07ga7TM
Total Income (A) 2,485 648,807 2,480,616,311
Exponses:
Propeity Dovelopmont Sxpenses 29 124,649,546 51.369,738
Changes I mventorhes of inished goeds, N
WOK--Dl OFfuSi ARG LLOCK-IN-tradle 30 120,526,596 1258572857
Employec bonelis expense 3 6,330,390 2LASEE2Y
Duproclaton 3 1474165 2,503
Finance costy 32 2,585,730 (PN
T exfrensey 332 BL535.493 24627853
Totat Expunses (B} 1,367.501,874 1372847476
Profit botore Tox (C = A - 8} 11BA46,932 1102769125
Tax Expense:
Current tax 242 000,000 235,600,000
Dreferied tus (2,798,215 {1,3%2.402)
Adpusiment ot Tax fdated 1o eartler porlod (657079 3h3328
Tota! Tox Expense (D) 8 238,594,702 237,960,926
Proflt for the year (E = G- D} 879,552,231 BEI,BOR.209
Other Comprohensive Income
Hems that will not be reclassificd to proflt or loss
Ned Galrs / (Lass) on Fale Volue of Eguity Instrumants Nnev2 {209,488)
Remeosurement of Defined Benefit Obligation 96792 157,548
Incopie Tan cHeCt an above femeasbtement (317,283) (94,542)
Total Other Comprehensive lncome [Net of tax] {F) &140 {106,432}
Tora! Comprehensive Income for the yeor {G = E+ F) BBO,223.6401 BEYTON747
Eaming Per Share [Ru) 40
Basic {Face Vol of Ru. 10 pacl) 3093 30.59
Dlluted (Fage Value of ks, 10 vach) 3093 30,59

Tho: sccompanying 1oles i an ntegial part of inancial stabements

A i U FURORT Of wven date

Fid Haribhaktl & Co. LLP

Chiarlered Accountants

ICAI Flun Roglsbatian No., 103523wWAW100048
Siwehal Shish

Partaer

Memberahip No. Q48535

Fluce: Mumibal

Dare: 29th May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Bourd of Direclons

CHETAN R, SHAH
Chanrman & Mg, Ditectes
DN OD135296

$. RAMAMURTHI
Wholetme Diregtey & CRO

Ll 00135802

K. 5. RAGHAVAN
Coinpany Sycretary
ACS - 82649
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

{Amt. in 7}

PARTICLLARS

VYonr Ended
315t March, 2017

Year Ended
Fist Mnrch, 2076

A, Cash Flow from Qpnroting Acthvities

Profit before tax 1113146,932 17,789,135
Adjustments for :
Dividend incone 1,542) 1e.022)
Inloreret Income {551,427759) {505,622.620)
Lintities no Ionger roguliad written back {352,450 G2R.A19)
Frovizion for emoloyee benefits 7ER.997 £79.954
Finange cosls 2.9R5,720 103,169
Provision for doubtful gabts 5,139,842 .
Locs on sale of PPE - A60.032
Depteglalion and nmornti=ation 1474368 2,907731
Cporating proflt bofore worklrg capital changes 280730872 #HORIIVTE0
(Increane) f Decroase in trade and other recoivable (2,0D0,520,938) {B21.090.706)
fncreane) f Decreasa In ventony 1120,526,556 1,253,603,044
(Decrmane}/ Increasa Intrage & olhor paynble [%.206.668) (1.230.595 681}
H
Cpsh {used in} operations (304,470,137} (187,344,503}
Direct taxes poid Net of refund) {251,369460) (334223990)
Net cash {uted n) oporating activitias (A (555.822.297) {524 568.523)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Aetivities
Purchasn of FPE [222,180) {281,270
Procoeds Irom sale of PPE - 1843,
[vestment ) egulty sharet - (20.050.000}
Proceeds from sale of Investmnnts BRQAZC
Loans [grven) / repaid (99,218,121 186,868,125
Mvnstment In banle deaposits with arginal mattirdty more than % monthe {4,237,500% -

Interanl toeeived

551,258,932 RORAIZGIO
Dividend recoived 14,548 193,022
Net eash flaw from Investing Activities. {B) 447,556,304 AA4.031,500

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

{Amt, InTy
ear Erded Yenr Ended |
PARFICULARS 315t March, 2017 21t March, 2016 |
€. Caah flow from Financing Activitios
Pracecds rom borrowing - N2,593123 -
Dividdend and dhvigend disiribution tax patel {34.276.,500) {136.0060.000)
Interest pald {2, 985730} NO3IED)
Nt eash low Trom / {uted In) Financing Actlvitins (€ THIBRORO2 (1372009160}
Mot [drceense) In Cash & Chsh Equivalents (A1B+CY {31,502100) {17,545,787)
; i
Carh & Cash Equivaients at the beginning of the year
Balance with Bank - In Cirront Account (Note 13) R21BAT53 AZia4.622
Cash on harel {Note 13) 10,340 32,265
Book overdraft {Note 24) (7479748
Adfjlustmont on aceount of amalgamation (Natn AR) - R325%
Totn! 24,715,345 A2.261128
Cash B Cash Equivalents at the end of the yonr
Batance with Bank - in Current Accolint {Notr 12) 3,240,375 323184753 {
i
Cash on hand (Note 13) 94,225 10,340 j
o
Book eveordraft {Mote 24) NI30.355) (1478748}
Total (A 7RE, 755} 24,715,345

Explanatory notes te Statements of Cash Flov:

1. Sitemant of Coch Flows s propared v accartlance with the formad proscribed by Seciitliles & Evehange Bonrd of Indw ane as per Ind AS

7 a5 netifled by Minkty of Corparate Affales,

2. In Part A of the Cash Flow Statement, Tiguirs [0 Bracket Indicate drdisbon mare fioe the it traflt for dethdng the nnt eash flgw [ om
oparating activitios. In Part B sl Part G, fiegeres in brackets Indicate enalh alitflenvs,

The accompanylng nntes are an Integral part of financlal statements.

As per our repart of ruen nte

For Horlbhnktl § Co, LLP

Chartered Aceountants

ICAlFinm Rogistration Ne. 10352 2WAW 100045
Snahal Shnhy

Partnar

Membarahip No, 048539

Flaca: Mumbal
Dale: 29t May, 2017

For and a0 habalfl of the Board of Dirrctors

CHETAN R, SHAH
Chairman & Mo, Dicctor
DIN: (HIR00

S. RAMAMURTHI
Wholetlme Diteetes £ €50
DIN: Q0135G0X

K. &. RAGHAVAN
Campany Sacretany
ACS . R269
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Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2017

A. Equity Share Capltal
IRede Nole 18]

PARTICULARS As otd1st Mareh 2017 As ot31st March 2076
e al the beginning of the yeot 283273450 189,582,300
Ve af Balls shales - Sd4,791,150
Balance at tha und of the yuor 284,373,450 284,373,450
. Other Equilty
(Rl Nete 14
Other
Reselvas & Surplus Comprehensive
. .~ Ingone 2
PARTICULARS Total
® j"pl“:: Gaaerad Retalned | Equity lastruments
wdemption Rusarve Eurnlngs through GCt
Rubarve
Balunce as ot st April 2015 2,500,000 (3,500,000000 1,858,421104 553,943 5,361,474,547
HoTin tor the yeul - -| BoUE208E 209 - S65,508.209
Quliwr coanpretienslve Intusme-Aciuarlal gen PR . .
Gty St Beoet plans {Met of 1a) B ) 103,056 1u3.056
Gl comprebenshic bicomw-Nut Guli 1 (Loss) -
s Tl valt ut Eguity Miutrus et - - ) (205.488) (20%485)
ILsut @f OBy eguly Yhores {2.500,00wW {92, 291150) - - [94,791,150)
Equity hivichencd puind - -1 {379,380 - 113,749,380}
Ervidund disl ubion tux paid Gn wguity dividena - -l (ZE350,620) - (23158,620)
ARGIamALON Gttt [Rele Note 48] - | pegdzaz . aesazI3e) |
Balance o 4t 3151 Masch 2016 - 288,768,711 2,591,426,389 343,555 5,980, 517,025
Front tor the yoar - .| EYSESZIN - Br95s2.2i
DMt compivhensve ncurwe-Actusial golit - .
i detined Burwtit s (Nut ot fo) 599,508 . 559,509
Other comppichensive ncome-Nat Gan £ {Luss) U -
Qb falr value of Bquily Insirament " _n,yoz 7190z
Lwvlgend paid {28,437,345} - (28,237.345)
Dhvighend disssbutan tas pald 15,789,155 - . {5.785,155)
Balance as al 318t WMarch 2017 - | 33BEB765711| 3,437,351.608 415,857 6,826,534,176

Tlie QMY ASIes RS alt NGal port ab Boauelal Slalemet,

A Pt wldl IOl ot evar tle

Fui Hud@shaktl & Co, LLP

Chanbered Accoundanty

HOALFlmy Rogrstralion Ne. 1025 23WA00048
Shehad Snan

Fartiner

Mesitiet shiy No. DS 59

Bloce. Munbo
Lrate: 29th My, SO/

For and wit ettt at thee Booid of Directors
CHETAN R. SHAH
Chamman: & Mg, Dileclor
Ol 00135296

S, RAMAMURTHI
Whalelime Cilector & CFO
Dire: DO135607

K. 5. RAGHAVAN
Ceampaarey Secratary
ACS - 8269

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

Marothon Nextgen Ruealty Limited

1

Company Overview

Marathen Nextgen Realty Limited (the Company" s pubic limnited Compaty demiches in tndla, fty shares are Bsted on Bombay Steck
Eachange (*BSE"jand Natonal Stoch Exchiange (*NSET), The Company was ICorporeted on 131 Januery, 1978 ancls primarlly engaded o
the Buslness of constiuction, devolepment wnd solu of coninercld ong residentdl resl estste Propects. The core buminss acllvitics o
Convhed aurunder varlGus Dusiness npde ks cwin duvelaprient, thicugh Jelnd ventes and Joint developinent and other ariod WOl
whin thied parthes. Thic reglatered eitice of e Compaily s [ocated of Musathon Faturex, N, M, Joshl Meawg, Lower Pargl, Muimibal 100 D13,
The Company b/ egialered with s Minlstry of Corperote Aftairs, undor CIN LES950MMS TEFLC 020080,

Slgniticant Aceounting Pallcles
Bogis ot Prepoaration of Financial Statuments

a. Compllance withind AS

Thee Bownclal statements somply wih Inclon Accounting Standards (Ind AS} notites under the Campantes (odion AcCoutiling Stlandard)
Rulers, 2015 and Companles (ndian Accounting Stondards) Amcodment Rules, 2016 (o Coraply with the Sagtion 133 o the Companies Act,
2013 i 2013 Act), und the elevant provisions ol the 2013 Act/ Camponies Act, 1956 {"lhas 1956 A1), vs appikolle.

The thantiol stalements Uple the year ended 3tsiMarch, 2016 wele prepdred in accosdunce with fhe AeCaunting standueds nolied under
the Compunies {Accounting Standaics) Rules, 2006 tes aimwnced) el ctliar televalil provisions of the 1956 Act/ the 2013 Act

These tinanciol stateiments are the Company’s st Ind AS nandlal statements snd are covered by el AS 101 -First Time Adupllon of
ndlan Accouning Standards jlnd A5 107 The transitlon 1o ind AS hos been covrled outirom the accaunting principles generally accepted
nIndis {"indion GAAP™) which ts consldunsd a5 the "Frovious GAAP for puposes of Ind AS 101

Reler Nty 3370r di waplanabion o hew the ransition (rom the previads GAAE 1o Ing AS hus affected the tnancial Posiben, nunclal
PEITenmunte bl Cusbh Hows of the Cadnpany,

b, Historlcal Cost Conventlon

Tive InaanSiol state ety Have BOe P el on o BstonCul Cost basks, wCepL G cerlain Bnunclal assels end llabitties It are meosied
akTarrvalue (Reter None 2(Wugatding tinangial Wistimeenis].

€. Cperating Cycle

The normial Gperating cycle IN respect of operation relating to wunter construction real estote Project depaendy on slgning of sgfeument,
slze ol the projudt, phasing of the praject, type of develepiient, project Complexities, spprovals neuted Stealisator of progectiito cashé
cash equivblents and are n the renge of 3 to 7 years. Acesrdingly, praject related assets & llabiitles hove Been classified INtS Curtent &
ARNRtUrnent Daset on oprating oycle of the respeciive profects, All ol assets ond labilithes Buve been Clussied INto curent and non-
Currentbasoed ona period of twelve months,

d. Functienal and Presemation Curtency
These inatickd stateoents are presented InIoian rupees, which s ol the TuiChonal ey of thie Comipany.

Usie of Extimotes and Judgements

The preparation of the tunchsl statements In conforaity vath recogoibbn and measurement principles of Ing AS requircs the
Manageinent to make estimates ond assumptions considerad In the reported amounts of fssets and iabbitles fincluding contlngent
llahilitles} 80d the 1eported Incoms and expeises during the yea. ESbmates une undelylng sssumptions afe mwevluwed on oo ongolng
Lusly. They are bowed on the histoacal experlence ond other tacton, Incluchng apectations of fuluie events that Wey huve Wnancil
impact on the Compuny and are believed 1o by prodeit und feasonable. Future sesulll Could Sitler dus 1o Nese osliboles and the
difteranges. between the attudl fesults aod e enhmptes ale 1eeagnbed I The pededs 17 wilch the resuits o knownd materialise,
Followlng are the key nreas of estimation and jutgement.

o, Evaluatlon of Percentage Complotion

Cutetinlnetion uf Feviehies ider the petcentage of Canpletion method fieleasarily ivolves muking esthintey, some o whiah arg of
o technlcal nature, condernlng, whete rebevant, the purCentoges of completion, cost to completion, the ekpected fevenues 1em he
PIogecl oF aclivity ana the [slesseable lsses to complatlon. Estimates of project Incame, us well as projact Costs, ale Feviewes
penadicully. Thy otect of changus, It uiy. 1o estidicles 1s fedognlbed in the Inanclabstatementsion the protled I swhich such Chaliges
are determined.

b. Impainnent of Non Flnanclal Assets
Thie Comnpony vsbetsies ol ¢ath Feporting dulte whether there b an INGICALON Wl an auset My e IMpared. i ony Indicetion caists, ur
When affilial [RIPainent estng (O an desel Is reguired, the Compony gullintes the aabel’s recoveruble alnount, An assets recoveroble

aMBURL IS the RGNt ol at asset’s fak vollie fess £osts of dsposdl and ity value In Use, Whes the Carrying aount of an asser excasds its
teeVerably amount, thi: abs et i considerned mipalred and B viitten dowi To 1o fecoverable amount.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

75

¢, Impoirmant of Finanelnd Assets

The impalrment provisions for financinl ARsets are based on Assumptions aboul e 1ick of default and evpoctad loss ries. The
Company uses [udaemaent in malang these assumptions and selegling the inpifs to the Impatiment Zaledlation, based an Company's
post history, exsting matleet condittons as well as fetward laokisg ostimales, at the eod of sach roporting poriod.

d. Useful Me and residunt vaiue of Property, Piant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Uit Bves of tangible assets are based of the {ife prasenbed in Schedute i of the Companies Act, 2013 In canes, whiate the oseful
Iives re different from that prescribed In Schedule NI, they are bated on technicl advice, Assumplions Also need to be made, when
the Company assrssos, whether an assat may be caphtnlised and which compenents of the cost of the asant may be capitalisedd,

e. Rocognitien and Mensurement of Defined Benefit Obligations

The obhgabion arising from daflned banelit plan Is determined on the basls of actuarlal assumplions Key actuaral assumptlens
nclude dliseount tate, sepected roturn on plan assets, trands b salimy eoenlation and atlrition rate, The discolnt rte is determined Ty
fefrrence te matkel yielkde al the pnd of the reporting period on gavertment honds. The period ta matuity of the underlneg bonds
corespond te The probable maturlty of the podtemplovment Beneit ebilaations

1, Fair Value Mensurement of Finanelal Instruments

When the talr values of the financial assets and labitfies recorded In Ihe Bafance Sheet cannot be meastred based on the quoted
markut prices in active markets, thelr fale valise s measUred using valuation technique. The inputs to thess maddels ate taken from the
observabls markel wherever possible, but where this [s not feasible, a review of [udgement s regulred in establishing falr vallies. Any
changes in assumptions cottld alfect the fair valun relating of finanaal instrimonts

Meatsurement of Folr Values

The Company hns an eslablishod control framework with taspeet to The menztrement of fair valies, The Management roguiaily
rewlowes slanificant Lnobserable inpts and valuation adjustmnnts. If third party Information 5 1sed o measurs AF valuss., then the
Managament ascesses e suiklence oblalnet fram the third partles o suppert e conclusion thal sueh valustions meel the
tegiitements of Ind A%, Including the level in the falr value hlerarchy in which sueh vaiuations should be clhasillng,

When meastiing the falr value of a Bnanclal asaet or o financial dabllity, the Company Lars observable market gata as far as possible
Falrvalues are crtegorisng into different levels in a fal valie hicorchy based on the npuls aed Th the vallation techninues as
Follows:

Lewal 1: Guiotad prices tn active markris for identical aseets or Hahlites,

Lewal 2 Inputs other than guoted prices ingludod In Level 1 that are observable Mor the aaset ar lability, clthar diveetly (Lo an pricest o
Inglleeetly (Lo, gerivad fom priens)

Lenvsal 3: Inpaits for the asset ar Halility, not based on ebservable market data
If the inputs used 1o measute the fair value of an asact or a llabillty 1Al inte different tovels of the falr vatue hicrarciny, then the falr
value moasuremaent I categorised In its ontirely in the same Tnvel of the falr value hlerarchy 2% the lawest lovel input that Is slgnliicant

to Ihe eptire measuremaont,

The: Company recognices fransfors between levels of the falr value hiscarchy a1 the snd of the reporting penod Auring which the
zhange has peoured,

Property, Piont and Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation
5. Retognltion ang Mensuremant

Heenrs of PPE aee minasieed at cont lasn aconimutated dopeeciation aned impalrmens leasen 1t any. The eont of Anilem of PPE
Conrlnen:

Il 1% prirehase price. includiog Impaort dutles and nonrefundable purehase laxes, alter dndicing tade discounls ang rebates

i any costs directly nttributable 1o bringing the Arset 10 the location and sandiion arcrssany for 1L te be capatide of epetating In the
manner Intondad by Monagement,

Ineore and axpensns relatad 1o the incldental pparatlons, nol noerssary to hring the llam to the focation and candiinn necessary inn
It tor be capahile of operrting in the manher intendad by Managament, are racogrised tn Statament of Profit and Loss. If significant
Bt of an item of property, plant and equipment have difforant useful luns, than ey aes aceauntad for as separats itoms [eoaior
romponents) of proparty, plant and squipment,

b, Subsequont Expanditure

Subseguent expenditure relatac 1o an hem of PPE Is added to its boak valus only If it Increases the fulire honaflte from the exiating
naset heyand He proviowsly nssesaed stondard of perdormance, Al other oxprnses on exitting PPE. Including repalr pnd malntenanae

eepengiture and cost of replncing parts, ate chirand 1o the Statement of Profit anc Lass for the parlod duting which such eypenses
ares Inelirred.

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

<

A,

Any gaim or loss oo dizposal of an item of PPE 1 racognised In the Stalement of Prollt and Loes inthe yoar of dlspasnl

Lxpenses Incurred for Acquistion of capital Assots pxcliiding ardvances paid towards the peguistion ol Nixed Al otlslanging ot
each Balanes Sheot date are disclosed under Capltal Wark In Progress. Gapital Workin Proaress in rospect of asceds which ans riot
rondy tor thele wilondoed use are carded ot Losh, comprising of dircct costs, related Incldental exponses and attribotalile Itorest

5. Depreciotion

Depreaation |a provided from the date the ansets ars ready [0 he pll te use, on stealght line method b per the lgsful 5 of fle rgibles
pnaets s prescribed under Part C of Schedule lof The Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciatinniscalculalod on a prorate lns

omihe date of Installation f acaois|Bon till he datn the ansels arc sold o dispascd

Deprecinidk ametmt lor assets 1 the cont of ah adset or ameunt substllpled (or cost,

I eatimaled tesidualvalte.

Investment Property

Imeestment praperty i propetly held 1s marn rentatineeme or for capltal Appreciation of tor beth, botnat for sate In the arelinang <ot of
Brintons, dse Inthe preduction or supply ol gonds o srmvces or for adninistrathe porpnsas,

Upoanmihaltecognitian. an mvesttnent propartyis measureed al eost, Subsequent [o Inital reaognition  nvratnent grapetty 2 measiend at
enstless accumifated deprocallon and aecomulated impaliment fnsass 1f any

Rasod an techinlenl avaluation and consrguent advice, the Managemant bollaves 1 perlod of 50 yaars an roprasanting the lisat satimate
ol the perlod over which Invectment proparllig are expected 16 be tsert. Accordingly, the Company gepteclates immadment property
ovarapetiod of A0 years,

Any gain o [nns an dizpossl af investment prapety s roaeagateerd In the Statement of Proflt and [Loss,

The Tair valtie of investment proparty ks diecinsedd n the notee. Falewalus s datermined by an Indepengent salueswhn halds a encoanland
Angt relevant professionataualilcation and hassecont pyperiance in the e lon and entrgony af The Inussiomnt praperhy haing valed,

Firancial Instruments
£ Finangial Assets
1. Classiflentlon

The Campany elnssifies financal assets as stbmeauently measured ot amortined cost falt valtie thratigh othet comprehanchis incomn or
fair value theoiigh proflt or loss on the basls of Hs business morda for manaaing the fnancial assnts amd the cantractusl cant flew
characterlatlon of tho financinl asset,

B Inftlal Recognition and Measuremaent

Allfinanclal asseta (hot measered tubseauantly at fair vnlue through prafit of lers) are recogniced infally ot falr value plus tranzactian
<osts that are attributable to the acquiziion of the inanclal asart. Purchnses or sales of financkal assets that reanim delivony of acsets
wilhin a time frame established by rogulation or convantion In the market place fregular way tragles) are rmcoanised an the trade dote, Lo,
the date that the Company commits to purehase or salt the asnat.

. Subsequent Measurement

For purpases of shbyangliont measurernat finanglal assets are clpsaifiod it twe road categories:

- Finnncinl aseel at Calrvalie
- Flnancinl asnetat amorind eont

Where assels ars measured at falr valie, gains and lnsses are althal recognized sntiely In proft alese f e fale valis taeich pndit
Ioss). of recognlsed In other comprehensive income (Le_fodr valie ol olher campeionslve peome)

k. Equity Investments

Al equity imestients other than Investment In siisidiasnos anel ot vettire ate peastired At T syalue. Equty Instrements wh|
hrld for Iracting are classiled ds a8 Fale Vialte Through Proit & Lows (FYTPLY Fol all athet egeity Instraments, the Company ded ldon o
classlfy the xome alther ae ot Fait Volize ThroughOther Comprehsasive Ineame (FYTOC or FYTPL. Tha Campany makes, wich welnrtlon
on ant Instrunvent by instrumaent basls. The classilleatlon 1< made on IntlAl recoantlan and = srovac ablis

i the Companv dechdes to classy an equity instrumen oo at FYTOCL then aff Iait valae ehanges on the Instment, sveluding divident.
ar recogised in Othet Comprahensive Income (OCDH There < i reayebing of the ameunts from G o the Statement of Piofit and | oss.
oven onsale of such iwestmonls,

Equity mstruments included within the FYTPL eatagony are mensured At [ir valis with oll chandess, seognised 1n the Statentenl of ol
and Loss,

Invrsiment In eguity instraments of Subaldiadias, Jont Venure aned Azsaciates arn messured of cost
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Vo A fenCiel dssel molily debt hat meets the tallewding 2 conditons b maasuted of smartised cost {net of any wilte down tor

lmnpob ment) unkes the azset 15 dewgnated attalr valle thredgly protit or fows under the Taie value option,

-+ Dusinest Model Test © the ohjective of the Colmpany's model s Lo held the Anancial asset 10 colhect e Contiaciual cash Hows Fi
{lather than 16 sedl the IRstrument praf 1o s ContracTual matu ity to felse it 1aln value changes)
Cashi Flow Crioraclyelsics Test: The Conbiactuad turns of 1w nancial issel give riswe on spocitied dales 10 cash tlovs that aw
salily payment 6f princlpd ond intetoal on the pHncnal ainow sutstanding

Ve
b

<.
A tiranandl ussct thot meets the tollowhig 2 condibigns [w meosured at fon valuge Whaugh other compehensive Incomne ualess tha
el L deslginated al taa valuc IGUGH Profil o hass eiides Wi tall valut apticn. Ax

- Businuss Mode! Test 2 th flnanglkal o Lk Bked wilbin o Busitwess mcde] veliose Shjudlve |y aghieved Doth by cellecting
contiactual cosh tows and selling the Seoclal dusils., VIL )

- Cash Flow Chacacterlstics Tests Thwe conbiactual teains of the finasaclal asset give rise on spedied detes o Cash tows that ane 2
selely Bayicnt o grincipsl and Rteebt on e Podciizol sniouiit outletding.

Even i ul Insbuiient meets the s fequierments 16 be Measured ol amomtised coust o falr vollie thiough ther comiprehenslivyg b,
I, a thicnclal msscl s Icsauiod ol 1l value hguoh potl o ket 1D daing so chninates of signfloandy reducoes a nicasurutnent

2 TN HCONMSTENCY (OIS TG 10 as an 'aeoeunting s imileh') that would otherwise afise ron MoasUHRG ssls

Of Budailithey OF lCCUUNISING The tasns of Josaus on hon oo ddtorent bisds ¢

All tAlicd i gssils ane measuned ol foll volue through protl or e,

vl De-recegnition

Atlnunclul atsut 1o, whone applicable, u DA o1 8 hhonglal asvet & pat O o Qroug of shmdar Iinancial suyets) k plimarily

dreupgnlsed when:

= The phglits Wodedaive Cast flows flom v assct ave eaplicd, o

- Thie Cumipatry Bus transtened it ghts b rgouivi: Cash tlows o he asset. i
vil.  Impolrment ot Finuncial Asset

4

T Compuny ousebies Hpalineil bosed of eapeoted Cedn esues [ECLY model to the tollowdisg:
= Finaniclab assot pcasdied of anlortised cost
- Financlal suset neusured ot ol value thiough othes comp ohenshae ncorme

Eaprected credil oy are Mgasured through o s allowance ol un wmalint cgunk to;

=12 months eapeetid Cledit 0sses [Uxpetted erotit lasses that resull rom howe dolaull evenls on the inanciol istrument that sre
postible within T2 mantns alter e reporting date); or

- Full iredme expected € edit losses (expected credit losses that iesult trom all pessibie default events over the e of the hnancial "
st ument)

I

The Compuny tollouws Snptisd wgmonch’ fon recogmition of kipaliment Jost alawance on Tradl recanvatle. &

[
b. Financlal Llabilitiey

o Classification

Ottsetting of Finonclal Inttruments

nanciul ussets and Tnanclal Habilties ure offted ond the fet omount s reponed In e Bulunce Sheet d there Is o cutrently eotercvable
b FIGEN 10 oMt the FeCogiised AaMounts and e v wf ILCGTGN L SEtthe OF o Fet basis, 1 reallsy the ussuts and sottle ke habilites

s lLa Gy

Eguity Instruments

T QY SR L o GONl gl it evickances rebhduol berast in the absets oF the Compuny alier deducting il ot it Nabritkes. Eguiy

NSULRWGS ol tecogalsed b th procaeds iecelved telult directlssue cost.

nventorioy

Invetories comipnse ol () Finlsted Realty Stock representing unseld premises in complebed profuets (i) Realty Work In Progeess
e prebenting plépertles under onstriucton/ development und (Ui} Rew Matedal representing inventany vt 1 e Consuimes,

Inverioies other than Ruw Motenisl dbove ai valued ot lowe Of €05t and netrealissble value, Rov Mateaels anc valued alweighted
averdie methed,

Cout orReelly construction / devilepment 1 shurged 10 the Statement of Protilund Loss i proporlion 1o the fevenue lecudghised
Gl the pediod ond 1ne bolance cont Iy artled over dnder nventony U6 pait of withur Realty Work n Pregicss of Finlsfied Realty
Stock. Cost of Realty constiuction/ development includas oil Costy, diteatly reluted o the Project pnchuding Hinunce cout attnbutanle 1o
the projectyend other expendiburne as identifivd By the Management which ate InGumed for the purpose of executing and secunng the

compdetion o the Project {iet off icldentul recoveries £ recapts) up to the dole o1 feceiptof Occupo;Lon Certihcate of Projectfrom the
relevant slthohites.

Constructlon Work In Progiess mciudes cost of land, premium ol develapent tights, constiuction costs, allecated inteicst ond
apeiTses IGcidental o the profects uadoetoben by the Comipaiy.

Revunue Recognition

The Company is tollowing the "Percentage al Cemplotion Methad® of aceountlag. Asperthis method, revenue o sale of piopetics
I recognlsed I the Statenient of Fiott & Loss i proporlon 10 the aclual cost inCurred as egalnst the 1otal eslimated ¢osl of projecls
under execunon vath the Company on transter of signlficant risk ond reweards to the buyer.

In accordance waith the *Guidance Note on Accounung lor Real Extate Tronsactions (flor enlities to whom Ind AS & apphcables,

COMSIUCHLN fevenue ol such projects, meatured af the fulr vadue (Lo sdfjusted tor discounts, inGentbives, tke volie o mohey

agjustmients i), have Deen recogrized on percantiuge of completion inethod proavided the tollowlng thresholds have boeen met:
Allcrical appovals Necessary 1or e commencement hove tean oblamed

The expendiures Incureed on constructlon and devulopment Costs Is nal kess than 25 por cent of tha total estimated constructlon and
developmentconly

Atleost 25 percent of Ine spberable R oject atea s secured By CONIACTS OF Ggracments with buyey and

At least 10 puercent of 1he contiact considuration Is reallzed of the repoitiog date 0 fespect Gf sUch Conliacts ond it s casonabie
0 LA puCt Uit e partios 1o such oot acts witl colfiply with the payiuiRtisermis as getined inhe contracts,

Revenue fom sale of completed propenies (Finished Realty Stack} s recognied upon fenster o Sgrilcent nsks and rewards o

Wi biayer.

The Culipany clossitles gl Inaliciol labildlens os sobsequently measuiced 81 omortised Cost or ot falr volle thiough prodlz of toss X

b. Incoiwe e ielingulhnent of (ghts ovel mopaity b fecogrmed on e Lusks oF e ggreed wilh the party, which s besed on
il Initlal Recogaltion and Measuroment T tradister ol rlaks and rewards nealed 1o the assel.
Al lwonclol lNlabditnet are tecogneed itally ol Tal value and, i the case Gt 3ouns aid Bornovengs ant payables. act ol drecily € Interestinonme |5 sceounted on 3 accrudl busls ateftective Itetestiate
eftrliltabie ranmactien coula.

d. Diwvidund incoiing is | ocegnised wivesd s gl o recelve e puyiienlis estabbshoed.
W, Subseguont Messuroment X .

. Reritincome |5 GCCounlid an actrual basis ovier fetwirg o the laise / service agreement,
Al Bl FeCogialon, Siteies Besd 13 0o anied BoHowlliL ra stbseduently Measured at amortised cost using the Efectie
listerr et Rote (EIR rethod. Guins anid lasses are mecegnloed i the Staemem of Proit and Loss when ihe labilitles are delecogmmed. X, IncomeTax
Aunortlad cost b calculated by takiig inta account any dhCount o premilum on acqulsdlon and tees or cosly thol e an lntegral part Ity Tax gxpense \?OmDTJSQ‘SCUT"QI\lc\nddt}ft‘ﬂ'\‘d 10, 3 recognised I Statement of Profit sndL.oss excopt 1o the extent Mat it ielates
wf e BIR, e BIR ameitisation |u wwluded s Hnance Costs in the Statemw il of Protit and Loss. 10 dems recognbied diractly In EQuity o n Cthir Comprenensive ncorie.
Any hilierelics Betwoun procuedn ot of tiamaclion gest) and tae tadenipton Gmount 1 recognised in protit of 1oss ever i perled 4. CurrentTax
of DoOnOWINK} usinG T CHecvir Intenes rate metnod. Fous pid on e ostabishmaent ol lean tachites o e meeodiased S ransaction .
cont o 1t Limu to)uu Ln:ru Wil 1Lt probable il sume D{":“ of i Locikty witl be émwn dm;n e cUeE W Culient Tax campnses the eapected tux poyable of recoivaible on the takabls Income o less or the yea o any adjusinel b e tas
oo : > Xl H bl i = 3 .

: payable of 1eCeivatie 10 iesPeCt o BleviGln Yows, |5 Measlied usiw) lax rutes wiected o subslattivly coached at the (eporting

iv. Detecogaltion dale, Curmenl tox alug includos any Wk sising o dividends.
A e ity s delegognesd when the obilyatien under b labidly & dischesgea or cancelled of ox s, When in ersting Curiunt lan assits and labllithes can by ofiset only i the Campany

tnancial obibty s ieplaced By onetived flom the sane lendor on substentlally diferent terms, of the tetss of an existing Hobiity aro
stbstantlally metitied, such i @4chalige af edilication s eated oy Uk detecognitlon of the snginat llaBility and e recognition of
a v ity The dificienice i ihe 1espective carylig amounts ks secognised In e Statement of Pioflt and Loess,

has a legally enforceable nght to setoff the recagnised amounts, and
Irtends elherto Setile on a net ba!

Or to realite the osset and Sattle: e lablity simulfaneously.
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b. Deferred Tax

Deoferred ti K meognised In respact of temporary differsnces belwepn the camying amounts of assets snd Hablllbes, for fraeslal
teporiing purposos andl the amoints used for taxation purposes ftnclding those arlsing from consohidahen Adinstments sueh a5
unrestikod profit on Inventery #1c).

Defortod tar assete are recognised for umined tax losses, unused tay credits and deductile lempotary diffcicnces 1o the pxtes] that
1 |4 probable that future taxabin peofits will be avallatile agninst which they can be tsed. Doforred thy astets are roviowed al pach
reporting dote and are reduand to the extent that [His no loager protable that the tetated s bonafit will e realised such reductions
ore roveined whon the probabliity of futues taxahle proflts Impraves,

Unrecognised deforred v assets are reossessed al each reporting date and rocogaised o the extent that f has bozome prabable
that futiire taxable protits witl bo availnble against which they con be used,

Poferred tax i mossured ot the tax rates that are expecled to De applied to temporaty differonces when they roverse using tax rotns
cagcted of substantively oracted attho reporting date,

Ther measuroment of delereed 1o reflects thoe ta consequencos Ihat would fllow from the mannet in which the Company expocts,
At the reparting dale, Lo recaver or settle the 2arrping amount of Its assets and iabiltles.

Driened tax asaets and labiitios are afisot ondy if:

- The Company has a fegnlly enforceable right to set off current tax assets Against current tax babliftles; and

- The defetred tax assets and the deferred bax Hadlies relato to Income tares levied by the same taxation attherlty on the samn
taxable onlity.

Tha fax rates and tax fnws used 1o compite the amount are thosa that are enacted or silistantvely snacted, at the regorting date
Emplayer Benefits

A. Short term employee benefits

Short torm employee benefits are exponaed as the related service I previderd, A Tlabillty 18 recogniced for the ameovnt mepreted to
be paid i the Company has a present Tngal or constructive obhgation 1o pay this amaount as a resill of past servien provided by the
omploynae ond the obRgalion con be salimatod oollably,

b, Post Employment Benafits

i. Defined contribution plans: Obllgations for contrbutions teo defined contribution plans are avpensed az the ralated sordee (s
provided. Prepald contributlions are recegniand as pn asset 1o the extent that a cash mfund of 8 reguction In fitre payments Ig
avallable,

W, Definad benefit plans: Provision for Gratuity 14 recorded on the basls of Actiianal valuation camtificate previdsd by the actliang
Liskng Prajected Unit Credlt Method.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of definnd benefit plans is coleulaled sopatately Tor sach plan by ectimating the smomt
of [uture Beneflit thal cmployees nave mamed In the current and prior periods, discounting that ameunt and deducting the falr
vilue of any plan assets,

The colsutation of defined beneflt obligations 15 porfetmed onnually by @ gualified acluary using the projicled Unit eredlt method.
When the ealsulation resilts in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised acset I imited to the prosent value of eonsmic
BeRefis avallable in the form of any Tuture refunds from the plan of reductions ih ftitute contributions 1o the plan. To ealculate the
prosent yplte of oconemic benofits, considoration is given to any applicable ninimum Mnding reguliements,

Remeasurement of the net defined benedit fiability, which comprise actuaral galns and losses ancl he returm en plan assote
fexcliiding internsty and the afimct of the asset caling (if any, rvciuding interesr), are racagnised Immedlataly in Other
Camprehenzive [ncoma (OCH. Net interest sxpanse {lacomn) on the nat defiaed lability (assets) s compuled by applying the
dizeonnt rate, tned to meastins the net defined llnbiflty (aseeth, Not Internst enpense and ofher oxpantes relatad 1o delned bennlif
plons arm recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

When the benefits of a pian are changed of when a plon Is curtalled, the reselling channe [ benofit Ial relotes ts past sorvice or
the gain o loss on curtulment s rocoanised Immediately In the Staloment of Proflt nnd Lasa, Thi Comprnyrocoghlses gaina and
tanses on the settiement of & dofined Beneflt plan when the coltlemont pecure

<. Other Long Term Employse Benefits

Company's lialality towards compensated absences s determined by an indopondent acluary uslng Projectod Unlt Credit Methard
Past snrvices are reconniend on a stralaht Hne basis over the auntnge period until the bannfits eeome vosted, Actunnal gaines and
lasaas ote rocoaniced immedintely o the Statement of Profit and Loss as hoome or evpense, Qbllantion s measured al o presoen
villue of the nstimated future cash lows Dsihg 2 discounted rate that |5 determined by (elerence te the market vislds af the Salanee
Shret date on Government Bonds whaede the cuitency and lorms of the Govemment Bonds are cotsiatont with the cuntency and
eratimated tnrms of the dedinnd benefit obligabon.

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 21st March 2017

XL

Xl

.

A,

Loazes

A, Whare Company is the Lesses: Leano artangements whore the elsts ane reventels incidental to ownarship of anasaet
substanialy vost with the lesser are recoanisod as aporating Iease. Operating fenso payments aee recognlscd 4% A0 Fvpense s the
Statement of Profit aned Lo on strofbt iine basis aver the Inase torm, Hnless thore s anolier systomalie bacle which s mor
represaeatathae af the timo pattom of the lonse

b. Where Company is the Lessor: Assets raprosonting [ease attangements aiven Linder eperating feases are Inclicded In fred
assole, Lense Income is recognised in the Statrment of Praflt and Losa on airplght lins basic avet (e Imase e, Rless theen @
pnother systempatic asls which is more representatlvo af the timn patiern of the loase, nlttal dircct costs are reconnlaed
Immediately In the Stalement of Profit and Loss.

€ Agreements which are not classified As finance leases ate cansidered pw apersing lease,

€. Payments macke imder operating Teases are recognised i the Statement of Prafit and Loss Lease Iheontives racoivod are
roeognisnd 4% anintegral parl of the total lease cvpense, over the lerm af the laase

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing ronte are interes] and other costs that the Company Incurs In connanton with the barrowdng of fincls ane Is preas e
with referonee to the offoctive Interest rate applicable to the respective borrowdnry

Borrowing rosts, allorated to guallfying asgets, pottalhing to the perlod flom commencement of activities reliting to conctruction ¢
develapment of the gqualiing asset Lpte the timte All {he achvities Aerascary fo prepara the gualifying nscet far ity nlended aue of
sole are complete,

All other borrowlng costs are recognised AS an Avpoease I tha pedad which they are incurrod,
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Canh and cash caulvalent in the balance sheel comprien eash at banks and on hand and shoritem dop«ﬁn\rv. with an anglnal
matutity of throe months or nss, which are subjoe! te an inslanifcant sk of chaneos Invalie

Eaenlngs Por Share

Basic mambngs prr share s eomuliled by dividing the preefit [ {Imas) aflos tax by Lhe weetghled v nge niimiber o sty zhares
outslanding durig the vear The welghled avarage number of rallty sharee outstanding duting the year |5 adumtnd o the feenie
for bonus [25ue, Bonus eloment Ina cahts issun to exlsting sharcholilens, <hare <plit and sevprse share split consnlidmlon of
<harea). Dited aarmings per shave i computed by dividing the nrofit /£ floss) after tax a5 adnated far dividend, interest and ofher
charges to crpense of Incoma {nat of any attributable 1aves) rolating to the dllutlve polential eouity Sharcs, by the wenightod avstage
number of eeplty shares constderadd far deiving basic earmings per share anct ibe welightad prersae aomber of sguity charas, wiileh
could have lreen ssued on converslon af all dilutive patenilsl ooty shares,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statemant 15 prepared uader the *lndlrect Method™ as proscrthes] under the Indian Accounting Standnrd (Tnd AS) 7
~Statement of Cash Flows,

Cash and Cash equivalents {or the purpose af cash flow statement ¢omprlse of cash at hank angl 1n hand and short teem
Investmints withy orlginal malLirity of thee months, o fess.

. Provisions, Contingent Linbilities and Contingant Asents

A provision m regognised whon the Company has A precoeit oblidation as a rasult of pacl sesnls and it is, profble that an outflovs of
resources will be tequired ta seltie the obliastion in recpect of which a roliable sslimats can e made, Pravisions {excluding
telrement henafltsy are not discounted o thelr present valte aned ate clotarmiinad haneel an th hast ssthmate regiired to sotts the
obligation . the Balance Sheel dite. Thate are revlswnd ot each Balance Sheat dite and adjusted te refleet th rortest besl
estimates.

Contingent llakilitles are diaglosed In the Notes. Contingent kabiitles arn diseloned for;

- posaibl abligations which will be confimed anly by luturs suente not whiolhy wihin Be contrel of the Compary o

- prosenl abligalions arlalag from pact events whete i s nal probable thol pn sitlaw of irsanrees will be oAl o setle 1in
Hbllgation or a rellable estimale of the amounl of Ihe ehligation cannet be made

Commlimenis include the amotipt of purzhase order et of Advancac) sl o partes Tor comointion of sesets,

Contingrnl sswets uruplly arse from unplanned o slim tnssprated events Thal give aas ta the peseibllily af an nflovw of peaBomir
bonefile. Conlingant Assale are not reeognlsed Thongh are disziosed, whare an inflow Al eenpomee inastie i b ahlie

Provislons, contingsant llabiities, continarnt asssts and cammlimnnts pre reviewed at masit hirlphe s shant data,
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XVH. Segment Reporing

Tl Chiet Opratlonal Diecislon Muked {COLM 1G0T Aperating lesults of s busingss SN SR alely 161 e purpose of
Frlokdliyt QeChitns aboul (eaoUe allototln wod PREQIILNGE ubbebs el Segnient pertomiance b evaludted baset on PSR Gr foss

S s aeosuied cuns ity vath proflt o luss I the Bigie lal stale ety The Glrefallin) segmenis die ieidlbed G the Bosis ol
Hitdie OF productserviges,

The Bt of Bhvclons o the Conipatly has oppoited e Managing Ducctor gs it CODM who assosses e Inanclal Pred lGF e e
A pasiiid ol Ine Compary, and tuakes Sighegie declshuts.

XV Recent Accounting Developinunts
Standands ishucd but not yol ceclive

1Ml 2DV, the Milstry of Corponale At Issud thy Cotmparnes dion Accountlig Stande s} LAmendnents) Rules, 2017,
Nutilyiig ennehidinenity 1 g AS A 'Stateimeat of Cosh fiows uial 1d AS 102, 'Sharc-buosed payment! The armendments are applicoble
13 e Coippary e st Apnl, 2017,

Amunrdinent 10 ind AS 7: The aatendnient 1o Ind A5 7 Teegulles e entilles © povide disclosures it enable users of Inancl
AT NIEG (e wviabudite CRames T Bobillies dibsing Tom inaneing activities, Including both changes arlwog tom cash flows ond aoi-
Lasly Caiges, SUGYesUnG Incluson ol o teeoncllallon Botvwoon die DRCNING and clasng batancis 1A the balance shesd for labilities
<l lan Hoaneing setlvities, o neet the dsglosare Seguinenent. The efiect on the fnanclal SLElemunts s bemg ovituatod by the
Comipuny

Amendment (0 fnd A5 102: The anwndinent 1o ihd AS 10Z provides spedtle quldings 16 mepsurement of Cashesettled awards,
ekl ution of tash-settied awards ond wwards that Indlude o st sultleient feature b respect of withholding toses. It clarlties that
e feni wlite 07 Coli-setied dveards is detemibied o o Lol vonuistend with that used for equity settled owa ds. Market-Based
perdoinancye conditions und non-veshing condilions ale relleCled i the alr walues!, Lut non-market peltoimange conditions and
sErvice veuling condiivl s wie feflected In the esthinate of he nunber of awords wapecled 0 vest, Alsc, the umendment cladtles that
11 the Lerms and conditions of u cash-stiled shorv-blsed puaynient aisaction are rodifivd with thie et thut It becomes an equity-
vettlet) shure-bused poyment Uonsectlon, the buosachon Js ccounited oo ab wuch hoim the date of the maditicallon, Furtiner, the
GMERGHCAL reGuil vs e awold That ncludes o get setthagient featune 160 Tespect ol withholdIng tugws 10 b treuted oy eouby-swtthea
Ittty epbitely. The Cush paynient e fhe bax aumorly s treabed os i i was gt o an “Quity settuinent, A there b No such Bansachen
of atove iature of s slage. thede will 1ot by arty uitect due (o above arendnwnts,

3. Property, Plant & Equipment

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

Nate L The Campany has wletToth o usy the exemption avadabic under Ind AS 10110 coniivo the S IyIng vallke OF wH of s FPE o recogivsed In

thee Hnincial statuments s of e datu G trorsluon (e ind AS, incasured as Pt Previous GAAR and reat ihe Saime a% ks Seemed 2ost as at Une ey
dete ot tansitlon to Ing AS,

Note U Luazehold land was pequired on amalgamatlon wil Paimeka Puvate Limited. The dlsposal done 1s 167 transled of the same 1o Slock
fradle, Bubed Lk pature ol Busiess o Ihe entity und [tention 1o sell such Property inthe normal Cowise ot Business,

Alr
TS| TG | ne || G v [comoins S|

e e Egulprenis

Gross Block at Duemed Cost H

AL alAprll 2003 251648 2H6U612 | 280783 31,200 476150 32413 - B.705,248
Actiisition - 258427 - $.200 S| 12590 (24768584621 2477231039
Eupulul ! Reclossitlcation - (250753 @1,300) -| 127248) [2,476.556 46202 ABO.EE5,375)
At 315t March 2016 25764z - 9,200 4763521 18,755 - 5,307,611
;-ccumulmoc depreclation
VAL St ARt 2004 - - B - - -
Drepreclubon for the year - 1380127 95279 24530 1427600 795 - 2907731
Vr)mpo;at S Reclassificatlon - {1377450) | (95,279 (2724) - - {1.476,463)
As at 35t March 2016 - z677 - 196 1.45?.600 795 - 1,431,268
Noet Slock

As ot Bst March 2016 247638 2u5,80 - L0043 3335921 17,960 - 3,876,243
As it 155 April 2045 27648 3369613 | 180753 31300 4763521 22,413 - 2,058,248

£

Alr
G vl Pttt o B vl O o R R
Eguipments
Gross Block at Deemed Cost
AL st Aprll 2008 257648 258,487 - 9,200 4,763,521 18755 - S53076m
Acgulsltion - 82,137 - 204,343 -l SBI0C - 222180
At 31zt March 2017 257,648 221,628 - 209,543 4762,521 72455 - 5629791
Accumuloted depreciation
AL Tut Apnl 2006 . 2877 - 195 1427600 795 - 1431168
Dupreclation toi the year - FARKY] - B.000 1aZ760% 9434 - 1A74169
Dispsal f Redlassitication - - . - - - -
As at 316t March 2017 - 23,870 - G956 [2.855,202 10,229 - 2905437
Net 8lock
Au 4t 315t Macch 2017 257648 297814 - 193,347 LO0E319| 6226 - 270 354
As 01 35T March 2016 2857648 55,810 - 20604 3,335,921 12960 - 38¥e3AT
4. Anvestment Properny
PARTICULARS st Mareh 207 1t i 2016 12 A 2015
Gross carrying amouat
Spening baluhee - 1340 852 1,346 852
Addition gurng the year - - -
Transter 1o stoGk-n-{age - (1.346.852) -
Lloslng balance . . 1,246,852
et carrylng amount - - 1,346,852

hveslmen properiies malnly compise car park siea in opening Bulance Sheet which has bewn reciassitied 1o slock i trade based i the
el of the MoRbgemont 1o sell Those car park tieos /10 urthel develop the said vl ea, 10 he namal of cuuse et bustitss, FUthel, ok valu of
hese G parks in opening Balaice SHesl Gpproadnales car IR nGUnLThere ois ho fehitgh Income and depreciaben in tespeci of above
IS e properties fon FY 2016-17 and FY 201596 due 1o reclassiicalon. .
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BA, Investment in Joint Ventures (Trode Investiments)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

BB, Investoents (Financialy « (Nom=Tende Investmenta)

PARTICULARS

As ot
315t Minrch 2017

As ol
21t Mareh 2016

As at .
15t Aprll 2015

Investment in equity Instruments at cost- Unquoted

T,20% {5,200 an af 31st March 2018 and 5,200 as at et April 2015}

520,800

520,800 S20.800
Eatrity Sharos of Columbla Chrame () Privale Limited
Invastment in Limited Liaklilty Partnership at cost- Unquoted
Swayam Renltors & Teaders LLP 4.24D,R10 4.240.B10 4,240,810
Total 4,764,610 4761610 4761610 i
Aggregate nmount of quoled invesiment & market value thereof - - -
Aggregate amount of unqueted Investment 4763,610 AT61.610 AF61610

i

iAugrr;-qﬂlv: omount of Impairment Invalue of Investment

Information nbeut Joint Ventures

PARTICULARS

Prapertion of Ownership Intoreat ns at

215t Mnrch 2077

Ist March 2016

st April 2045

Columbin Chrome {1} Privats Limited
Coumntry of Incorpoiation: Indla
Princlple Activity: Construchion

40%

A0%

aow,

Swayam Roalters & Teadars LLP
Country of Incorporation: Indka
Prncipln Activity: Conslruetnn

40%

a0

82

. As ot Az at An ot
PARTICULARS 3tet Mnech 2077 st March 2016 151 April 2015
Tnvestment in equity instruments at falr value through
OC Quoted
NH 16,740 a4 at 3151 March 2016 and 16,740 A< ot st Aprll 201%) n
Feiinty Shares of Ponlnsuln Lang Limied of 5.  each ; 2RISR 68555
MNIHR,O000 an ot 3151 March 2018 and B.000 a4 at 151 Aprll 2015}
- 7,
Equlty Shares of Integra Garmen|s and Textlle Ltd. of Ps. 2 nach 0.g00 280
NI {8,000 a2 at 216t March 2015 and 5000 ps nt 15t Aprll 2015) .
Edulty Shares of Marargea Textes Limited of Rs. 7 each ) #0000 HEAGD
Totol Investraents st FVTGCT SR 2R FOR2TG
Investment in equity Instruments ot folr value threugh profit
or loss- Unquoted
NIH{210.000 as ot 3t March 2016 and 2,10,000 as at 1at Aprl! N ~
2015) Equity Shares of Electrle Contral Gaar {neiad Limited
Investment In preference shares at falr value through profit or
loss Unquoted :
“HIH{NG 55 ot 3151 March 2016 and 92,612 &< at 181 Aprll 201%)
0% Radeamable Cumulntive Prefersace Shares of Parmeka - . 1,760 262.000
Put Ltd, of ke, 100 each
Investmnnt In Government Securlting At amortised cost
<~ Unquoted -~
6 years Notlonal Savings Certificale 28,000 2R.000 27,000
Totnk 28,000 616,728 1,251,088,215
Aggredate amotint of queted investment & market valiie thareof SRARTIR F9B.215
Agnregate amatint of tinguoted Invasimeant 28,000 ZR.000 1.250.290,000
Agaregate nmoLnt of Impaltoent 11 value of investment 2,100 200
€. Lonans (Non-current)
Unsacured, considerad good and valtued »t nmortised cont
Ae nt As at Asat
PARTICULARS 316t March 2017 315t March 2016 15t Apri 2015
Loans to Refated Portlas {Refer Nots 44)
Marathon Realty Private Limilac® 2,893,219.749 2,570.074.037 2R00141.087
Columbia Chroeme () Privats Limited 280,641,354 782,93R.664 702542131
Swayam Reatiors & Tradares LLP ITASE2.61 GR6.A407235%4 RA7 TR6.613
Total 448,443,724 4,048,510,055 4,20%5,449,861

B

* Purctant to an agreement, the Company has aiven advanees ta Maiathon Realty Put, Lid. to rxplore far the opportunities in o projret.

with which it I= foing to Jedntly auecute e sald preinet, At perisdic Intereals Surplus amounts pie rtlried as they are not Immediately
requbred for the project, The Company is of the opinlon that, prajeet advance of this nature would not atiaze e provisions of Srctlon

185 of the Act,

B4




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

7 Cther Financlal Assets {Non-Guerent
“wed. consdered goo and velued ol anwortived cost

As ot As ur

As bt
FARTICULARS 3151 Mucch 2017 2141 Mareh 2016 15t Aprlt 2015

Ubiby e ponits BUYLEES 255565 T2

Total E27,565 BE5.565 791125

8. Dcferred Tux Asuots

. Ags ot As ot As at
PARTICULARS 315t March 2017 15t March 2016 151 Aprll 2015

The balsnce comprises ot femporary difterences
atiributable 1o

2845522 3,494 797 2475835

Patherence i WY of PRE ag per Books ind as por Tax Lagws i
Enployee beaetits allowed on paymen! bosly ! 1781282 1,864,182 1,585.430
Flevisian tor doutul geble 3163017 - -

é Tutal . TTE9,921 5,358,985 4,061,125

&b I Campany hos compuled InCome W o I profits or he yea waded 31 Morch, 2077 as per the provisions of licome Tox Act, 1961

Thee Claiautalion of tex movlsien has beel Mate o Hie Wegied abwice Cltained Ly b Conipany and such COEMPULation has Deen renthed
Ly o1 Wichependent i of Chartered Accutintants. Audilers have relled upon e sauie

8.2 Movement in Dotorred Tox Asscls

For the year ended 31at March 2016

Recognlsed in
PARTICULARS it Ap;:I:;O‘IS roftor Lo P, 14t Mareh 20%6.
i Propeity, plam and equlpranl 2475 635 . 019162 - 3,494,797
Enployes benehity 1,585,450 333,240 (54,542) 1E64188
Provislon 1o deobliul dobls . - - -
Yotal . 4.061.125;7 1,352,402 (54,542) 5,358,285
Eor the year ended 315t March 2017 *
o N Recognined in .
FARTICULARS 1 A.:nr‘zmrs E Frotlt on Lowe ot st MA;:; 2017
K Property, plunt and eguipment 3494757 [648,275; B 2,845,522
Employes Genetits 1,E64,188 234377 (317,223} 1,781,282
Prowvision for deuisttul debts - 3ieanz - 31837
i“_ Tetal 5,358,965 2,748,219 (317.283) 778,921

b

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

8.3 A reconciiiation of the Income tax expunsus ta the amount computed by opplylng the statutary income 1ax foate 1o the protit
bofore Income 1axes bs summarized below:

FARTICULARS S0t Mowen 3017 3t e 3016
Erwcted licome Tax rate 24618 34614
Frolit belory tua 1IB846,932 107,769,135
Curront Tas on Proflt betale Tax 4t onacted ates 385,968.230 IBZ,376.74%

Tax ottect of the amounts not deductible/{taxable) In calculating taxable income

Additional Lax uapunse on Gecount of MAT (MAT Credit Entitheritent not recognised) 83,673,000 62.574,414
Fermunent disallowances 5,041,390 34,598
I fconie exenpt froin income Tax {3177} 6.583)
ineome cofisidenud for capital gains / adjusted aqoinst brought forward cnpita] Iosses (237,381,068) (229,435.021)
Tax in respect of warller years (GS707Y 372328
Lthers 251,940 (2,296,553
Totol Income Tax Expense 238,554,702 237,960,926

Effective Tax Rate

2h34% 21,48Y%,

B4 The corrent lax eafense 1o the yeas enged Fut March 2097 1 provided In accordance with e Scclion 11548 of insome Tux ACL 1961 s
R 242000000 (Y. Rs, 23,56,00,000) The Compuy is eligible 10 gurry forward MAT Credit uggiegatiug to Re, 207375 843
(Y Re 12 3702.844) as per Section MEJAA at the Incame Tux Act 1961 Howver, (he Con 1Pty Buis DO ICognlbed the Sanie s af assel
1 W Bouks of aGeount o prudence Basm.

8.5 The Company has 6T Created Aelered luxk assuls on long e capital loss o) Re 1.08,06,16,464 (Y Ry 53,25,69.761) busud on the nen-
avatiability of viual Cenunty of tuture Laxobls 309 term Capiat galns, Furthar, the Compalty Nat also 061 creard detemed Lox assuts on
provislon 1o doubdtul debis £ sovences of Re., 670,706,582 (Y. Rs. 67070,982) bowed on conseivatlve spMasch o ullowabiity o
WRPCase by T authority [0 futere,

2 Non~curfent Tax Assets

PARTICULARS S35t March 2017 st Moren 2016 5t Aprit 3015
thcenmy takes paid 104,983124 94,568,704 -
INet of provison Re, 60,07.00,000 (Rs. 35,87,00,000 as o
F1A0 Mot 2016} |
T rotet 104,583.124 54,568,704 -
10, Other Non-turrent Assat,
PARTICULARS hesarch 2017 30 Mowen 2076 wt Apr 2018
Advwance tor land 50,325,000 50,325,000 53,325,000
Lt Proviclon tor doubitful sdvancy 15C,325,000) (50,325,000} (50,325,000)
Totul - - -

Flue Company Mus CHCICE INto &N agreemernt o 20th Fobrug ¥, 2007 for developinent of propedy 10 Bangaloie with the owrier of thie laad
Revelopment wolk would commence once the reguluatony conplionces are met with. The company has Pald an utvoance Wwwalds the jord
ventuie on the basls of e agreement slyned  The advance peld By the company s adequately securcd by ¢ calisieral In the torm ot

Gl NCUnbicd land Bosed G e agicenient between the company and the Power ol Altaragy Holders 1 Wi lera of a Teglshered duc it
Howeve, by way ot abundant caution, the Compary hay made o rovision (i the financkals for the PleviGus yak
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M. Inventorles

£
PARTICULARS

Ar pt
3Tt Mareh 2017

Asnl
215t March 2016

A at

st Aprll 2015

Finished Goods (At lowar of cost and pet resfi<able valusl

Era - Car Patk AB0,000 A50.000 450,000
Innova - Car Park 30,599,958 25,253,106 30,033,283
Innowa - Phase 1l
Invastmaont property canveried to stock In trade 1.346,852 -
Tetal Finlshed Goods 31.0492,958 31,042,958 100,405,568
Work in Progross
WIP T8 92 5,461,080 5,380,200 -
WP Kings Praject 117,850,191 3B,0%8.8338 -
Project WIP CTS Conwood 2/142 175450 - -
Land Cost- CTS 87/pt 6.415,200 - -
Frojoct WIR CTS 88AMt, 97pl, 9741 {(Refer note i bolow) AR IATIG3 - -
Total Work in Progress 168,129,284 43,479.738 -
Leasehold Land {Refor note H bolow) 1,2454765142 . -
Total 199,179,242 1,219,705,838 100,005,568
Notes:
L. The plot of land hos baeh charged by way of mongaagr against the loan avadled by the Company,
0. The Imntehold land i< pledand naanet lsan taken by.Marathon Replty Pvt Lid.
12, Trade Recelvable -
An At Az ot As ot
PARTICULARS st Morch 2017 Hat Morch 2016 15t Bprit 2015
Related Parties (Refar Note 44) 2627400021 GR3774.490 -
Othrre 16,745,982 23,587,210 23.6557210
Frevarlan for doubtful dats 16,145.982) 6,745,587} 16745282}
Fotnl 2,627.409,021 690,585,718 5,811,228
Rrenk up of Security Detnlls
As nt At Asn at
PARTICULARS 31t March 2017 Ftst March 2016 158 ApIR 2015
Sacurod, consldored good 2627400071 .
Uncacured, considered good - 690,585,712 BANZZE
Unseclrad, conslderrd douhbtftil 16,745.582 16,745,982 16,745,987
2544155002 T07IZT00 23557210
Provislon for denbtiul debts {15,745.9R82) (16,745,582} {16.745,982)
Total 2.627.409,021 620,585,71R 6,481,228
B7
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13, Cash and Cosh Equivnlonts

A% At

As st As ot
PARTICULARS 3ax Mateh 2017 st March 2016 154 April 2015
Balancn with Bank - In Cuttant Account RZAGITS F2IRATRR 42144 272
Cash on hand 54,235 10,340 32,255
Tetal 3,343,600 3219%.0%93 4237777
44, Bnnk Balanees other than Cosh and Cash Equivalnnts
As ot An At As ot
PARTICULARS 315t March 2017 215t March 2016 15t Aprll 2015
Unpald dividend accaunt 1483628 1517405 245037
Frartional antitlament 81,971 A3.931 74141
Total 1.565.599 1,601,536 1.317162
15, Lonns (Current}
A Py i
s at Asmt L34
PARTICULARS 215t March 2097 25t March 2016 At Aprlt 2015
Unzecured, considornd good:
Loans io stall 2677 142,314 T0H33
Total 26771 142,314 70,633
16, Other Flnanclal Assots (Current)
Az at As at A oat
PARTICLAARS 313t March 2017 st March 2016 5t Aprll 2015
Bank deponil with orlginal maturity of more than 12 mo'mhr. 4,237,500 -
Interrpct acerund on investment - 107.287 2RAZ0 28420
{Inclides Interest an flxad doposlt)
Other recerentsle
-from Rilated Patty (Refor Motp 44) - |1,925 116,560
~lram alhera LAKL-R: L] £.000,814 2ATAMR
Loss: Pravision for dolibtful debis (S1260,542) - -
Total 4,434,737 6.08159 3648198
7. Other Current Assets
As at An ot An st
PARTICULARS st Mareh 2017 3151 March 2016 st Apell 2015

Advance for tand f project

-t Related Parly 1.4630.550
- to plhors 185,304,213 135,695,658 -
Incemer tax retund receivable - 288,183 -
Advanze 1o supplers 15686015 1.705.043 1.8480,812
Prepalel oxpr.-n. 1063219 12 ,m;: - 156112
—-r;;:n from Government Authorities ‘?9:?55‘!0 A79,309 2,505,679
Othee Recalvabile ffrom Rnlated Party- Rofee Mot 44) 2022722 -
Total 200.712.607 140,452,257 4,522,603
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18. Eguity Share Caplial

. Agyregate number ot equity sharys lisues for conslderation olher than Cash and shares brought bock during thi purlad of tive years
. - . " . preceding the reporting date:
{ i As at As at As at
( PARTICULARS st March 2017 315t Maech 2016 1st Aprll 2015 PARTICULARS As at As at As at
st Maorch 2¢17 4 March 2016 st L
Authorlsed Share Capital et Mo st Aprit 2015
- - - — - Equiny Shures alloted as fully pold by way of bonus shares by N 9479115 B
42750000 (29750,000 2 at 3st aren 2016 and 4,67.60,000 497,500,000 497,500,000 497,500,000 capltalizing General Reserve and Caplisl Reck-mption Reserve A7,
s ab 15 Apnl 2015} Sty Shaces of R, 16 cach
! 25,000 (25000 3% ol 3151 Merch 2016 und 25,000 as al t5t &
HE% L % , s al bl April 2 500,00 50 c 1. Cthev Equlty
JU1S} Prefwencs Shares of R, 100 each : 000 2,500,000 2,500,000 {Refer Statement of Changes in Equity lor detalled movement)
Total S00.060.000 500,060,000 500,000,000 B, Movement in Other Equity
Isnued, Subscribed and Paid-up v et v cod
‘adar «n LI =20
PARTICULARS FIst March 2017 31st March 2016
22437335 (2,84,37,345 a3 at 3151 March 2016 and 1.89,58,230 3
. Xcric) Y, 2 3
s 51 %5t April 2015) gLty Shargs of Ku 10 wach” 284,372,450 284,373,450 189,582,300 Capital Redemption Revorve
Total 284,373,450 284,373,450 189,582,360 Operifig bulance : 2860500
Lewn Dtlhowd for lubue of onus sharey - {2.500000)
@ Terms/ Rights attached to £quity Shares Closlng balonce . i
+ o The Conipany hos Gnly onoe <lass ol eauity shures hoving toce vaiue of K, 10 eact,
v Bach nelder of sty shules oie enilithed 1o one vole pur sholes
Al Shales ok paan passt wath legmd 1o dvldond,
e b0 the cuenz ot lquidation of e Compuiy, the holdur. G ctuity shiares wiil e citithod 19 1000 Femualiig euscts of e Company, Geavral Rusgrvey
ofted distibution o ull piehsence ancunts, i aity. The distabotion will be i poperten o the aumber ot wiully shares neld by 1he
uharcHolgel s Opeming balance Z3BBFEHIT 3.500.000,000
b Terms / Right attuched o Proturence Shares kess Utibiseed for lusus of bonus shares " 92,291,150}
t This Company e GRlY wie class of prstellice shates haviig bae volue of #s. 100 ach. " T ” s 1ate
W The pieterence shoies cony o dhadend Bl 6% and dividuod s cumalative Lotr? Adduulment o dCcoi of amalgamotien [Rulur Note 48) B \18.942,139)
I The byPer OF prerence shiote i Non Col veribke, redusinabls, ) o - e - [
o The pretsente shates rank shuad of cquity shores 10 e wVent of lkquidatin, Claving bubkanee 3388766, 338076611
v The preschitation ot lafty ond vouily portions of hesy shafes s erplained 17 the Suamary of Significant Acceunung Policy.
¢ Reconcllation of ilumber and value ot shares outstanding at the beginning and ead of the year Retalned Eornings
PARTICULARS Number of Shares Amount Opeing bulance 2,561,426, 169 1,858,421104
Quistaiidinig as al Tt Apil 2015 WHS5E.230 189,582,300 Profit tor the year B74,552.2 865,408,209
Eauity Snares buued duting the yeor 24795 54,7150 Actuarkil gain an defined benaht plans (Net of tax) 599504 03056
Cuastanding vy ot 31t March 2016 : 28437345 284,373,450 Egquity divittend pod (28437345} [(M3,749,38G)
Equity Shaivs, [vsued aunng the year B - Crvldunc distnitan tux pald oF oqully dividend (5 780355) (23156.6224)
Cutstonding as at 31st Margh 2017 28432345 284,373,450 Clasng talunce 3437551508 2,551,426.269
d. Shoares held by the Holdlng / Ultimate Kolding Company and Jor tholr Subsidiosics
Name; ihaica Informatics Pyt Ld, Equlty lnstruments through OF1
Nature of Relntianship: Rolding Company Opening bolnce 344,965 55,443
PARTICULARS Number of Sharus Amouint
Iy umer of Shics ™ Addtilicns £ [Deletions) dutlng the yer 7,902 (209.483)
Equity hetding oe ot 3t Mareh 2017 21327000 213.270,0uQ -
ity el s o St Ma . Clositg babiice 415,557 342,555
Equity hodeding s wl 2151 Marth 200 21,327,000 213,270,000
Lyjuity neding ws at 1st March 2018 14218, 42180000 - A
Loty Pking o5 o1 15t Murch 2015 8,600 Total 6.526,534,176 5,980537,035
<. Detalls of Shorehaldors holding more than 5% Shares in the Company
. Nature and Purpose of Reserves
Name of thy Shareheldes ithaka Informatles Pve. Lid,
i. Capital Redempiion Reserve
PARTICULARS HNumber of Shasos Helding Cipital Fedemplion reserves are createdd for buy back of shares, The Company may isste Tully patd-up bonus shares to s
e s Gt O e Copltal Rededialion Resenve
Egjunly holduig as al sl March 2017 21321000 fe
s - = - N b General Roserve
Ecquuty nolding ob ot Tt March 200 21327000 75 Genatal Reuwrve epresents the statutory reserve, this I 10 accordance with fndian Corporale law wherela o pertion of profit 5
T L e "~ upporbened 19 geneof resurve. Under Companles ACL 1956 1T was mandaleny (0 unsler samodt betore o company cun decliie
Ecjuity hutdiriy b ot Tt Muich 201 14,212,000 75 dividend, hovaser under Cumpanies Act. 2013 wanster of any amMednt 10 Gerenal ruserve 15 of e discretion of the Compariy.
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#, Retained Earnings

Relalned apmings sre the profits that the Company bas sarned tl date, 1ass any tranafer 1o general resrmn, dividends, or othar

distribtilens pakd te sharshelders.

. Other Comprehensive Income

The Company has alected to recognlse changes, In the talr volun of contaln nveatmaents In equity shares I otivr comprehensie

Income, These changes are accumulaled within the FYTOC! equity investmont reserve wiihin equity,

20%. Borrowings {(Nonwurrent)

PARTICULARS 1ot Mo 2017 21t rwen 7076 15t Apri P01
Tetm toan frem financlal institotion (Secwreel} 112,126 441 - -
Tetal 113,426,441 - .
Notes:

| The loan tognther with interest anel other charges s sechirnd by nliowing

- Firat charao by way of mortgoge of!

- Dovelopment righls of the fee <ale component of the Preject Fhase | 'Matathen Embraee’ {1he Prajecty

- Plot of Iond of the Froject
- Firat charge an;

- All moveabie of the Borrownr [ Project, bath present and foturn
- Tranefnrable Development Right (“TDR" generating out of the Pro]r-ct Melucing TDR pusehased by borrower)

- Entlre: Reteteables of the Project

- Allrlghts, btle, Intereat, sliims, Brneflite demand and srivileges under the Projoct, both prasent and futtro
- Eserow account Dabt Service Reserve Account 'DSRAT and monies deposited therein Including any Invertments rrmdo from

Excroaw Agcount

- Unconditional and irrvacabls Perconact Guarantea of M Chatan Shah and We

- Demand Promiszony Note

Maytir Shals

il The lsans I eopayabie in 84 months with moratonium prriod on principal pavment for 3 prtlod of 50 monihe, After the axpiry of
moratothim porlod, the lonn In repayable In 8 agosl quartardy instaliments,

. The applicable rata of intarest is 14 5% The landor have right 1o resal the spread on sxping of 13 monthe from firs t dishisrepmnnt s

vy yeor Lhamp o,

21. Cther Finnncial Liabilitles {Nof-turrent)

PARTICUILARS it e 2077 21t Moren 2016 152 At S
Ront ralos & faves 1954, 308 1751452 1,550,303
Totnl 1,054,349 751,452 1550,303
Notex;

Frovision is created for payment of sont and municipol taxes

and same are not cxpected 1o be pald 18 noxt sne yoar

22, Provislons (Non-currant)

payable to Bombay Port Trust. The party hog not drvmandrd the sald HebHtios

As at

PARTICULARS st March 2017 3t Mn:r:?: 2016 5t Af;islﬂzots
I Provision for Employee Benefits (Refar Note 43) B
—.Glmully Z,GQZ.GG?:" JAR2,248 3281496
Loove Encashment 75141 453,780 417.359
Total 3.442.B03 4,336,028 3,698,855
ai
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23, Trade Payable

PARTICULARS 214t Mareh 2017 st Mareh 20% ot A':;;lftzo-:s
Micra ond Small Enterprises* 1020251 1133509 [SlvAk (o]
Others 14,696,835 12,330,437 5,309,865
Totat 15.777.086 12,463,946 5900799

! The Company 1as sent Ipltars 1o supplisrs to conflem whether i

they At coverad ader Micra, Small aad Modium Enterprises Develomnent
Act 2006 s woll 15 they hinve fled reguirad momearandiim with the prescribed nuthorlties, Ot of the lshers sant to the partiee, few
ronfirmatinns have beon reeelved H the date of dinallsatian of the Balaree St Rpsed on the conflmmatinng reeeivrd, tha aetstanding
amount pavable [o sipplier's covored under Micra, Small angl Madium Enlerprises Davaiopmant Act, 2006 are dflven belowy:

| PRRTICULARS St Maran 2017 ot Meren 2016 15 Aﬁi?tzms
The prihcinal amount remalning unpald ot the end of the year 1.080.251 00930
The anterest amount remining uhpawd at fhe end af the yerr - ” - o
The Interest amaint paled i terms of Soction 16 cf“MSMED Act, 2006 - - -
L‘rhn Balange of MAME pittiss as nt the orel of the year 1.080,251 1133,509 690,930
24, Cther Flnanclal Unbilities (Currant)
PARTICULARS 1ot Miorah 2017 30t Maren 7016 1t A‘;‘ur‘r»':“zms
Interast accrued but net due on lang-term bortovdag RGG.G}Z - 7
Unpaid dividene 1483,628 1,517,605 1.243.022
Dioclor's remunerallon paysble (Refor Note 4d) A.061,295 3923510 3,493,530
: Soclaty duns payabla® 17,714,432 36,795,394 &1.215,601
I Book overdratt 10,130,355 7479348
Employie dues pavabic 257,003 1,251,457 2,633,073
Othar payable 5,306,522 TR LG20,630
Total 41,720,317 51,745,023 66,210,926

Soclety Dues payable are pfter nsthing off of Exed Daposlt and Inlersst aceeysd Ihereon of
2016 anel Be, 20312540 o at et Aprll 2015) And regeivable related to sackety of Rs, 719,04 825 (Re. 544,653,365 a At 3181 March 2016 anel

Re, 21760130 as At 15t Apnl 2018),

23, Other Current Linbllities

<, 79,30,841 R=. G.

I7GAAGRE o8 b 38 Mreh

: PARTICULARS 3t Mooy 3017 15t Mharen 2076 Yot Al 2015
Statutory dues 967537, 5,230,740 2ARLAIR
Advance from customns £.782,319 7292809 -
Tetal 17,957,721 12,823,340 2881418
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26, Provisions {Curcent) 29 Project Development Expenses

Au ot As ot Ag at Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS 314 March 2007 | 21t Mareh 2016 15t Aprll 2015 PARTICULARS 15t March 2017 %15t March 2096
Provislon for Employee Benetits (Refor Note 43) ) Cast of materlut consurnesd 1722619 6,724,048
| Gty L3 43361 . basn Construction uxpuiises 102,885,987 40,046,153
j | e Encestinent 58565 151.260 13926 Pt to Musicic) Authories 3537440 1598900
L Frovinion tor lgome Taa - - 2,914,294 Total 124,649 546 £1.369.738
{Nuel ot advance tax R, 31,4985.706 us ol 1ot Apr 2015)
N N T %0, Chonge InInventory of Flalshed Goods and Wark In Prograss
Plavison 1ol Wealtth Tax . - - 39,433
Total 134,582 S8 521 3,457.458 Year eaded Year unded
PARTICULARS 2 March 2017 | - 31at March 206
27, Ruvenus tram Operations. Opening Balance
“ Weak in progress 43479738 -
Year ended forar endedd
PARTICULARS
315! March 2017 315t Morch 2016 Firushiod stock 31,045,958 WO005,568
Saks of Praducts / Services Leasehald band 1245176142
e of operty / Relliguishonent of nghes 1931,050,000 1.972.360,000 1319,705,6828 100005568
Lesy:
Gther Qperating Revenue Clasing Baluncw
Cut pint kg 1ental 304,920 409200 Work in progiesy 168129,284 A3 AT 38
. Firdsiwod stock 2,049,958 31.048,9%8
Total ) 1,931,396,920 1,.972,769,200 Leaschiolkl fund - 1,245,17€.342
. . - . ELATEW. L 31BI05,83:
D4 The Camnpuny Dos recopinzed fevenue ran aperations of Ry, 193,10,50,000 (FY. ended March 2018 R 191,01.60,0004 March 2015 199:175,242 L3N i
"ML} i1 aCcount of eelloquisiiment of s At n trems of the sharenolder agreement dated 10t Seplember, 2015 and addendum {lncneased £ Decreose In valye 1120,526,596 {L219,700,270)
therets daled 20th Septembier, 2015 and 17th Seplember, 2016, entered betwien the Company, Morathon Realty i, Lid, and Parmicka
Pt Ladl. Garstvedille vinolly ovined subsidiary of the Company) ielatlig to property specified thareln. The Company |s net aware if such levestiment propeny converted to steck In trude . 1NGEES
underlyind) propey S0 relinguishaed s registated o not Dy the conceined pany. Appoval of shoreholders will e taken in due course of
bt Transtor 6f lessehold i0ng from PPE to Inveitary - 2AT6,956.462
2B. Other Income
Total 120,526,586 1258,672.857
Year ended Yoar ended
FARTICULARS F1st Morch 2017 F1st March 2096
31 Enployae Benefits Expense
Onehteriel poete et 4,548 19022
o Ve dheed Your ended
(On nan-culient veutments Muasaied ol FYTOCH PARTICULARS 31:.:;.’-;:; l-2|:)1'.' 3151LM(;:ch I;{J‘|6
) Em o q:x En.fnsj Project advai e Q0,718,420 505,633.620 Salury, wages and commiusion 33841067 3zB70841
2 SN 50,709,379 o e
F et 50769 Contribunon 1o Provichenl wid otliwr tunds 1640622 1351028
3_ U.lblhlle‘,—nu leigel senuiivd Wihitleh buck 353,450 | EZBEtS Giowity 469753 £25300
; 5 oo 2.458.09 1 : ! P N
Miscelbaneous oo 2,458,090 SE5.850 T — 215,234 54454
v L&A H o c
Total B54.293,.887 o784z T —— 56651 59,208
Total 36,230,340 35,155,828

Ritfer Note 43 an disclosuie on employes benelibs
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32, Finance Costs £, Optlonal Exemptlons Avalled

Indd AS - 101 allaws eortaln cxemptions o first mes ndopters fom eslraspective applicabion nl ~eram raueement dndes el AS The
PARTIEULARS Yeor ended Yenr ended Campany s aocordingly applied the follwing cxemptlons,
Zst Mareh 2017 315t March 2016
1. Deslgnation of Praviously Resognised Finnnclal Irstruments.
Interest on loon fE6ERY . “Unedor Ind AS 102, At inllial recognition of a financlal asset, ap chtity may make an trevecnble clectian do present subsegcm
- i changes Inthe [plr value af an pvestment i equity Instrument o other comprehensive ineome Ind AS 107 allosws such
Lene: Teanatorrad to work fn procress {RGG.ARZ) - deslanation of provieus recasnlzed inanelal assets as i value thesudh ofhar comprehensive mcome on the basls of facts and
clrcumsianers mustad at tha date of tranclilon fo nd AS. Acnardndaly, the Campany has desigrated inyestmesnt [r LiRled Equily
Intorest on delayed payment of 1axes 2985730 10368 inetroments at fah value thraugh othetr comprehonsive [neame on e basis of oets aned sitcumatanees exlebing on {he date
of tranwion”
Tola 29R5.730 102169
g ii, Deemed Cost
32 Other Expenses Company has avalled the exemplion of recognishixg and valiing the PPE at fhe cormving vidue of prewous GAAP an its Docnisd
cost on the date of transtlon,
PARTICULARS Yoar entded Year ended Bl Investment in Subsldinry, Joint Venture nnd Associntos
st March 2017 31st March 2016 The Company has avallad e exemption of recerding and presanting e Invesiment (e Subsidian, Joint Venture nne Ass
a1 Provipus GAAP carrykng amatint on the data of transition
Rent 20,002,347 107572
" - b. Mandatary Excoptions Appliod
Power 267144 546,834 ! Inet AS 101 wpreillos mandatary rxcrptions from relrocpectaye application of <ome aspeels of Al lnel ASe Ea fist-ime adnpters
Repalrs and malntenanen ] 12,006 104,444 Following rroeption are appllcable to the Company
i Estimates
Ates 0% RORRORY 155,583 i .
Rates and thxe: ’ A enlity's nstimntes In aceordmnee with Ind AS nt the date of frrnsitien te g AR sholl he conslstont with retimates miads fos e
Profzaslonal fang WEMBRDT 512,647 same dte In accordanee with proviens GAAR [pfter adjustmenls fo rellect any differince m pccounlng polledra)ingd AS esllmates
Az at 1 Aprll 2015 aro conslstont with Hire estimates A< ot the apme clate mardo In eanformity with proviais GAAR Tho Company
raurance 238535 348660 made ealimntee for Investrent n equity Instroments earrdsd of FYTOCT i aceordance with vl AS At the date of Iransbion an
1hose wern not reqeired undar Provios GAAP"
Brakeragn 292,960 1764 A52
3 " I Classificatlon and Moasurement of Finnnclal Assets
Auditors” remuneration {Refer Note 42) 1576.004 1248628 As reaulisd under Inct AR 101 the enmpany has asensand the clssilleation anrk measi msent of inanclal ansete on the e of
wr A C v 2|5 7 f % 2 AS
Las on tain / disemding of asents . 160097 ther facts and cl((t\lhstwnccs thal @xlsl al the date of nanaition fa lnd AS
Pravision for doubtiul debts, 125842 -
Achsortierment and pubbclhy 1753663 -
Stamp duty - 3140,000
Diraciors Sltting Fees 560,000 408,000
Corporate Socint Responsi ity axpandituee (Refer Note 45) 14,400,000 -
Mivrelansois pypenses 10,430,203 53,002
Total BLS25.493 24437TAB2

34. Firat Tima Adoptlon of Ind AS

The Crmpany's financtal statemants for the yenr ended 215t March, 20407 are the Tist nnnual inanclal statements preparod in compliance with
Inc AS,

The adeption of Ind AS was corried out I8 nccordance with Ind A5 107, using 15t April, 2015 as the transition date. ing AS 101 requires that all
Irel AS that are effeetive far the first Ind AS Financlal Statements Tor the year ended 31t March, 2077, be applicd consistently and
retreapeciteely Tor all iseal yoars preseatsd.

Al applizabla Ind A% have bern apolied conslstently and retrospectively wharsver taguired, The resulting differancn batwenn the eartylng
amounts of the assets and Habllides, Inika financial statements under hoth Ing AS and Pravious GAAR as of Lhe Transition Dala have hoan
rasotnisad girnetly In equity at the Transition Date,

“For the puthoses of reporing wa have frapsitioned our basis of nccounting from grnerally aceapted aceeunting pringiples It Indla (IGAAFT)
to Tvd AS, The accounting polficies el out e nale 2 ave beon applied In preparing the financlsd slalemaents fof the year nnded 3158 Magh
2017, the comparatlve informaton prosanted in hose Tinanclal statomenis Tor the yenr oncad 35t March 2016 and In the preparation of an
opening Ind AS balancr sheel at Ist April 2015 {the “transition date™Lin preparlng our epening Ind AS batance sheey, we have ngjustsd
Amounts reparted In financlal statements prepared In accordance with IGAAR. An rxplanation of how the trancition from IGAAR to Ind AS has
affected our financial prifarmance, cash llows and financlal position bs <rt out in the Tollowing tables and the notes thal accompany the:
Tables, Oy tanstlan, we did nnt revise sdttmater previously made onder GAAR exenpt whnre iednitod by Tned AS”
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¢, Reconcillations As st st Aprll 2015 As af 315t March 2016
Thes following reconclhations movide o Guanbihcaton of Ihe witeet of slgntficant alffercnces ansing iom the bansition frem Prevous PARTIC . Fi
e ol e P o ARTICULARS Ind AS tnd A5
GAAK 1o nd AS i accordanca wilh nd AS 101 ) P~ wjua{wen:sf Ind AS 1GAGP sduntorents Ind AS
o tment
i Reconcillation of Balonce Sheet as ot 15t Aptll, 2015 and 3t March, 2016
Non~cureent llabifithes
o As at It April 2015 Ay pt Z1st March 2076 a. Funanaial Lialslities
PARTICULARS Inci AS lha RS
1GAAF ad|usbinants / Ind AS IGAAPY sellustiionts / Ind AS |, Bl rewings - - - - - -
roclasuiticotions| ifhoatl
" U OMrer fanench bt 1540303 - 15502079 1751457 - L 452
ASSETS
b. Provislons 3698 855 <|  sswesss|  asssonk .| aszepzs
MNom-Current Ashets
- - - - . . 245,15 - 249 6,087,480 - 087480
. POy, PLant aict Equipment 8./0% 24y -b gyoszas|  3gvesan | ssresan Total non-cursen labliitles 5.249:158 §.249158 &
L Aivestment Propun by 1.246.852 - 1,340,852 - - -
[~ et ilabill
L s it 1 Johi Vehtlnes 2761610 L amen 4761610 - 4761610 urrent labilltlas m
B ' 7 ' - . i
£ Flnanclal Ausiets u. Financial tobiiti=s
- Teades Payabie 5500795 -l 5800798 13,463,946 S| mmaes,
1 invvestment vl | 1250534572 55343 | 1251088715 27272 343,956 516728 Pt PRk G s
. Olher tnanclal fiublitlos 68,210,576 -l eezi0976)  si7asou | srason
I Lasris v | AZ0916IHMZ] (BI04 | 4205440861 4.098.510055 - [asass10088 . Othor inanclad sl i
B - . Other € Lo, ) el 2,881.418 . LEglAl|  B263348] (6240000 | 12523340
I Othert Firancial Assasts 51128 - IS 455,565 . $55.565 . Qther Currwrm Labiitle: e ¢ '
- 3 N b icy | 144,072500 | (140,620051 3457458 MA437467] (40,854,848 582,621
@ Botorrod b ausets (Nut) 4,061125 S| o apetges|  casesas | szssses ¢ Provhlon e ! ' ! > Z
— Current Llallites 219.070,652 | (140,620,050 | 18,450,607 123.400788] (450848455 | 7310930
f Non-Crirsent Tax Astets sy . WOBNSIL| G252868 | 94566704 Total Curront Llnsllitles ¢ ! ! '
- ; - I Labiti) 224319,810 [ (140,620.050 |  83,690758 129.497.205] (45.094,845) | 84,402,420
. Ot Now-cunat Avsets wie - 135,655,556 135695558 | - Total Liabiitler 3 ! ! 7 ¢ B45)
Yotut Equity and Liabillti 5637917214 | (3160,608) 15.634.756,606[6,355,507,294] (6,280,249} [5,349,312.505
Total Non-curment assets EATO364.644|  (360,608) [5,476,204,636(2,300192,460 | (141,644,370) |4.158,547.090 Equity o ¢ ! ¢ il s

“HGAAR igures Nave been reclassitive o gontorm [} Ind A5 presenlatiun requireriens tor the PUrpse of this noty and dre alter constdenng
Ut el GF analQametion ws exphined in Note 48,

Current Assets

1. Reconcliiation of the statement of Profit & Less

b iveturies 100.005,568 =1 10GO055681 1315705838 5| 1319705838
Yuar endod 3181 March 2016
b Flinmictal Assity ¥
. PARTICULARS lnd AS .
1 liathe Rotetvabhes 681228 - 58N228| 690EESTIS -| coosesnE IGAAF" | udjustments Ind A5
b Comhi and Candy ugquivahents EEAPFAYY] - AZNS7T 22335093 - 32,195,092 Feewstuis ligen Qperations 1,972 769,200 - LSYE T 200
s Bank Bakinces other gwin - . ) X Other Incomm B03.60741] 4,230,000 SOTEAZHL
s pog Cosh Equivalent, 13183 - 13763 1601546 - 1601536
Total Income {4} Lt 2,47€376,311| 3,240,000 |2,480,616,311
v Loany 104633 - PR 142 514 - W2,314
v Gttt FIdiIChal Assats 36a819¢8 - 3645198 6,081,159 - ©6.081,59 Expenses
¢ Other Gt Assats ik () 2,522,603 4522603 5053176 13536008t | 140453257 et Davelopent Sxpmnaes 51360738 . 51,350,738
Tatal Corrgnt Asmets 158,552,570 156,552,570R.0585,404.834 | 135,360,061 (2190764915 Chnge wn loventony of Finisbied goods and Walh 1 Frogiess 1258672857 - | 1258672857
Total Assets BEFTMT 4| (3160608) [5,634756,606,255,507294 (5,284.389) b,340,512,905 Eruphoyee Benefits Expeire wih 34,598,230 W70l 515,828
Lrep ecuatian 2900731 K 2907731
e ad
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Financy Cosls 103169 - WY
Equity Qiher Exprensies - ’ 24537853 - 24637852
. Uity Shase 1WB.582,500 WHSEL 500 284372450 - 294.373.450! Total Expenses {B) 1,472.689.578 187598 | 1,372.84T176
L Sheer Equity v 5,2248,015,04 127A59,44% | 5,361,404.547( 5,041,726 579 3B B10456 | 5980537035
Total Equity 5.413,597,404 | 137,459,443 |5,551,056,847(6, 226,100,029 | 8,810,456 {6,264,910,485) Profit butors Tax (& = & - &) 1104,686,738 | 4,082,402 1,107.769335
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Yenr anded 315t Mareh 2016
PARTICULARS Footnatas Ind AS
I e
Tnk expense:
Cuerent Tox 235,600,000 - 235/00,000
Deforred Tax i {1 797R60) [54,542) 1,252,400
Adlpistmnnt c:f‘TﬂV Relntad to eadier period IR - EXacicril
Total Tax Expanse (D} 238,015,468 {%4.542) 237960926
Proflt for the year (E= C - D) 865671265 4136944 B869.808.200
COther Comprohensive Income
Items that wilf mot be reclassifled to profit ar loss
Nrt Bain / fLonsc) on far value of Egiity instidiments vi{a) - [209,428) T(209,45% |
Actuaial galn en defined banelit plans Vi . 157,508 157,558
Income T offect on above vi{n - (545421 {54,547
Total Othar Comprehensive Income [Met of tax] (F) - (106.432") {106,432}
Tolal Comprehensive Income for the year (G=E+ F) 865,671,265 4,030,512 BEOTNTIT

EAAP figuies bave been rochsaliied 1o conform 10 Ind AS preas

the effect of amalgamaton as ceplained in Note 45,

rrtatinn requirements for the purpese of this note and are alter conzlgdering

. Empact of ndoption of Ind AS on statemaont of cnshflows

Yanr onded 31t March 2018

PARTICULARS Amount 8% limoact of Transhtion|  Amount it

por IGAAP* to IND AS pet Ind AS
Neet ensh flow fuend in) Oprrating Activilles 524,568,523 . (524,640,204}
Net cash Mow from Inversting Activitios £41.02,90% L. F31.031,909
Mot eash flow fused in} Financing Activites [l37.(‘v;>:3<160! . 137000166
Net Incrense / (Dogronte) tn Cash and Cash Equivnlents (17.545.783) . (TT.5AB782)
o and Cash Equivalents at the boginning of the yrar 42261128 - 42,261.1-28
Laosh and Cash Equlvalonts at the end of the year 24715345 - 245245

* IGAAP flgures have bren reclassllled te conform o Ind AS pros
the effecl of amalgamation as explalneed in Note 48,

hv. Reconcilintion of Equity

seRtaton regulirements for the purpone of thia note and are after considaring

PARTICULARS As ot 15t Aprl) 2015 | Az ot 315t March 2016
Eanity a= per IGAAP 5.413,597.404 §,226,100,029
Rewereal of proposed dividend and tax thernon 136,306,000 - 34226500
Rewernal of share of lons from Anzocinln - 4,240,000
Falr value of qulty instrunment throigh OO 53443 343556
Fouslty as par Ind AS 5.551,0566,847 6.264,910,48%

9%
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v. Reconcillation of Total Comprehenshve Income

PARTICULARS Yoor Ended 35t Mareh 2016
Profit after Tax linelet IGAAP B65,671,265
Rewar=nl of shater of lass from Arcoclate 4‘?40.‘(:'0:}
Fak Value of actdty Instrument throlgh OCH . {INARE)
Total Comprohensne Income A por IND AS i RGO, TOLTTT

vl

Explanatory Notes

o, Folr Valuation of Tnvestment in Equbty Instruments
The Company has daskgnatod 18 Investment in Listed Equity Instrumenta at ke valie throtgl other comprehenahs ncamn [FVTOCT
on Ihe Bagin of (aets and ereumstances ovisting on the dete of fransltion. Resuitant [osn on fair valuation of Invectmants bo, beon
rocotined n OC1,

&.  Reclassifieation of Income Tax Assets { Linbllitles
Income Lax pssets (advatce tav) and habiltles fprovision for tav) have barn nelted off 1o chew nnly ene balanze ot the
Balonce Sheet date,

6. Reclassifieation of Project Advange
Prajpet advance amatnting lo Ra, 13.56,95 558 has heen rechssifiod an clirrent as nn 31t Mareh 2019

d.  Share of Loss from Joint Vanture
Shate of lose from jalnt venttire bas hoen rovetsed In FY 2015-16 and offect fins beon tabon b epente balive e shoct tecth - eetene
of Invotmont 0 such jeint venturs

n. Proposed Dividend and Distribution Tox thereon
Uhder tnd AS, clbdchrnd o the holders af sguity instriments 1< cecoanlzed as a lability In the periodd i which Hye abligation o pay Is
etablizhed, Honee, the dividend proposed after the dale of Balanee Sheet | not recegnisesd i e hooks of account The proposord
<lvidenet and distrbition tay therean iecogniced under Previous GAAP havn biern trvnpsesd under ind A%

1. Remaasurement of Defined Benefit Obligation

Actuanal galnt on temeasuiement of defined Tnneft oldlgntion (Gratulty) has beon reclassllined finm profit or lats 1o OC altes dediellng
tnx otlect thermon.

35, Financial Risk Management

The Company's principal fingnclal labllitics comorlse of borrswings. trade snd other payatle The maln prrpose of fnanclal llablRties i o
manage financa for the Company’s aperations. The Company has loan and other recelvables, tracde and other roeolvable and cash and “hut
term deposits that mize dicecthy from lis operalions. The Company's activitics expeses [ to varlety of Hinancial rlalke a5 follows

| Market Risk

il Cradit Risk

I Liguldity Risk

I Market Rlsk

Market tisk ts the sl that the faie value o fulure civsh flows of A finaoelal Instriment wilf flicinate hacagse of changes 0 market prices
Market pricos comprise three typas of nsks: currency rate rlsk, Interect rate ek and other price Heks, steh A equity priee ik ann
commodity risk. Financmlinstruments affected by market risk Include Inans ane borrowings, depnsis, invastmants, and derivative
financlal Insteuments, Forslgn curroncy risk 15 the rsk that the Qe valte of futuee cash flows of a financis] Instrumert wil fluctunte
beeausn of changes In forplgn rxchangs trtes, intereat tate sk s e sk 1hat the (ale value or Tuture cash flows of o nanclal in
will TlugtUate bocanse of Zhanges 11y markel mterest rates. This s baced on the inpncial Aveets and Bnancial Bablliies hetel as a3 Mareh 24,
2077 and March 31, 2076,

The tensiilvity analysia evelides the Impact of mavaments in market vinlaling on the carrying vallie of post-employinent honalit
abllgations, provicions and on the non-inancial nsaels And Inbiilties, The sensihaty of {be rolevint Statenmant of Proft and Loss ilem s
the eftact of the assumed chanans 0 tho reapactive morkel risks, The Company's aclivitlas mxpane it to 2 varkaty of financat i
Incluiging interont rates,

A, Intetast rate Hak and sonsitivity
The Company's exposure to the Hak of changes in matker interent rates relates primanty (e long term debt, The risk b,
plannee! 1o be managed by having » partfolio mix of Tloating and flxad rate chebt. A at 316t March 2017 entire boriowings are at
fioating 1ate, Barrowings issued at vatlale rates cxpose the Company to cash flaw Intorest rate risk With oll othae varlalics hekl
constant, the following tahle domonstrates the Impact of horowing cost on floating rate pertion of loans aned borrawings el
Ioars an whileh interest rate swaps are taken.,
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Intorest Rate Sonsitivity ineruase £ decroase in Busis Polnts Effect on protit bofore tax

Fu

ey ended sl March 2017 IR Boiowlg 50 {1.806.225)

For

i wear rivhed 31at March 2036 INR Bornowing £0 1,508,235

1S

12

101

Commaodity pnce rlak and sensitivity

The Conpony s expobed Lo the moverient in pnce ol key raw materlals uomu tlc and Jptarational iarkwts. | he Comparty tas in
plate pulitics 1O MaRIge vapasiie 10 HUCTUAbiGRL 1 e rices of the key 1w Inateics used in operotions. Th Company enter Inte
COMIeCls o procutenignt ol Mataiinl, 1ot of 1 tunsactions are short lenn (ha:a price contract and 4 Tew tansacions are long
term taed price contracts,

Flnanclal instruments and cash doposits

The: Camipany COnsIders RClon, such ws ack record, she of Ui Instilution. murkS reputatlan nd service standurds 1o seluct the
Lanks will whilch alances and deposds an: Malitulied. The Company doe, RO Akkitala slgalticant cash and deposlt Dalancs
ther than Wose required tar 15 dey 10 Udy operatlont.,

. Competitlon and price risic

The Company toves compethion rom foval competiton. Nevertholuas, Jf Delieves thit It haw comgotiine advantage In tems of high
YUty praducts nid by contnmously Upgrading its expertive ond 16nme of products 16 meet e feeds of [ty customiens.

Credit Hisk
Craont nsk Is the ik of fnancial loss to the Conlpaity if o cuslomet of counterparty (e a inanclal nstdment talls o mect its
Contiad ied ebAIgations, and anwes phncipalty iom the Company’s recumbies from customors, loans and lnvestmcnt I debt

st i, Credil sk s metegot theadgh credlt approvils, eatabllshing cocdi mits ang continuously mennonng the creditwothiness

of customurs 1o whikch thae Company grants cretht terais b the normal course of businoss, The Campany uatabllshes an alowancy for
doubtivl dutts and ipatnvwet that represants I valimate of Incurned osses In espect ef trade a0d ether reccivabiles ong
(IR THTETHS

T COompuny™s Ielmum wapaiuie 16 credin sk os ot 3kt March, 2017, 2016 ano 1s1 Aprid, 2075 Is e Lartying vuloie of each claws of
Thantel Bhhels,

. Trnde und Other Recelvables

shatiar Cledi K Tor eadty sales Is ruanaged Dy eatehng into sale QgEecinents in e Lase of sale of Lndel-corntruction

11.:1 Wt plses which stipulute consluchon milosloiwe based paynienls and nlelest clouses In case of delays and dlso By eguling
clstelllers 1 pay the Lolal agpaed sale value belore handowve) of posLeesion of the premlsesilatz, Ihereby subsunbally eliminating
the Coanpany's cledil ish e s isgod B ihe case of sale o) inishie anits, sale 801Cements ae execuled orily uperfagalnst fudl
sayinend, Furliw, traghie 1o alles Nem Matathon Really Pyl L. ole seguiod By way of pledge of shares of Lhe Holdlng Company,
fthace ltoimalics Put LI, Bld by Merathon Ruealty Byva Lig!

Impalimeng
L d crudit lose duses 100

an ot st April 2015, Hst March 2015 and 31st March 2017;

© 4G Cu ey Dudslondiisg at e et Al cach repoting porlod g10 reviewed by he Company 16 deternnng ineun e and
cnprectod cledil losses, FISTonCs! Fends o1 IMparment of irade recemvables Je Rot rettect any signtican credit losses. Given that the
MALTOCORIRIC miclos alteding customers of the Conmpay Mave nul uRtel gene any substantiul chunge, the Compiny exprecls
e hlutudlul rend oF Inlinal Sledit losses 10 conthiu, Furthor, Mg eteit Dellevas tat the ummsalred amounts hat are post due
by v than 30 doys dee sl colleciths In ol Rused on AlStoncal payinnn benanou and exionsive Ghulysls of Cstenier ¢redl ok
I view of the above, the Compuniy Beleves thal bo provislon s required as ped eipected credil loss method.

Ewgpami

T e i e abfovisice ton Impament 1 oespect of oo aid sl receivalics dunmig) B Your wis i Tollows.,

PARTICULARS

Amount (R}

Balarce bs of 15t Al 2005

To.745, 982

Impdiranenl oo 1w Cagnied -

£ Apiouits wiliten off -

Balonce as ot ¥ist March 2046 16,745,982

Lt ipulrivient loss pecoonlaed Q1395847

Aol willlen ol B

Enlance ay at 3ist March 2017 25,8854824

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

b, Lotns

The lears and sdvances are in the miture of advances e paject D SPVS where the Company 15 6 stakehaloker and feiee the Tsk s
minknal. Bosed on the sbove factors ond historncel deta, loss on collection of recemvalivs 15 nolinaterlal ang hengs no additonal

TS0 Was Made.

Expetiet credit loss

ASSesAINEnt of loans as ol $ ARl 2015,

31 Mareh 2006 wud 31 March 20172,

Consideitng the nature of Lhe business, the Company hos o polley to provide luans 11 the Noture of progect advalicw 1o it groupr
entithes / telalbud partivs for undertaking projects, based on ils phnery bBuslnuss teal vsfote development throwgh PGt parioers
The toans grun 16 these ety are repayabic oh demond and there Ls ne past histary tor any defaultrdetaydrreguladty 1y
lepiyments baved on duimands made, Malvcwos, ol the group entlius 1o whom louns e been advanGed, have shbslontlal
potentlaln the projects to repay the loan busud O the valualion of such entliies and liner aClvities are conlroliuvd and hanagud by
e Company, Accardlngly (On view ol SUCh CORtrol over opurations and URGGYING security of the Projuct! assels, thusy loans re
colisidured agequately setured for ropuynents, I viawe of the above, the Campany believes that ne provision s requbrod te be made

using the expuected credin losy muthod.

il Liguldity Risk

Liguilchity rlsis I the nisk that lhe Conpaily My NOL be 0Bl 10 Meet 1S present and tuturd casn and collaterad obligations without

WGCUITng unacCeptable losses.,

The Compuiiy's objecilve 16 st wll times mantain opilmum levels of lquidity (o meot Its cash ang collsteinl requisements. The
Conizany wehes on o mix of borfowings, capital Infusicn and vxcess aperating Casi Hows 1o muet its peeds 1or lundy, The cunent
comnililed Ines of credit are suflicient Lo feel s short 1o medium torm expansion needs, The Compuany ineniars rellng [orecasts of
(s Jiquidliy deqrarements 1o eusere it has sufticienl cash (o meet ope stions! needs while mamtalning sutfclent headrosm an It
undrawn comimitted borrewing faciitics 84 all {lmes so thot Ihe Company does not breach barrowlag ity or covenants (where
applicalyic) an any of iItn boarrowing facllities.

The Company s required to malntuli 1wtios (Including tolal debt to EBITDA £ net worth, EBITDA 1o gross Hiter

s1,

, debl service

Coverade rulia ond secured Covirage rutlo) o Mentioned in the [oan ugreements at specisd levels, IR e event of talute (@ et

any of these tatlos these toons become callable af the option of kenders.

The Compuny's wverall sk Management rogreniing focuses on he unpredictability of firancial markiets and soeks le nunimse
potelad odverse efect on the Company’s, TNanclal penormonge.

Rigk sranagenicnt i conled Gut by the reasliy belaftoment under puliches ppruved by the Board of Ditectuns. The Ireasiury teali
iclerpttithes, evabuiles and hedges financlal dsks 11 close Coeope ation with the Company™s opetattng LiMs, The Boord lays dowr

princlples tor averall ik Management, us well as pllclos covenng wpeciic areds, wuch du foretgn exchunge sk, Interest e risk,
andd credlt fsk ond Ivestmient ot excess Dgulaty,

The loliawing table detulls the Company's anpiming centiactual matunty 1o ity non-duerivalive ttanclel Subilives with uuieed
Fepeyinent pedods. The tuble has becen diawn up based an the undiscounted conh Hows of flnanaal lablithes based ei the coiilsst
ute on which the compony cun be regquiicd Wb pay.

As at Fst March 2017

FARTICULARS Lews thon 1 year 1to % yuarr | More than 5 yeors ’ Total Carrylng Amcunt®
Borigwlngs ™ 20,214,985 B3.00367% 145,047,217 | 145,087,217 Nn2126.44
Renl, rales anid taxes - 1954349 - 1954340 1,954,345
Truse puyuble 18771086 - - WBIIOLS
Unpuld dmadend ’ 1493628 B - - 1,483,625
Dreclors remuiuiation payable 4,061,295 - - - 4,061,295
Sodlety thuen prayutde 17714,632 - - - W42
Book overdrptt 0130355 - - - 10120,255
Employee duas payable 2157003 - - 257003
Gther puyable 5,306,922 - - - 5,306,922

" Dilference In tetal guistanding labilly and carrylng amaodit ks on ascount ietuction of un-amonized borrowing cotbls tram Jea
bulancy I view Of lecogniion of Interest Cost on *Eitective Inlerest Rete Mothod” basls aw provided in tnd AS.

** Cosh outtow withiln 1yeaf and Metealler upto 5 yeans denotes enly itereut payinents.,
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A% at Flst Morch 2016

PARTICULARS Less than 1 yenr 110 5 yaars More than 5 ynnrs Totnt Carrylng Amount*
Rent, ralos and tnves - 1751452 175,452 173452
Tragde pavalle 12463946 - - - 12,463,946
Urpald trdelnndg 1517605 - - - 1507605
Directors tomunaration payable 2,923,520 - . - .3.07.3.570
Soonty dues pavable 30,795,394 - - - 36,795,304
Bonk owerdnant TAIOF4R - - - 7479748
Employee duey payabin 1,251.487 - . - 125,487
e payaliie 777269 - - - TIL260
As nt 15T Aprl 2015
PARTICLILARS Lesst than 1 year tto Syenrs Maore than & yonrs Totnl Carrying Amount’
Rent, rptes and taves - 1550202 - | 1850202 1,550,303
Trade paynble 5800700 - - - 5,900,799
Unpaid dridend 1,243,022 - - 1,242,032
Dirctors mmunerption poyable 3,428,530 - ) - - 3498530
Soclety gues payabic BLA5H61 - - - 51215661
Employen duns paynble 2633073 - - - 2,623,073
QOther payabie 1620630 - - - 1620630

36. Capltal Risk Managemaent

The Comoany manaans Itz capllal striictite and mokes adjustments i light of changes In Peanotle conditions and the tequirement, of Hhe
financial covrnants, To maintaln of adiust the enplinf structure, the Company may ndust the dividend pavinent fo <hataheldnrs, return capital
tor sharenolelats ar lasue new sharea. The primary ahj=ctiva of the Compamy's eapltal managemaent s to maximlze D <harnholdor vatim, The
Company's primary shirctive when managing capltsl i< to ensute that [T mamtans an efficiont capital structizem and healthy capital raties ane
wAfeduard the Company’s ahllity 1o continus a5 A galng conentn in ardnr to stppoert its business ancd provide mavimum tettrne for
“harahnldres. The Company nlso propesns to malitain an optimal capital shuchure to reguee (he cont of capital. No ehangns wore macde in
the objecivee, polleins of pinceseas during the yoar ended 315t March, 2017 and 3ist March, 3016

In order to achiree this ouerall abjective, the Company's Copital management, amangst other things, Alas 1o ancire thal it meets Snaneial
covenants allached 16 the Interast beoring loans and borrowings that define copltal strueture roquirements, Broaches In meeting the financlal
covanants would permiz the bank to immadintely coll loans and borrowings. There hava bren ne brenches of the financial covenants of any
Interest bearing loans and botrowing Tor reported perleds.,

For the purpose of the Company'= capilal managrment, capltal includes leaund capltal, campulserlly convartile dobnntures, share plemlunm
angl all cthar rquity reserses, Net debl Ineludes, interast bearing loans and borrawings, bade nad other payables inss cash and short ferm
eleponitn

AT Falr Value of Finnncinl Instruments

Set out below i A compadsen by elass of the eamying amounts and falr value of the Company's insnelal Ingteuments that are recognised In
the fimancial statoments,
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Az ot 315t Mareh 2047

A nt 315t March 2016

Aa At st Aprll, 2015

PRRTICOtARS z:z::‘ Fair Vafire i::j:f' Fair Value 2:;‘:::' Fair Volue
Flnancist Assets
Flnaneisl Asset dr»r.mr»‘.:lr-d at fak value ’
trough Other Comprehansive Income
Investment - SERT2H .588.728 798,215 TR0
1h aguity Insttuments -
Financinl Assct deslgnnted
at amortized cost
fnyesiment 26000 28,000 28000 28000 | 1,750,200000 | 1250290000
Loans ANBATOAYS | AMBATASE | AOIRESZIGT | 4,04RA52369 | 4.205.520,494 M;I.ZU ES20A494
Security drposl; RITSES RITSAE AL 565 855,565 74125 7n1‘9;7
Trade recohable 242740901 | 2627402077 AA0.5RSFE . RAfERE TR 6812086 G.RT[J?F?
Cazh and bank bataneos AS0%, 200 4,‘)0;3,?00 33796430 3.’*‘.796.'530 43,454,240 d"‘ 4‘1“:\.4,34(»
e ™Y o | soen -
Interest accred pa vesiment 107.287 ” ™7 m7 28420 :‘Sx’l?o 2R,420 AR
Other 1egelable - N52.739 6052730 RH1ATIR 3_5’1')‘?;'?7
6,786,079,067 | 6TRE.079.067 | 47BO.588.968 | 47R0.58R.1GR | 5,511,352,590 5.511.353_:‘359
Firancial Linbllities o
Finnneial lnbilitles ot amortised cost
Botrowigs 13126441 1132.126,441 - - -
Trade pavable IS TTAORE . 18777086 13402946 T 13.AR3.04 ﬁ T 5 QDOTM H:)"J;\I')"
Rert Raten and Taves 1954 345 1954249 1751452 1751452 ‘ ”1.;\;0.30'% LGE0.3
interecl pecrued but not che R666R7 BEGAAZ B - - ]
Unpaid] dividenel 1423628 1483628 1HIZ600 151605 1.;4.1,")3? 1.?42,D£%2‘
| Gurectors’ remuneration payable 4,061,295 4061295 3923570 923,520 349R,530 3,498,530 7
Soctety dupt payable 17N4.332 17714,432 36.795,354 36705394 B725,601 57.215, hG“
Book pverdratt 10,?303.‘;5 WLIRADLRGE 7470748 1ATOTAS - T -
Employes duee nny»l:ir-- . 2157003 2157003 1251487 1251487 V 2633073 :_G.'{'-!.,u?,.l
Ot paynble §.306.922 ’3‘306.‘)7?“ TR :J'T.'JE»FJ 1620430 1,6.?0‘03.(-3.
172,578,103 172,578,193 B6H6G0.422 56,360422 3A62,02R ) TLE2 078

Falr vnlue hierarghy
The Falr valuz of flnanclaT Instruments as disclozed sbove have baen clazsifiad Inlo thean catmgarkes dapsnding on the [Routs used In e
valuation technlgua. The hisrarchy ghves the Mahect priotity 1o usted [rees 1 active miarkels for iganhcal arsats or Al {evel 1

measurements) and lowaest prodty to unpbisenable npists [Leunl 3 measiraments),
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The categones uved ure us undur

Livel 11 Quoted prices 1o ienbeal st e its 1 an aclive market; .
Leved 21 Durectly o 1indirectly obsorvible nuiiket mputs, ather than Love 1 Infauts; died
Lasvel 3 Hinputs which ane pol based on obaevablo markel datg

Faat vatlue lictorchy tar tlnanclal assets and koblities dwdsuted ol falr Value and Wosey medsuied ot amonlsed cost But teir value b recuired 1o
e PR

Nuote:

T Carrying ameunt of financhl avscts and [kbilibes other than dselosed sbove apprexlaiate the falt vaiue.
2 bk vulue B houns and barrowlngs AP ES e Coirying values considenng e dscount rote which ls Based op the market rate, The
Aesannt 1nbe b Colvalent 1o the Etheclve Interost Rate of such lodns aie borrowings, Thore [s ne sgrtlcant chargle In the market rote for
AUELOUNTIG o7 such loans and Lerrowinss.

3 Folr vitlue of livestauent 1 eduity nstrunisnts [QUGte 15 Bosed L Tharkiet value of wugt INSLUMents O tefRorbing Gols,

4 Falevilue @ ivesaaent i viguoted instrumaents s based o indupendent valuers repon.

2¥, Contingent Liabilithes

Ax at 315t Masch 2017 As at Ft March 2016 As at Tt Aprl, 2015
PARTICULARS -
Level 1 Level 2 Level 1 Level 2 Lewvul 1 Levol 2
Inviantent sy cedaty Instments - Leerze 798,215
Other st by 28 00U 22,000 1.250,250,000
Loans 4,148,470 495 A04AB6G52,56% A,205.520,494
siviawlgs NZ26441 -

As at Ay al as at
PARTE 5
CULARS 31t March 2017 3151 March 2016 15t Aprll, 2015

Clalm aguinst catnpany not acknowledged us debts:

Prupuited hatalihes sppenbed

- et Exeie duty KSNASE 10,541,456 10,546,456

_rl‘-F_.md ESIC tuiem (Rt tole a wnd b bichow) 4./50,560 2750560 4,450,560

i -k I(Dm::h‘ Ereiiieats Fgnize 25221050 -
—— - 1

- Sahey Tas Llenand {Reler nele © below) 43,046,633 434,045,633 41046633

Total 58,679,765 83,659,699 55,243,649

As Sotblled by Managenient and Coimiliants

u Fie Binpityees Provideot FLokd AU s Bave msoed o stow Culsh Botkes whulis the Company roring o Cloim of Ry, 28,85 J56/-
[pergortedly Buelig arredrs pedoliing 10 damages oik gelayed paymont of wtkrest. The Company appoaled a0mnst the ordar i the
Fravident Fund Appedlate Talkiml s presding hewrligy e recovery of prnapal nterest and damages b been stayed.

T

The Binpleyees' State Isman: G piahon has fased a lain of Ry, 887,074/ [k partedly being arresrs of contibution, dunages
and duluyed payiment wicicesl. The compairy had made a fopl caeniation 1o the Soard for vdust lad and Financal Reconcnochion i
Ui regard, besides HIng an appedl i1 1he ESIC cowmit

€ Ine Sales tax dupartimant hos sssued notlce of Gt wis 32 ¢f The Maharashird Value Aaded Tax Act, 2002 doted 260 Feluuary,
25 o Rs, 430466335 107 the period D104 2008 10 31022009, Thw Sald Setiand 15 undes oppusl ind the Compaey Oxpects that
et vall Bt by aay Hhabillity o thae saric 1 utunge

36, Segment Reporting

Thier TABOGEMENL APEIGACH" U5 defliiod 11 il AS 10 + Opwrating Segineals” reguiles diselosure of seghent-wise infermation Dased on (h
aniried in wdiich the Chiet Operating Creaision Maker {CODM) evaluates the pertermance snd alloeates resources In coses where o repoertlng
chility operabes i mote tar one Businuss segmant. Slace the Company & primarily engaged in the business of real estale dovelopment which
the: Munagenent angd CODM retogisee s the sobe DUslilzss segnienl, the disclusoie ol sdeh segmentwise nfomnuticn i Aot required and

wic ot thingly, ot provicled.
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40, Earning Per Shore

Yo
PARTICULARS mstl:ﬂ'a‘::: pos 31:::4:::: ;;16
Profit after tas s @ e Statenient of Proflc and Lass BYS.552, 231 BED.BOH 209
Protittor the year my\nuuml..» 10 equity shoiehoithrs 879,552,23) 869,508,209
Wirghted sveragl number of equlty shores 28437345 28437345
Berott aind dituled curnings per shore * 3053 3059
Norinal vulue pes equity shaie 1% 1w )

" Burifig the yea urded 3161 March, 2016, the Company hud math: aliaticent of 945105 oquity shares 51 Rs. 105 ¢ach i b shors n
Preiralon of one equity uhars (o evety two eduity sbiares held. The Sl INgs Pl share Fayw boen odjusled 101 both the peniod preseivted
whove,

41, Lease

Opcrating Lease Arrangement

The Company hus been operating from Lhe premses owoed by group Company Marathon Realty Private Linited. Duaong the yel, Company
hod eiered into formal agreement 1o¢ payment of font on Ihe premises cccupicd oy it The Fental payabie per monin has been Rs. 20,00,000
par menth. The lesse does not have any nea-concellable pertion. Tenure of the lease ugreement i valid 1 $1st Maich 201770t ent charged
10 1he Statemuent of Predit ond loss is Re 2,40,92.442 (Previous yoor Rs, 107,572}

42, Auditors' Remuneration

PARTICLLARS Shcmoren 017 Sk o 203
Statlutery audit fews (iIncluding iImited reviow nne consolldaticn 1,025,600 1025000
Tux cusdit tews 175000 175,000
- ;mn for cartileation and oo scivices 350000 25000
’ Rubnbursemeit of Capernses 25,994 23626
Total 1,575,954 1248626

43, Employoe Renaflts
a, Defined Contributlon Plans

Amounts rocognised In the Statement ot Protit and Logs:

Y¥oar anded Yoor ended

"ARTICULAR!

P ® Fut March 2017 15t Morch 2016
Countnbution 1o Provident und other tungs 1640622 1351028

i

b. Cufined Benutit Plan (Gratuity) and other Leng-term Employee Bunetits (Leave Encashment}

The Compuny providou for gratuity for employees In od as per the Payment of Grawily Act, 1972, Employees who e I contnuowrs
service for & pertod of 5 yeers are eligible for graluty. The amownt of gratuity payabls on mtirement/ieemination ks he employees last
dhawtt Basic saluy per moolh computed propoiticnately tor 15 days solury mulliphed i0s the numiber of years of senvice. The gratuy
Blar Iy not lunded and poyout b dene by company Gn 1C519T@bcn / relrament of employees.
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Diselosure as per Valuation Reports of Indopendent Actusry

A, Movermant in Obllgation

Notes to Financial Stateme.nts for the year ended 31st March 2017

€. Amecunt racognised in Balange Sheet

Gratulty Lenve Encashment
PARTICULARS ¥eor endod Yonr ended Nenr ended Yenr ended
Iat Mnrch 2017 |3t March 2016 15t March 2017315t March 2016
Change In present velun of obligntions
Crfined Benelit Obligation at the beglnming of the yoar A33600 36446107 HRORN40 556,476
Currant senice cost 224671 33,4 73333 . 3wIEM
Interest cost 345079 201689 45,224 A 518
Remensurements « Due 1o fnanclal assumplions 131,280 - a5 -
Remedsuramenis. - Due to evpatietcn adiuatments (1,048773) {157,558} B30 (346,926)
Behoflte pale - - (1.456%) (B.223)
Defined Aenaflt Obliantion ot the and of the yoor 3966579 A3 600 RIDENE RD5,a0
B. Amounta recoghlsed In the S!nremc’:nt of Profit nnd Loss
Gratulty Lepve Encnshment
FARTICULARS Year ended Yenr endad Yot onded Year anded
33t March 2077 | st March 2096 [ 31t March 2017 | 315t March 2016,
Curront service cost 27240674 B33.4n 72333 357272
Interest cont 245089 291689 45,224 46,518
Romeanyrements - Due to inanclal assumptions - - 3a537 -
Remeasiremants - Due to svperence adjistments - - 53101 (346.936)
Amount recognised In profit or Joss BGHTEI BZ5100 7‘219.?35 o Ba gLa
RArmoasurnmants - Due to [Inancial pacumptlons 121,980 - - -
Remeasaments - Dus 1o expetlence r;dlurdmnnla {1047 _{1-5_7.5!-191 -
Amount recennised In OC) {316.793) {157,598} - -
i Totnl smount recognised in the Statement of Profit ind Loss (347,030} [ Aate ] 2;9.235 S54R854
1
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Gratuity Lonve Encashment
PARTICULARS A at A5 At An ot Annt Ac nt As ar
et March 2017 £3st Mareh 20161 %5t Aprit 2075 310t March 2017 | 3%t March 2016] 15t Aprll 2015
Frosant value of ahligaton A9GE.E79 AM3602 BAGT BIORNE BOROAD BHEATA

Friw wahin of plan aasets

Amnount recopnland in Bnlance Sheat 3,966,579 4,312.60% 2.646.107 RIG806 605,040 556,479

2. Assumptions
The princlpal actearial assimplions used foe psimoting the Comaasmy' dedinad honelll abligations and othar long larm employes
benaftis are set out Botow.

Gratulty (Unfunded) Lenve Engnohment (Unfundng)
PARTICULARS Ac ot A at Anat Annt At As at
21at March 2017 | 315t Mareh 2016 1t Aprll 2015 { 316t March 20171 31st March 2095 15t April 2015
Mortally bl $1ALM 2006-08 | IALM 2006-08 | IALM 200602 | [ALM 2006-08 | IALM 2006-08 | 1ALM 200608
) 4 (Mod 1 Ut (W} LAk, (Mody Uit [Meey LA, (Mol § L {Mexek) LI
Mortallty rate 100.00%. 00 00%, 10Q.00% 100 00 1000
Disabilty rate S.00% 500% oot 500% 500% B0
Whtherawal rate . . 100% 100%. OO LO0™ 1007, 1.000.
Normal retirement age ER yonare B8 yrare 58 yrarn 58 yrars 53 yeare 53 yoars
Duscount rate 750% 8.00% BODW 750% 3.00% 3.00'%
Selary oacalation rate 7a0%. 700 00 non 100 A0
4
Fepected rolurn on plan arnets NA MNA NA NA NA HA i
- |

E. Sensitivity Analysis
The: senaltivity of tha delined benebt ohllaation to changes In the welglited koy pasumptlons

As at Xict March, 2077 A= pt 3t March, 2016 A< nt st April, 2045
Salary escalllon rate + 154 411120 959520 3IBRI TN 2245660 3E4.ATR 03507
Salary oqcatatlon rale « 114 LRORA05 BONHET 2529731 FEA040 BABNING 7 510"17 B
Withtlrawad rate » 11 4,104,521 276, 3.533,417 . 724475 3788,040
Withdrawal rate - P ';!.807,153 12677 3.550_03; B 745%5 3481411
Enscount rate + 15 §oanuse 753,374 3433923 736,963 415,384
Ditcount rate - 1% 4,264,536 BOR.337 785,072 IMA57E rﬂr_m .

The sensltivity analyres abover have been determinad based an reazonably possible changes of the resprctive sasumptions seel 1) At thes
~nd o the raporting perind and may not be repressniative of the actissl change. It 12 haced on 8 changs I the key asumption white heldling
nll other assumpllons canstapt, When calculating the sentitivity to the assumption, the method iProjected Unlt Cradit Matbod vaee te
caictilate ther Hability eacagnisad [r ibe balance shoat has bren applked. The methacs and typas, af ansomplions Lsed m preparing tho
sansithrlly analysls dld not change compared with the previous period

Note; Aboun dizclorurns with respnct to emplayes bennfils have born mide 1o e sxtont of avallnhility of data.as prl Actustinl valuatian
repor,
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F. Maturity Profile

- Transactions with Reloted Partigs {RPY;
As at 3ist March, 2017
PARTICULARS Rulativey sf
Gintulty Leave Controling Entltbes lndhuddad | Key Management
Encazhment PARTICULARS Company Jatnt Venture In () a [ l(a-y:::]nogm:mﬁ Total
LIS GEBGES . N e (97 . . o (4
ol Expunses f llablitles of th 16473022 WATI0Z2
822137 3790 Corppany pald by RP B R (56556 _ _ (55,556
46,885 M4t - . 1141032 - - Hd1,032
Reinlbwsement Hy the Compeny
suig Wers - . (54.556) . - {54 556
55260 15,867 - 7 3 37 - . 3 37
Expapins ¢ WBURICS of P oidd 2000 346837 Sl
- . By Wi Colnpar i
56934 15225 ¥ e Sunpany . 0,000 (713,31 - - {714,312
62,963 17852 - - 1983062 - - D
o Reinume ment 1o e Company
B3N 18,952 . - 810.247) . - 1810.247)
Yo TS 20130 - | 228000600 29EMCAD3 - - 420,916,423
T e Adwunce grewn N
Tirae WG 7C.A83 21390 - [{79.200000) 1105.750,L00) - - (184 250.000)
Wiyt wwrage dutathals (i1 years) 1243 14.92 - | 382765217 438,523 612 - - ENEYEEE0
e b Advanci repad Ly R
G, Bust Estlmute of Contrlbution - [1e360s0En (753.941,204) - . (B47,544 4747
)}
Ar a1 3st Maech, 2017 - - * - - -
PARTICULARS P : Lo i
fatulty BV npE o P
Encoshmient . - [1.226,385,510) - - {1,226 385 510)
Breut Euthiade ol C;.T]lnhullull fol the Compzaly |9t3 268 109903 . - ] 1565204 405,551,012 - - 551202186
Chabr Wiy U Al g fleiest Incane”
T - - (0E8.520,27) (367,084,254) - - {505.614,525)
Notu. Atrave dibchos i witth iesiect 1o einployes bonctln have Lo inage 1o the eatent of avallubliity of data, as per aciusns
Viskdlon ceporl. . . _ . _
Futchase of Equuty Snaces of o]
4. List of Related Parties andd Transactions durlng the year us per nd AS-24 “Related Purty Dlsclesuras® Pusnicka Pt Lt (20,000, 0-00) {20.000.000
. Conuuling Comnpuany o Ithacu lafernetics Pyt e (7545) e
I3 Susslday o Panineka Pyl Lid {(Subsidisry wed 14th September. 2075 Lpto 20th . B " 3 ) ) 3
Supteinber, 2015} Sule of hxed avauts
(This subidlary was amalgamated with thy Compary waet, 1ot - - (20727022 - - (2072722
Ocraben, 2015
<o Koy Mk enent Posonie T M Chietan R, Shah - Munaging Dire: tor ) 3 ) 24000000 } - #3.806.600
M S, Ramamurth] - Whole Time Ditector & CFO Kenl
Mi. Mayar R Shatr - Director . - - - - .
Me Shallsge C Shah - Blrecton
Mr Vuelaroghavan Kanganathan - Direetor — - -
M A Shah - Dlrector va.e.t. 28t August 2015) 21,327,000 . - 450 450 2327500
Mr, Padmanabha Shetty - Dinecror Dividil pald on Equity
Mi. Dewpak Shah - Direclor tw.e L 9th Febeuney 2017) (125,502 000} . . [LEGO) e {55.31,600)
d - Relatlves of Key Managuiment Persal i . M Ansuya £ Shah (Mother of Managlog Cirector)
Bawing transactions dunng e yiear + M Ramnilklal Z, Shab (Fainer of Managing Dliector) - - 1921,090,000 - - 1931090.000
M-, Sonal M. Shah Wite of Mayur R Shan-Directon | . Sule of Premisgs
v Jolnt Veriaes (% o nelsngy T Columbia Cheome (1] Pyt tid (304} - - {E0IEC.000) - - 1910)60,000)
Swayiih Roaltons & Taders LLP {40%)
o ERbtien ovel wideh Koy Managemesnl Puoisonos 7 B ) ) 20 ’ ) 120
I fedativens woeiose wgnflcant Huence wid Sale of Matenal
Aaving tronsocllons dusing the year L 1RO EqulpsHire LLFP - - - - - -
Matathcr [T infrastructure Pyt Lid i —
Masuthon Ruealty Pyl Lid

Matilx Enclaves Pio]etis Duovelopments Pvt Lig
Muatiix Waste Managenmwnl Bt Lid

Newzehe Flsedl Services Pyt Ltd

Mexzone Utlhthes Pyt Lid

Parmeka Pyt Lid Jupto 15t Soptenibern, 2015)
Rainnininl 7. Shah Tiust

Sunvh Resaits Pt Lig

Liled Etarprises
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Qutstanding Balances:

Relathees of :
Contraiting Entitlen Included | Kay Management |, - Loan recelvable
PARTICULARS Compeny Jeint Ventute in {1} above Perannel Koy :‘?:::;:-em Tato} R
As at 315t Maech 2017 - v L255123.075 [ 2,803 210749 - - AMRA43724
- - 1118632 - - 1115633 -
Purchaco of Matorinl Ar Al 33Lt March 2016 - 1460436018 | 2.570074037 - - ANM8.510.065
- As ot 152 Aprll 2018 " - 1345308774 | 2860141087 - - A4.205.442.8061
- - RG5.087 - - BESOET
Hirlngs charges Frade racalvnble (Note vii}
- As ot 351 Meweh 20017 - | 2462780000 - - 2627409021
- - . Me3700 . - T LIERTO0
Pistethare of Land As at 3t Mareh 2046 - - BBERTTAAD0 - ERA 774400
T As st 1st Apall 2015 - - . _
- - TEBO.550 - - 1680550 P
Adviines aoningt Purchase of Land - Qthet recelvable
- A ALBILE March 2017 . . TAROLESD - - 1680 550
- - - - RI80.000 - 280,000
Reranesition Anoat BtstMasch 2016 - - 2224647 - - 224547
- - - (R,500,000) - (5.500.0001
As at 1ot Aprib 2015 . - 2,260 - . HEERO
- - - £300.000 - 5.200.000
Connmletion Trade paysble
- - - (5,000,000) - {6.000.000)
As at 35t March 2017 ’ - - 95852 - - DEIET
- - - 550,000 - BRO.O00D
Dweclore’ Slling Feed As b 361 March 2016 - - - -
- - {408,000) - {08000
As b 1at Apdll 2015 - - - - - .
Payment towends deposit for Proposal - - N " - ° -
g Director's romuneration payable
of Directorshy
" - - - 00000 - (100,000}
3 As at 3151 March 2017 - - - A06R1285 - A061.205
Refund of droosit for Propoesat 3 ) ) - 3
o Dl hip AR at 315t March 200G - - 3,923,520 -
- - - {100,000} - {100,000 I -
- As At int Al 2015 - . AR B30 - 2AGRLIN
- - 14,400,000 - - 14,100,000 4 [ PR
CAR Expenditure
_ . B . _ Moo
. | Amounts In bracket ate for pravieus yeor epded 21st March 2016
Guaranten / Security H Note || Note & |[—m- W The leasehold angl (999 years loase) 18 given ne security agalnat lodn avainc by Marathon Realy Pt L. [Heweoves, ag at 31
- - - _ Mareh 2017, the ngbts relating to the sald fand have beon relineguished by s Sompamy towarcs Marathan Reafty P Ll
il &5 por deflaitive agroemeonts te be executed wert. 35 acres of el to be desrdoped
Conniglnratinn raraluable Nete I . v The Managing Dlrectar, Mt Chetnn R, Shob nnd Bis brather, Mr Mavir Shaty bive gheen Lncanditlanal and Iresvaealile peruanal
R . R . auatantes agnnst loan avalied by the Company,

v, The Compnny has entered Into an nurnr-mr-\)t wilth Matre Wiste Managament Pyt Ll Tor roveniie of area eharing bas£] on
12.5% of reventin arnetated fram the developed area for which development robis ave been aceired by Hie Company

v The Compnny has shterad nto an ageeament with thace infarmatics Pt L Tor revenge or area sariog hased o) 12 5% of
tevenue greietated from the dovelaped siea for which development rights ke bean acaulred by the Company.

vil, Tratn treslynbles nf the Company rre sectieed by way of plede of <hates of e Holding Company, fthaca Informaties Dyl Lzl
wiilch are Belc by Marathon Realby Bl |kl

Wik Al Refated Party Tranzactions rnteted during the year wels I codinany courae of the Biusliess and are an arm'e [s szt hanp,

v Forthe yrar ended 31st Maich, 2017, the Company hat net tecorded amy impaliment of recelvables relating (o amabinis e
by relateel parthes (Y 2015-16: NIl This assrasment s nndertaken ench fmanelal year throtgh syamining the Ehancial posidicn
oof thes retiad party nnd the macket In which tha (~Tatrd pasty npotalae,

" . '



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017 Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2017

4%, Cerporate Seclat Responsiblity (CSR) Expenditure Accounting Treatment:

The dinalgemution has bueen acceumed for undes the "pooling of Interest” method as prescribed by Accounting Standord 14 wpecthed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2012, Accerdingly, sstets, Nobllities and resseves of Pamaeka Put L s ot Tt October, 2015
{the "Appointed Date™) hove been recorded 1n the broks of the Company st thell book value, The diffarences between the amounts

A Grogsy ameunt reguied Lo be spent auring the yoor: Re. 140,03,471 (PY. Rs. 1LO9.085)
b, AINGUAT Spent duing the yoar on: N

recorded reestments of the Company and the amount of shiare Caphtal and reserves of Parmeka Pve Lid has buen athustea witn
Y 1) Y
PARTICULARS In cash oL10 b Yotal Gunerl Reserve,
pold In caxh
Accaidingly. einalgamation has resulled 1 barster of assets, habilitles, gng reservis 1 accordande with the lerrns of the Schoeme
1 Lonstroction acqulsison ot aiy awsel - - the tallowlng swnmanlzed velues:
iyl o} i}
1 CH Prlarfaoters ot than (3 by 14,400,000 - 14,400,000 PARTICULARS Amount Amount
{3 (O] 3] A, Assers Taken Ovar
Floyures o brockel prakiun Lo provioUs yoa Tunplole Fixed Auscts* 2.876,556,462
b and B " 5
45, Spacitied Bank Notes Conh ang Bank Balancus 3,951 -
. B s Cther Curnent At 7220658
A pel Notitcathan of Minlstry of Corporate Atkur. datead 3011 March 2017 delalls af spaciiisd bonk rotes (SBN} held ond transasted durlrg
the penod from BN Noveinber 2016 Lo 30th Deteniber 2016 dre os provided 10 teble below: 277764071
Other E. Liobintles Tuken Over
PARTICULARS SENs Denominations Total Trade Payatles 5700
Notos
thar Curvent buabiltes 1,226.385,510
Cleslng cash in nand s on Bth Navaniber 2016 19,500 49,207 49,207 Jthar Curins Libile
1,225,594,210
Al Pethiblttod rotesats . 217857 Z21es7
T Net Aauts Tak AB 1251,360,861
Liss PldTittled pyrients B WEE2G T 526 kion aver 8-B] -
Lewn:
Lientd AMGUt depamiled 1 bonks 16,500 - - i
Angel 7 C any's invest % rka PVL LU 12/0312.000
Closing cash in hand 62 on 30th Decombor 2016 _ 120,438 120,438 Concellation of Company's investments In Parmeka Pyt Lid m
{Reuity Shares s, 2,00.50,0000- ; Profoienca Shoies Ry325,02 62,0001
Speviied Bank Notes s dolined iy Bank Notes uof denominausns of the walsting seslus of thy viiue of 1ive hundiod rupews and one thousand
spes, The disclosdros with iesgeets (o "Feemitted Recelpl, "Pormitted Poyments', ‘Amount Breposited I Banks' and “Clesing Cosh i Hand Raloance transferods to Genora) Reserve (18,942,139)
0N 30122018 1s understood 1o be applicuble i case of SENS only, .

* Tunglbie Fixed Assets are plodged ngalnst loan taken by Murmthen Realty P Ud.
47, Praposcd Dividend

=

. Whike afaproving the merger scheme of Farmeks Pyt Lid (PPL) with the Company, Hon'ble High Courts of Judlcature at Bombay hos
statedd i |5 erder Ihal at the time of giviog offect of thy maigor in the Botks of thy Company, It should tollow Accounting Standurd

Froponed dividend on Equity Shates net recogoised: (AS) = 14 “accounting lor Amatgamations”. The Order Iurther stotes Mal any deniclt adsing v account of einmhation should be

T debited 1o Gosgvall. ThIS second treatinei i speclined n tht coUrt order and net In the merger Sehime, whlch 1S et i Conil mity
PARTICULARS Your ended ~ Year ended wilth AS =14, Tow Compuny 108 1Glowed the accounng trestinent which |5 os specitiad n fhe et sCheme and as preseribed in
Fst Murch 2017 st March 2016 AS 14, Accoruingly, the deflcit s dubined 1o generdl ieseive aceeunt and no asset In the salure of goodwlll hs Been created. This
freatment s in Conltinbty with 45 = 14
Frnal divicend for thi yeus endut | Ry 1{RY. Rs. 1) pur uliarg | 28,437,345 2847345
Dividend ditloullon e o Froposed avidong —— 5780155 ¢ Thee Company has computed IRcom Lax on 15 Profits for the year ended 315 March, 2016 a5 par the provisens of Inconwe Tax Act,

19G1. The computation of tax provisien hus Been mage on the-egul advice obtaned by the Cormpany and such computation has been
virrithed By an independent it of Chartered Accountants, .
4. Amalgamation of the Company

. The effect of merger soheme Ras becn gen wed, it appolived dote Le, 151 O01aker 2015, Theretore, comparative tigurey ror FY

MName of the Amalgamating Company: Purmeka Pt Lad. . 2015418 have bewn prosentad oltel conslderng the affect of murger.

Mature of Business;

49, Provious Yeor Flgures

Thie previcus year NQule ofe redrouped, recust wand reclassitied Wherever neckssarny 1 make them computable with the tigunes of the
[SVIIALRERVENT

Forineka Pyl LY was ehgage in ihe business of Real Espie Brevelapricnt of contunercial project Maraion Fullinax at Lewer Pare|
thicugh its eistwhille holding Conpaiy Matathan Reulty $1 U, ownibg Loaseheld Laad unger Fixed Assets, The Comparty has
Loughy 1005 ety shures oF Fariteks P2t Lid o Méarathon Redty Pl Ltd i enatdig Parmieky Byt Lid g5 wholly owred
Subsiaglary.

AL 307 OUT Tt oF even date For and an behall of the Boord ot Dirgctors

113

The Sctreine of Amalgomation of Perinoka Fat LI (tranuleion company} with tho Coirpany, under Soections 39 1o 394 of the
Carmpaiies Act, 1956 was sanctioned by e Hon'ble High Cowits of Judic atuie ot Bomnbuy vide Order daled Bth Octobor, 20%. The
et bacae uilective on die Hing of U sald order with Regislion of Companics, Maharashiia on 2ist Octobe, 2006 seching
approval on 2kt Nevember, 2018 Pusuant b the Sclwme ol Analgarmation and ashangeinent botweo the Company, the wholly
owined subsidiary Parmishe Pvl L fus bueen alielgamated with Comparty wih offeel taim 1s1 Octelser, 2015 {dhe "Appointes Date®y,
Mence o shalun wole esdlnged to eliegl e Al LT Iabon

o Horlbhaktl & Co. LLP "
Chartered Accountants
FCALFnm Registialien No. 103523WAI00048

CHETAN R, SHAH 5. RAMAMUSRTHIL
Chalrman & Mg, Dlivctor Wholetinwe Director & CFO
BIN; DU35286 OIN: OT35602

Srighial Shah

Pl

Membeship No. 048539

K, §. RAGHAVAN
Plece: Murabat Conjany Secivtary
Dat 28th May, 2017 ACS - B26S
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Morathen Nextgen Reolty Limited

Report on the Consolidoted Ind AS Financlat Statements

Wo have audited the accompanying Consalidatad ind AS Fisancial Sttements of Marathan Newlgon Replhy Limitad {haralnafter rsfarred 1o
“tir Holding Company™ and 114 |wint ventuees comprising of the Consolidated Ralance Sheet as ot Mareh 31, 2017, the Consoliciated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consalldated Statemeant of Changes in Eqtity and 1he Conaolldated Statement of Cash Flenas far the yoar
then erded, and & summary of the slgnificont secounting policles and otiver explanatory Information (hereinafliet taferred to s “the
Consaliditnd nd AS Flannclal Statements™),

Manngement's Responsibllity for the Gonsolldated Ing A5 Financlal Statements.

The Holding Company's Board of Directors 15 reaponsible for the prepation of these Conapltdated [ng AS Financial Statemondts in temms of
the requiremeants of the Companies Act, 2013 (harsinafter raforred to 55 “the Act™) that glve a true ang Tadr wlonw of the consolicated Tinanclal
position, consolidated fnanckal performance including other comprehensive come, consolidated changos In sgulty and consoliclated cash
flows of the Holding Company and Its Jaint ventures In ascordance with the accounting principles generally aceapled In Indi; Inefuding 1me
Indhan Actountlrn Standacde spaciisd under Secthon 133 of the ASL rend with relevant wiles, Issund thermmiclee, Thes rerprctive Boards of
Dliectors of the Holding Company and it jalnt vontires are racponslils for makatenisnes of adequate arcounting records in nceordinee with
the provisians of the Act for salequardng the a45ets of the Holiling Campany pnd It jalnt wirtures 2o for prevanting and detreting frade
Ang other lraguineties; the selagtion and applcatlon of appropriate accaunting policlos; making juggments and nslimates that arg reaconable
And prudlent: and design, Implamantation and maintananen of adeguiate mtemal Anancist cantrals, that ware aperating rifectively for positting
the accuracy and compintonngs af the accounting records, refevant te the prapatntlon and presentiiion of the Ind AS flnanelal state mants
that ghee » true and falr view ang are free fram matertal misstatement, whather due o franl ot etenn witich bave been nsed for he pitrpose of
pteparatian of e Consolldated Ind AS Financlal Stnatemeants by the Directars of the Helding Company, as aoresmid

Auditers’ Responsibility

O rrsponsiblaty 1 o expross Ah opinion on therr Consehdated Ind AS Flaancinl Stidements baced on olr Al While enndusting the audlt,
wie have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accaunting and auditing standares anel mattees whlch are 1ecuiired to he Included
the Audht reprt undor the prowvistons of the Act Aand {he Rl made thereundet

Wo senducted our andit in accordance with the Standards on Atditing speaified under Soction 143010} of the Act Thase Standarde requh e
hol wis eomaslty wilh ethical requirements and plan and perfotm the Audit ta sbtnm repsonable assuranes about whether the Canselldated ind
AS Finaneial Statements. are froo from materlal misstatement.

An audit nvolyes performing procedutes to abitain Al svidenae about 1he amotts and discinsires In the Conanlidnted Id AS Flaancing
Siatements, The procedures selected dopand on the fuditor's [udamont, Inchueling the naerssmenl of the ks & mnterind misstatoment af e
Cansolidated ind AS Finpuclal Statrments, whethar due to fraud or error in making thesn rikk aseasements, the auditor considers Interhal
financial control retfewnnt to the Holding Company™s prapaintion of the Conaalidnted Thd AR Finanol Statements that alve & trir nid tale view
In erder (o dostan audit procedures that are appeoptinle in the clicumstances. An asdil Az includns mundLipting thes aproptatenss
accounting policks t1end and the reanenableness of the Accounting retimates made by the Holeling Compamy's Bonard of Dirrciom,
cvaluating the overat! presentation of the Conaalidated Ind AS Financial Stafements

of
as well as

We helieve thal the maidit svidenen obtained by us rnd the nidh puldence obtalned by the other auditers I terme of theit sepatt retered o dn
subeparagtraph [} of the Other Mattars paragraph betow, 5 <ufficlent and aporapriate to provide a basls for sur audlt aptivlon an the
Comohdaled Ind AS Flnancin! Stalrments,

Opinion

In our opintoh and ta the best of our Information and according to thr sxplanations given to usand baced on the consideration o roports 6
ather auditars on soparate Ind AS inanclal statements and on the other financlal information of the: [olnt ventures, the alorrsald Cohsofidaled
1ad AS Finangial Statements give (o Information requited by the Act in the manner so reaiilied aned ghve A true And far view in copfaranly
wilh tha Acesunting pringlples generally accapted Inindia, of the eossalidaled state of affnire of [he Haldlng Company and (1= [mint ventures
a6 a1l Mareih 31, 2017, thelk canzalidated piofit, consalldated changas in equity an their consotitlated eash flews for the year eneled an that
date.

Emphasis of Matter

We drav altentien te ihe following matters:

(i  Nol= £1 lo the Con Anditors’ Responsiblity

(I3 Our responsliniity I to evprass an opinion on thase Consolidated Ind AS Flnancial Statements hasod or cvr audlt, While conducting
1 pudlly, we have 1aken Ima account the provizions of the Art, Bws pecountlng and abehting slandards and matters wiieh aro reguilred
10 e intludnd Th the audlt raport under the provislons of tha Act and the Rifins made tharaunder.

{6 Wa conductad aur audit In accordance with the Standards on Aidiing spectflnd under Sectlon 14300) of the Act, Thases Sandarels
regte that we comply with ~thical requlrements and plan and pecdarm tha Audit to obtain repconable assuranee phott ehether the
Consolidatad (nrl AS Financlat Stataments are frae from matarlal misstatemeont.

W) An oudh Imvalves porforming procedUres te obtain nuelt evidence alout the amounts and disclasures In the ConsoHlated Ing AS
Financkal Statrrmants, The prosaguras selected depend oa the auditor's Judgment, including the armessmant of (e rlsks of matroat
misstatemnnt of ihe Consslidatad Ind AS Financlol Siatements, whethor due Lo fraud or ceean In Making thone ik asssesments. the
Auditor conslger internal financil control ralevant 1o the Helthng Campatw’™s preparation of 1he Cransalidated [nd AR Financlal
Statements Ihat ghve A true and fair vicw [0 order ta daslan apdl procedirss 1hat are appropriate in thix elrceamstaneas. An audit alan
includes evituating the aparopriateness of accounting policies usad and the epsonatilsnne Af the accpunting ratimates made by the
Helding Company's Board of Directers, an well A= svaluating the averall presentation of thie Consoliclated el A% Finonclat &talsaanls,
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(v We Believe that the audit evidence ohilwned By Us ond he sedil ovdeice obtalied Ly the other auditors in tenns of thein rapon
feterred (6 R sub-paragiaph () of the Gl Mattor, guiugiaph butow, b suthclent ond appopnate to provide & Dasks 16f our audit
e on the Consoktated nd &5 Flianciat Stoteineats,

Wl sobdated nd AS Fooncial Statements regardlng the atuguacy of provlon for income Lax, whkh canmprises. of fong term caphal loss,
Businesy and other Income, which & cased on the legal advice and os cenltied by an lndependient lirm of Chartered Accountants and
wrHeh has bown selled wpon by s, -

(vl Note 271 1w lhe Coluoliated g AS Firunchal Statemoent, Fegading the manner of lecegimtien of Incame from ORLTALITS JMGLNUng

1o ko, 1931.090.000, which 15 suliject 1o the apaovol ot shareholters.

Cour report v not modlbed 10 respect of these niatters.
Othor Matters

) The Cunschidated lid AS Financlal Stulerents [nuce GioUps share ot net logs {Inctuding other compreienslve Income) of Ry, .80
bt For e yedd ended March 31, 2017, as considered in the Consobidaited Ind AS Financlal Statenmwnts, n respect of one Joint
ventule, whose Ind AS inancial stotoments have 0ot een audited by Us. These Ing AS financial statomeonts have been audlted =%
Gther gudllor whose 1epoil hus b turnished 16 us by the Management and our opinlen an the Consalklated Ind AS Flnancial

Stiternients, I o tar us K relates 1o e ariounts and dlstlosurss ncluded in fespuct of 1hls Jointvienture, s based solely on the raport
of the other uwditar,

o The Consebdated Ind AS Financlal Stotenionts olue Include Group's sluie of net lgss {Including cther Conprehensive Income) of Ru. NIl
ke e wenlunit of corrying value of livesiinients) for the year ended March 31, 2017, as qorsidere (6 thie Consolldated Ind AS Fiisiciol
Statemients, i1 respoct of one JoInt ventre, whose ind AS Tinenial stoberments Bave pot Been sutted Dy us. These Ind AS financlal
shatemnenty aiv not alithted by thelr alditor wid fuve bewn Tuisshed 16 Us by the Maniugement and wur epinlon on the Consulldated
Wi AS Financlal Stulements, i s fal us 1 felates (© e gmeunts and dlsciGsures included in respect of this Jelnt Venture, 15 bauged
sobely o uet wnaudited ind AS Tnarci) Sttelents. Arcordingly Lo the toranan ar explonaton glyen to us by the Management,
tese Ind A% Wondlab stalenients are not mateddal to the Holding Company induding s Joint ventures.

Cuir oplinan on Ihe Canselldated i AS Financkd Staterients ond our ieporl on the Ot Legal and Regulsdony Rodoainements bulow,
P ol e g 10 s pett of Ui alBove niatlels wilh fespoect 1o o relonce o e work done and thie reporty of the other sugiton ana
the T AS tnanciol staberme s cetifivd Ly thoe Managonent.

Rueport on Other Legol and Regulatery Requlrements.
As punqured by Seition W2E) of the A, woe report, 1o the wkteal upahcable, thae:

g Wi fave sought und sbiemed oif the qitormiation and explanatlons winch 1o the best of our kriowdledge wid bulle! wers necessary far

thie pupeses of ol oudi Of e alercuaid Consedigated ind AS Financlil Stef=nient:

b0 ou opinlon, poper books of accolnt a reguied by law velate) to preparation of the aterassid Consahdated tnd AS Fianclal
SLatemienis Ruves Becen kept By e Company so far as it ARPears fram ous sxaminaticn of those books and the fepoits of the etlus|
cidlior.,;

[

Tiwr Cannoilagied Balaice Shewt, the Consoldated Stacient of Profil and Loss, thi Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
and e Cormalitabed Stateimeim of Cash Flows, deall with Gy Ui Ruport are I agiechivent with the relevsnt books of account
mialisdined Bar e pupose oF pregraalion of e Consolideted 1ha AS Finand gt Statements;

WG opnien, the steresald Censslhdabod d AS Flnancial Statements comply with lhwe Indian Accounting Standards speeiiod under
Seclon 133 ol hie Acl, tead wilh pelevonl 1ules sseed thereundt,

Ot te batis of witheh fefdenenlahons, (coewed hom e dreutors of the Helding Company as an March 31, 2017 1uken on receid by
the Board ut Carectons af the Hatding Company and the repans of the statulery aucdlior of 1ts jont venture which 1 & cornpany
WICGIPOIALEA 1 Iio, e of tha diectons of the Holdlg Companty and it Jout ventare which i a conpuny IRCorprated inindla ks
dlsqualifice os on Mareh 23, 2017 Nom belng appolited as b dLecton i teims ol Section 164 (2) of thy Act;

g WM espuct o the adeguicy of the Inteiosd hanclal controls aver fnancial reperling of the the Holding Company and Its Jolnt veliture

whach by o company ncalpotuted in lndla aid 1he oReraing eltecivuncss of SLEA CONUIGE, we Jive eus sepalate Rueport In the
SANnCRLe”

Wih respect to e other mettors 1o be ncloded 1n the Audhkors Report i accorgance with Ruke 11 of the Companles {Audil and
Auditens) Rules, 2004, 46 amendied, 198 our opinion and 10 the best of aut latérmation and according o the sxplanabions given to s,

"7
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The Consoligated Ind AS Finsnclat Statements diuclose the mpact ot pending ilgatlons on the tonsclidated bnancial posltion ot the
Holding Company and ity Jolnt ventdres — Refer Nota ne., 38 1o the Consellduted Ing A5 Flnanci Slatements

I The Holdlng Coimpary and Its Jolot ventures did not bave any inaterlal Wreseeuble 105564 on long teim contracts InCluding durivative
COBracts; .

There tios been e deloy In traisterlng amounts, required 10 De tamsiored, Lo Hie hvester Education and Protection Fund by the
Haolding Company, Further, there were na amounts which were reQined 10 e transdered to the lnvestor Edugabion and Protection
Fund by the joint venture which ls o company ineoiporgtud In Indis.

The Holdlog Compony and Its Jolnt venture wihich 15 4 company Incorponated I indl have: provided the requislte duclosures In s log
AS nnnod statemants as 1o holdings oy woll as deabings 10 Specltied Bank Notes durlng the potlod ttom November 8, 2016 10
Detember 20, 2015, Bascd on suthl protudures predinted by Us and based o the feport of other auditor, we fepor ot the
discipsies are In accordance with the books ot ACCOUAL Mamtained by the Halalng Company aind cne Joint ventures which |5 o
campany Incororalic I indla, (Ruter Note a0, 46 to the Consclidated Ing AS Finoncl SlareiTents),

For Haribhakt & Co, LLP

Charered Accountants

KAl Flim Reglatration o, 103523WA00045
Snehal Shoh

Fartaee

Merabersiip Mo, 0aBS3S

Plece: Munbal
Duate: 2940 May, 2017
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independent Auditor's Report

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Rrlerred to under *Report o0 Other Legal and Rogulateny Requirements” Ia the Independent Aurliten’s Report of even date to the members of
Marathen Nextoen Realty Limited on the Conselidated ad AS Flnancial Statements (ar the year anded Marcch 21, 2017]

Report on the Internal Financinl Controls pnder Clause (I} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

Im ¢onjunclion whh our Audit of the Conselidated Ind AS Finanoinl Statemants of the Company a6 of and or the year anded March 31, 2017
wier have aurthod e Interbal financls! controls evar financlal reparting of the Holding Cempany and ita joint venture which s a company
Incorparated v Indk, as of that date,

Management's Responsibliity for Internal Financiai Contrels

Tha rasnnctive Boards of Diisctors of e of the Halding Company and its oint venture which ls & company mcorporated In tndia, are
respensible for gstablishing and maintalning inlernat financial controls based on the internal cantrol over flnanaial reporting ¢rltarls
astabllshed by the Company cohsldering the assentlal companents of Internal control stated In the Guidanee Nota on Audit of Internal
Flaancinl Controls ovar Flnanclal Reparting lssusd by the Inslitute of Charternd Accsuntants of Inela (ICAT. Thesr responsdbilties Incluge the
deslgn, Implamentation and malntenance af adeguate Intemal financlal contrals that were apecting offectively for epsuring the orderby and
efficien] conduct of s business, ncluting adherencs 1o the respeetive compamy's policing, the snfaguarding of 14 Astels, the provention and
chelecticn of fruls and soocs, the pccuracy and complatenaas of the Accotnting records, and the maly prepination of rellable dnangiat
infoemalian, s regulred under the Compantes Act, 2003,

Agrditors Recponsiblity

O renponslbiiiby e to fvprass an opiniod on the Campany's imtemmal finenslal conlrols over Tinancial repoiting hased an ot Al Wo
conducted our audit In aceordance with the Guidance Note on Audlt of Inlernal Financial Contrals over Financia! Repoting (the “Gulgance
Note"} and 1he Slandards on Auciting speclfied under section 14310} of the Act, 1o 1he extenl applicable 1o an oudlt of rdernal finanelal
rontrals, both Issued by the (CAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note regulie that we comply with ethical requliemeants and phan and
potform the audit to sblain reasenable assurance about whether adeguate Internal inancial controls over financlal reporling was established
andd malntained and i such controls aperated effectively iy all matortal respocte,

Chir aticht lnvelvor porfarming procedures 1o obtain audit pvidence abhotit the adeguncy of the: [ntornal Bronclal conb ols systom over financiy
reporling and thel spernling sffectiveness,

Qui sudit of Internal fnancinl contrels over financlal reporting included abtainlng an understandineg of ternal financinl controke over finpheial
reporiing, praecsing th rlsk that n materind wenknees nxists, and tozting and evaluating the destan and sparating offectivenens of Inlernnd
conlrel based on the Arsesand risk, The procedures selrctad depend on the auditors judarment, meluding the assosament of the sk of
muiterlal micntalement of the Anancn! statements, whother chas to fraud or error,

We bedlrve that the audh rvidence we have olstmned and tha audit avidenes olxtned by the other atditors i tetms of thelr tepotts refemsd
o In the Othet Motters paraaraph belavs, ks sufficlent and approprinte to provide A basi< for our ardit apinion on the Company's intemal
financlal contrals system over financial re-porting

Mnaning of Intemal Finanelal Controls ovar Financlal Reporting

A company's Internal Ianclal control ovar Snanctal reporting bs o proeess destgned 1o pravide reasenalile Assuranee tegatding the rellabillty
of financlal reporting and the preparation of financinl stataments for external pUIPosns I accordaner with generally Accepted necountling
princinles. A company's Internal financial control over financlal reporting Includes thoss policies and procedures that {1} pertaln to the
malmenanes of records that, in ressonalle detall, accuralely and Tl reflect the Transactions and dispostions of the nsseis of (e company.
{2) provide reasenabie Acsurance that irannaclions are recorded a5 necessary t permil preparatian of financlal statements n Accordancr
with genprally aceapted aceormnting principies, and that raceints and expenditures of the company are being made only in neccidancn with
Authorlsations of managemant and diesetors of the campany; ad {3} provicde reasanable assurance regarding proventlon or lmely detection
of unautherlsnd acquisition, use, o disposition of the company's ansets that coutd hive a matorlal effect on the financipl siatemens,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finantial Controls over Financial Roperting

Breande of the Inherent §mitations of inteenal financil controls aver flnanginl reporting, incliuding 1he posalhibty of colluslon ar impropes
management overrige of controls, materiat misstatements due to errae or fraud may occur and it be dolected. Aka, projrctians ol any
mealuation of the Internal financial contrels guer finpncial reporting to fituee perdads are auliject ta the risk that thn Inlermal Snanclat control
avat inanclal reporting may hecome Inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or that the dearne of compliance whh the pollaies or
procrdires may detedprate, )
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Opinlon

In nor oolmtan, the Holding Company and its (ot ventuss which 15 2 company Incorporated in Indln, hive, in ol materal iespects, on
ardaguate [mernal bnooclal contrals systom aver fnanaal repoiling and such internat finanglal contrels aver financlal reporting wers aperaling
effactively as at March 31, 2017, basad on the Internal comtre] pver Tinanchsl tepeeting criferia establizhed by the Company connlderiag the
easentinl companents of interaal control stated [0 the Goidance Note on Aurdit of Internal Financiad Contrals ovar Finanoml fepodinn maoed
by the 1CAL

Other Matters

Qur afarasnld ropons undar Sactlon 143{31H 6f the Act on the adequacy and aperating elfoctiveness of the kiermal tnnmelal contsolz guer
inanci] reparting in =6 or os | eelates 1@ s ora [int venturs which 5.0 compaay Incorporated |a Inda, 15 batsed on the corespondlng repont
af the audilsrs of such company Incorporated 1n Indi

For Haribhakt| & Co, LLP

Charlered Accountanis

TCAL FIrm Reglstration Ne, 103523WWI100048
Snahal Shah

Parthor -
Membomhip No. 048539

Places Mumbai
Dale: 2914 May: 2017



Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

{Amt.in )
AS AT F1st MARCH | AS AT 315t MARCH AS AT st APRIL
PARTICULARS NOTE NO, 2017 2016 2015

| ASSETS

|—Non-Currept Assots
a. Pronerty, Plant ang Equipment 3 2724 354 3,876,343 8705248
b_lpvostment Property 4 - - 1,346 852
£, Investments accounted for using Eaulty Methodt SA 441832 521,986 456,940
¢, Financial Assote
L invastment 5B 28000 616,728 1251088215
i Loans, (3 2,618.099.306 3,576,426 505 2788789199
lil_Other Financial Assats 7 E27565 855,565 ToIZ25
@, Deforred Tax Assots (Net) 8 191321517 168 737660 148,259,047
{. Noncurrant Tax Assots ] 104582124 94568704 -
4 Other Non-curront Assete 10 - - -
Total Non-current assats 2918435698 2,845 603,490 5199,436,626
current Assots
a_lnventorias ul 199179,242 1,319,705,6838 100,005,568
&, Flnancial Assots
I Trado Rocolvables 12 262740901 690,585,718 6,811,228
B, Cash and Cash equivalents . 12 3,343,600 32195,093 A2ATAT7
ill. Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1,565,599 1601536 1317163
w. Loans 15 26771 142,214 70,633
v_Other Finpnglal Assets 16 4434787 6,081159 3648398
€. Othor Current Assots 17 200712607 140,453 257 4522603
Total Current Assets 3,036.671,627 219076495 158,552,570
Total Assets 6,955,107.325 £.036,362.406 $,357,989.196
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

s

3. Equity Share Capital 18 284.373.450 284.373.450 189,582,300
b. Other Equity 39 6475.411.576 5667.592,526 5.084,707.37
Total Equity £.759,785,026 5,951,965.986 5274229427
Llabilities
Non-Current Liablitles
a. Financial Liabinies
i. Borrowlngs 20 113,126,441 - -
I, Cther Financial Liabllities 2 1.954.349 1751,452 1550303
b. Provisiens 22 3.443.803 4,336,028 3.698.855
Tetal Norkcusrent Liablitles 1E.524,592 £.087.480 5249152
Current liabilities
a. Finanelal Labilibes
I. Trade Pavable 23

1 Due to Micre and Small Enterprises 1,080,251 1133,509 590,930
Other than Micro and Small Enterptises 14,696,835 12,330,437 5,209,869
il. Othor Financial Liabllities 24 41720217 51745023 66,210,926
5. Other Current Liabllihies 25 17957721 12,523,242 2,881.418
<. Provislons 26 1.342.582 582,621 3457458
Total Current Liablitles 76,797,706 78,314,929 TR,A450,601
Total Liabliitles 195.322 299 84,402,420 B2.693,759
“Total Equlty and Liabilities 6,955,107.325 £,036,368,406 5.357.989196

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of financial statements.,

As per our report of cven date attached,

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Hirm Registration Ne. 103523w/wW100048

Snehal Shah
Partner
Membership No, 048539

Place: Mumbal
Date: 29th May, 2017
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For and on behalf of the Board of Clragtors
CHETAN R, SHAH 5. RAMAMURTHI

Chairman & Mg, Director Wholetime Director & CFQ
DIN: 00136256 DiN: 00135602
K. 5. RAGHAVAN
Company Secretary
ACS - 8269

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

31" March 2017

(Amt.in 3}
NOTE NO. Yeer Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS
IN-3-2017 3132016
Revenue from Operations 27 1931394,920 1972769200
Other Income 28 495,953,017 452,424,223
Total Income {A) 2427387927 2,425193,423
Expensos:
Proporty Development Expenses 29 124,649,546 51365738
Change in Inventory of Finlshed goods
and Werk in progress 30 1120,526,596 1.258,672,857
Employee bonedits expense 36,330,340 35,155,828
Deprociation 3 147469 2,907
Finance costs 32 . 2985730 103369
Other expenses < 33 81535493 24637853
Total Expenses (8) 1,367.501,875 1372.847176
Protit before Tax {C = A« B} 105.98,86.062 105,23.46,247
Tax Expense:
Current tax 242,000,000 235600000
Deferred tax {22.51380 {20,533,155)
Adjustment of Tax related to earlier perlod {657.079) 3713328
Total Tax Expense (D} 8 218431780 218780173
Profit After Tax {E=C- D) 841,454,232 833,566,074
Share of Profit/ (Loss) In Joint Ventures (A (B0154) 65,046
Profit for the year (G=E+ P Ba1,374129 833,631,120
Other Comprehensive Income
Rems that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
Net Gain / (Loss) on Falr Value of Equity Instruments 71,902 (205,438)
Remeasurement of Deflned Benefit Obligation 916752 157.598
Income Tax effect an above remeasurement {317.283) {54,542}
Total Other Comprehensive Indome [Not of tox) (H) £7.4M (106,432)
Totol Comprehensive Income for the year (1= G+ H) 842,045,539 833,524,688
Profit for the year attributable tor
Owners of the Company B 374529 833631120
Norscontrolling Interest - -
Other Comprehensive Incomd for the year attribitable to:
Cwrners of the Company 671,4M (106,432}
Non-controlling Interest - -
Total Comprehensise Ingome for the yeor attributable to:
Owners of the Company B42,045,539 833524688
MNon-controliing Intorest - -
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31" March 2017

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended

31st March, 2017

{Amt. in T}
NOTE NO. Year Ended Year Endod
PARTICULARS 31:3-2017 3132016
Earning Per Share {Rs.) 40
Basle (Face Value of Rs, 10 each) 29.59 Fakeil
Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10 each) 29,55 293
The accompanying notes are an Integral pan of inandial statements.
As per our report of even date Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Hatibhaktl & Co. LLP CHETAN R. SHAH 5. RAMAMURTHL
Chartered Accountants Chalrman & Mg, Director Wholetime Ditector & CFO
ICAI Firm Reglstration No., 103523W/W100048 DIN: 00135296 DIN: 00135602
Snehal $hah
Parther
Membershlp No. 048539 . K 5. RAGHAVAN
Place: Mumbai - - Company Secretary
Date: 29th May, 2007 ACS-8269
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[Amt. in T}
Year Ended Year Ended
: PARTICULARS 31st Merch, 2017 213t March, 2016

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities.
Profit before tax 1.059.886,062 1,052.346,247
Adjustments for:
Dividend lncome (14,548) {12,022}
interest Income (493,166,929} 1450210732}
Liabllities na longer required writien back {353.450) 628,619)
Provision for employee Denefits 788,997 £75.954
Finance costs 2985730 102169
Provision for doubtful dibts 9132.842 -
Loss on sale of PPE - 360,032
Depreclation and amartisation 1474169 2,9077n
Opersting profit before working capital changes 580,739,873 605738760
{Increase) / Decrease in trade and other recelvable {2,000,529,938) _(B21.050706 )
(Increase) / Decrease in nventory 1120,526.596 1,258,603,044
(Decrease) / Incroase in rade & other payable {5.206.668) (1230595681
Cash (used In) eperatlons. {304,470137) {187.344,583)
Direct taxes paid {Net of refund) (251,369,160) (337,223,940)
Net cash (used In) operating activities (A} (555,839,297 1{524,568,523)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE {322,080 (781,277}
Proceeds from sale of PPE - 1842 419
(Investment In) equity shares - {20,050,000)
Proceads from sale of investments 660,630 .
Loans (glven) / repatd (41,557,258) 212,291,013
Investment in bank depesits with original maturity more than 3 months {2,237.500) .
Interest recelved 452598064 450210732
Dividend recetved 14.548 19.022
Net cash flow from Investing Activities (B) A447556.204 644,031,909
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31st March, 2017

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended

{Amt, in 3}
Yeor Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS 315t March, 2017 31t March, 2016

C. Cash tiow from Finpncing Activities
Floceeds rom botowing 113,993,123 -
Dragend and dividend astilbution tax pe 34,226,500 (136,906,000}
Interest pald (2985.730) (103,169
Not cash llow fiom / (used In) Finuncing Activitlos <y 76780892 {137,009,169)
Kot (decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivlonts (A+B+C) {21,502101) (V4545,783)
Cash & Cozh Equivateats at the begianing of th year
Bualance with Bank - wy Curent Acgount {Moke 13 - 3Z18475% 42,144,922
Cash on hand {Note 13} 10,340 32,455
Book overdiall {Note 249; 17479748} -
Acjusimedt 0a secount of amalgamatlen (Note 28] B398

" Total 3 24715345 az,261328
Cosh & Cash Equivalents ot the end ot the year
Balance with Bank - Cuitent Accaunt {Note 13 3249375 ILNBA TSN
Cash o1 nand (Note 13) 94,225 10,440 -
Book oueidiafl {Note d) {10130,355) (7479.745)
Total {6.7RE755) 2415345

Explanotory notes to Statements ot Cosh Flows:

1 Stalement af Casn Flows s prapared In accoidaice with Ind AS 7 as nothyd by Ministry ol Comorote Attelr,

A Pan A of the Cash Flow Stitoment, g in brackets inglcate datucuon mode from the net peoilt tor derving the net cosh How from
Gpwroting ectivitis, In Part B and Ran C tigures in brackets indicate Sont suitlows. .

FHe ACCONUIIG MO a0 ot bedial Part Of Hrncind stateme .

Ay el OUE report oF even dile

rus Haribhaktl & Co. LLP

Cleest letet] ACCOONLHES

FCALFlrm Registrution Na. 103523WwW1G0048
Siwehal Shah

Fartizr

Munibeishis No 048539

Place: Mumlza
Luite. 29th May, 2017

Fol and on behalf of e Buwd of Diectons

CHETAN R. SHAR
Chalnman & My Dlsecler
CAN: 0035296

5. RAMAMURTHI
Wholelme Dliector & CFD
FAN: 00135602

K. 5 RAGHAVAN
Canpony Secretury
ACS-B269

the year ended 31st March 2017

A, Equlty Shace Capltat
Rutel Nole 18}

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for

PARTICULARS

As at31st March 2017

As a1X1st March 2016

Bolunce ut the begliving of the year

254,273,450

189,552,300

ISt of Lo Shares - 94791150
ualancc at thee ¢nd ot the yuar 284,373,450 284,373,450
B. Other Equity
{Ruter Note 19)
Reserves & Surplus Com::irmeernswu
lgome |
PARTICULARS R;:r’::;:o" Genarot| * Retalned | Equity Instouments Total
Reporve Ruservg Earnings 1hrough OCI
Bulance s ot st Aprll 2015 2,500,000 |3,500,000,000] 1,581,653,604 553443 5,084.707137
Probt for the year - -7 B33SINIZ0 - 832631020
S o el o * | s .
o o1 oo s, 2111659 - - o eosass (205488
i Issue of DONUS equity shores {2,.500,000) (92,291,150 - - (94,791150)
Equity aividend pald - -1 M3.299,380) (12,749, 380)
Cividund distnibution tax pald on wquity dividend - o [@256620) - (23156, 620)
Amalgamalion adpustrent [Refor Nole 48} - (18.942.139) . {1,942 139)
Batunce us ot 315t March 2016 - | 3388266714} 2,278 48,870 341,955 5,667,592,536
Protit for the yeor - - 841,374,129 - E,373429
Lo : | e :
O et Gan o) [ : s
Olvidend pald - ~} (28437345} - {28,437,345)
Oividend distubusion t pald - - (5,789,155} - (5,785,155)
Balance as ot 31l March 2017 - | 3.382.766711|3,086,229.008 415,857 6,475,411,576

It nGEoMPLTYNEL Notin BiG an lalegial pan of Inacial statements.

A per Lol et wf even daly

1t Harlohaittl & Co. LLP

Chiltered Accountants

1CALFm Heglstratan No. 10352 3WAW100042

Stwehal Shah
Partimer
Meibui slip Mo, 098539

Flage: Mumbo
Oate: 20th Moy, 2017

For atid un behalt ot e Buard of Dhsctars
CHETAN R, SHAH
Choliman & Mo, Dlector
DIN: 00135256

5. RAMAMURTHI

Whaleume Directar & CFO

RIN: 00135602

K. 3. RAGHAVAN
Company Sucietlary
ACS - 8269




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

1 Group Ovendew

Marnthon Nexigen Really Limited ("the Company™} Including s Jolnt venturas (Togathar kaown az “iha Group™ils pubhc mited Company
domiciled In Indis. 1S ghares are lited on Rombiy Stock Exchange ("BSE") and MNatlonal Stack Exchange ("NSE™, The Company was
incorporntad on 13th Jonuary, 1978 and 15 pHnatlly endagad I 1he business 8f canstruetion, fevalopment and <als of commrelnl anet
residentin real estate projects. The core business activities are carrad out undar varlous Insinass mndel Hkes own devalapraent, throtgh
Joknt ventures and joint development and othar arangemants with third prrties, Tha tagistaced offiee of the Company 15 kaeated st Mamthon
Futueaw, N M, Jashi Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbal 400 D4R, The Company 15 rogisterad with the Minlsiey of Camaorate Affales undet CIN
LESOIOMHIDFERLCOZ0080,

2 Slgnificant Actounting Palldies

I Basls of Prepnratton of Consolidated Finanelal Statements

A, Complinnce with Ind AS

Tha consoltdated financial statamants comply with tndlan Arconnting Standars (Ind AS) nalifled under the Companles (Indlan Accounting
Standord) Rules, 2016 ond Companise (Indinn Accaunting Stendardst Amendment Rules, 2015 to comply wilh The Section 133 of the

Companint Act, 2013 ("the 2012 Act™), Ancl the relevnnt pravisions. of the 2012 Act / Commpanine Act, TO56 Mihe 1056 Act™), an applicatla

The consalidated financlal sirtements upte the year onded 315t Mareh, 2006 wore prepaind In accardnnes with the accounting standartls
netied undner the Companles {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 [as amended} and ather ralevant provisions of the 1956 Act / the 2013 Act,

These consolidated financial stotements are the Groaup's irst Ind AS consolldated financwl statemanta aned dre covared by lad AS 101 -Fhal
Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Stanclards find AS 101, The transTtion ta Ind AS has been carrled ot fram the arcounting pring|ples
generally accaptad n Tndia “Indian GAAP*) which | conaidared ns the "Provious SAAP® for purposes of Tngd AS 105,

Retar Note 34 for an explanation of bow the teansition fron the previots GAAP Lo Ind AS has, atfected the finanginl pacition, iinanclal
performance and eash flows of the Group.

b.  Histerigs] Cost Conventlon

The cansolidated inanclal statemonts lave benn prepared on a histarlen! cost basis, sxcapt for cnriain finpncial Aszets and labilities that are
measuied At Tale value [Refer Note 20010 regarding finanaal instrimente].

¢, Operating Cycle

The hormal oprrating eyele i trepect of oprrition relating to under constrimtion mal antate projecl dopends on sigrng of Agreement, size of
the project, phasing of the praject, tvpe af dovelspinent, profect complexith, approvals narded Areallsation of project Into cash & cash
oaukvrlents and are In the range of 2 1o 7 years, Accardingly. propect alated asanta & lmbilites have heeh dlascified Into earmmnt & non-curmont
bacnd on aperating cycle of the reaprctive projects, All other assers and Bnbiites ave heen classimind (R curtent and nan-cirent baned on
A peried of twatye months,

d.  Funetlonnl pnd Prexentation Currency

These consalldated finanglal slatemenls are presented n Indian rupoes, which 12 alse the fanetinnad cuerrncy of e Group,

1. Principles of Consolidation

The Conaolidated Finandisl Statements have bren prepared on the fnllowing basis;

A. The contolidatad linancial strtements of the subsidiary companies 1sed In the consolldatlion pee drown tpto e same repotting date as of
the Graup

I Tha consahdntnd finnnelal statements of the Campany ang its subsidiary sompanies are comblaoed an A ineby-ine basls by adding
togrther fier ltems of acsets, labiities, inceme and ~xpences, The infra-greup balaneas and ntra-groue tansactions snd tarealiaed prafits
arn been fully ciminated.

€. The eweess of cost to tha Campary of s Ihvestmaents in the subsidiary companies over s shore of eguity of the anbsidinry componies, at
the dates on which the lnvestrmants In the subsldiary are made, is recoanised as *Goodwill” being an arset In the consolidatad linancin!
statements. Goadwill atlsieg aut of consolidolion 13 nat amortitad, However, the came 12 {estad for Impalrment at cach Palanens Sheot date,
Afternativaly, where the share of eauity In the subsicdlary companles as on the dale of the lwestinnnt 15 i ovecst of cost af mvrtmant of (he
Cormpany, it s rrcogninad as "Caphal Reservs” and shown under the head "Other Equity™, in the corsalidaad fmanslat statements.

d. MNan controfing inteosts ih the et astots of subsidiaries conslst of;

6} The amaunt of sguity attrintable to the minoritkes nt the date on which inysstmenl in subsidlory 15 inags and

() The minority's share of movements in aquity sines the date the parent-subsidiacy rolattonzhlp came Inla evistonea

o, The Group™s Imtarasts n oguity accotnted invectens comprine [nterests In assoclotes and jaint venturas, An pagoackite 15 60 antfy Inwhich
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended
31st March 2017

1he Group hos slgnIfcant nfuener, bist et contrel of joint enntral, over the financial and operaling pollcks. A Jolnt venlure is an arangement,
rather than righis of ity assete snd obligation for fs Sabilitles. Imterecis in assaciates angd [sint vonbiures are accountnd for using the Eauity
Method

Undor the Coulty Method of accounting, the investments aro Imfiaily recogiised At east and adiusted thrtoafter to froagnime the Gretip's
share of the post-aemuicition profits of losses of the Investee In proflt /loss, ancl the Gronp's shate of Other Comprohsasivn Incomo of tho
mwestoe tn Othor Comprohensive Income, Dividonds iecetd of seanivable Tiom assoclalos and [oinl venttres are roeognised As o reductinn
Inthe carnpng amount of B irvestment,

When the Group's share of [o55e5 B an eguity-detotnted investmant eduats ar excoods 1t Interpat In the ontlty, tncluding any ather
tinspctred long-term racekmblos, the Greup dass not mengnica fadbar losses, pnless i has Incurred obligabons of mags paymants on behalf
of thas other antliy,

Unarenlized galns on transactlans hebween the Group and fs Associts and Jolnt sontures nro elimmalod to the sxtont of the Grogp's infoleat
In thesrn entlfles. Unrealiand bessos ate also ellminated bhtess the tremsnction provides ovldence of A Impairment of the asset transiorrsd,
Accounting palicios of naulty accnunted Investoes bave beoen changed whete necessany In onslre eanclsteney with the palickes adapted |y
the Gratp.

Tha earrying amount of sauilty 7

munted Imenstmpnts are tested for mpairment
M. Use of Estimates, and Judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statemants I conformity with recoanilon and measerement pHnaplen of nd AS regulres the
Managemeant ta make estlmataes and assumptions considersd In the reportad amounts of assala and labiltles {Incliding contingnt babllihee)
and the Faported mcoma and axpoen during tha yaar, Etimator and nndorlying assumptions are reviewsd on an onoing bask, They arm
based on the bistorien] avparinnea and othar factors, iahuding expoctations of future ewants thal mpy bires Bannclal kmpset on the Group anel
are telleved th ba prodent ang reasonable. Futlira results could ditfer dus to thete estimates and the Bliiciences botwaen tha netuat reslts
antel the astimites are recoghised th the perkds in which the easilts ara kaown/ materiallse, Fallowing are the key areas of rstimation and
Judgament,

n,  Evaluntlon of Parcentage Complotion

Detarmination of revonuss under the porcantage of complation method noesssarlly Invohes making sstimates, seme of which are of a
terhoical mature, coneetning, whare relovant, fhe poreennges of complation, Losts 10 completisn, the expeetpd Fevennne from the oroject or
nctivity and the foreseaabla fosses 1o completion. Extimales of projact incame. a5 well as project costs, are roviewnd perlodically. The effsal
of changes, H any. to ~stimates i3 recognived in the consolidated NMnanclal statenaitaion the perrlncl Inwhich such ehpangas pre determlned

B, Impalkment of Nen Financinl Assots

The Group astessas at each raporting date whather there b4 an indication that an asaet may be Impaked, 1 any Indleation svlsts. ar when
Annuat impalrmeant testing for an assol ks reauired, the Group ssimate s the Asset's recgvetable ammint, An assets tecoverable amount |s the
higher of an atsot's fair value less conts of disposal and 15 value In use When the carrying ammint of an neset sxeonds 115 rscoverable
Amount, the assat [n considorag impalrad and bs wiitten dowe ta 8o eecovarntale amont

. Empalrment of Financtal Agsets

The smpadement provisions for inancial ansets pen based on asstmptions Ahout the sdee of imfalt ono svpactad lass catan Tha Gropp Hsas,
Jurbgrment ln making thess aszimplions and selecting the inpuls to the impalrmant calcilntinn, based on Grelp's past bidinny, pristing

mariat conditions ac well as forwnrd fooking sstimatee at B aned of pach mepning pereed

. Evaluntion of Contrel

Tha assecsmant a4 to whaiher the Groug everclans contral_jolnt rontral at igmifleas Influenes soer the antlfiag Inwhleh ) Ralds beas than
190 pererot voting rights.

Thr Group makes nssomptions, when a

sl whether it avercises contiol, Jaint contiol of skgplficont Inftusnes over entitlas, in wiich o
halds lese thar 100 peicent of the voting tiahts. These assimptions are made basod on the conitactual riahts with the ather charsholders,
ralovant tacls and elrcumstinens which indicates thot the Gronp has powar over the petontlaf stbsldinty or thet Jalmt enntral pxluts. Chanaes in
cantractunl arrangements of facts ane crcumstonens are monitoted and are evalustod lo dotermine whether they have o potontlsl Impast on
ther neaessmen] ns (o whethes the Group is exerclsing contral over [t invesimaent

o Useful Ie and residunl value of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Aszets

Useful tves of tangibis nssets are naed an the e prescribed I Schodtle of the Campanies Act, 2013, In cases, whiste the yseful ks o
ailfferent frnny that prsceried I8 Schetole |1 they are bnsed an technreal advice Assumptons nlse neodd ta b mode, when the Sroop
a5t whethet an asset moy be capiialised and which compononte of the cost of the nsant moy be 2aplinlized,

. Recognhlon nnd Meaturement of Defined Beneflt Oblipations

The abligation atlsiog from defined boneflt plan s determined on the basls of actuarlal assumptians, Key actuanal assumptions Inglude
discount tafe, pxpocterd tolurh o plah ascets, rends b satary ssealation and ptirtion rale, The disceunt e is dotermined by mofoioncn 1o
market ylelds nt the ened of the repering petlod on govarnment bomds, The perod to maturity of the Lnderling bonds correspand to
probable maturiy of the past emplayminnt bonefit ohligatinns
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g.  Fair Value Muase ot Financial lnst: 1

Wher Ihe ol vulles of the tnancial assets and hobilibies Lecorded 10 e Balaice Sheel Cutiol be Measuled Bused wi e quoled ket
PGS I GCtive Tnarkaats, Bl falr vishae |s Measlied waing valuotion lechnique, The INpUts 16 thoese Models aie taken rem the cbacivable
Bkl whoreves ussibic, Bub whets this o il teastbhe, a joviewr o judgumioil b requined I culabdisming tor values. Any chaniges i
atsulplions could altect thy tan value rolatinng of tangial swementy.

IV, Measuiement of Falr Values

e GHOUR Mus an estublisied SRl Tranework with 1 espect 1o he IReasuienent of 1y values, The Monagement regularly reviaws.
LNt uReLscervable Inputs and valbation adjuslmonts. I thirg Party INCHMAUSR is st 1o mEasure falr valuees, hen the Maraghetinent
HbpusbLS the veiduence obtened frem the third polties to supsor the conchaon hat such valiatlons meet the MAHHTCHeniy o Ind A%,
lnchiedlong the bevad I the fale value herarciy o which such valuations shiodld by classited

Whel Meaborig the far value Gl o tnanclal sssel or a fnsngiet lobsitty, the Group wiey observable morket duta ws far oy possible, Pair vatucs,
e Cutegorined into dderent levels i a talr value Nlerarchy Losed on the Mputy bsed in 1he valusion techilaues, o3 tollows,

Luvel T Quoted prices i ackive miarkuts 1o 1deoticsl assits of llabiities.

Liveel 22 Inpstels othier than guoted pices michded 1o Level 1ol oie ebservable 1o e aysel or ablity, eliher dnegly [Lo. o5 prices)
ingdlsclly (he. denved nom prices). '
Leval 3t npute for e anset OF lebiity, ol based on cbacivoble malkel data,

alse npuits used Lo al=asure the tal vallio of D0 ashet or o heabllty Todl WiG oiteret evels of the falr valye Pistarchy, then the Tair valus

aasaienent s categonsed 1N s entiety In the same level of the fal vabise hlerarcny os the lowest level INpUT that ls slgnibcant te the enbine
Tieatulenen, .

The Group tecagnises traislers Detwiced fevels of the il value Rlgtarchy ot the ehd at the repeiting pericd durlrig which the chipge hiog
[ENSTTIR

V. Property. Plant uad Equipment (PPE) & Depreclation

a.  Recagnitlon and Measurement

itetis OF MPE are mieasuied ab cost ey wccenvwilated depreciaticn and impainnent iesses, i any. The Cost of an ltem of PPE COmpries:

bl purchase price, Kiuaing iniport dutles and nenfuetundable Purchany laxes, aner deguctlng trode discournts ond refiates

Haarty COts tirectly attibutable Lo Bringing the asset © the lecution qdnd condition hetussiny or it 1o be copabie of aperating W the manner
Hitesidedd Ly Morageent

B oiine and eapenses telated 16 e vicidental OREEAtoN:, BOL Nucestany 10 bing the tlem to the location snd goncition Necustaly 106 1L 10 ke
Lapabhe of apeiating i ihe aanie mlendued by Manogenent, s recogrused I Slatemient of Proft and Loss. I significant parls of an bem of
Paibetty, ] wod equipnien hove diferent Lsetul ves, inen Lhey bie accountad 1of as separale BOMs (Major components) Wl pioperty, glant
i cuapnignl

b.  Subsequent Expenditure

Shbiaequieint capeikdHuie felated 10 a0 #em of PPE o addaed Lo s bopk valle ahly f it incieases e futare benefits irom the wRisting avset

[E

sy eiid i ploviously susevsed standord of peniGimance. Al oilier wipenses on eritting FPE, nclueing repsir and mamienance expenditiie
Al cost of eplacing paits, ale charged 10 1he Statenwat at Prafll and Loss tat tlwe pollod duling which SUSh expenises are ncerned

Ak (aaifh L1 105 0 dispiosal OF an len Lf PRE |s recodnlsed i the Statetlion it of Froft and Loss 1 the yeor of disposal,
Esprenses mcuied 101 aCyulyition of cuplial assets excluding advances pad wwards the ACCUitlon of Ixed ascots outstanding at wach
Bolance Sttt dale aie disclosed under Cagpatal Work 1n Progiess Capltal Waikin Frogross in lespuct of assels which are rio eady lor they

ekl L o Cannied al Cont, COMPRSING Of tirett conls, (elaled lacdental CKrerises and aliiibuiable intereut.

¢ Depreclation

Duproecitlon s provided tam the dute the assets alc feady W b put (o Lse, o straight line incthad as per the usetud e of the tangible
il s e rled ndes Part ©of Schedule 1ot the Companmes Act, 2015,

Lrepiecralion i ColCuhated O 6 fiolatd Gass rom thi dote of hstallation / aguisiion ull the date the assets ary sold o disposed.
T ptaCital e G 161 ussds 1o The Cost uT Wit aastl B ameunt sustiuted Ton S uss Ity osomsted resithual valle,
Vi iavestment Property

IvesliBent pLopenty s propedly hold (6 oot foital lcon or 1or captal BRI CCRAICH Of oF Both, but not 1ol sale 11 the ordinaly cowse of
DBty UL I i PIOGSCHEIN OF SUPPlY Of Yot OF sevites S 101 ndmipistralive BLIPoSeL.

g Inilal teConnition, an lnvestmel plopey is Messwied ol Cost, Subsequmnt o nltlal recognition, Investment property ks measured ot
cobt et accumuloled depreatlon and sccumulaled Inpairnest josses, 1 any,

Bated G echnledd evalustion and conseduent advice, the Masageniett belivvis a potiod of GO yoars as lepiosentling the best ustate of
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1he period Over which nvastmant propeitlkes arc expectod 1o be used. Accor alagly, the Group depreclates investment property ool o pened
G G yeors.

Auy goin o lows on dispasal 81 wvestmenl propery s HeCeiused 11 the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Tiwe alr value of Investment propaity I disclosed 10 the notes. Falr vatue Is determuned Ly an lndepenten valler who holas & reeoimsud
antd relgvenl pefesslons) gualdication and D recert expunence in the lecsilon and calegory of W inveslinent FHOBITY D vakbegd.

WIL Flnoaclul Instrumenms
o, Finongipl Assets

L Clegsticotion

Thke Group classitios Ihanckil assets a5 subseduently Measdl o ot amolUsed cost, falr value through othe comprohensive INeme Gr T
vaillie thiiough protlt o2 10ss 00 the basls of ils bustaess model for Managing e el assers and the Conleciual cash llow charscleoslics,
ot the Hinanclal psser. '

o Inhlusl Recognltlon and Measurement

Al unc ksl astets DOl reasuivd sibsequently al tai value GG prott OF loss) afe Tecognined nualy al tei value plus Bapsaction costs
Wiat a1 attrlbtalle 10 1Ihe acquisition of tu Inanclal masal. Puichases or Sakes of INanchst assels that Tuguite delivery of ausats wiltin a wine
Irafe eslablished Dy regulation or Convertien in the meaikaed Place (regulan way hades) are recogoised oo the raghs date, 1o, the date thal the
Cioup cominits, tu purchase of soll the asset

ik Subsequent Measuwrement

Fen purposes of subseguynt measurement financial assels are clossfivd INtG twe Bicat calegolies:

a0 Fluancky gus fair volue
B Financisl nssel a1 amartlsed cost

Where bnsels afe Medsured at falf value, gains and lossen ave either fecognised untirgly 1 Protil of loss (Lo, fair value through protit or fous),
of recogrised Ir piher comprenenzive Inteme (e, alr value through other Comprenensive INCoIT),

v,  Equity Investments .

Alb equlty Investments other thal Investment in subsidianes and jolnt venture are mesured ot ol value, Equlty instruments which are held 16r
tradhing are <lawsificd s at Fali Value Through Fiolt & Loss (FYTPL, For all other equity nstruments, the Group dedides 1 clausliy the same
wnthien oz ut Fair Value Through Other Conglehensive lncume (FVTOCH of FYTRL. The GIoup Mkt SUCT ckoCHod | O afl INrument by
HHument Gosis. The classbicathon & mode on inltlal Lecogitldn ang 15 wrevocable.

i 1w Group sueides 1o Classiy an eguity nstrament as at FYTOCE then oll falr value changus on the Bstrument, Lacluding dindands, arc
fecoguised i Gther Comprehetsive Ingeni [GCIL Thete s no 1ecychng of the ameunts trom OCH e the Stalement of Protlt and Lous, Lven en
sule of such lvestinents.

Equilzy instruments Incluted within the FYTPL category are measuied o Talr value wiih all chongas recognlswd in the Stiement o1 Frotit und
Lsis, N

v Afinanclal skset malnly debt that meets the tollowing twe conditions b» measured a3 amortsed cost {net of any welte down tor
Irapalrment} unlvss the axset s designated at falr value through protit or loss under the talr value option,

+ Business Model Test: the objoctivie of the Group's model is to hald the inanclal asset 1o collect W seniiatluo] Cash tows (rather than
o sl 1018 INSIUMEnT PriCY 16 1S CoNtructual Matwidy 1o Jealke it talr vilue ghanges)

. Cosh Flow Charactersistics Test; The corructual tedms of fie hnangial gusel give lise on specilied Sales 16 cush Bows thal are stlgly
Doyt ol prncipal and Interest on the principal amoent CUILTARAING. A finangial assel that Mects the FGIewing two conduons 15 Meadsured
Atk value through otner compretienyivi ncema uiess the asset is desigrated at lalr value hrough petit or foss uindar the ol valug
apton,

. Busuwess Modet Test @ tha tinancial dxset s hoeld within & Business nodel whose objethvi 15 achieved both by collecting contractiinl cosh
Hovs ond scelling the inanciol ssscets

- Cash Flow Characterhitics Test: The contragiund terms ot the nanclal asset Qive nse on spediled dafes (0 Cash Hows that are solely
puyment ot pancipel aiid [merest on the purcipat amew it outslanding.

Evirs I ot istiunent meets the two tequirenients 10 by measured of 3nostised cost o fak valuy INrGLEH Gther comprehensive icome, o
HhonCiol asset i nucosured ol fa value RIOLUYN WOt or (035 i doing $o elininates oF galhcantly eedugus o Measurament of LT oyrian
CONSISe LY {x0fhetliins relerred to us A0 accountbng Mismalch’) thet would otherwise adse Tom NAsUNNg assels or hubilllikes or
recophlslig the gulis Of losses on them o difterent busiy,

All other inancisl essetssne measured st lair value thiough proflt o lose

vl Derecognition

Adlnancial assot {os, where applicable, a part ot a llnonciat asset or purt of o group of smitar financlsl agsers) is primarlly derecognised when:
- The rlghts to recebve cash Haws trom the asset hove expliad, or




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

+ Tne Grow has tranafertod its rlgivs to reeeive cath flows from the ansetl,
v, Impalrment of Financlol Asset

The Gioup assesses Impafrment based on expected credit losses (ECLY madnt o the followlhwy:
- Financial asset mepsuead at emortized aost
- Financinl asret mansured ft fals value through nthat comprehensive income

Bxpocind credil lnases are measured through A loss allowance At an amaonint seuat lo:

. 12 months expected credit losses (eypactad cradil losses that rsult from those defaull evants on the finaneinl instriment that are
possiizie within 12 months after the raparting date); or

+ Fulltlifatins ovpecled cradit losses texpected cradil Iosses that result rom all possible defaiit avants svar the e of fhe financit
Invstromienty

Frr finpncial assets olher than trade roceivablos, 44 o vd AS 109, the Granp reeognices 12 month cvpeciaed craeit Insses Tar Al oricinatesd ar

ncquired Minanclol assets I A1 the reparting datn the credH sk of the Inancial asset has notinereassd sigaificanthy sinan s inllal recogmlion.
The cxprcted cradit losacs ore measured as fathme oxpocted eradlt lasses If the credltilak on tnanclal assot Ingronsns sipuflcantly singe Ire
inltlal reenanition

The Granin follows simpliiod nppreach’ for recognition of mpalrment foxs Mownnes on e recelvablies, conskderng hintercat kand,
Indusstry practices and the busliess sovironment inwhich the Group aperates ar any othet pppropriate basks,

The Group's trade reecivables do ot contaln sianificant fimancing component and loss allpwnnce on ttade receivables 18 measurcd at an
amaount 2gqual to ife Bme expocted lsssos Lo, expectnd cash chortfalt

The Impairmant lnsses and mevercals are recognised in Staterment af Praflt and Loss,

b.  Finanginal Liabilltias

L Clastiicntion

The Graup efmssifios alt financlal Enbilition o sibaequently measured at amortised cost or pt fal valtie throogh pr‘@ﬁr. olnse,
i, Initinl Recognition and Mensurement

All tinanclal labiltlos are rocogrsnd inllially at falr value ang, i the cace of loans and borrawings avd pavablies, net of directly altributabin
transaction eosts. '

B Subscquent Measuroment

Aller IRt recocnition, interastbennng loane and borrowings are subsoguently measurod at amenised cottusing the Effectie interest Rate
{EIR} mothod. Gans and lossas are recogniwed in the Statement of Profh and Loss when the habilithes nre daracogninae.

Amarticed coat 1s caleilated by tokdng Into aceount any discount or premiiim on acaulsiton and fees or £osts that Are an Integrat pan of tha
EIR. The EIR amortization |s Incltided as fimance ¢asts in the Stotement of Profit and Loss

Any difrrence botwenn procends (nel of ransaction costy and the redomption amount |5 reengnised [n profit or loes nunr the perlod of
borrawing uslng The effective Interest rate ranthad. Frns paid on the rstallishment of taan cilitos A resanier as ransaction cost of the
lonn o the axtont that 115 probable that tome or all of the facllity will be drawn down.

hz  Derecognition
A financinl fabilty s derscognlsed whon the oblioation indet Ihe Hablity i discharged or cancelled or rxplres, When an audsting finaneist
Hahthy |2 roplaced by Another bom the tame loncar on aLibstantially differont terms, of the termme of b evlsbng Hatsility arm subetantintly

mnditind. such an exchange of modiflention i< frented an the drrecognition of the sriginal Tinbikty and the tecognitian of A new lisbily. The
difference In the raspective eartying amaunts I recagniced in e Stalement of Profit and Los<,

Offsatting of Flnnncial Instruments )

Flnancial pasets and Gnanclat linbiltles are offsot and the nel amount s reperted i the Balsnce Shoet I $here 15 4 curtantly caforeeable Ingat
rlerht 1o offset the recoanisnd nmeunts and thare 15 An nteRtion to <ottle on a et basls, fa reallss the assets and mettie e habllitee
slmubtanmotahy

< Equity Instrumonts

Ar rauity instrameot I3 & cantract that sultonens raslelusl Intrrest In the assels of e Growp alter deducting 28 of B Tabities Equity
hstroments Are ieeogiined At the preceeds recebeed net off dirret issue cost, .

VIIL Inventorles

A, Inventories comprise of: {} Finished Raally Stock ieptesenting uncold premizes in complnterd prajects i} Reelly Work In Proqress
trpresenting properties under construction S development and (i1} Raw Material reprosesting innntory yot bo e concumedl.

B inventotles other than Rav Materlal above are valued at tower of cost ancl net realisabin value. R Materlals are valued M wolghted
avmrage methad.
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¢ CostofReally ennstruction / development s charged Lo the Slatement of Profit and Loas i proportion te the fevenue reeagmised during
the perlad and the balanee Gost k ¢arried over uader Inventory as part of clther Realty Work In Frograss or Finlshed Replty Stock, Cost of
Renlly cansiruction / developmont wcludes pll ¢onts dhactly relateel Lo the Projeet (including finanas cast otirilbulable 16 the projeet) and other
expanditure ns Identlfiad by the Management which are Incureed (or e pueposn of axacuting and aecuiring the complatlon of the Project {net
oftincidantal recoveties / tecaipls) py ta the date of recalpt of Occupation Corlificate of Praject from the relevant authorites,

ConstrticHon Work In Progress includes cost of land, premiun for development Hahis, constriction costs, allocated Intarest ang
papenees incldental i the: projects undertaken by the Grotip.

X, Revenus Rocognition

& Tha Group Ik followmg the *Percentage of Completion Mothod™ of accatinting, As per this methord, reveniue frons sale of prapartios |s
tncaomizon i the Stlement of Prafit & Loss in propamion to the actitnl cost Incurced as Anamst the tetal ostimated cost of prajacts undsr
executian with the Group on transler of slanificant rlsk and rewsrds to the buyer,

In Aecordance with the "Guidance Noter ah Accounting for Real Estale Tranaactions flor anthios to whaom fod AS = applicable), co
Fevenie on sich projects, measured At the fak valoe e, adusiod for discauntas, Incenthens, thne wallie of maney adlusiments ote )
recngnined an parcesntage of completion mothod provided the Inllowing thrashokls have bean mat:

uetion
L have: bren
M Al erlheat approvats neansaary for the commengoment firvn beon obtalerd

(N The evprndidure Incurred on construction ane dovelopment cosis 15 nol less than 25 por cont of e total Astimated constretion ane
developmant aoats

[} At feast 25 oercent of he saleablo project pros Is secured by contracts or agreoments wih buyers and

(v Atleast 10 pereett of the contract conslderation is reallzod At the reporting date Inregpnet of such ronteaets and 11 18 reaspnabiie 1o
expect that the parties to such conttacts will comply with the payment trrms an defined in the conticts,

Rewenite from sale of completed praperties [Finlshsd Really Stock) I+ recognised upon transter of ssqriftcant nsks anel eswatds o the biver

b ncome from relinnuishment of rinhts gver property s rrepanised on the basls of rorms agreert with the party, which 15 based on the
tranafor of rlsks and rrwmrds mlatesd to the aznset,

€ Interast ineoite i acconnted oh an acgriat basks nt effeclive nterest mie

. Dividend mcome 15 recognised when the rlght o receive the payment ie axtabliched

= Rent leomo it nccounted on acenal basis ouer tenira of the [eage [ senvice agrerment.
A, Income Tax

Incomn Tax exponin comprises current and defrered tax. it I recodgases in Satoment of Proflt and Loss s apt 1o the aetent that it relates to
itrms recognited dlrertly In Equity ar in Othar Comprebansive Income,

A, Currert Tax

Clrrent Taw comprises the axpactad tax paynble or rnealvable on tha tavable Income or lose for the year and any adjustment 4o the tas
pavabla or recalunbls in rasnacl of pravious years, | e measorad using b rates enaetad or cobstantively snaciad ar the teparting date,
Curtant 1 nlse Inclisckes any tav arsing from dhvicdends.

Current tav assete and fablites can be offset anly I the Granp
I has a lsgally rofprceable rahl 1o sat off the recagnlzed amonnts; and

Iy intends olthor tn <etile o A pet b

2, 0r ko [ eallse the aseet amd sottle the Habllny smultaneaichy

. Dreferred Tax

Deferrad tac i iecoanlsed In reepect of lemporary dilforences Lietuwers the carming smaunts of asents and abilites tar financlal reaprting
purpotes and (he smatings gaed for taxallon purpoces (incliding thene arlaing fiom concalidallon adlusiments atieh An tinreahsee orafil on
Inveniony ofe ).

Defarract tae asseta are recoanised for nused tay foases, unused 1ax credits and deductible temperany differancen to the eetant that It 1
probable that fubire faeable prefits vl e avalialie ngalost wikch they ran ba used. Defarrar te ascets are reviewsd ot sach reporting dite
nnet e reducadd o the avtant that 11 s ne Ionae: probable that the iatatond tox benef vall be reallsed sieh rodiietans ate revarsed when e
probablity of futire tavable prodls improves,

Unrncogmsed dafenne tax asets are reaszpssadd ot rach reporting date anel recognlsed to tha ewtont that f bas lecoms probabic thal

future: toxabie profits will be pvailable agalvstwhich they can be uzed.

Cwfetrod 1w is mensired at the Lav rates that e expected to be apphed (o temporary thfferences wien thiy reverse 150G by fites oo lend
or subslantively enactarl at the reporling dite, )

©
Y




Notes to Consolidated Financial State}nehts for the year ended
31st March 2017 '

e meatil emunt of defemed fad retiects e Tax conzequences Ihat would tollow from the manner In which the Group expects, al the
feporting dile, 10 recver of seille the Corrying amolnt of ity assets unud habllities.

Dutishren wn essuty and botiftics sre offwet anly i
G The Grodp Nas o Kegally entcicesbhs right 1o set off Curment W assots againat Current tox babllitles; snd

1) The delerred tox ussets and the deferred ux labhites telale 10 ncoine kows fevied by the some toxation wlathofity O the Saie
taxable eniny.

Tl tox rates ond tox lows usod 1o COMpULe W oiaunal are thoug thet ahe elacled ol substantivily enacted, ot the reporting dote,
X Eeployes Benedlts

a. Shertderm Employuy Benetits -
SHatenn EmHoyer benehls are expenwed o 1he rlaled survlee provided. A hoblity is reconised 1o the ameunl expucted 16 be paid It
e Group has w present legol oF Cunstiutive obligofion t pay 1his elaount ds o result of puist senvice provided by the einployeo and e
wlidkgothon Culs b catimatist relabiy,

. Post Employmoent Beneflts
0 Detined Contabution Flans

Lllgotlanen 1or Culitifuiions to dehned copbution plans are eapensed an the jelaled seivice bs provided. Prepaid contibutions aic
tenotrieed At ol azsel o e oxient hat « Conbieiund ot & feduction 10 utuke payinents 15 avallablo,

{4l Detfined Benctlt Flans

Puuvision fol Gratuity 1s iecosted on the bouts of stluanal viluation corntiiicate provided Ly e actunry using Piojected Unit Credlt Mathed,

the Grodp's fiet obliguatlon 1 respect of dutlied benett plans s caleulated seporately fos cach plan by esilmating the minount of future
Benent that eluplayees, hove somed 1N the Cuiment ond hicr panods, discounting that amount and deducting the talr value of any plan aasets,

The colculation at detied beneht SQeIons 15 perained armiually by o qualined actunry using the projected wmt credil method. When the
ceonlition fosbls 11 o polenbol assel 160 the Gioup, the tecognlsed ssset bs linited Lo Ihe proesenl vikbe of ceononie beaelits svaiobls i the
Toinn ol any fuluie reTunds tony the Dl o eductions i Tutdie contlbutlons 1o the plan. To calculate the present valtie of cconanic benetits,
COTrdnATIGH I Givers Lo gy applicable miniruns landlng ieguirenyenis.

Reneusurgmen of hie Met deitned beaatil haibly, which comprise ocluarle) Gatnzs sid lovses and the return o0 plal ussets {eacduding

it ent) ond e eltect & the assel Caling {1 aay, eacllding mlaiust), v (ecogised imrnediately in Cther Camprehensive Income (OCI, Net
Tttt eXpeiue [IEOITe) OF e fet delnicd ability (vssels) & COMPUleG Dy apphying the disgount rote, used to Mensure the st detlned
iy {0Snen, Net lntereul espensc and othun CapenLas tvlated 1o duetinea Damdit pluns are recagmsed i the Staternent of Frotht ang Loss.

Whet the beneflis of o plan aie changed of whes g plal i curtailed, the wsulting change in Lenetit that relates 10 past scivice of e galn or
fons L citalinentis cecogiived inmediately i the Stalement of PolLand Loss. The Group recognises gains and losses on the settlement
b a detned beretl plon when e seticomenl oocuss,

€. Other Long Term Employee Benotits

The Gloup's kubility towards campensatod gbseioss i detemiied by an independent actuary using Projected Unid Credi Methed. Past
SEITES N2 1 cLogiised G0 o sUaghit hne basrs over e sverage geniad untll the benefts bocome vested. Actuarlal daws WKl kosses are
decogiitsed niedietely i U Staternont ol Proit angd Loss de iNcomie af Crpunise. Gbugation Iy IMpasdred ot the proseal valee of the
wubimated futlieu Cash flews using a alacounted rate thal ks determined by reterehce 10 the market yields af the Balance Shixet date on
Governmient Bonds where the carrency and lermas of the Sovernment Bends aic consistent with the currency ant estimaed torms of the
dellied beneiit obhgaton

XH. Loases

a. Where Company is the Lessee

Luise Mrange ity whae the 1sks and lewalds bicwurial 1o awie ship ol an asset subslantiolly vest vith the bessol sre iwcegnisod os
wpuroilng lrase. Operoting kaast Poyinedls are 12cognised a5 an eapel & i the Statenient of Prott ang Loss o stralght e busts Gver thie
fease Wy, unless ths e 5 800ther systenialic Basls whigh is nete tepreseitotive of the e pottemn ol Ihe lease

o, Where Company ls the Lussor

Ausets reptesenling lease wrafigaments glven under operotlng leases are [ncuded i ixed assots, Lease lncome Is recognised in the
Staement of Prolt and Loss on stralght hne Basts Gven e lease Lerm, UNkess INere 16 anothier systamatlc Bosis which |s moie fepiesentative
A e ke puttenn of e Jense, indltol direlt costs ale lecogised inmsdladely i the Stateinent of Proflt and Logs.

¢ Agreements which nle 10T Classiied as Sinance ke are commltieied o Gt kease.

o Puyimlents made under operating leases ofe recognlstd i the Staterent of Frott and Lass. Leaso noentiues recolved are FRCOQIISEdd 35
i iutedeal Bt of ihe tolol ks eapeiue, Gver e 1oms of the lease, :
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017 : :

X, Borrowing Gost

Bortowinig tosts are Alerest ang other Costs that the Group Incurs in coanection with the B rowing of tunds and |s measungd with refenence
T IR Tt Ctive Inturesl fale appECabie 10 the fespudtive bormowing,

Honowing costy, allecated (o qualitying assets, pettalning to the pened from commencement of activilios relaling to construction /
dhevizlopmiant of the qualitying asset Upto Whe time ol the activitios necessary 16 prepare the qualifying ssset 1o s lntenged use o7 sale are
complite, .

Al ather bonowlng Costs ale recognised as on eXpunisa I e petlod which they wre INCURed

XiV, Conh and Coash Equivalents

Crinh ungd Casn equivatent in the bolange sheel compnss caxh ot banks and on bang and shertierm deposits with ap erginol moturity of three
momsths of kess, which ane sublect 1o on insigniicant rsk ot Changes, In value

XV. Eornings Per Shace

Busig warplngs per shate s computed by divlcing the profit/ {loss) stter tax by the wiighled averdye ALmber of eduity shares ouwrstanding
durlng the year, The woighted avetuge Numter of equity Shares euistanding dunng e yeor b adlisted 106 the avents tor Bonus issug, BONW
wlenent g HENE [aslie 1@ eXISUNG shareholders, yans spit and reverse share uplit [consohdation of shores).

Clluled coililugs pes sheis 15 computed by dividing the protlt / foss) alter tux o3 adjusted for dividend, bleies) ond olher Chages Lo vapensy
CLRCONW el &f uny ottlbuiably Wxest itoling o the dilutive potential cguity shares, Ly Whe welghted avenuge nunber of aquity sholcs
Chiaiteced [t Guriving Dusic eurilngs per share aid the welghted average numben Of equity shars which could Neve been sded on
cunvelsion of ol sllutve polentol eqgurly shores .

XVE Cash Flow Staterment

Canh Flow Statement i prepared under the "ndiiect Methed™ oo prescrbed undet the indlan Accounting Standard (ind AS) 7 ~Slatement of
Cush Flows.

Conh and Cash equivibenis lor e prrpose of cash tow Stitelent co
angiied motutly of e months o luus, .

e 6 Cosh 3t bank aid IR RanG wrd short lern investinents with

XVil,  Provisions, Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets

A piovision L regognived when the Group has a present abligation o6 & result of past evients and |tk probable that on ouiow O resouicos
well b reduired W vettl e OLIgation [N respect of which o reliable estmote Con be made. Proviskons fencluchig relieennt Bemelts) ore ncl
dlscuuiited ta ther presend volde and ore deterited Bused on the best estinate feguired 1o settle the cbiigation of, Ihe Bolance Shewt dote.
These abe sevivwed 3t each Bulonce Shoel dut and ediusted to retlect the Current Best esimales.

Conthirent lablibies are disclosed in the Notes. Cordingunt Subllities are disclosed for

1) possible obligations which will be canfitmied only by future avents not wholly within the cantrol of the Group of

() present obligatiess arlsing from past events where it |s oot probable that an outflow of resolrcus will be requlted o settle the obhgation o
4 rehable estlitale ol the pmeunt of the obligation cannol be mage. .

Cormmitrents INCILGe The amount O pUrchiose orger el of advances) sued 1 parthes tor completion of assats.

Contingunt assuts dsUolly anse rom unplonned or othyr unexpeclud events that givaz flaw to thu possibility of an Intlow of veonoine bui it
Contingunt Ausets are Net recognlicd though are discioned, whre on Infiow of LConoauc Lunemits i probable,

Frovizlens, contingent flabilithes, contingent as<ets and commitmiants arg teviewod 81 each balancy sheet daty,

XVIL.  Segment Reperting

The Chiet Operatlonal Decluon Maker {CODM) monilens the operaling results of s business SQOments sepotitely for tha purpose of inaklng
Wedinlony aboul resource sliocation and gerornnancy assessment Begmanl pertonnance 1s evaluoled bused o orolit or foss and Is
meaiired conslstently with promit of losy In the conselidated finenclal statements. The Cputating segments one idenbibed on e basks ot

Fialufe Gf prsdudtsenvices,

Thi Bouid uf Diecton of the Group has appeintud the Managing Direcior & the CODM who assusses The ianciat purterancy and position
o the Groug, and makes strotegic declions,

XX, Recent Accounting Developments:
Standards Issued but not yet effactive:
11 Maich 207, the Minlsty of Corporate Aftairs [ssued the Companles gndian Accounting Slandards) Amendinents) Rules, 2017, netiylng

amendment. ta ki AS 7, Statement of Cash Hows' and tnd AS 102, Sheic-based peymen.” The amendments aie applicatle to the Group
nom st Agll, 2012,




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

Amendrment 1o Ind AS 7;

Toe amendment to Ind AS 7 requires the entities to provide disclosures that ennble vsers of consolldated financial slatersents to eviluate
changes i Habilitles arising from financing activitios, tnducing both changes arising leom cash flows and non-cash changes, SUgHestnG
inglusion of a reconglliation betwaen tha opening and clesing boalances In the batance shect for labilties arsing from Noancing activitios, to
meat the disclosure redquitemoent, The offnet on the consoligater) financinl statements is botng svaluated by the Group,

Amendment to Ind AS 102:

The amendment o Ind AS 102 provides specific auidancs to measuremeant of cash-satied swards, modiflcation of cashesattied awards and
avirrdds thal ingltide A net sebfinment leature [0 eespect of withholding taxes, 1t clarifies that the fair value of cash-soltted mvneds is detarmited
an A hatkt consistent with that uaed for ety sottted awards. Market-hased porfarmanee conditlons and nensvesting congitions are reflactee|
Hr the Talr wnllies), brit non-minrkat performance conditinns and seevics vesting conditlons are rafiorted in the actpipts of His pigmbes of
awntde expocted to vest, Afta, the amerdment clartios that If the terms and conditions of n cashesetling sharcubased payment transaction
Are madified with Iha fesiit that It becomes an equity-setiled share-based payment trananction, the trancaciion is accounted for s uch rom
the date of the medificatten, Fusther, the smendment requires the award that inchudes a net settfement fealure tn respect of withhaobding tawes
to be treated as equitv-settiod In 1S enlitoty, The cash payment 1 the tax outherity 15 trenled as if (b was part of an eouity satilemsnt. As thorn
I= no stch transaction of above natute nt this singe, there will net b any affect dua te above amengmenits.

3. Froperty, Plant & Equinment

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

3, Property, Plant & Equipment

Freehold | Plentand | sumium | ArCerdilonss 1 pgoegy Leaschold

PARTICULARS Land Mnchinery |nnd Firtures and Vohielns Cemputers Land Totol

LTS

Grong Bloek ot Doomed Cost

At 15t Al 2016 X 257648 JBRARY - 200 4763,521 18755 N 53076
Aceiutaltion - 63137 - 200,342 - SRTO0 - 222180
At 31st March 2077 257648 21,624 - 209,54314.763.521 77455 - 5,628,791

Ageumulated depracintion

AL st Aprll 2015 - 2877 126 | 1427600 palcl - 14312068

Depreclation for the year - 21332 BO00] 1427602 2434 - 1474155

Disposal / RectnssHication -

PARTICULARS P Ny :ﬁ::; — :::-E?::::' ey | computers | Leeehold Total
Groas Block ot Deemed Cost
Al ISt Aprit 2015 257648 3362612 250753 31200 4763,51 32,413 - BIOB.2AE
Acqulsition - 263,487 - 9,200 - TRE20 | 2476056482 2,477,237720
sprveal Divposal # Reclysilention « | (3269613} | (250.753) {31300 - (27,248 [2 A7E ARG AGI2 AR0E3S 375
At 315t March 2016 257,648 258,487 - 9.200| 4763521 1BI55 - 5,307.611

At 31st Mareh 2017 - 23810 = 16,196 2,655,202 10,229 - 2.905.437
1

Net Block

Az nt T35t March 2017 2E7.648 297811 793,347} 1,908,319 61,226 - 2.724,354

As it Tt Aprll 2016 257648 285,210 2004|2325 927 17,960 - 3.876,343

Accumulated deprecintion

At1sl Apnl 2015 . - .

Depreciation for the yoar - 95,279 3.830{ 1127600 a5 - 2907731
Dispasal / Raclaseification - | (L37TA5D) {85,279} (3,731 - . - {1.476,463)
At 31:t Mareh 2016 . 2,577 196 1,427,600 LoTes - 1431268
Net Blocic

As ot 315t Mareh 2076 257648 255,810 9,004| 3,335,921 17,960 - 2,876,343
As at fxt April 2015 2BI64E 1 2369613 RGOTEI 3,300| 4,763,521 32,413 - 8705,248

Note i The Company his elected 1o 1se the remption avallable urder Ind AS 101 to continua the corrying value of all of Its PPE as
recognisad Inthe financisl statoments as at the date of transition fo ind AS, mensured a5 per Proviois GAAP and treat tha same as Ita
deamed cost an at the date of franciion o Ind AS,

Mote Il Leasehold land was acguired on amalgamation with Farmeka Prisate Limited, The dispasal dane is Tor transfor of the some to Stock
In trnce, based on the nature and bisiness of the entity and inlention to sell such property In the normal colrse of hislness,
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4. Investment Property

As at As ot As at
PARTICULARS 315t Mareh 2017 st March 2016 151 April 2015

Gross earrylng amount

Oprning balance ' . 1,346,852 1.346.852

Addition durlng the yenr

Tranafer {o stock-r-fradn - M.346.852)
Closing balanes - - 1,346.852
Net enrrying nmount - - 1,346,852

Invretment proprrties malnly comprise car park atea in apening Balanes Shest which has bren reclaesled to stock in trade based o the
mientlon of the Manaarment to self those car park araas Mo further dewslop the sakd prea,in the normal al courer of buainess. Fulther, [l valie of
thote cat parks, In opening Balaner Shoot approvimatss carrying amount.

Theee proone rental icoma and depreciation rreapect of abowe Inveatmant properties for ¢ 201617 and FY 2015216 due to mclaralficathon
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S&. Investrent in Joint Ventures (Trade lnvestments)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

PARTICULARS

As ot
215t Morch 2017

Ax at
315t Morch 2016

Asoat
18t Aprll 2015

Investment In equity Instruments at cost- Unquoted

0,208 (5,208 st of 215t March 2016 and 5,208 us at 161 Apell 2015)

Eauny Shares of Columbiing Chucme (3 Private Linited

441,83z

521,986

A56.240

Investment In Lmiled Llability Partnesship at cost- Unguoted

wWaydm Reallors £ Tradoers LLF

Total

431,837

521,988

456,940

Al gl wiioUnit of quoted mvestment & matiket vaile et

AQUIEgute SmsUnt of snyucted mvestmoent

441,832

521,946

456,940

AGUIeGate dint it of inalrvent Lo value O lovestinet

Relion Note 50 10r disclosuies, us pequined by 'lid AS 112 - Disclustie of Inteiests 11 Ofiver Entitles,

5B. Investments (Financlal) - (Non-Trade Ivissimants)

PARTICULARS

As at
Fat March 2017

As ot
315t March 2016

As ut
t April 2045

Invertment in equity instcumants ot fair vaiue thraugh
Gl Quoted

NH 6,740 an at 318t March 2076 and 16,740 us at st Apell 2015)
Evuity Shares of Perinsulo Landg Lintited of K, 2 each

287928

454,535

NILE,000 a5 af 3wt March 2016 and 8,000 ay ul 1al Aol 2015
Bty Shargs ol intuog Gorments and Texble Lid, of B.. 3 each

20800

15,280

nil {8,000 as ol 3%t March 2016 and 8,000 us al 151 Agel 2015)
Eqty Shores of MoralJee Textles Linnled ol Rs. 7 vach

280,000

318,400

Totat Investments at FYTOCH

588,728

798215

Investment I uquily instruments ai taie value through protit
or os- Unquoted

NEZI0,000 s of 3181 March 2096 and 20,000 as ot 181 AR
2015y Equity Shares of Elecirie Control Gear (irdiay Lt

investment in prefurence shaces at falf value theough prof)t or
1osss Unguoted

Nl (ML a5 at 31t Matel 2018 g 92,612 us ot 1sl Al 2015y
W5 Redeenwble Cunilballve Prefeeice Shaes of Palncha
Pvb Lid. of R 100 cach

1250262000

ihvestmeant In Gevernment Secutities at amortised cost
- Unguote

© yyard Notiodal Sevioys Certitlcate

28,000

28000

28.000

Total

28,000

616,728

1,251,088,215

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

31st March 2017

f
Aguregite amount of guated lovestment & market value thereot

- s58u.7z28 798,215
Aggiegale amount of unquoted investment 28,000 28,000 1,250,290,000
AgGregate amount of impairment In value of iInvestment 200 2000
6, Leans (Non-cusrent) - Unsegured, consldured good and valusd ot amortised cost
Ag at As at As at
PARTICULARS It March 2017 | 315t March 2016 st Aprit 2015

Leans to Related Portles [Refer Note 44)

Murathon Rualty Pet Lig. *

2893319749

2,575,074037

2,BB0141,087

Columbis Chieme (1) P Lid G644, 90,966 558,089 464 CETAMERCY
Swayan Reolters & Traders LLP 75,858,551 40%,263,004 391523720
Total 3.61B,099,306 3,576,426,505 3788789199

* Pursuant 1G i agieeniant, the Company his gues advanicas 10 Moraihan Rueolly Pl Lid. 10 explore for the opportunities In 4 project, wilh
which IS going 1o Jomtly execute the Sald project, AL penodic Inteivals SulPlus drSuRls are 1L a5 ey be no immediately requined for
Uke et T Comapaliy b td the aplnen thel, project invonce of this nolule would not attiect the provisions of Suction 185 of the Act.

T Other Financtat Assets (Nen-current)
Utiseeured, onsidered 9eod and valued ot singd lsed cost

As

: ot As at As at
PARTICULARS F1st March 2017 15t Mareh 2016 et Apeil 2015
Securnty dieposits 827.56% 855,565 791025
Total 827,565 855,565 79,125
B. Deferrod Tax Assots
- As ut As ot As at
PARTICULARS 312 March 2017 Z1st March 2096 15t Aprll 2015
The batancu comprises of Temporary differences
attributakble to:
Bfterence 1 WDV of PPE as per Books and ou pof Tox Lows 2845522 3454797 2,475 635
Emplayoer benetils ollowed on payment basls 173,282 1864188 1585490
PIOVISIGn 19F 00uBiTul debls ESCER P - -
Adjustment on account of consohaatlon 182,541,556 162,378,675 134,157,922
Total 191,321,517 168,737,660 148,259,047

81 Toe Company has CompUte Income 1ax on U protits for the yeat ended 312t March, 2017 as ped the provisions of lnceime Tox Act, 1961,
The camputalion ot mx POvIsIon Nas been nRde o e legal atvice obtuitgd By the Compuny and SUCh computallon hus beelt verltied

by un independent flem of Churteied Accoutants Aoditors have relied upon the saine
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8.2 Movement in Deforred Tax Assets

For the yonr ended 316t March 2018

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

Regognised in

PAR Ag at Ax ot
ARTICULARS st April 2095 Profitor Loss oot 215t March 2016
Proparty, nlant ard sguipment 2,475,635 1018162 3404797
Emplayse henofits 1,585,490 333,240 54,547) 1864188
Pravision for deubtiuf debts - - - -
Adjustment on ascount of consolidation 114,197,922 1B180,753 163,378,675
Total 148,259,047 20,533.1455 (54.542}) 168,737,660
—
For the year endoed 21st Mareh 2017
Az et Ragagnised in As ot
PARTICULARS st April 2016 Profit or Loss. o1 Fist Moreh 2017
Prapaity, plant and aatipment 3494797 349,275} - 2.R45,522
Emplayer benefts 1,864,185 234377 {317.283) 1781,282
Frowvizton for doubtfid dobts - 316317 - 2317
Ad|ustment on Acconnt of consolidation 163,378,675 0062922 - 183,541,598
Tetal 168,737,660 22,911,141 {317,283} 191,331,517

beforelncome taxes is summarized below:

2.3 A reconcillation of the Income tax axpenses to the amount computed By applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit

PARTICULARS St e 3017 21 Moren 3016
Enncted Income Tax rate EETILY 346
Profit hafare tax 1059,885 062 1052 245 247
Cirrmnt Tax on Profit before Tax st enacted rates 366805 269 364.195-?.9;(;_ I
Tax effect of the amounts not deductiblef{taxable) in caleulating taxable Income
Adlgitiann] tax expense on account of MAT (MAT Credit Entithement nol recagnlsed) A3,673.000 92.574.414
Frtmanent disallownness 5,041,390 34,598
Income oxempt from Incoms Tox (235770 {6.583)
Incomn considared for eapital gains / adlusied pgainst brought forward cnpital losans {Z37,3R1,068) 230425079
Tax In respect of earllar years [FRR7,0791 3713328
Othnrs HHLHA0 {2,296,553)
‘Total Incomea Tax Expense Z1B. 431780 218,7R0173
Effeetive Tax Rnte 20.61% 20.79%

B.&4 The current t expense for the year anded 315t March 2017 is provided In accordnnce wilh the Sectian 11518 af Incomn Fax Act 146115

Rs. 24,20,00,000 (PY. R5. 23,56,00,000) The Company Is eliglble ta carry forward MAT Credit aggregating 1o Rs 2073,

BAR (PY R=.

12.37.02,844) ps per Soction 115JAA of the Income Tax Act 1961, Howeves, the Company 11ns not recognised the same a5 an asset (R the

books of aczount on prudenen basls,

B

n

avallability of virtual corlanty of future taxable long lerm caplital galns. Further, the Company hoe alzo pat created deferred tax assels on
provision for doubtiul debls £ advances of Rs. 67070982 (FY. R4, 67070,982) based on consnrvathye approach for sllmwsbllity of

cxpeose by tav authority In future,
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The Company has not created defened tax assets on long term capital loss of Rs. 108,05,16,454 [PY, Rs. 53,25 69,761} based on the nan-

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
31st March 2017

for the year ended

9. Non-current Tnx Assets
Ax at T Asat As at
PARTICULARS It March 2017 31st March 2016 1t Aprl 2015
Int.ome taxos pold 104,983,124 94,568,704 -
[Net of proviston Re. 60,07,00,000 (Rs. 35,87,00.000 as at
315t March 201G) |
Total : 104,983524 94,568,704 -
10, ©ther Nommcurrent Assets
Asnt As ot Asat
PARTICULARS 31at March 2017 3121 March 2016 15t April 2015
Advanee for land 50,325.000 50,325,000 50,325,000
1.ese: Provislen for doubtful advanee (80,325,000 (50,226,000 {50,225.000)
Total ' - - -

The Company has entrred ik an agreement on 20th February, 2007 o devniopment of property (1 Brooalare witlt Hie ewien of the sl
Development work would aommonds ohee the reaulntory compllanees ars met with, The conipany har pald an advitnee towards the jolm
venlute on the basis of the agreement sigied. The ndvance prid by the company b adeguately <sculed by A collatarsl I fhe form of
unencumbered Iand based 60 A agrenment betweon the compaty nd the Pawer of Allerney Haldeis i thin form of a ingistered document
Hewever, by way of abungant sautlon, the Company has matde A poovision 16t inancinls for e previous yenr,

M, Inventories
As nt As st Ar nt
PARTIGULARS 315t Mareh 2017 Bt March 20 tat April 2015
Finlshed Goods {At lower of cost and nat realizable value)
Era - Car Park 450,000 450,000 450,000
Inmova - Car Parle 20,595,052 29,253.106 30,053,203
fanove - Phase It - - R8,522.275
Tnvadstment prapetty convertad 1o stock in trode - 1,346 857
Tetat Flnished Goods 31,049,958 3,049.9588 100,005,568
Work In Progress
WIP CTS 03 5 AG1,080 SAR0.900 -
WIP Kings Project 17850191 3R092.23IR -
Projecl WIP LTS Conwnod 2442 175,650 - -
Land Cost- CTS B7/pt 6.215_200 -
Project Wi CTS BEA/pt. 97pt, 974 (Refar nate | brlow) AR PITIGT -
Total Work In Progress 168.129,284 A3 ATOTIR -
Leasehold Land {Rafer note 1) balow) - 1245 R4 -
Totnl 199,179,242 1,318.705,838 100005568
Notos:

1. The plot of land Dirs aan charged by way of mortgage against the loan pvalled by the Company.

il

Thin leaseheld bind Is pledaed against lonn tnken by Marathon Realte Put Ltel,
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12, Trade Rucelvable

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

A at As ot D asm
PARTICULARS 315t Mucch 2077 215t March 2016 18t Apsit 2015
Redated Patbes (Reter Note 44) 202l 409047 B#3 774,990 -
Cliners 16.245,552 LIEELNC 7355700
Prowision e douldiul debly, (16,745 ,982) (16,745,982} {18,745,982)
Totat 2,627,209,02% 690,585,718 6,811,228
Breok up of Securlty Detalls
. As at As nt As al
PARTICULARS 3161 March 2017 153 Mareh 2076 1 Aprll 2015
cured, consldeled good 2527405001 - .
Unsercdred, consldensd gooso 690,585,718 081,228
Unsucured, conshdered doubitul 16,745 9E2 16,745,952 16745582
2644155002 707,331,700 23552710
Frovivlen [ur deobtiul deots (16,745 582} (16735 982} (16,245,921
Total 2627409021 B890,585 M& 6,811,228
13. Cosh ond Cash Equivalents
As at Au a1 Ag at
PARTICULARS st March 2017 F15t March 2016 15t April 2015
Balance with Bunk - Current Account 3,249,375 32184753 42,144,822
Cash ot and 93,725 10,330 32,288
Totut 3,333,600 32,195,003 ARATIATT
14, Bank Balonees sther than Cash and Cash Equlvatents
As at Anat As at
PARTICULARS 35t March 2017 31at March 2016 Wt April 2015
Unpald dividynd sccount 1A83628 1,512,60% 1,243 0532
Fractionad eatlthement 81571 83,91 #9331
Total 1,565,549 1,601,536 1,317163
15, Loans (Current}
. As &t As at As at
PARTICULAF Fhst Masch 2017 st March 2016 15t Apnl 2015
Unsecured, consldered good:
Loans to staty 2Wm,N M2z34 70,632
Total 26N 142,314 70,633
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16, Other Financlal Assets

PARTICULARS St Moren 2017 it Mren 2016 Tt hp 5ons
Barik de sl wllh ongliol m;tunty of niore than 12 mantlis 4,237,500 - .
INfuisT UECTUCd i ivesinsng 157,287 28420 28,420
fnciugies e est o thwd depashy
Other recelvable
-trom Retoted Party (Refor Note 443 - 51,925 18,260
B tiom others ©.139,842 6,000,813 3470918
Lest Provislon ter doubtiul aebts (G129842) - -
Total 4,434787 6,081,159 2,648,948
1. Other Curront Assets
PARTICULARS 15t Mare 2017 a1 Moo 2016 %51 A?ri'lnzms
Advance 1or lend / propect
- to Related Paity 1,680,550 -
-to olhars 185,304,273 135,695,558
i Ancom lux tetund rogelvable - aggagt -
i Advancy to supphess 3685015 1,295,043 1,860,812
! Piepaid expenses 106,319 122,444 158512
Dues rom Government Authernties 9,935,510 875,305 2505679
Qther Regoivabile (hom Related Purly- Refer Note 44) - 207222 -
TJotal 200,712,607 130,453,257 4,522,603
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18, Equity Share Capltnl

Asg nt Aot As at
PARTICULARS 31t March 2017 315t March 2016 151 Aprll 2015
Autherised Share Capital
49750000 (4.97,50.000 as At 211 Mareh 2016 And 4,57,50,000)
- R 4 . 497,500 497,500,000
A% At 15t Aprll 2015) Equity Sharns of Rs 10 each 97,560.000 PREA0000 K
25,000 (25000 as ab 315t March 2016 and 25,000 a3 at is! Apdl E "
5000 R Tal 2,500,000
2015) Frafetanes Shates of Ra, 100 each 2.500007 2500000
Tetal S00.000.000 500,000.000 BOC.000.000
Ferind, Subscribed nnd Pald-up
3 45 ag 51 Ma 4 189582
2.84.37.345 (2,84,37.345 a5 af 3151 March 2016 and 1.89,58,230 284,373,450 284373450 12,562,300
as At s Apnil 2018)
Tatal 284,372,450 284,373,450 189,582,200
n Terros / Rights sitached to Equity Shares

i Tha Company has anly one class of equity shares having face value of R:. 10 aach,

Il Ench hwider of aquity shares are entitied 1o one vole per shares,

ile All shares rank parl paseu with regacd to diadand,

v In the event of liguidation of the Company, the halders of paulty shaves will e antifled 1o recolve remaining assets of the Company,
after distritnrtion of all preferonce amotnts, H aay. The distribution will be In peoporlion to the ntimbet of seully sharas beld by the
shareholders,

b Terms /! Right attacivnd to Preference Shares

b The Companmy has anly one cbvss of prafsrenes shares hoving face value of Re 100 rach.

I The preference shaces carmy a dividend at 8% and diddeond Is cumutative.,

ul The type of praderence share I8 non convartilo, redenmable,

v The prefarence shnees rank abesd of eguity shares In the event of lguidation.

v The presentation of lability and sauity portions of thean skares 14 pxplalined m the Summarny of Slamfizant Accounting Polley.

¢ Rotondlintion of nuntber and value of shares outstonding at the beginning and end of the year:
PARTICULARS Number of Shares Amount
Qutitanding as at st Aprll 2015 MOS8, 730 1895.582.300
Equuilty Shares Wstied dunng the vear fA7aNS 94701350
Cutstpnding ns at 35t Mareh 2016 28,437,345 284,373,450
Equity Shares msued! during the year . -
Cutstanding as at 31st March 2017 28,437,345 284373450
d.  Shares held by the Helding / iitimate Holding Company and for thelr Subsidinries
Name; lthakn Informatics Pvt, Ltd,
Nnature of Refationship: Helding Cempany
PARTICULARS Numbar of Shares Amount
Equity hnlding as al 315t March 2017 1327000 3270000
Equity balding ns ot 3181 March 2015 M3IZ7000 213270000
Tuity holding s at 15t March 2015 14,218,000 142380,000
. Detalls of Shareholders helding mere than 5% Shares In the Company

Name of the Shareholder: thaka Informatics Pyt Ltd,

PARTIGULARS Number of Shares Helding l

Eauity holding as at 2161 March 2017 2327000 757 ;
Enpity holding as at 215t March 206 21327000 9% ;
- H

Equity helding as at 16t March 2015 AR 000 Fis 1

143

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

31st March 2017

. Aggregate number of equity shates issues for consldaration other than Cosh and shares brought back durlng the perlod of five years

precading the reporting date:

As at As at Ae At
[PARTICULARS 315t March 2017 215t March 2016 st Aprll 2015
Equity Shares alloltod as fully potd by way of bonts shares by 4479115 :
capiializing Gonerpl Resnrve nnd Cnplital Redomplinn Resarvn a MRS !
19, Other Equity -
(Refer Statement of Changes In Equity for detalled meovernaont)
o Movement in Other Eguity
PARTICULARS Yoar enided Yenr anded

215t March 2017

st Maren 2016

Capital Redemptlion Retetene

Qpening brtaner - - 2,500,000
Lo Ulised for tssin of banbs shares - (2.500.000)
Closing balanen - -
General Reserves ]
Oponing balance N RABRTEEIMN 3.500,000,000
Losa: Uiilised for lagte of bonug shnres - 192, 29115M)
Less: Adistmant an account of smalgamation (Refer Note 48) - (19.94213‘1)‘

Clening balamen

AIRRTSETIN

238,765,711

Retained Earnings

Corning balmee

227 ARAIG 1LEATAGRA9
Profit for the year BAZ74129 32631120
Actiiarlnl cnin o dnfinnd bonct plans (Not of () 589,508 Toaoen |
Enuity dividend nated {28.437345) {13,749 3200
Divsddend distrioution i pald an edquity dividend (5.789155) [23.156,620)
Clesing balance 3086222008 2772AR1BTO
Faulty Instruments through OCT
Qpanindg balprea - 242,956 553,442
Adlellitens 7 {Doletlons) thorlng the yoae 7802 {209.ARR)
CTonlng balance 4TS R57 43950
Total 6.475,411,575 BEETED2.536

144




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

5. Nature und Purpose of Reserves

. Capntal Redemplion Reservu
Copltal nedemption reseives afe Cleated tor By back of shares, The Campany niay lssue fully paid-up Lonus shares 1o it
e hlrers aut of the Capital Redemplion Reserve,

Gueiwral Ruserve

Gunieral Hubeive 1Epresents the Slalubary fesenae, Vs s i actordance with Indan Corporste aw wherdn porthon of groht Is
UppORtoned 16 eneral reserve Unider Conipunles At 1956 1 was nandatory 10 wanstor amount belore & Company Cen decinig
dlvidend, hovesver bater Compornies Acl, 2001% bansfer ot any winoul e Guarial resenve |5 ol the discrelion of the Company.

. Retained Earnlngs

Aulalied cul (g ai W pohits 1hdt the Company b cettiod tl date, hess Ry ranslel 1o geneial Feserve, divigends ar othwer
distibations. poid 0 shaleholdens.

. Other Comprehensive Income
The Connpany has wlected 10 recogiise changes W the tali value 0f certain nvestinents in equity shalvs i other comprulhenalve
Weonke. These changues e accumulated withio 1he FVTOCE vquity vestnient [userve within gty

20. Borrowings {Noa-current}

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

21st March 2017

22. Provislons (Non-Curreaty

Az at Az at Au st
FARTICULARS 311 Maren 2017 15t Mureh 2016 151 Apell 2015
Term kaan froun Hnanclal sstitulion (Swecured) H3 126491 - -
Total N3126,41 - .
Noteu!

1 The foun wgether wath Biterasl and ather chargus 15 seclred oy ledlowing:
- Flrat chauge by way ¢f morigage of:
- Developimont rights of the five sal: component o the Pioject Phose | 'Marathon Ermbrace’ ('thes Pregect’y
= Phat of luna of the Propett
- Fest chorge ou;
- Al nsovieothe of the Bonowin 7 Foject, Loth present and luturg
- Tiawmtelohe Duvelopment Right CTORY generating out of the Pioject {Iriciuding TOR purchased by borrower)
- Enbire Recowvubies of the Project
- Allaghty, titde, terest, claims, Geneths demand ahd i helleges undder he Froject, bom preser snd future
- Estrow account Debt Seivice Reserve Accoulil [PDSRAT and monies te posited therel ingluding aay lavesbinedts made igun
Esciow Account
- Uncendluonat and lievocable Porsaricl Guataites of Mr. Chetan Shab and Me Mayur Shah
= Demand Promilusony Note
il The banny Is repayatle w 84 menths witt maratonsm petled Gy principal Soyniaw [or o puiod of BG monpths, At the waplry of
MG penod, the keal s repayable 13 8 equol quaiterly hstadnionts,.
L The npplicabibe fote G interest s 33,55, The lendu Bave 6gii 10 1eset the spread an eaplly 0 12 mosths 5o st disbermesent wad
every yeul therfcuficr,

21, ©thwr Flaancial Liablities {(Non-curront)

As at As at As at
PARTICULARS 3151 March 2017 215t March 2076 It Apell 2015
Rent ratis & taaes 1,954,349 1751452 1,550,303
Total 1,954,349 1751.452 1,560,303

Notes:

Frovision 13 Credied tor peymest Of fedit and municipael Tuaes payable 1o Bombay Port Trust, The pany has Not demanded the sald baoibtles
i Bl are 0L eXpecled T Dy it 10 st 0 Yoo, -
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PARTICULARS St Moro 2077 t Mo 20 Tt Al 5015
Frovislon tar Enipioyee Boenctits [Retor Nota 43}
Giatumy 2,692,682 3,882,248 3,281,456
I Leave Encashment 751,141 452,780 LarRci ]
Total 3,443,803 4,336,028 3,698,855
23, Trode Payable
FARTICULARS 315t sl 2017 Fex March 2016 nut A?}n?;»ms
WMo snd Smaoll Enturprises” 1080251 1133,509 690,920
Others™ 14,696,835 12,330.437 5,205,869
Total 15,177086 13,463,946 5,900,799

° The Conipuiy hus sant letlens to suppllen to confinn whether they a1e covered under Micia, Sinall ang Medluin Entoipibsen Development
ALY 2006 b wrll gz thiry Have Hlyd reguised (HEROTandum wi the prescrbed suthontics. Out of the letiers sent 1o The poit bes, Tewe
CANDNHONY Nivy Dol redeived 1 the date o Hiubsation o the Bolance Shrct, Bayed on s Ganlinautions fecatved, e oulsianding
AIMOUNL Payabie lo sulpiiers covered under MIero, Smoll png Mediuim Enteipises Development Act, 2006 are giveen bilow:

PARTICULARS 15t March 2017 151 Moo 2016 st A‘;i?;ors
The princlpal amount remalung unpald ot the und of the yuar 1,080,251 1733,50% 690,930
The interest amount remaining unpald af the wad of the year - - -
The Interest WoUNt pald 10 terms of Swetlon 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 - - .
The Balance of MSHE Larlies 0% ot the e of the yeor 1,080,251 1,133,509 690,930

2a. Stha Financlal Liabalisics (Current)

PARTICULARS 15t Maven 2017 Bt W 2016 st Aﬁl‘l“zoﬁ
Interest sCurued bul not gue on J;x.mn Larrowing 865,682 . .
Unipand dividiensd 1,483,628 1510605 1,243,032
—Ulrec:m‘s remuneratlon payalte {i’fefar Note 44) 4,651,295 3923520 3498520
Sotiuty duus poyakde” 17,7‘14,432 6,798 5 £7,215.66)
Book overdraft — WNE0,355 7419748 -
Employee dues payabhs 2157003 1,251,487 2,633,073
Other poyoble 5306072 777269 160,630
Total 4,720,317 51,745,023 66,210,926

* Soclety Dus payable are aftur 0eting Gif of Flaed Dupest and ibtenest scoriked thewon of R, 8,29,39,841 {Ry. 537,634,468 as ul 3s] Mo

2015 wild Rs. 20213640 iz ol sl Apil 2015) 0nd recuivabie rdlatued 1o soclety of Ra. 415,934,925 (Ry. 5,44,53.365 an &t 301 March 2006 and

Ry, 23780130 as ot W Aprid 2015),
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2B, Other Current Liabliltles 27, Revenue from Operations

As at As at Aa At Year endod Yeor ended
PARTICULARS 315t March 2017 315t March 2016 18t Aprll 2015 PARTICULARS F1st March 2017 et March 2016
Stalutery dues 5675372 5,230.740 2861418 ot of Preducts 7 Eeriton
Athyaner from customaers 8,282,349 7,292,609 M Snlm of proparty £ Ralinguishment of rights 1E31.090,000 10972360000
Total 17,9521 12,523.349 2,881,418 o
Other Operating Revaniie
26, Provislons (Current) Car parlsing renial A0T200
Ac at As at As at
PARTICULARS 316t Mveh 2017 315t Mnrch 2016 st Aprll 2015 - e
Total 1.931,394,220 157 2,765,200
Provislen for Employes Benefits (Refar Note 43)
Gratuity 1,273,917 431,361 364,611 271 The Company has recognized revenue from oparations of Rs.19310.90,000 (PY. atded March 2016 Rs. 18,01.80,000/4, Maich 2015
“NILY en accormt of relinquishment of its rights In terme of the sharsholder agteement datad 10t September, 2005 and addendim
Lenve Encathment 68565 151.260 139120 thereto dated 20th Saptemiar, 2015 and 171 Septembarn, 2016, cntered between the Company, Macthon Realty Pyt Ld, ang Pameaka
* P L, {erstwhile wholly owned subsidiary of the Company) relating to property sprcifted thetaln, The Company |s net sware i such
Provision fer thgome Tax - - 2,911,294 tndetying property %o relinguished s reglstered or nel by the concernnd party. Approval of sharehalde s will be takon in dir coue af
T
(Nel &f sdvance tax Rs. 31,.49,85 706 as al 151 Aprii 2015) e
Provision for Wealth Trx - - 39,432 28, Other Income .
{5 SR 245
Totnl 1,342,582 SRZ.621 2457458 PARTICULARS Yoar ended Yonr ended
31t Maren 2017 Fst March 2076
Dhdgtend reaaived 1,548 iXakb

[On non-current investments measured at FYTOCH

Interest anloans / project acheancos 442457550 450,210732
Other Interea 50,709,379 ’
Liabilities, no langer required witen back e AR2AR0 B7B,61
Miscrllansnts fheoine 2458000 1565,R42
Total 495,993,017 452,424,223

29 Projoct Development Expenses

. PARTICULARS 31t Warehs 2017 3ot Mo 516
Cost of materinl comurn_ncl 17226119 &40
Conntroation cvprntes . 103835987 A0046.TR3 )
Payment to Municipal Autharlties 2,537,440 4,598,900
Totnt 124,649,546 1,369,738

147 B



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended

31st March 2017

36, Change In Invontery of Finishod Geods and Work in Progress

PARTICULARS

Year ended
st Moargh 4017

Year endod
st March 2016

Qpening Balunce

Worl e poniess

43474734 -
F;\ tlztictl Stock 31,049,958 WO,005.568
Luonehok] fgina 1245,176,142 -
1,319,705, 838 100,005,568
Loss:
Cloxing Balancey
B Wk 11 provrenss 168,124,289 43,479,738
Flahed stock 2049558 3049958
’ Lowschald fongd - 1,245176,342
109179,242 1,319.705,838
{nciense) ¢ ecreate wh velus 120,526, 556 LRS00 LT
HivesInTent oty cothee ted 16 stk I Hade 141 6es
Trnster obfeatehold laid om PPE @ wivismory 2,416,956,482
Tatal 120,526,596 1,258,672,857
#1  Employee Benotits Expense
FARTICULARS et e 507 Fen Mhont 3016
Salary, wates oid Comghisslon BIENOLY 1z BG4
Contbubis 1o Fravident aml E‘!Ihur tunds, 1,640,622 1,351,028
Giuatulty 569763 BZEI00
. Leowe encushnunt 21234 54,854
Sttt vastury expobses 59,653 T saz05
Total 36,330,340 35,155,828

Rotel Note 43 on disclosule on employede beinelts
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32. Flnanco Costs

PARTICULARS 31t Mareh S017 St tauren 3016

el est on loan BEGLEY

-_—Le-.:.: Transteried 19 wark In pogiess {866 6572
biterast i deliyed paykient af oxes 2985730 WIS
Total 2985730 LEXH L]

%3 Other Expenses

PARTICULARS TN 30T | 3tsniane 3016

Rent 23,042 342 WrEIr
Power 267144 S40.834
Repuity atidd thollenante U900 104 444
Kutes ditd lunes 8,088,987 165,583
Ficfoustonal tees 10,576,827 SH2.847

. Tn:umncu - 238,535 344,660
Broherage 293,960 1764, d527
Aucliony teMurcratlon {Reten Note 42) 1,575 994 1,238,626
Luoniy &1 sale ! discarding ul assets - 360,022
Provisiun 1or dobbttul debts 9134842 -
Advertnement snd publicty 1.763,663
Stam» duty - 3140,000
Dicectars' Sitting Fees S60LL00 A0E 000
Carprale Socinl Responsibillly expendiiure [Reler Nolo 45) 14,400,000 -
PSS BNeous Capenses 10,430,293 W5HO03

I Total 21,535 453 24637853
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34, Firat Time Adoption of Ind AS

The Company's financtal statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2017 are the first annoal finencial slatrments propared (v compinnee with
Ind AS,

The adoptlon of Ind A5 was carried ut In accordance with Ind AS 101, using 15t Aprd, 2015 as the iransitlon date Ind A% 101 reguies that all
Indd AS that are affactive for the first Ind AS Financkd Statemants far the yaar anded 215t Match, 2017, be npplied conslstenthy and
tetroanecthraby tor all fiseal years prosentod,

All rpplicatde Ind AS howve been applied consistently and rotrospectively wherever reguired, The resulting diffarence betwenn the carmng
amatints of the nesets and fablhtles in the Gnanckal slatomants imder both Ind AS nnd Provious GAAP az of (he Transllion Date hayn heen
recogniced directly i oauity at the Transition, Date.

For the purpeses of reporting we have tranciioned our basls of accounting from aenetally acceplad accotntling principies tn Indla {*IKGAAP™
Ier I AS. Thi accounting policlad set outin note ? have heen applied In preparing the Ainpng nl statamonts for the year noded 315t Morch
2017, the comparative Infarmptian presentad in these firancisl statements for the year sprlad 315t March 2006 and In the praparation ol on
epening Ind A% halance sheot At 1st Aprdl 2015 [the “transition date™)in preparing obr openaing Ind AS balanee sheet we have adlusted
amaunts reparted I inpnciol statemants propared In accordanee with IGAAR, An axplanatinn of how the transition from IGAAP ta tnd AS s
nffected our financlal parformance, eash finws and financial position is sat out in the following tahles pad the noles that accompany the
tabilas, On fransition, wa did not revise axtimates previously mode under IGAAP excapt whore requirsd by Ind AS,

&, Optional Exemptions Avpiled
Ind AS - 107 Allows coraln sermmptions to Grat time adepters from retmspective application of cerlain requicements under lnd AS, The
Company hag accordingly applird the Talkowling exempticns,

i Designation of Previously Recognised Financla? Instruments
Under Ingl AS 109, at inltio] recognition of a financial asset, an ety may maks an rrovoeablo oloelion to prosent subsoquent
changes In the Jalr value of an Investment in equity Instrument n olher comprebonsive Income. ind A% 191 allows such
designation of pravious recognized financial assets s Tar vakue thiough othet comprohenshes Ibcome o the basts of [acts and
circumstances avistad at the date of Iransition 1o Ind AS. Accordingly, the Company has deslgrated invectment in Listed Equlty
Instruments at falr valite throtgh other comprehensivn Incomo on the basis of facts and clicrimstances reisting oh the date
of tran</tion.

I, Deemed Cost
Company has avalled the examplion of recognising and valuing the PPE at the catying value af previotis GAAP as its Deemad
cost o the date of ransition.

b. Maneatory Exceptions Appiiad
Ind A5 101 specities mandatary exceptions from rotrospective application of some aspects of other Ind ASs nr firalt-time adaplars
Fallpwing evenpiion are sppllcabla to the Compnny:

1. Estimates
An Group's ealimalen In accordanes with Ind AS at the date of transition te Ind AS thall be comclstent with estimates made for the
“Ame date in aecordance with previous GAAP (after achustments to teflact any diffscanee In aceounting policier)ind AS satimalos,
A% a1 April 2015 are concistent wilh the cstimates ae at the same date made In eonformity with previens GAAR. Tha Company
made asthmales for Tavenstmieat n eduity Instruments carrled at FYTOCT i acenrdance witiy Ind AS at the date of transltion as
these were not requirad undnr Proviops GAAR,

Classification and Messurarmneat &f Flnnncial Assets
As required endet Ind A5 101 the company has areessed the elnssilication and measuroment of Manncinl axsnte on the basis of
the facte and clreumsiances that oxist at the date of transition to Ind AS,
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€. Reconcliiations
Thes following recancilistions pravide A auantlfication of the nifact of slignifteant differenans atiaing fram the (ransitlan Tram Previens
GAAP 1o Ind AS in pccordanee with Tnd AS 107, Financlal year 201516 vens ther yeat [or wiirh the Group preparad s firt
Consolidater Financlal Statements. Accordingly, IGAAP fkjures a5 at #t Aprll 2015 are nol avallable and consequaently. no
teconciiintion s prossntod.

I Reconcilintlon of Batance Sheet as at 37st March, 2016

As 8t 315t March 2016

PARTICULARS Feotnotes Ing AS
GALR adjustmants Ind A%
reclansifications

ASSETS

Non-¢urrent Assets

A. Property, Phant nnd Equipmen! ARTEIAZ - 3ETR3A2

. Inwestmend Broperty ) )

<. Invasiments pocotinted for uskng Sty Method vl {r} ATBLB10 (4, 230620) 521988

d. Financlal Aanots

1. thuestmnnt W (b . 272,172 343,956
Il Loans X e} A048.510,055 (172.083,550) i
. Qthver Firancial Assats RS55G5 -
. Oeferend b nssets (Nely wilig 5.358,9é5 1F3ITRETS
I Non-Cutrrent Taw Assuts vl fe} 100861572 (6,292 BEE) a4 568,704
@. Othrr Nen.gutrent Asents wl {edy 125695 558 (135,495,558 o
“w'l:;tnl Non-currant nssots 4,300192,460 (454,588,965} 3,84,56.,03,497

Current Assots

A, lnvantorles . 1310705838 - 1319705838

b Financtal Aceste

I. Troele Reenlunding 77(;90.585.718 - 90,5851

B Cash pod Cash prlivalonts TMs0a - A2INB003

" Bﬂmﬁf’&:ﬁ;\f’m’;:”“" Cah 1601536 - 1501535

b Loann “—:!;2.314 - W23

w. Other Financtal Assets [t R ] . 5081159
<. Other Current Asarts il fe, (el 003170 135.365;3? 140,453 25
Total Cureant Arastn 2,085,404,8348 135360021 2,190,764,91§ .

Fotal Aracts 6.255.597,294 {319,228,888) 6,036,368,406

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Enulty

A, Eoety Shara Caphal ’ 2BAITRASD o . 7%.373.456'
b, Ofher Egiety o~ ROMNI2E.579 f274134,043) 567,650 516
Total Equity . 6,226,100.029 [274.124,043) 5.951.965.986
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Ax at 315t Morgh 2016 Yeor ended 31st March 2046
PARTICULARS Foatnotes Ind AS PARTICULARS Footnotas el A5
1GAAP . :cunu‘:ti:!?;:{: r.; lng AS IGRAP* adjustnents / Ind AS
Non-current Habitithes Tox uxpense:
o Financial Llasblines Current Tux 235,600,000 - | 2I5L00,L00
. Banowigs - - - Defarred Tax i {al (g} (L2GTEG0) | (19,235,295) | (20583155
7777777 . Ot Huncis) abilties 1751452 - 1,75145%2 Adpstment of Tax Reloted 1o eatlier period Ay RV - 313,328
b Hrovislons 4,336,028 - 4_’336.028 Totul Tux Expense (D) . 38,015,468 | (19,235,205} 218,780473
T .Toml nen-current fiablitles 8,087,420 - E0B7480
Profit tor the year (E= C -y BE5,6Y1,265 | (32,05190) | 833,566,079
Current fabilities
T a, Flnanelad Lobliithes Shaee of Pratitf {Loss) ny Joing Ventures (F) - 55,046 65,044
I Trowddes Pyl . 12.0673,948 ) - 13,463,546 7 Profit for the year (G = E + F} : REEGTLAGS | {32,0403449) | 832621120
Il Ot financial loblitkes 51745024 - C 515002
o b Otfrar Curtent Llablilivs wig) 16,763,349 {4.2340,0004 To12,523 344 Othwer Comprohensive Income |
€ Prigvialans vifey (1} 41437487 (40,854,845} 58262 Items that will not ba reclussitied to pretit or loss
o Total Cusrent Liabiitios 123409785 (45,094,845) ) 76,214,939 M GOl 7 (hoss) o fak velue ot Eqoity Instruments i} - {209.488) (204.488)
Total Linbilities 129,497,265 (45,094,845) 84,402,420 Rereaslognat ot Delned Benatd Obligation . vl igh - 157598 {57558
i Total Equity and Liabilitles 6,355,507,294 {319,228,888) - 6.036.368,406 Incommne Tax eltiect on Waove empasurement v g - 159.542) (54.542)
TIGAAR ligures Bove beit Reclusaithod t CoNEIN I Ind AS presuallon reuuirerents (of thy purpese of this nole oid are ofter conuldeing Total Other Comprupensive Income [Net of tx] (F} . - {106,432) {106,432)
Wt setict of clnulganialion as explained i Note 48, Furthed, goinl ventures wete not cotsolidated under IGAAP 4 .
Total Camprehensive Income tor the year (G = K4 F) BE5,671,265 | (32,146,576) | 833,524,688
I Reconcillation of the Statement of Profit and Loss
Yuur ended 3ist March 2016 “IGAAP Ngures hove Buen retlussitiod 1o contorm 1o Ind AS Prscnialian iequiremonts 1 the purpose of this Hehe and ore eflur congldering
PARTICULARS Foatnotes N 1he Lifect o antalgumiation as explolned 10 Note 48, Further, Jaint ventures waere not gonsahdated under IGAAP,
s |tz e
Ruvenue hom Gpuerstions ’ . 1,272,769.200 - 11872762200 . Imgact of adoptien of Ind AS on Statement of Cash Flows.
" other Income © | vikL} | SOBEOVMO| (B1I8ZMEY | 452424223 : Svar ended 31st March 2016
Totat Incomu (A} 2,476,376, 330 (51182887 [2,425193.823 PARTICULARS ;’r‘:’c‘,‘;‘:\;‘ impuct of Tranltion :::T::‘A‘:
L Nt cash flow (uset! I} Operating Acuviies (524,568,523 . (524,568,523}
| Fpeases Net cash How from Invesling Activities 544,011,905 . 5440319089
Prejuct Development Expunses 1,360,738 : A.365738 NuT Gash flow (Used ) FInancing Actwitke 137002163 B (137.00%69)
7 ”Ch..nq:- L lhwertory ol Findsded goods abd Work in Progiess 1,258,672 857 = | 1RSSBS B57 Net lncreata / (ocrease} ln Caxh and Cosh Equlvalonts 7545763 B 7585783
Ednpliyorn Benlils Exjei wig 34.996,230 157,558 5a55.878 Cash and Casts Equivalents pt the beglroning of the yeor 42,261028 . 42261128
. f_—?ll.‘['ﬂl.'ﬂnllluﬂ . 250n7 ) HECTTI Cauhh and Casti Equivalents al e vad of the yar 24,715,545 . 24,15 345
Frialwr Custy 03169 - 0569 -
e - - A * IGAAF hgures have been raclosstlod 1o conterm to Ing AS PrasenTatlon feguremaits [or the plrpose of INls hole and are afler conswleiing
Oer Expenses 2AHFIRE2 - 2463452 Ui elivgl of amalgamation as vxplained [ Note 48,
Total Expenses (8) 1372689577 157,598 | 1372887175
Frofit betore Tax (C ~ A« 8) 103,686,733 | (513,40.485) [1.05.23,46,247
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Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017
tv.  Reconcllintion of Equity
PARTICULARS . Ag a1 314t March 2016
Equity as por IGAAP 6,226,100,020
Roversnl of proposed dhadend and 1ax thareen t 34,228,500
Reowersal of shiars of loss frem Assecinte . 4,240,000
Falt valtim of mauity Instrument throuah OC! 343956
Etlnct of concolidation of Joint Veetrss undear Equlty Methord (net of te} (1294 4.450)
Equity n per Ind AS . $,951,965,986
v, Reconcllintion of Totnl Comprohenslve Incorme
PARTICULARS . Year Ended 21st March 2076
Profi after Thx under IGAAP . . BEE5,671,265
Rewnrsal of share of lost fram Asssclate 4,240,000
Far Walue of aguity Instrament theough OC! ) {209,428}
Effect of tcon<olidnlion of Joint Vertures under Equity Mathod (net of tay) {36.177082
Totnl Comprenenshve Income as per IND AS 832,524,628
v, Explanatory Notes
4. Effect of Consclidation of Joint Vontures ender Equity Mothod
A< per Ind AS 28, investmants I Joint Vanttires hrnd 1o be aceounted for in consolidatrd inanclat statrmeants uskg Eauity Methad, |
nelucling aliminatien of tnreakaod profit, Further, both jelnl vontures were not consolltated under GAAR,
b.  Falr Valuation of Investment In Equity Instruments
Thir Company has deslgnated s invastment In Listed Equity Instruments at Falr value fretigh other compreheasive Income (FYTOLN on
the basls of facts and circumstances existing on the date of fransition, Resullonl foss on fair valuatlen of investments has boen
recoghised n OCL
€. Reclassification of Income Tax Assets / Lisbliitles
ncome tax assnls (sdvance tnd and Inbllties provision for tax have besn netied off 1o show enly one balance At the Balance Shesat
dnte.
d.  Reclssification of Profect Advnnce .
Project aguanee amounting to Rs, 13,56,95,558 has bean roclassifleed o5 curennt as on 35t Moreh 2016,
¢ Shore of Lags from Jolnt Venture
Share of loss from joint venture hos bean revarsed In FY 201516 and affact has been taken in opening halanoe shept to the sxtant of
brweniment [n sueh joint venture,
1 Proposed Dividend rnd Distribution Tax theraon
Undes Ind A8, dividend ta the holdars of enuity Instruments |s recoprdsed ns o Hability In the proed in which the abligation to pay =
=atablished, Henee, the diidnad proposed after fhe date of Balance Sheet i not recogniser i the Staks of ncraunt. The proposed
tlhddand ang disteibutinn 1ax therron racegmised onder Pravisys GAAR have bren reynrsed under Ingd AS,
g. Remoasurement of Deflned Brnefit Obligation

Acttiatlal gain on romensrement of defined banaflt obligation (Grotultyl has besen reclpssifiod from proftt or loss te OC! after thdycting
tax plifect tharaon, :
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35, Financlal Risk Mansgement

The Companys principal tnancial lablllties comprize of borrawinas, tracs and other payahle. The main purpese of financial labillss 15 1o
mapage fnange for the Company's oparatlons, The Company bas loan and other cecuivables, taadn and other recelvalike and cash amel short
tenm depaslts that ntlse directly from itz operations. The Compnny's activitles axposes it ta varkaty of financlal risk as foflows:

i+ Market Rlsk

I Credit Risk

il Liguldity Risk

I Market Risk

Market <k i the sk thet the Tar value o7 futisre sash flows of pfnancal nstrument will fuctuate bacatise of changes iy makes arines
Market pricos comprise Ihree types of risks: currency rate risk, Intarrst rale risk anet olhern price rlsks, sUch A aousby price dsk and
eommodity fisle. Financial instruments offacted by marker osk Inclicda (nane and horrowingr, feposits. munstmant=, nod darhatue
financinl instrimeonts, Forelgn cumancy sk i< the risk that the falr valoe or future cash flows of A financlal natrumens wil fuctosts
hreeamn of changes In forelgn exchange etes, Intarsst rate sl bs the risk 1hat the fake valoa or fubies cash Mows of A financial Inatrumont
Al flucloats because of ehanges in markal interpat ratag, This ks bazed on the finansial rants and Snanelal Tabiites held as a1 March 3%
2017 pnd March 31, 2016,

The sencltivity analy<is ovclitdns the impact of movemesnls In market varlables on the carrying wolie aof post-rmptovyment Benelt
ebligrtlons proviclons ard on the non-inanglal nssets and babllities. The sensitvity of the tolennt Slatement of Brafll nnd Loss Bem s
thee affect of the Assemed rhangas In the teapactive market (idks, The Company's anthities cxpeas 1§ e A vanety of fimanelal o
cluging interost rrod,

- A, Interest rate risk nnd senshivity
The Campany’s exposure to the rlsk of changos in arket intarast rates relates primarily to lone term debt. The rlabe is
planned te be managed by having a portfali miy of finating and fived cate ditit, As st 24t March 2017, satire borrowdngs ac At
Tloating rate, Borrowings issuatl at varlable rates erpose the Compony to cash liow [nlerest rate rizleWith all other variablos feld
#onslant, the following table demanstrates the impact of borrowlng ¢ost on flaating rate partion of Ioans and Bortovandgs abel
Ipans on which Interest rate swaps are taken,.

Interest Rote Sensithity Inceeass | decranse in Basls Polrits Effrct on profit before tnx 1
For the year pheled 315t March 2017 18R Borrevang 50 0,205,225
For tha yeor endeg 215t March 5Q!6 INR Barrowing =50 1L806,23%
M

b Commodily price rlsk and sensitivity
The Company 15 sxposed (o the movemsnt in price of ey taw materals i domastic and mtemational markets. T Company haz In
place palicles 1o manage exposurs to fluciaions i the prices of the key row matanats used o opettions. Ths Company snles [nle
- tontracls for procuremont of material, most of the wansactlons arp shor term flxad price canttact and & few transactions are long
term flved price contracts. -

¢ Flnnaneinl Instruments and cash deposits
The Company contidnrs (actors such as frack record, size of the Inslibstion, mareet sepnatlon and sandee standards to anteet the
banks with which balances and depasits sre maintalred The Company does ist maistaln slaniicant cash snrd depasit batances
othor thon thoae reuived for 116 day to day operations.

d Compotition ond prce risk
The: Company faces compntition from local comprlitors, Neverthelows, I beleyes 1hnt I s cnmpeditoen neleantage In termes of igh
aunltty produrts andd by cantinusushy uparading Its sxpetine and rarge of produets o meet Bio needs af 1ts gnstomars,

Crodit Risk

Crodht risk s the risk of financlal loss s the Campany I a custemer or coumterpatty to 4 linanal Instrument falls to ment its
contractunt alhgations, And ances prncipatly from the Company's regcalvablon from cimteniers, leans and immstmaont In delit
secyritles. Cral nsie is managed trotigh crodit npprovals, motabliching credit mits pid continsonsly manitadng the creditwerthine:,
of costomers o which the Company grants creddll tarms 1h the normal eoures of businens, The Company astablishieg an allowons s fnn
dotibtlul debts and Impairment thot represents {ts astimate of iclirted lnsses In tespact of trade and ather tecalvables and
Investpents,

The Compamy’s maximum exposure to e rick as af 315t March, 2017, 2018 and 151 April, 2005 13 the carmying vnlue of sach class of
financlal pssats,

a  Trade snd Other Recelvables
Customar erndlt sk for realty salex is managed by ontrring Inke <alo aghectents [0 the case of sale of under-conshpctian
fntafpintmiens which stipointe conatriction milrslane based payments and Intrreed clatsess n case of delnys ang plne by regqLlicing
customers 1o pay e toted paread sale valtie before hinndoves of possassian of the premsaciiate, theteby subatantipily ollmmading
the Campary's cesdlt ek In this respeat, In tha epse of snle of Tinlshed unite, sale ngreemaents are rveeutad enly Upen/acainat il
payment, Furthet, trade rozelvables rom Marathon Rentty Pl Ll arm soetired by way of piedan of shares of the Ullimate Halding
Company, thaea Informaties Pul, Ud. hetd by Marathon Realty M. Lid.
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linpairment

Expected crudit Joss askessment for Customers o af 151 Aprll 2018, 31st March 2016 and 315t March 2017

Eapouures W costuiners sutstanding sl the gid of euch Teperting penid we revlewed Dy the Company to defenaibe incurred and
wApetted credil losses, MistonCol Uends ol unpoirment of fude egeivables to it retlect any slgniticant credit fusaws. Glvern that the
Tttagcoruinle INdICutan offecting customers of the Conpony have not undergone any substantiol change, the Compony expects the
bistorcal fend of Minimal Credit Josses 16 conunue. Further, Mansgenent telieves that the unimpoaired amounts that are past due by
nate i 30 days die st collectible w ful, based an Bistorlea BaInent belloviodr und eklensive analysls of customer credit sk, In
view Of the above:, the Compuny belleves that ne provision 1y belbed ny per expectod credh iows method.

The: Arwciaebt i the allovwance (o IMpanawast in Frspect of frade and ather (eceivables dunng e year was as Tollows

Particulars Amount (Re.)
| atance o ot Tat A G015 . T erseer

Impalment s recoynlised -
ARGLNRLS wilttett ot -
Halance o a1 31t Mareh 2016 ’ 16,745,962
IRparTeR oLy Iecogilsed 91398492
Atnounl wilthest afl -
Balance as 01 318t March 2017 25,865,824

b toans )
T boans and atvences oie 10 Hie aotuie o advoncas lor progoct inn $FVs wheie the Company b & stakehalder and Bence e rlok e
mupimat Bosed on the sbove luclors and Nstoncal dala, iess on collecuon of recelvablos |5 not madlensl and henge ne additionst
provislan was mode.

impulrment .
Expected crodit loss assessmant of laans us at1 Aprit 2615, 31 March 2016 and 31 March 2017;

Considenng the faluie of the business, the Company has o policy 1o provide laany 0 Lhe Natore of pioject atvance o lls graug calities £
lelaled pani, (o underaking piejects, based on s Prlivanry butiness meal eswate development Ivough prajett partners, The Joens given
1o theae enbfies ot epayuble o demand o there 15 e pasl history for uny deluull/delayAnegulaily in repayments based on
denmands made. Marcover, all the group entliles 1o vhem loans hove been advanced, have substantlal paientiol In the projects to repay
the losi based et Wi valuation of sach eintles ood thelr sctiviics sre centralled ond manoged by e Campuny. Accordingly ,on view
ot such Control gver operations and unae fyleg Sucuily ©f this roieCl assets, these leans are considurod adequately secured 1o
epepreats. In vlew of the above, the Comiany belioves thal RO provision is requined to be mode using the expected credit loss method.

W Llguidity Risk
Licuichity rlsk [ the nuk thal e Company oy nol be able to meetls present and Ty lure cash and coliateral obligathans without
Incurrling wnscceptably losses.
e Compuny’s objuctive is 1o at ol Tines malntmn optiiown levels of liquidity 10 meet it cash and collateral reguinsments. The
Compady relies 00 a Mk Of BoHwIngs, capital [tuslon and excays opurating Cash tloves to meet TS needs tor tunds., The Current
cammitlad Hnes of Qrogll ore sufichent to st it shot 1@ Mmedium tenm expansion nweds. The Company monitors relllng torecasts of
115 Houithty reQuineients 1o easufe it Aas suflicenl cosh 1o Meet aperational needs while maintaloirg suttichent Depdroc:n on s
und i commmilttug borrawlng foclitles ot all Uimes 5o 4hat the Coimpary does not breach borrowing (it or covenanis [whisre
appilcubie) on any of Ity Borowang foolhlas,
The Comipiuny 15 Fequined Lo dlalaluan ratios (INCiuding ol Gebl e ESITDAZ nel worth, EBITDA 10 (ross Inturest, debl service
Covetuge falid and seClled Coveragy Mmtio) o NMentioned in the loah agreements at apeCiied hevols. In e event of lallure to megt
iy Of (Nt raliGh these loans becomie callable at the option of lenders.
The Company’s overoll 15k Managuement Sragiamme [ocuses o the unprediGtabillity of financlal markets and sovks te minmise
powellal adversy ofiedts on the Cumpany's inonclal pertermance.
Rusk mOnGQenent s Coned out by e leosury depadment under Policies approved by the Board o Diectans. The QO AT S TR
wenlilles, evaluales and Hedges Hnancial dsks in close ceroperation with e Compuiy’s operoting wnlts, The Board fays down
SOINCIPH tor Gverall sk Managuament, 335 well oy pohches COVIg] SPECTIC Wi, SUCh s forelgn exchange rsk, teeut rote rlsk,
I credit ik godd hvestinient of excess diqulaly.
The rellowing talsle dutalls the Conpany’s remaiing contractual matuily for it nen-durlvative tnancial lablhties with agraed
APaYITDT [ Kads, The table Rus een drawin up based on the undiscebntud cash Hows of inonclal lebilities Busod an the warllest
it on which the company can bu requicd to pay

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ende
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As at 31t March 2017

PARTICULARS Less than 1year tto 5 yeare | More thon S yaors Total Currying Amount
Borrowngy, 20,014,985 $3,902,67% 15047217 | 14504717 2126441
Ret, rates and tases B 1,954,345 - 1,954,344 1954 345
Tiade poyabil: 1577708¢ - - - 15771066
Ungakd aivichong 1AB362E - - . 1483628
Do tonrs remuarerathon payoble 4,061,295 . - - 4,061,295
Suthety duey payable 12714,432 - - - 1414432
BOGk avordruft WA, 555 - - - W0I30I5E

+ Employoc dues payable 257,003 - - - 2154003

Cthier poyalibe 5,306,922 - - - 5,306,922

* Difierence in 1ot outstboding hubiny sins coirying amount ls on actount reduction of uh-amoiieed LOriewing Sosly 1o 1ean
balunce in view of recogiilion ot thlerest Cost on *Effedtive ileiest Raty Method® basis as provided i Ing AS.

“* Casn autliow within 1yoir und thereattor upla S years dunotes only Interest Poynls

Ay ar 3t March 2016
PARTICULARS Less thon 3 year 110 S years | More than 5 years Total Carrying Amount”
Rent, rotes and lixes . 1751452 - 1751452 1791452
Trage payable 13403,946 - - - HA63.946
Unpald dividena 1517605 . - - 1517605
Sinectors renuneration payabls 3923520 . - - 3923520
Soclety tdueh Poyable 26,795,394 - B - 26.795,394
Bouk averdran 7475748 - - - 1410795
Employee duus payable ) 1E5.487 - A - - 1,251,387
Other Loyable 7209 . - - FHI269

A ab 18t April 2015
PARTICULARS Less than 1 yaar 1to Syears | More than 5 yonss Toial Careylng Amaunt*
Rent, rates and tades - 1.350,303 .| 1550303 1.550,303
Trade payable 5900799 - - - 5,900,799
Linpand dividedu 1243032 - - ' - 1,243,032
Loecton's romuntalien payable 3498530 - - - 3.498.530
Sotnly dues payibie 51215607 . - B 57215661
Empluyee dues payablo 2833073 - - - 2633073

L Oliwr eyl 1520,630 . . . 1620640
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36. Capltn] Risk Mahagiement ) ‘ '

As at I1st March 2017 As pt 316t March 201G As at 1t April, 2015
The Company manages its capital struciure and makes sdiustments 0 light of ¢hanges In economic condihans and the requirements of the PARTICULARS Carrying Crrrying Carrying
financiat covenahts. To malntoin or adjust the capltal strecturs, the Company may adlust the dividend payment to sharchelders, retum caplial Amaunt Falr Value Amount Falr Valye Amosnt Falr Value
1o sharehaldors or Boue now shares. The primary abledtive of the Company's capltal managoement is 1o meximize the shareholder value. The
Company's primary sbjnctive when managing copital is to ensure that It maintaing an efficlent capital structure ang healthy capital ratios and Fmancial Asonts
safegunrd the Company's ability to continue a5 4 golng concetn in order e support Hs business and provde maximum retums for - ST
shareholders. The Contpany alie proposes to malntain an aptimal capital strisclure to regtinn the cost of canhial, No changes were made In Financlal Ascrt dasignalod at fait valun
the ob|rctives, poilcles o processes dunng Ihe year ended 35t March, 2017 and 31t Mareh, 2016, {hrotah Other Comprehensive Income
In st to Athleve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst nther things, afns to ensie that it ments firansinl Ivestment
covnnanls nttached to the Interest bearing loans and berrowinas that define capital structire toquirements. Braaches in meeting e financial i
cavenants would permit the hank to Immedinately 2all lnans and borrewings., Thﬁrﬂ hpve hean no breachec of the financinl covenants of amy In equity Instimente . _ ) Ben TR SRR 798 315 .2
Intereit boatlhg ksans and barrowing-for toported perlnds. . -
For the purpose of the Company's capiial management, caphal Ineludes issune enpltal. compilsonly comvertivle dabentures, share Drnmium Fltnnncl:;;( i"j"‘f“'“"ﬂmd
and all olher oguity re'crvr-s Net debtinclugies, Interest boaring loans ond borrowings, trade and alher peyaliles loss cash and shart form At amortized cost
ceposits . K R . .
s : . . Investmant 25,000 2E000 28000 28000 | 1.250,290.000 | 1250.290,000
37, Falr Wnlua of Financinl lnct}umqnu. . . Loans A/ Z6077 | IRLBLIGNTT | IRTAELE S0 | IL7ARARSID TJ.VB,BB_SH.BBZI 372,88 RRARD
Set ol below Is o companison ty elass of the eartying ameunts and falr value of e Company's finonckl Inctrumants hat ore recognlasd In Sreurlty drposit . AN7EES 8275465 REGEG5 R55,565 FHUR TG
tha financial statements, . - ) s .
N Trade receivable 2527400021 | 2627409021 HONERLTIR BINLAS TR 581228 GRIIA
. ! ‘ Cash and bank halanges 4,905,200 4,906,200 33796.630 32 7D6.630 43,484 340 43,408,390
. Bank dapastt with oridinal mattn
! ok e il maturity 1237500 1237500 - - -
- nlmoere thnn 12 monthe
Intrareat accruad on Investment 197.287 197,287 28420 28,420 2&4207

. ’ Dihor imeeablc

5052739 6,052,730 369772

6,25,5734,64% | 6,25,57,34,649 | 4,30.85,04,619 | 4,30,85,04,61% | 5,09,46,92,938 | 5,09,56,92,938

Financlaf Liabliities

Financial liabllities at nmortised cost

.o ) ) - Barowlngs HI126,4M N2126,441 - - . -
l Rent Rofes and Tawes, 1.854.349 1554349 1751452 1}51.452 1550,303
Tratle payable ' RITI0RG | 1STTI085 13462946 | 463,046 5,200,799 5,900,799
Tnkatast acaryed but not due 866682 EEG.GRY - - -
npald dividend 143628 1483628 1517605 15175608 1243037 1202032
.o Dhnretars’ retuncrabion phynbin A061.29% 4061295 3498530 3‘498,5;0. .
' Sockaty duet payable TAAAZ2 | A2 36,795, FE.7O5304 57215 661 SZR1S 6
' Boolt overdralt 10130355 10,130,355 7A7974R 7470748 T
Employn diuns poyabic : 2157003 2152002 1,251,487 ‘ 1,}:57_457 2623073 95330H
Ofhat paynble ) 5306022 5.306.622 rraa6e 177,260 LE2OE30 1620630 1
. . 172578493 | 1rasrRIen 66,960,422 | 66,960,422 73662028 | 73062028
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Eale valye hierarchy . .

The taw value of tnanciol INStruments as discloswd 3bovis Rave Been classitied into thiee Cilegeries depending on the Inputs used In the
valuation technigue, The hierarcny glves the lighest prici ity 1o quoted PRCES IN aciivie mirkets 1of 1gentical assets of labilitles (L

The cutegarlys used ae 8 under: i -

Luvel 1: Quoted prices tof identical Istruments in on active At

p Ireclly or aarectly abueivable market IpUts, ther than Level 1 lnputs; and

Hinpuis which sue not fosed on obseivable macke! dots,

Falr valuu hierurchy tor financlal sssats and lNabilities measured ot alr value and those meanuresd ot omoertiaed cost but takr viglug Is
requbied 1o be dlsclosed:

A at Wst March 2017 As at 351 March 2016 AB 2t st April, 2015
PARTICULARS
Levol 4 Levald . Lovel 1 Lewel3 Leved 1 Lovel 3
TvesUneat W cquity st Ui ity - 568,728 . T, 215
Ot IPvistiTieants 2B OG0 ) 2B,000 125080000
Lol BoWIRe.0Y 3570508819 | . 3,7B8.809,B32
Eorrowmgs, 113,326,441 N - . -

Note 1 Canying aneunt of tinandid dssets and llabitics sthor than disclosyd above ApRloximate the talr value.

Now: 2: Falr value of loans and burowlngs appraamates the Carrying valuw conuldeing the dlicount rate which I based on e msre rale.
Thu dlsgount tate i equivalent e the Etfectl Interest Rute of such fean god benowings, There ks 0o salicant change i: the market iote 1o
dizeunting of SUen loans and Borawings, -

Note 31RO vislde oF nvestinels #1 cguity stuneits {Quoted) Is based wi matke value oF sUCh INStrLUMents an reporting dafe.

MNorg 4. Fal vabie of Ivestment I unguoled mstiuments s based on Ingdependent value" s teport,

36. Contingent Lisbilities . N

' As at A5 at As ot
T S . -
PARTICULAR At Mareh 2017 F1st March 2016 st April, 2015

Clainy agalnst company ast acknowladged as debts:

Disputed lobillkes appeiod *

- Central Excise duty o 10,541.456 T 1084456 16,516,456
- PR und £51C duet, (Reter it o uhid b bulow) : 750560 4750560 4750.560
- Income Tux Dutiud o aaeo WINL56 ' B
| Sl 2o Dt 1Num‘r"nolc ¢ Lton) ) 43046653 asousEs | 43,096,633
7 ‘I';t:ﬂ ' 58,67 B3559,699 58,333,649

As citltnedd Ly Mahageine it ahid consalants

- The Binployees Provident Fend Autfianbes hovs losuedd o show couse notlce agalnst the Compony :u'uslrng @ cloun of Rs. 38,382,486/
aurportedly Lethg direals PUItAINING to damages ond duloyed payiment of literest, The Company appealed AQanst the ofger m the
Provigunt Fund Appellate Trounal and pending hearng the recovery ot princial Intonest and damages has boen stayed,

=

The Bnspoyees’ Stae nswence Corparation hos rslsed o clalin of Ry 867,074/ U portedly belng o eors Of Coninbution, demages
and dedayed payrent Interest. The company nod mode a fepreseniation 1@ the 2o lor ndustrel and Financal Recansyucion i
i regeld, beslges Hing an appeat e ESIC court. N

¢ The Sales (os Gepartnenil hus isutivd 10Uce OF deinand L 32 ot e Mobarosnis Valoe Added Tax Act, 2007 dated Z6th Febraary,

2015 o Ks. 33046633/ t0f thy poniod 01.04.2008 lu 53105 200% Thy suid demand is undet appuol and Uk Conpany Crpocls thot
thene will Biot b any flabulity on U sanie 0 tutule, .

161

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

29. Segment Reporting

The ‘management spproach' as detined In MRt AS 108 - Operating Segments” rwyuires disciosulo of segmaet-wise Informalion tased on the
Inanner i which the Chiet Opcrating Decision Maker (CODHM) cvaluatos the freriormante aid BHeColEs IOLoUICes N Cases whele o reporting
1Y Spaiales i Mere ol ofie DUSIASSS seginent. SNcy the Company ks pamuarily engaged i the blsiness of real eslete dovelopment
wiich the Mapagement 5nd CODM ecognise 45 e 0l bUsinuss soginant, the disclosuie of slich Sogmuent-wlie giormaton 5 Dot ieguned
oiid aecardingly, nol pravided,

30, Earning Per Share )
¥ ¥
PARTIGULARS St March 2017 31t horen 3016
ot antad et oy per e Statement of Proft ond Loss 841,374,129 83363120
Frodit 105 tha year ait atable (6 equily shareholdurs £41,323125 BIBEINZ0
Wiighted uved uge tniaber of equity shistes 28,437,345 B335
. Buaslg and dilured varlings per sharyg 2956 2935
Nominal valus or eguity share 0 10

* Burligg i year ended $1s1 March, 2018, the Comipany had made diotment of 2479185 equity shures of s 104~ each oy Bonwus shares in
[arepoition of one equity shale o every Iwo eguilly shares hald. Tho varnings per shire Bas boen adjusted 1or both the pailod presonted
o,

A1, Lease

Cpernting Lease Arrangement

Tri Comipany Nos been operallig ham the prefnises owned by group Company Marathon Realty Privale timlted, Ourlng the yeur, Company
hod eotersd Mo format eQrzgineat for payiment of rent on L premises cceupied by It The rental poyoble per month has been Rs, 2000000
et month. The leuse does nel bive any non-cancellable portian. Tenure of the kease agreement ks valld B 3151 Maren 2017,

Tetal rent charged 10 the Statgment of Froft and loss i Rs, 2,.40,92,342 (Previous year Rs. 107572

42. Audiors' Remuneration

PIMTECUMRS 31;“!:«‘:::;:17 31;“;;::!?:{;16
Statutiny audit fev. (ncludlog Imied 1eview and consahdation) . 1025,000 1025600
Tos auuh kies 5.006 174,000
Foes tor conttflcation and other semvices 350000 18,000
Runt ibarsi el o expisives 254994 23626
T‘olhl 1,575,994 1,248,626

43, Employer Benetits
A, Detined Contrdbution Plans

Amounts recognlsed in the Stotement of Proflt and Loss;

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS

ARTIC It March 2017 It March 2016
Conliiution Lo Fiovidken! ond othet funds 1640622 1381028
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B, Dafined Benefit Plan (Gratuity} and other Long-term Employoa Bonefits (LeAve Encashment)

The Combany provides for grtulty far amplayacs in Indla as per the Payment of Gritulty Act, 1972, Employons who are in comtnieus

zendce of & porlod of 5 vears ate ~ligible Tor gratisty, The amount of gratulty poyadle on rlirementtermination |s the employnes fasy
drawn basic salary por menth computad propertienately for 15 days saliry multiplied for the number of yenrs of service, The gralulty
otan s not funded and payout I dohe by campany on resignation £ retlroment of rmployrns,

Disclosure as per Valuation Reports of Independent Actuary

A, Movemont In Oblignation

Gratulty Loave Encnshmoent

PARTICULARS Voaranded | Voor ended | Yenranded | ¥enr ended

' 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016|375t Match 20171315t March 2016
Change In protent value of obligations
Dafined Bannfit Obllgatian at Ih(‘r beginning of the year 4313508 AGAGIDTY COB.040 556,470
Cutrent serdlen cost . . 224574 SRRAN 73333 . AST277
interoat cont ' 345,089 201689 48,224 as518
Rempasuremeants - Due to ﬂnnnfilnl asstmptions 131,980 - 34,577
Remaasuromenta - Due ta seprtlonen adlustments 1,048,773} {157.598) 63101 (346,336}
Brnefita pald ’ . . 1,465 5709
Brfinad Benaflt Obligation At the rnd of the year 3,966,579 4,312,609 819,806 B05.040

B. Amounts rocaghlsed In the Statement of Proflt ond Loss

Gratulty Leavg Encashment
PARTTH R
CLLARS Yaar anded Year ended Year ohded Yenr ended
et March 2017 |2kt March 2016 | 35st March 2017] 315t March 2016
Current rervien cost 220674 53341 13233 35T
Ietont cont 345,080 ARl ARQ,734 44,518
Remeaciremannte - D to nanclpl Assumplions - - 34577 -
Rameosuremenis - Dua o experience adjustments - - [xRledl {346,236)
Amaount recognised In profit or loss 560763 825100 219,235 54,854
Remaasummients - DU te fienglat nssUmphiens 131,980 - - -
Fempasyremants - Dun o experlence adjystmonis {1.04377% (57599) - -
Amount recegnised In OC1 916,753} (157,598) . ) -
Total nmount recognlsed i the Statement of Profit and Loss {347.030) G6TEO2 219,235 54154
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C. Amount recognlend In Balnnce Sheet

Gratuity Lenve Encashment
PARTICULARS Azt Asat A nt Annt Anat Asat
3Rt March 2017 | 31nt March 2006 | et Agrll 2015 30t Mareh 2017 { 3iat March 2016 1nt Aprit 2015
Progant value of ohilgation 3966570 AZ13.609 2BAGI07 RIZR0G GE.040 556,473

Falr wilun of plan ansels . . - - -

.&moun\‘n.—coqnls-d I Balnnce Shest 3966,579 4313609 3646407 ]10,806 05,040 556,479

D. Assumptions
The printipal actural assurptlons used for estimatiog the compnny's drfined braefl abhgatrons and ol long term employee bonelits e
sot oul Belpws

! Gratulty {Unfundnd) Leova Enchahment
- PARTICULARS An at As ot Asnt Asnt Asnt Asat
: 3nt March 2077 {21st March 2016 | 1st April 2016 | 316t March 2017 | 3t Mareh 2016 | st April 2018
Morality tabin . IALM 200608 | IALM 2006-08 | IALM 2006-08 [ 1ALM F0DE-0F | IALM 2008-0R | IALM 200608
(Mot 3 LIIE. Mo} Ult Moty U, thod )y Ult {Macly UL tMnrL ) Ll
Maertnlity rate . 00.00% 102.00% 0000 L0 100.00™% Q00N
Oisabllity rale s 5.00% 5.000 5.00% 5.00% S00Y,
Withelt el rote . ’ 1.00% 1.00%. 1¢0% 1005 1040
Neormal rediermont age : ! 58 yemra SR years SR yenrs BR yrars 58 yents
Dikeount rite TEO% ‘BOOH ROGM
Salary pecdalation rate . 700% ' FO0N 70O N
Exurctr‘d tetsinr on plan assats NA NA . NA NA NA NA
E, Sensltivity Anplysis
The srnsitheity of the dofined benaflt abligatien te ehanges ih the walghted key assumptions are,
A5 at st March, 2077 A% AT 3Tt March, 2046 As ot it Apri, 2015
PARTICULARS Lenve Lamve LA
emtult o : fu
Gratulty Encashment Gratuky Tocashmant Gratulty Encayhmment
Salary cocalation rete ¢ 1% ) AM20 959629 3882731 RP.660 3844422 02607
Salry eecalatan iale - Th 3808005 £09,052 3,520,731 754,046 3450125 13,317
Witherawl rate & 1% : 41897 826,141 1833412 134,475 318E248 ST2.045
Wirtslrinwnl e - T 3307168 |°  BI12.677 3860.082 145,565 3,481,447 540,054
Bltcount rate » 1% 3‘712..576 753374 3430033 736063 MG 3R4 G3R25T
Discaunt rte - T4 : A264 586 ROA, 237 40214688 TO9.077 A0IRETG £76,901

The sensithaty analyses above ave beeh determined based on reasonsbly posalble chandes of the tespeniive assimplions occutiing ol the
and nf the reponting petlod phd may not be reprecsntative af the actual change. s basad on a changs In the key ascrmptian while rolding
nlf other nesumptions constant. Wien calgulating the sensitivily 1o the pssumation, the method [Projrcted Hnit Credit Mathod used to
enleudate tha Babllity racagnisad in the balnnee shest it bron applind. Tha metheds and types of pssamptians Lsed i prepating the
ronsiivity ahalyeln chd not changie comparod with the previatis prrlod
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F. Maturity Protfile

Au ot 3t March, 2017
PARTICULARS Gratuity Enc:i:;:,,,t
1273917 | SBAES
o 3327 30
Veur 2 48 B&S M
Y 4 B9 14973
Yow & 55,2680 15,887
Yoo G . SESIL 16,825
Yewr 7 52,963 17,852
Yoar & GI3N 18952
Yeror & TS 20030
Yo W) 76,483 21390
i ;vmgmc.-d averoge duralion [in yoais) 1283 1492
G, Bust Estimate of Contribution
As at 315t March, 2077
PARTICULARS Geatuley Encl:nhv;:um
Bt Entimate of Cuntrtaation lor
Ve COmpany daring i Bua yea 1082.26 aomeed

Neste! Aboves thistclosiiet with reupuct 1o caplayee benutlls dave een Made 10 the Cxtent ot avalability of dotd, as pet dctuarkal

WolUua UG {e Rt
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44, Lzt of Refuted Parkies and Transactions durlng the year as per Ing AS-24 "Related Party Disclosures”

a. Contiolling Company

b Koy Manogoment Personnel

€ Relatvaey of Key Manogement Porsonnel
Tuwtng transuctions duiog the yeat

d. Jolnt Venlures e of holding

. Entines over which Key Management Peisannel /
theilr redatives exerclse stgnitieant influence and
naving tronsuctions during the year

ithuca Infonmatics Pyt Lta {75}

Wi, Chetan K. Shah = Managng Dlecior

M S, Ratiomurthl — Whole Thne Dliecton 8 CFO

Mi. Mayin R Shah « Directos

Ms, Snatlujo C. Bhah - Dlacton

Mi Vieeranaghavpn Rangsnathon - Dliector

M A Shab - Directon fw.et. 281h August 2015}
Mr. Fadmanatha Shutty - Directer

Mr. Deepak Shai - Dol (wed 9h Febiruary 2017)

Ma, Ansuya R. Shal (Mother of Managhig Direclar
Mi. Ramnikial 2. Shab {Father ol Managing Directon)
Ms. Sonel M. Shan (Wike of Meayur B Stab-Dicctor)

Columbla Chrome {I} Pyt Lid (40%)
Swayom Realtors & Traders LLP (40%)

* . IXOXI BEquip-Mire LLP

Marathon IT Infrastructure Pvt Lta

Muarsthon Realty Pyt Ld

Matrz Enclaves Projects Developrents Pyt Ltd
Matrix Waste Management Pyt Lid

Nexzone Fiscal Servives Pvi Lid

Nexzone Uiilltkes Pvt Lid

Parmoka Pyt Lt (upto 13th September, 2005)
Ramnikial Z. Shab Trost .

Senvo Resors Pl Lid

Uniled Enterprisies
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Transactions with Relatod Partlen (RP):

St of Mnterlal

- Rninthns of
Contralling Entities Wrechidne | Koy Mannganiant
PARﬂCULARS Campnny Joint Ventura n {0} atiovn o) K«vr:ll:::'?::‘mm Total
Expenson /fiabilities of the Company ' - i 1 dzo2 laaz022
el by RF
ol by . - 154.555) - - 154,556)
. - NIN032 - - HI057
Retmbwrsement by the Company
: . - . {54.556) . ’ {54.356)
Expanans 7 inbititles of RP patd i 2000 346,837 3 B 348837
the Compan
by i . 11,0000 71331 . . a2
- . 398,762 - - 398762
Reimbursemant to lhn Company
- 816,747} - (RI0247)
- 22,800,000 3OBNGAZR - - 'a 2096423
Arlvance glven
- {72,200.000} (105700,000) - - {184 990,000}
+ AB27E5,217 43R,928613 /21553 RA0N
Advante ropaid by RP
- (93603027 {753,941,304) - “ (847.544,330
Loan repaie
- - M2263R5.510) - - 1,226, 385.5100
- MEGH2174 405551012 - BE1L202186 £
Inletesl Ineamn® -
- (132,520,271 (2RTOR4,254) .
Purchase of fauity Shares of i - ) - ) )
Parnweka Pyt Lig
- - {20.000.600) - - (Z0.000,000)
Saler of feeet purets
- . (2072724 - - (2072724
- 24,000,000 - 708.000,000
Rent [N —
2227000 . - ARG 450 21227800
Diviclend pald on Equity
(B530R,.000) - (1300} (1800 (35,311,600}
- - 1.931.090.000 - - 1231080000
Sale nf Praminen .
- - |.810,160.000) - - {100,000}
- - 34420 - - 34120
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; Controlling © Ertlio inciudng | Gy Mnmmaemont [ e oF
E E < vy Mnmnger
PARTICULARS Comphny Jolnt Vnntiera In {0} abave Perommal Kwp?::::;wm Tot
- Mo62 6633
Purehate of Materinat
- BGS.0R7 - 845,987
Hiring charges - .
) - - 1163700 - - LIERI00
Purehase of Land
- - 1680550 - -
Advance agoinst Purchase of Land
- - - LIRO000 - BIRO.O0D
Remunnration
- - {6.500,000) - 16,500,000
- - 6.200.000 - £.300.000
Commisslon - e
’ - - 16.000,000) - (6.000,000
- S6GO.000 560,000
Direttors’ Siting Fens S
- {E08.NNM - (4020000
Payment townse4 slepaalt ior Proposs] ) )
af Dlrectomby
- - MON.A0G) [fleloKsls;el)
Rrfumd of drposit far Propasal -
of Dlractorshl ) D
" B 160,500} (100,000}
- - 14,400,000 - WM,A00000
CAR Erpenditure
Guarantes | Seoipity Note || Nribes by
Connlderation recc iy Note (I - - -
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Quistanding Balanges:

Laan recueivable

Az ot 313 March 2077 - FEaFIB557 | 283210740 - - 3.618,099,306

- MA\ A 315t Mavch 2016 - QULISZAGE | 2579074037 - - 355426505

.i\ A st Al 2015 - UZEGAENI | 2,B00141.087 - - I7EBIRAN9Y
Trade recelvable (Note vily e

T Lo ot S Marcs 2017 - - 2627A0su - . 2827409021

Ag at 31t March 2016 . - BB3774.490 - - 083,774,490

Lot Tt Agid 2015 - - -

Other recetvabhy )

Ay at 31ut March 2007

- 1680550 - - 1680550

As b 315t March 2016 . 2124647 - - 2)24,847

B As at it Aprll 2015 - - 198,860 - - 148860

Tiade payoble

. As at Fsy N;r:-tcn 207 - - 954862 - - 59,862

| A ont 3108 Murch 2016 - - - - - -

A ot Tt Aol 2015 - - - . - -
Pirector's ismuncration payably

I At b Tiut March 2007 - - . 4061295 - 4,081,205

AL gt st March 2016 - - - 3,523.520 - 3923520

- :f\: At st Al 25 - -t - 3,488,530 - 3498530

Nates:
I Ameunts i Backel gle o revious year ended 3isl Muich 2016

I The hevsehold lond (999 yours Iguse) 5 gven us HECUIY udhiliiul 1oan pvolied by Marathon Reaity Put, LIS, However, wa w31t March 2017,
the rIghts Telating to @i suid dund hove: boon redlfcls led by e Conpuny towads Marathon Ruealty Pyt Lid

A A L dehinlve agiecitenls to be eretaled wrl 35 sores of land © be duveluped.

v e Moshaglig Dredton Me Chicton 8 Shoit ang il Liother, M Muyur Stiah huve given uncondltional and inevotable Pressnal Yyudrantees
o el duanh avaded Ly Fie Coupany.

v. The Campany hos entered lale sn agreement will Matric Woste Management P, Lid, for revenue o area sheting Basud on 52.5% ot
tevelilee geneated e the developed arca for winth develapiment nghts bave beon scouned by thu Company.

vt e Compty Nos entered I1G an sgreenent with [Uisca Inlonlics Byl Lid, 1or revenus or arei sharlig Dased on 12,5% of revenue
Urireroted Promt e devehapats whea or wiich devilapmat righls Have been acyulred by the Coinpany.

v Trawde rocelvables of the Company are secuied by wey of pledge of shares of the Holding Corpany, Ithacs Informatics Pyi. Lid,, wisieh are
he:kd by Mariathion Renlty Py Li,

VAR Redated Purty THansaclions wilered o ing the yeor wizrs n ardifiory coutse of the Blslness and one on ann's length basls.
I>. Far tho year ended 316t March, 2012, the Company has fot recorded any WapaIrment of receivables rolatng 1o omaLms owed by Feltoed

pentles {FY 201546 Mil) This assessment s Undotaken each linalicial year thisugh wxanining the Aanciel pestion ol the related party
amd Ihe matke b inowhieh e relaed padly Operates,
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45, Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Expenditure

4 GrOss AMOoMNE revuired Lo e spent during the yeu: Ry, 140.03,471{PY. Ru. 1,01,19.08%)
L. Amount Spunt duiag the year o:

Yat 10 bu
PARTICULARS In cash sic in cash Tatal

| Conttructions acquibingn of any susel -

i & il
il Gn puiposes other than (i) above 14,400,000 - 1,400,000
= =} “}

Flgures il brackels pertaln o previous year
46, Specitled Bank Motes

As per Notiticatlon of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 20th Mareh 2017 details of spociied bank notos (SBN) hold and fransactod during
e perigd fron Bth Novembor 2016 lo 30th Decembar 2016 are s provided In Lable Below:

Othar
PARTICULARS SBNu Denominatiens Totl
Nols
Cloting cash in hand s an Bth November 2016 19,500 49,207 EB707
Add. Perinitted tecylpts - 217857 2757
Less: Pernmted poyiiwnty - 1Wego 196,626
Lest Anncnind deposited 11 baiks 19,500 - 19,500
Closing coeh In hand as oh 30th Ducember 2056 - 120,438 120,438

Speclled Bank Notes by oetloed ot Baok Notes of denominatichs of e wasting senes of the valueg of live hundred tupees and eng thousund
fupees. Thi dinclosores with reupects o Permlict Recelpts), "Pamtted Paynuants’, AMoUnt Depashed m Banks' and "Clasing Cush in Hond
b L 301D 20" 15 understuud 10 by npphcoble 13 cae of SBMNy unly.

47, Proposed Dividend

Propascd dividena on Equity Sharus not recognised.

Year ended Yeor ended
FARTICULARS 311March 2017 | 31t Match 2016
Finat dividardd Kar the yeur eodded | K5, THRY, Ra. 1) per shoke | PR VAT LY 28,437.34%
Dividend deslibuthun tax ol proposed dividygnd E89155 5,789,155

48, Amalgemation of the Company
Nome of the Amalgamating Company: Parmeka Pyt Lta,

Nature of Business:

4. Patmieka P Lid wos engoged 11 thie buss s of Reol Eolite Development of commerciol projoct Marathorn Futuzex at Lawir Purel
hrough s eotwhile holaing Company Marathion Roalty kvt Lid, ownling Leasehcld Lund under Flied Assets. The Compuny o,
Latigl 100% vquity Shares of Farmeka Fvi Lid trom Maruthon Realty Pt Lid ang enstllng Panneha vl Lid its wholly cwinod
LS y.

The Scheroe of Amalyaniation of Farmeka Pyt L (bansiers) company) with the Comparny, under Sections 397 16 394 of the
Companies ACL 1956 wes salcicnoed by the Hom'ble High Gousts of Judicatuia al Bombay vide Qrder dated Bth Gotabuw, 2006, The
Schomie bucame alfeciye on the Mg ot the sald order with Registiar of Compontes, Maharashtia on Zist Octobe, 2006 seekiig
approval on 215t November, 206 Puisuant 10 1he Scherme of Amulgamation ond atangemient buetwin the Campany, Rie wholly
awned subsidiary Parmeka Put Lid his been amalguauted with Company with oftect fiom 1ut Sctober, 2015 {the "Appuinted Date™),
Dence 1o shaies wete exchanged te ettect the Ak Qe auon.
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%
£ - = P,
o
$l3s 2 3 g |8
ElB5m 2o = o -
o | SE5 b = %
r| 2% o = g &
2 EE" 2 = b
Accounting Treatmont: . gire o [l b4
The sovilgamation has beaen acedunted {on tnder the "pooling of intrrest” meathiod A preseibed by Acconnting Standard 14 peaified =
undor Soction 133 of the Companics Ach, 2013, Accardingly, assets, Tabllithes And roserves of Palmelka Pyt Lid a5 at st Oatober, 2015 E’ -
(thes "Appointed Bale) have binen recarded in the boolkes of the Company at thelr book value. The difietence betwensn the amounts g w %
ragardod as Pvestments of the Company and tHe amount of thare capltnt and reservin of Parmeka M Lid has baon adlustd with |22 P P w &
3| wBE n |8 I 8
Gonarn! Resenve, Tl%&s i |3 wn <
R X S 7l & f g
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* Tangible Fleed Assets are pledded paatnst loan taken by Marathon Realty Put L A = © ~ , . .
4 & 2 e - = i o
. = or
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017 31st March 2017
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017

* Group's share of Toss from Swoyam Realtors & Traders LLP had beon consldered anly te the exiont of Group's Invastmpnt in such deinl
Ventura, Accordingly, carrylng amount of investment is 2410 and there Is np further share of Toss ! OCI recagnised by the Group from such
Jolnt Venture, :

** In addition to contingent liabiity of Re. 3506R 365 above, the LLP has takagver and discharged lotlyilly of arstwhille Khatal Makanp
Splnning Ang Weaving LLP Limited (Khatau) pertalning to the propertles ang labiities taken over in trerms of o nnctigned scheme ns

farndated 1 an’ order datad Febroary 22, 2007, passed by the Board ot Industrlal and Financial Reconsiructinn Howevear f any stattiary

Tinbilhty or Government dues of Khataw on before the dinla of sanctioned scheme perinining To the properlieg an lioblitkes token over in

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March 2017 ‘

L1 Provigus Yeor Figures

The praviets year flures ato regroliped, recast and reclnseifiod wherover presssany to make them camparabie vath the faures of the

terms of the sanctioned schame, does fructify then the sama will be o lahility of the LLP Tha LT P s eial aware of any such Uabillty as
accardimgly will nol be In o pecition to quentity the same.

¢, Summarsed Finnncial Partomance

Columbla Chrome (1) Private Limited Swaynm Repitors & Traders LLP
PARTICULARS Yonr aodnd Yene anded Year anded Voar andnd

st Mnech 2017 It March 2046 Jtst Macch 2047 . 315t Minreh 2016
Totol Revere - - 10.554,776 B.OB9,354
Total Evpenaen 200386 132445 5E.932.327 23446742
Lase hafora tw (200.386) (132,445} (58.37&65‘) - (15,357,380
Tay Exponsa. ) - 295061 “ - -
Loss for the year (200,385} 162,616 PARITAGAY (15357329
Oher Comprohonsive Income ({OCH - - (717577} (’10‘7_308] A
Total Comprehensive Income for the yeor {200,386) 162,616 {49,095,628) " 115,464,691
Group's share of Profit/ (Loss) (ROIS4 65046 NA NA 4
Group's sharn of OC1 - - NA ™ NA
Gronp's sharr af Tt Comprehenshoe lngame (RS54} B5.048 N./\ ~ TONAR

A Geoup's share of loss from Swayprn Rpaltors & Traders LLP had been considered only Lo the axtent of Grop's Inestment in such Jomt
Venture, Accordingly, corrying amount of Imvestment is zora and Ihere ts no further share of less £ OCI recoghlsed by the Group frem such

Jant Venture,

ol Mowamenl of imyastmont aceounted for using ity Methotd

Columble Shrome (T Private Limied Swnyam Renliors'& Traders LLP

PARTICULARS Yent sncod Year ruded Yrar andect Yenr ended
- F1st March 2017 34t March 2016 5t March 2017 31t Mnreh 2076
Opening Balance 521986 4156.940 - -
Shore of Profit/ fLoss # (80,154} 55016 ‘ -
Cloring Bolance AALER2 SZ19R6 - -

# Group's share of loss Trom Swaysn Roaltors & Traders LLP had been consldored only ta the axtent of Group's Invesiment in sich Jamnt
Venture, Accordingly. carrylng amount of Investmeant is zera and thara s no further share of loss £ QL recngnisert By e Groun front tue

Jolpt Venbure,

175

cureent yoar.

The accompanying notes are an intagral part of inanckal statrmente

A3 paf obr reped of even date

For Maribhakt! & Co. LLP

Chartarad Accountants .

ICAT Flrer Pegistration Mo, 103523WAVI00048
Snehal Shah

Fartner

Memberehip N, GRS

Plnce: Mumisal
Date: 29th May, 2017

For andl on wehall of the Board of Directars

CHETAN R, SHAH
Chnlrman & Maq. Director
[MN: CD135290

5. RAMAMURTHI
Whaletme Directar & CFO
DiN: B0135R02

K. 5. RAGHAVAN
Company Seorotary
ALS - 8269
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MARATHON NEXTGEN REALTY LTD.

Regd. Off.: Marothen Futurex, N. M. Joshl Marg. Lower Parel (West), Mumbea 400 013, Tel: 022 8158 8484, Fax; 022 6158 B410.
CIN: LES920MHISTEPLCO20080 -

E-miall: shares amaratnoniextgen.com websie www.imarathonnextgen.com
Form No. MGT - 11

_ PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules 19(3} of the Companies {Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

Mot of the membe(s)

Regratetod AGUrews: o i e e s

I
Emalt 10, ...

Fedia No. / Cllent o - [=le
1"Wer, Detidg the F helding shatey Gf the 8bove named Conpany, herely appolit
1 Nisine: . AdGless L

E-mnod 112 Sgnuluic ...
el falbng him

2 MU e, Aadiusy
Eanalb 1 ... Shyiute

Rraay 1O gtleiid und vote (00 u poll) for Me/us and an myfour tuholf at the 40 th Annual Generab Meeting of ihe Company 19 be hetd on
Wednuesday, Seplember 20, 2017 At 3.30 p.m. o1 M. C. Ghils Hall, Shegllal Morgovindas Buliging, /20, Dubhosh Mg, Kuta Ghoda,
MumiBig 400 001 30 ot any adjournmaat Nerect In feSPRCT o SUER reselitions as are indicated tolov:

Itern Na. | Bescription of Rasolution

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. fo recuive, Cofsider atd sdopt the Flaanéw) Statements for INe year ended on 31t March, 2017 asd the Reperls of the Diractors.
and Avdlicr, theteon

To declane s Divddend, if 80y, on the Egulty Shares tor this yowr 201617,

Yo appeint & Diector In place Mr. Moyur R, Shah, who retires &y ratation und belng ehglble offers himself for | e-appointnmient,

RS

To appoint Mfs. Rujendra & Co., Chaiteraa Accourntants, as thwe Slatulory Audltors of the Company, 1o hold ffice from the
<onclusion ol this Annugl Genetal Mesting untl the conclusion of the S0th Aanual General Moedting of the Company.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5, Appolntment of Mi Deepak 8. Shah as & Dlroclor of the Campary.
5. Re-uppolntinent of Mr. S. Ramamurthi as Whole=Time Dhiector & CFO Ut the Company.
7 To wll, Jease or othurwise dlpase of i whols or substantially the vwhole of wndwitaking ([Charge) of e Comipany undern £eCin

180(1)a) of the Companles Agl 2013, )

8. To burrow money 1 ecess of aggiegate of poid up Gapital aid Heo ieacives ol the Company under scellon B0} <) of the
Companiks Act 2013,

k) Ta fanty the adderdurn matlers i Conecion with the Related Party Transactions entarsd by the Cornpany.

Signed s .. day Gf ... e 2T,

Affix Re.1
Revenue

Slghatuse af Sharcholdy Stamp

Slanatule of Proky Hokles

Nate: This form duly ket up, stacped and sighed by the dppoliter o bl Litorney duly authorised in wrlting ui W e Appomnter 15 5 Body
Comeiate, under the seal ot signed by n attorney duly autheilsed by I sholl be Geposited af the Regishered Otfice of the Compony, not less than
AB NoLrs buftre the tme tor helding imecting.
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Reqgel. Off.: Marathon Futurex, N. M. Joshl Marg, Lower Pared (West), Mumbal 400 013, Tel: 022 6158 R4B4, Fax: 022 6158 B410
CiN: LES990MHISTEPLCOZ00R0

E-mall: shares @marathennmdgen.com Website: wawwmarathonnestgen.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

40TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Req, Folto f OP & Clent D no...

Ne. of Sharrs beld ...

Ferrty that 1 arm a realstered sharehalder / Provy far the ingistered sharehoitler of the Compamy. | brreby nccord my presenee ot ihe 40 Anniid
General Mesting of the Companmy at M. C. Ghis Hall, Bhogitsl Hnraovindas Builehna, 18720, Dubhinsh Marg, Kala Ghoda, Mumbal AQD 001 0t 2,30
p.m, on Werrnsdny, Septomber 20, 2017

Mrorbers Nnras.

Membrr's : Prosegs slonathirs

Provey’s Name! L. e

Note:
i Please Ml this altendance shin and band [t over af the enlrance of the Hall,
2. Members ¢ Proxy Holders / Authorlsed Represehtatives ate reguested to shew Wnir Phota 1D Prao! fr nitending the Mecling.

3. Alsthorised Representatives of Corporate Mambears shall produce aptharizotion isued 0 thelr favesr,
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Registered Office:

Corporate Office:

Auditors:
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Share Transfor Agents:
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Venue:

Mr K. 5. Raghavan
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